
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

July 2, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
June 25, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
July 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the June 4, 2024 and June 18, 2024 Meetings 
 
 IV. Discussion of Suspension Letter 
 
 V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report 
 
 VI. Discussion Items: 
  A.  Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget 
 
  B. South Village CDD Amenity Policies 
 
  C. Capital Reserve Minimum 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 
  

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: August 6, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, June 4, 2024 at 6:32 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman by telephone 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 About 30 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 4, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Painter stated there are a couple items on the capital reserve study and I would like 

clarification when we get to that item.  There are a lot of items under the golf side that are unfunded 

and I didn’t know what that meant.  Irrigation is a big item but there was no mention of replacing 

the piping.   

 A resident stated I would like to bring up Eagle Landing amenities.  There is an uptick in 

inappropriate behavior at the pool, inappropriate language, unsafe behavior, violation of rules, lack 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

of supervision, failure to follow through.  There were two adult men pushing one another off the 

big diving board.  How is the board going to enforce the rules and regulations and provide 

supervision, so it is safe to bring my grandkids here.  Why are they not enforced?  Why are the 

people who violate the rules not ejected when staff has the authority to do that?  It is rough on the 

lifeguards because they are young and dealing with adults can be very difficult and they need some 

backup.  If bad behavior is not corrected we will end up with safety issues. 

 A resident asked is there ever an adult up here because we only see teenagers, which is fine 

but there is no one to go to.  I am not going to confront anyone misbehaving. 

 Mr. McDaniels stated I agree with the comments just made.  A lot of people are here with 

expectations to hear from the chair on the different amenities, specifically the aquatic center, golf 

course, management of the course, what is going to be done because there are problems.   

 Mr. Barr stated I agree with what has been said.  Leadership up here is failing the standards 

are not being met for what we are paying and why we moved into the neighborhood.  It is 

throughout, the lack of attention to detail and we need solutions now across the board.  Small 

things are overlooked and when you overlook small things the big things continue to grow.  There 

is lack of communication and you tend to circle wagons around the employees but we need action 

and we need it now.   

 Ms. Miller asked what are we doing as far as notifying the parents of these kids that are 

acting like jerks?  Parents need to be responsible for their kids, it is not all on the board, but the 

parents need to take responsibility for their kids.  Everyone needs to work together, but these kids 

need to be banned. 

 Ms. DiSalvo stated we are complaining about the amenity center and pool but the staff are 

amazing, they do a good job, however, they are limited and there is not enough staff.  They are 

doing their best but it is not enough.  The major issue is staffing. 

 Ms. English stated the profanity is ridiculous.   

 Mr. Tanaci stated I agree with what has been said, but there is not a high enough level of 

management at the facilities to get things under control.  There is not a decision maker and 

someone with enough experience and maturity to direct the staff that we do have.  In general there 

are too many inexperienced people trying to manage themselves. 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

 A resident stated I’m concerned about general safety issues.  At 2:30 a.m. Sunday morning 

five kids rang my doorbell, pounded on my door and ran off.  One kid covered his face with a shirt 

so the ring doorbell didn’t pick him up.  Someone could have come to the door with a gun. 

 A resident stated I agree with what she just said because I had a similar incident take place 

a year ago.  It was five kids in a golf cart and I ran them down and they jumped out of the cart and 

took off and left the golf cart on the side of the road.  I called CCSO they came out and the mom 

came and everything was handled, however, the youngest one there was 10 years old.  Better 

parenting is necessary as well as roaming security.   

 A resident asked what can we expect from the leadership here going forward?  People can 

be outstanding parents and their kids be bad but the bottom line is we need to strictly enforce 

standards that are in place by adults or uniformed officers.  What can the community do, how much 

is it going to cost, whatever.  I hope we are thinking about these things because we need to handle 

them swiftly in the moment and it will get around amongst the bad actors whether they live in this 

community or not.  There needs to be an authoritative presence here and not kids that can be 

intimated by other kids.   

 Ms. Ruzzano stated we need to do what we say and follow through, it doesn’t have to 

automatically be the harshest punishment, but we have to start enforcing the rules.   

 Mr. Payton stated some of you may not understand how CDDs work but the purpose of the 

district and the board is to maintain and provide oversight of district amenities.  The board is 

restricted to taking action and spending money to only district assets, which are the pool, athletic 

center, all those things.  General neighborhood type stuff we can’t spend money on.  We can’t 

spend public funds on areas outside our responsibility.  We can’t fund security to tour the 

neighborhood.  We can have security go from park to park but we can’t fund security for the streets.  

With regard to the pool, they are our concerns, I’m on the same Facebook page everyone else is 

on, I live here and go to the pool and I agree.  The five of us on the board are not managing the 

pool.  We hired a company to do that and we expect the management team to manage the facilities 

and enforce the policies we have.  That being said, we can always make improvements to our 

policies.  I would expect the management team to come to the board and say this policy is not 

working, this is what we should do or this is the help I need from the board.  I encourage staff if 

they need something to come to the board.  I have some suggestions later on that I think we can 

start with.  Things have been done over the past two weeks, kids have been suspended, we do know 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

who the kids are, we sent suspension letters.  If someone is suspended, they are suspended 

immediately from all district amenities, and we send a letter and once the family receives the letter 

they can come to the next board meeting to address the board but the board will decide the length 

of suspension at that meeting.  Many of the kids we saw on Facebook have already been suspended.  

If they try to get in the facilities, we call the sheriff and they are trespassed.  We are going to talk 

about staffing tonight.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the action taken after the incident that occurred with the behavior of the 

kids around the pool was they have been suspended.  Immediately after suspending them, Matt 

and I got our security company to come in and monitor the pool area throughout the daytime when 

they are normally not here.  We took steps to get rid of the kids, added additional security and I 

know there are questions about people not being able to identity a manager on duty.  In the past it 

has not been an issue but maybe if more things happen, we have a manager on duty sign that sits 

in the front of the pro shop hall area when you are checking in.  I’m on the golf side but not 

monitoring the pool that much but Matt is the one responsible and if he is not here we have a 

manager on duty and manager on duty name tags to identify that individual.  Some of our managers 

on duty are younger individuals, but they are 19, 20, 22 years old.  I would say they are mature 

and strong enough to handle a lot of things.  At the same time I’m sure it is hard to deal with a 

group of teenage kids.  We can take action immediately.  We also put together a budget for the 

board to review to add additional staff for next year moving forward to address some shortfalls, 

some coverage we need.  There is a cost to it and that is something the board will determine if it 

is the right thing to do.   

 A resident stated I’m hearing about what we are doing after the fact.  What I’m talking 

about is if somebody pays fees to use these amenities in the moment and has to listen to profanity 

it is not getting handled swiftly in the moment like it needs to be.  I hope to hear from the 

management team how you are going to handle that better going forward.   

 Mr. Hahn stated I mentioned that we put together a budget to put physical bodies on the 

deck at all times.  We have security onsite every day during the summer.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2024 
Meeting 

 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the May 7, 2024 meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Capital Reserve Study 

 Ms. Giles stated I believe all the supervisors received a copy of the study.  This is a tool 

that helps us forecast repairs and replacement of our assets.  Everything on the reserve study 

doesn’t always have to be fixed when it is scheduled to be fixed because it may not need to be 

fixed at that time.  A resident had asked about unfunded items and those are items that Community 

Advisors would recommend that you repair it out of repair and maintenance line.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the reserve study was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the agreement with Tree Amigos was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-03 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
for Adoption (August 6, 2024) 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2024-03 approves the proposed fiscal year 2025 budget, sets 

the public hearing for August 6, 2024.  This proposed budget has a proposed $89 increase in the 

annual maintenance assessment. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the budget you approve tonight is the maximum budget you can 

undertake.  You can reshuffle between line items, you can reduce it, but you may not add additional 

assessments after tonight.   

 Ms. Giles reviewed the general fund budget that included administrative, operations and 

maintenance, Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the golf fund budget and Mr. Biagetti gave an 

overview of the recreation fund budget. 

 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-03 approving the fiscal year 2025 budget and 
setting a public hearing for August 6, 2024 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with the Special 
Olympics 

 Mr. Biagetti outlined the request of the special Olympics to use the facility for swim 

practice from 8 a.m. to 10 a.m.; our facility opens to the community at 11 a.m.  We have senior 

staff on hand who are involved with the special Olympics as well to make sure everything is 

checked properly.  We have had no issues in the past few years.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the request of the special Olympics to use the pool for swim practice 
for the 2024 swim season was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated the budget has been our main focus.  We set up the GPS tracking that has 

allowed us to control where the carts drive on the golf course.  If you see a cart driving around the 

greens where they shouldn’t be it is probably not one of our carts, it could be a member cart.  We 

will deal with that.   

 The cart incident we talked about, we are working with the police to finalize what steps we 

can take against the individuals involved.  They have all been trespassed and we got a report today. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the three that were charged and they are looking for community input 

of what we would like to do with that. 

 Mr. Payton asked did the sheriff tell us what they are going to be charged with? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I believe it is burglary.   

 Mr. Payton stated we can discuss it and come to a consensus and send a reply as to what 

we feel, or we can individually send a response.  I think they should be charged with whatever 

they can be charged with.  I have concerns they arrested three of them, seven were involved, clearly 

10 golf carts didn’t make it to the parking lot on their own.  According to the deputy the video 

showed only three of them moving the golf carts off the property.  To me that is breaking and 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

entering, burglary, trespassing, and some of the carts were damaged. We should seek restitution 

for our golf carts. 

 Staff will draft a response and have the chairman review it before it is sent to the Departent 

of Juvenile Justice Department. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will continue to focus on our budget.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated the warranty work has been done on the pickleball floors that were 

bubbling and they provided a quote of $17,200 to convert the temporary courts to permanent courts 

to match the other side.  I’m still waiting on a figure to repaint the temporary lines with a brighter 

color.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Osbeck seconded by Mr. Payton the number of 
pickleball courts was increased to eight. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Acree stated I’m working on the signage for Phase 5 and I will follow-up with Matt 

on the design and locations. 

 Mr. Acree left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

A. Eagle Landing Amenity Policies: General Issues and Enforcement  

 Mr. Warren stated I was at the pool on Memorial Day that everyone was talking about and 

I think this is the third year in a row that we had this problem.  We have to change staff and I think 

we should set a policy or a rule that management is going to have somebody 25 or older on the 

deck while the pool is open.  We have to get ahead of this.  I saw the foul language, the rough play, 

the disrespect, I saw our lifeguards doing nothing because they are scared to call out somebody 

their own age.  We had the same conversation last year and the year before.  Also, the bathing suit 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

policy, which I know was a little uncomfortable drafting it last year is being ignored this year.  

There are a lot of inappropriate bathing suits, and nobody said anything.  I echo everything said 

by our residents.   

 Mr. Frechette stated Matt needs to do a little extra training with our employees, let them 

know their authority and give these guys confidence, let them know we are behind them.  They 

have to have the confidence to kick them out.  Maybe some extra training in that area would help 

if you haven’t done so already.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated I’m not shocked by the behavior of these kids.  We have seen this over 

the past ten years.  We do have some really good returning senior lifeguards that have in the past 

and will continue to kick kids out.  We document incidents so if they continue to do something we 

bring it to you or give them a month’s suspension.  This will be continued by all staff to make sure 

it is a pleasurable experience for everyone.   

 Mr. Frechette stated I would like to get a copy of all the incident reports.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated sometimes an incident report is that the lifeguard applied a band aid, 

but if it is a full suspension then we can notify the board. 

 Mr. Payton stated share everything.  If there is an incident report send it and if we are 

getting too much we will let you know.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we can do that on a weekly basis unless it is something major then we 

will let you know.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated I think it is critical that someone always be at the desk, and a manager 

at the facility at all times and tour the pool deck every hour.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we put together a budget using adults and paying people a salary that we 

would have to pay and to accommodate coverage on the pool deck and pool area during our busiest 

time, seven days a week is about $23,000.  Those are preliminary numbers we have been working 

on.  

 Mr. Brink asked what does staff do when someone uses bad language?  Do they throw 

them out, is there a suspension? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I would have to get with staff on that but I have no problem if they are 

using foul language to get them out right away.   



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

9 

 Mr. Brink stated they need to be removed that day and if there is a second time, then you 

need to bring it to the board for a longer termination.  There are rules on our pool we don’t enforce 

such as 40” minimum for the slide, no balls in the pool. 

 Mr. Payton stated as a board we need to make a couple policy changes. We don’t currently 

have a language policy on the pool deck.  With the board’s permission I will take that offline with 

the management team and modify those policies throughout or I can make those changes and bring 

them back next month.  We need to mirror the language we have in other parts of the district to 

the pool deck.  We talked about the height policy for the slide how it is not enforced.  Start doing 

that immediately.  Sometimes the manager is a head lifeguard and that is not good enough; I don’t 

want someone who is trying to escalate something to be told to go talk to a lifeguard.  Raise the 

fence that kids keep jumping over.  This is not the first time we are hearing that people come in 

and there is no one at the front desk.  I would like to see them not leave that desk unless they have 

a relief from somebody.  We have a floating position at the athletic center, sometimes there are 

two people sitting at that desk, this desk could call that desk and say send a floater over to avoid 

any gaps.  I don’t think we have to spend $13,000 to do that.  I would like to see immediately three 

part time positions, adult positions, to cover the pool deck.  Was the $23,000 for one position?   

 Mr. Hahn stated it is a breakup of hours, the highest would be 20 hours per person.  It’s a 

part time summer position. 

 Mr. Payton stated reach out to teachers, they are out for the summer.  I don’t need a security 

guard enforcing policies on deck.  Get those people in as soon as possible and keep the board 

updated and in the meantime we need to use existing staff.  You have salaried employees and 

unfortunately, this is the job, they have to fill in the gaps.  If the lifeguard has an issue and told 

someone to get out or stop doing whatever and the person is not doing it and to someone’s point 

their job is to be a lifeguard in a chair.  How are they getting a hold of someone else to escalate 

that situation to somebody else?  Do they have radio contact? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we do have radios and typically now there is roving guards that should 

be roving the pool deck so someone doesn’t have to leave the stand or if they are dealing with 

somebody, they can jump on the stand.   

 Mr. Payton asked what about top of the slide?  Do we have someone on the slide?  When 

do we have coverage on top of the slide? 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

10 

 Mr. Biagetti responded that is based on use.  If there are close to 10 people they should 

send a lifeguard to the top of the slide. 

 Mr. Payton stated I think that is one of our biggest issues.  I don’t use the pool a lot but the 

few times I have walked through that is the biggest issue I have seen, roughhousing, pushing at 

the top of the slide.  You don’t necessarily need a lifeguard up there but an employee of any manner 

would help.  I saw moms going up there last week and defending their children.  There is a list of 

expectations I would like to share with the food and beverage manager, but I recognize the list of 

things I need accomplished over there probably need the staff to do.  I suggest in talking to Joe 

over many months I would like to see us add an assistant food and beverage manager.  Joe is in 

the office handling office stuff, we need somebody in the restaurant handling service issues and 

minimal training and things like that.  We don’t have somebody doing that.  These are concerns I 

need addressed and I would like to know what the price point is for us to hire an assistant. I would 

like to do that this summer and not wait until next year.  As a board we are going to help find some 

additional funds, would like to continue this meeting tonight and have a budget workshop so the 

board can sit down with staff and go through the budget and see where we can move some things 

around.  To stopgap right now we can move money from the capital reserve to fund these things 

through the summer and the budget going forward we can find some savings, there are some 

questions I have.  Looks like 6:30 on the 18th will work.  We need to work on a fishing policy.  

There are three lakes they can fish, maybe we can get a QR code or something we put on a sign 

with a map of where you can fish and where you cannot fish.  The vast majority of places you 

cannot fish.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Need a clear escalation process outlined for the staff, how accessible 

is the security guard to the staff, can staff make incident reports electronically so they don’t have 

to write them out, utilization of technology in general, signage of updated policies, advise the 

lifeguard of foul language, etc., or the front desk, stretch of Autumn Pines between Spanish Bay 

and Laurel Valley is extremely dark at night and not well maintained, area by the 6th tee box has 

poor drainage, floods frequently, we have policies and rules with no teeth, adolescents dealing 

with adolescents in favor of  young adults being on deck, I don’t see managers get in front of the 

issues, hold residents accountable for their guests, management must be more proactive, garbage 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

11 

and trash in the parking lot at 9:30 a.m., trash on the bottom of the pond, people walking dogs on 

the golf course, kids in a wagon on the golf course, signage needs to say more than registered 

golfers only, need emblems that show no bicycles, no fishing, no skateboards, enforce trespassers 

on golf course, people of authority need to patrol the golf course and enforce the rules and not 

laugh them off, golf carts are light and flip easily, who is on the golf committee, encourage the 

board to mitigate the additional $70,000 in loss budgeted for the golf course, food and beverage, 

shut the pool down until this is dealt with and peer pressure may help, call Clay County about kids 

driving golf carts, replacement of gym equipment, board members involved with operations, what 

is being done to make golf course more profitable, suggestions not taken seriously, fantastic spring 

mixer, pressure wash entry monuments, and pool area, broken boards on deck.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending April 30, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 2, 
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated we are going to continue this meeting to June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in 
favor the meeting was continued to June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
same location. 

 



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD 

12 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The June 4, 2024 meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was continued and reconvened Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the 

Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Dan Zimmer Vice President Operations, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 18, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the continued meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 A resident stated I would like to compliment the changes made at the pool.  I know you 

have put a lot of policies in place.  I see security walking around, the behavior of the teenagers that 

were unruly has ceased.   

 A resident stated I have seen a lot of improvement since the last meeting.  Staff is doing a 

good job. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved 
Budget 



June 18, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

 Ms. Giles stated at your last meeting you approved the FY25 budget, assessments will not 

increase during our discussion today, but we can move funds around from line to line.   

 Mr. Payton stated we need to ask staff for all of our budgets that we find savings where we 

can in an effort not to raise assessments.   

 The board discussed the following: 

 Better descriptions of location of water meters. 

 Golf fund, projected numbers, ways to mitigate minimum wage impact, resident 

appreciation, member relations, explore credit card fees, better return on cost of goods, sell 

advertising for own products, overall golf revenue, players card price, profit margins, marketing 

costs for different departments, IT support, POS system, website, reduce employee meal discount, 

reduce fulltime employees, reduce staffing levels, staff training, evaluation of prices and service, 

adjust hours of operation. 

 Rec fund, merchandise costs, combine tennis and golf merchandise areas, tennis payroll, 

evaluate staffing positions salaried/hourly, rec supplies amount and description, food beverage 

café.   

 Capital reserves. 

 Budget summary page, set goal of saving 20%.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of South Village Amenity Policies 

 Mr. Payton stated we included all the policies we could find, many have existed since Eagle 

Landing started, especially the amenities policies, the format, words.  I asked Marilee to provide 

policies from other CDDs.  Most of the policies are around the pool, we changed our pool policies 

and they have made an impact.  In many districts there are other options.  I’m okay with kids using 

the slide.  We have some kids on our swim team that are under 48” that can’t go down the slide 

now.   

 Mr. Warren stated we should follow the guidelines from the manufacturer and that needs 

to be the policy.   

 Mr. Payton stated let’s take an opportunity to review the policies and we will look at them 

again.  We allow smoking on our adult pool deck and no one else allows that.  There are many no 

smoking no vaping policies on pool decks.   

 



June 18, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Warren stated the family of the young man who damaged the golf course is taking care 

of the situation but rather than a suspension, maybe do a ride along with John and maybe pull 

weeds for a couple hours.   

 Mr. Hahn stated I don’t like the idea of pulling weeds because that could be a liability, but 

John can spend an hour with the kid and explain how it impacts the course. 

 It was the consensus of the board to handle the situation as discussed with no further 

suspension. 

 Mr. Payton asked are the incident reports being developed to send to the board? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I have to send them to the board.  I can do that tomorrow for June 1st to 

today. 

 Mr. Payton stated when we are doing the slide measuring there are two measuring sticks. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have three options.   

 Mr. Payton stated measure them one time.  Get the height resolved quickly.  Since the last 

meeting we put two panels of fencing up where the kids were jumping the fence.   

 Mr. Brink stated I would like to see the golf clinic start again.  People show up but they 

don’t have it.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  The focus should be what you put into the capital reserve fund, not 

on the $150,000 projected loss.  You didn’t expand on the tennis, we are spending $350,000 on 

tennis and are the residents getting something for that money.  We are spending more for that then 

the pool that has a much bigger usage from the general population.   

 Mr. Payton stated it is labeled tennis, but it should be athletic center because it includes 

tennis, pickleball and basketball.   

 A resident stated you need to use government sales organizations.  Restaurant is an amenity 

not just golf.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 2, 
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 



June 18, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for July 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 Mr. Hahn stated tomorrow is Juneteenth and we have an event scheduled on the lawn.  That 

group has been promoting that event around the area and I don’t know how many people are going 

to show up, but we have brought in an extra security guard and Clay County Sheriff is going to 

send a couple units to manage traffic. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
September 30, 2023 

 
 



 

 

South Village Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

September 30, 2023 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

  Page 
  Number 
 

 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-3 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 4-9 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Government-wide Financial Statements 
  Statement of Net Position 10 
  Statement of Activities 11 
 Fund Financial Statements 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 12 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 13 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
   Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 14 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures  
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 15 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 16 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – Special Revenue – Recreation Fund 17 
  Statement of Fund Net Position – Enterprise Fund 18 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund 
   Net Position – Enterprise Fund 19 
  Statement of Cash Flows – Enterprise Fund 20 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 21-38 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  
      FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
      BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS                              39-40 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 41-43 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
      SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES                                                                     44 
 



- 1 -

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida  

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
business-type activities, and each major fund of South Village Community Development District 
(the “District”) as of and for the year ended, September 30, 2023 and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate fund information of South Village Community Development 
District as of September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position and the 
budgetary comparison for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent 
of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.   

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



- 2 - 

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the 
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date, 
including currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are 
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:  
 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit.   

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks.  Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.   

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed.   

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.   

• Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time.   
 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit. 



- 3 -

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 
24, 2024, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South 
Village Community Development District’s control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

June 24, 2024 

audit
Firm Signature



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 4 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of South Village Community Development District’s (the 
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances.  
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and business-type activities and the change in net position.  Governmental activities are 
primarily supported by special assessments.  Business-type activities are supported by charges 
to the users of those activities, such as golf course and restaurant service charges. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position.  Net position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3) 
unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities 
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities or business-type activities.  Governmental activities financed by the 
District include general government, physical environment, culture/recreation, and debt service.  
Business-type activities financed by user charges include golf course and restaurant services. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the 
enterprise fund.  These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the 
District.  Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and 
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and 
current available resources.  The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all 
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses), 
and total economic resources. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund and Special Revenue Fund.  For the enterprise fund, a statement of 
fund net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net position; 
and a statement of cash flows are presented.  Fund financial statements provide more 
detailed information about the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District 
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type 
Activities.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good 
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various 
activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, including capital assets 
are reported in the statement of net position.  All liabilities, including principal outstanding on 
bonds are included.  The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long lived assets 
of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been 
eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial 
statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the case of governmental 
activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, 
such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  To provide 
a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a 
reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2023: 
 

♦ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by 
$(2,800,219) (net position).  Net investment in capital assets for Governmental Activities 
was $(7,030,008).  Net investment in capital assets for Business-type Activities was 
$2,320,936.  Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was $685,119 and for 
Business-type Activities was $880,184.  Restricted net position for Governmental 
Activities was $343,550. 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Highlights (Continued) 

 

♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $4,259,857 while governmental activities 
expenses and refund to developer totaled $4,100,431.  Business-type Activities 
revenues totaled $4,598,443, while Business-type Activities expenses totaled 
$4,671,016.  

 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Net Position 
 

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Current assets 765,356$          589,275$          1,135,605$     1,075,845$    1,900,961$       1,665,120$       
Restricted assets 1,593,337         2,121,128         -                      -                     1,593,337         2,121,128         
Capital assets, net 14,434,849       14,954,769       2,320,936       2,359,619      16,755,785       17,314,388       
Leased equipment -                       -                       46,912            227,784         46,912              227,784            

Total Assets 16,793,542       17,665,172       3,503,453       3,663,248      20,296,995       21,328,420       

Deferred outflows 159,573            173,349            -                      -                     159,573            173,349            

Current liabilities 1,499,046         1,450,784         302,333          220,347         1,801,379         1,671,131         
Non-current liabilities 21,455,408       22,548,502       -                      169,208         21,455,408       22,717,710       

Total Liabilities 22,954,454       23,999,286       302,333          389,555         23,256,787       24,388,841       

Net Position
  Net investment in 
    capital assets (7,030,008)       (7,507,390)       2,320,936       2,418,195      (4,709,072)       (5,089,195)       
  Restricted 343,550            824,133            -                      -                     343,550            824,133            
  Unrestricted 685,119            522,492            880,184          855,498         1,565,303         1,377,990         

Total Net Position (6,001,339)$     (6,160,765)$     3,201,120$     3,273,693$    (2,800,219)$     (2,887,072)$     

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

The increase in current assets for governmental activities is related to the increase in 
investments in the current year. 
 
The increase in current assets for business-type activities is related to the increase in internal 
balances in the current year. 
 
The decrease in non-current liabilities for governmental activities is primarily related to principal 
payments made on the bonds in the current year. 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

Change in Net Position 
 

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Program Revenues

Charges for services 4,134,565$      4,619,644$      4,598,443$   4,363,643$   8,733,008$     8,983,287$      
Capital contributions -                       -                       -                    -                    -                      -                       

General Revenues
Investment earnings 125,292           8,878               -                    -                    125,292          8,878               
Miscellaneous -                       -                       -                    192,000        -                      192,000           

Total Revenues 4,259,857        4,628,522        4,598,443     4,555,643     8,858,300       9,184,165        

Expenses
General government 164,168           163,214           -                    -                    164,168          163,214           
Physical environment 623,584           720,764           -                    -                    623,584          720,764           
Culture/recreation 1,747,380        1,718,584        -                    -                    1,747,380       1,718,584        
Interest and other charges 1,034,792        1,090,027        -                    -                    1,034,792       1,090,027        
Golf course and restaurant -                       -                       4,671,016     4,334,963     4,671,016       4,334,963        

Total Expenses          3,569,924          3,692,589       4,671,016      4,334,963        8,240,940          8,027,552 

-                       (426,929)          -                    426,929        -                      -                       

Refund to developer (530,507)          -                       -                    -                    (530,507)         -                       

Change in Net Position             159,426             509,004          (72,573)         647,609             86,853          1,156,613 

Net Position - Beginning of Year (6,160,765)       (6,669,769)       3,273,693     2,626,084     (2,887,072)      (4,043,685)       
Net Position - End of Year (6,001,339)$     (6,160,765)$     3,201,120$   3,273,693$   (2,800,219)$    (2,887,072)$     

Governmental  Activities TotalBusiness-type Activities

Transfers

The decrease in miscellaneous revenues in business-type activities relates to annex fees 
collected in the prior year. 
 
The decrease in physical environment is related to the decrease in depreciation in the current 
year. 
 
The increase in business-type activities charges for services and expenses is related to the 
increase activity at the golf course in the current year. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 8 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30, 
2023. 
 

Description
Governmental 

Activities
Business-type 

Activities Total

Land 649,569$         1,359,781$       2,009,350$      
Construction in progress 4,486,506        -                       4,486,506        
Infrastructure 6,236,016        407,040            6,643,056        
Recreation facilities 11,607,239      738,577            12,345,816      
Equipment 197,945           242,120            440,065           
Leased equipment, net -                      46,912              46,912             
Accumulated depreciation (8,742,426)       (426,582)          (9,169,008)       

     Total Capital Assets (Net) 14,434,849$    2,367,848$       16,802,697$    

 
The governmental activities activity in the current year includes depreciation of $520,325, the 
transfer from construction in progress to infrastructure of $952,349 and capital asset additions of 
$405. 
 
Business-type activities changes in the current year include additions to equipment of $22,147, 
depreciation of $60,830 and amortization of $180,872. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures for the year mostly because there were 
lower legal and personnel expenditures than were anticipated. 
 
The budget was not amended during the year. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 
 
 

- 9 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 
 

♦ In June 2016, the District issued $17,075,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-1, $5,480,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-2, and $5,530,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-3.  These bonds were issued to finance the acquisition 
and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District and to refund the 
Series 2005A Bonds.  The balance outstanding at September 30, 2023 was $12,355,000 
for the A-1 bond, $3,960,000 for the A-2 bond and $3,510,000 for the A-3 bond. 
 

♦ In January 2019, the District issued $3,255,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2019A and $1,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019B. The 
bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019 
Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2023 was $3,015,000 for the Series 
2019A Bonds and the Series 2019B Bonds were fully redeemed in the current year. 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
South Village Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have 
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2024. 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of South Village Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the South Village Community Development District, GMS-NF, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 



Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and equivalents 226,681$            845,079$          1,071,760$        
Investments 624,129              -                       624,129             
Accounts receivable, net -                         33,127              33,127               
Inventory 16,910                119,179            136,089             
Prepaid expenses 17,654                11,799              29,453               
Deposits -                         6,403                6,403                 
Internal balances (120,018)            120,018            -                        

Total Current Assets 765,356              1,135,605         1,900,961          
Non-Current Assets:

Restricted assets:
Investments - debt service 1,583,080           -                       1,583,080          
Investments - capital projects 10,257                -                       10,257               

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 649,569              1,359,781         2,009,350          
Construction in progress 4,486,506           -                       4,486,506          

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 6,236,016           407,040            6,643,056          
Recreation facilites 11,607,239         738,577            12,345,816        
Equipment 197,945              242,120            440,065             
Leased equipment, net -                         46,912              46,912               
Less:  Accumulated depreciation (8,742,426)         (426,582)          (9,169,008)        

Total Non-Current Assets 16,028,186         2,367,848         18,396,034        
   Total Assets 16,793,542         3,503,453         20,296,995        

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net 159,573              -                       159,573             

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 80,237                153,267            233,504             
Unearned revenues -                         75,583              75,583               
Accrued compensated absences -                         22,901              22,901               
Accrued interest 403,809              -                       403,809             
Leases payable -                         50,582              50,582               
Bonds payable 1,015,000           -                       1,015,000          

Total Current Liabilities 1,499,046           302,333            1,801,379          
Non-Current Liabilities:

Bonds payable, net 21,455,408         -                       21,455,408        
   Total Liabilities 22,954,454         302,333            23,256,787        

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (7,030,008)         2,320,936         (4,709,072)        
Restricted for debt service 333,293              -                       333,293             
Restricted for capital projects 10,257                -                       10,257               
Unrestricted 685,119              880,184            1,565,303          

   Total Net Position (6,001,339)$       3,201,120$       (2,800,219)$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 10 -



Program
 Revenues

Charges for Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Total
  Governmental Activities
    General government (164,168)$           189,385$           25,217$           -$                    25,217$         
    Physical environment (623,584)             544,285             (79,299)           -                      (79,299)          
    Culture/recreation (1,747,380) 1,354,760 (392,620)          -                      (392,620)        
    Interest and other charges (1,034,792) 2,046,135          1,011,343        -                      1,011,343      
      Total Governmental Activities (3,569,924)          4,134,565          564,641           -                      564,641         

  Business-type activities
    Golf course and restaurant (4,671,016)          4,598,443          -                      (72,573)           (72,573)          

  Total Primary Government (8,240,940)$        8,733,008$        564,641           (72,573)           492,068         

General revenues:
Investment earnings 125,292           -                      125,292         

Refund to developer (530,507)          -                      (530,507)        

Change in Net Position 159,426           (72,573)           86,853           

Net Position - October 1, 2022 (6,160,765)       3,273,693       (2,887,072)     
Net Position - September 30, 2023 (6,001,339)$     3,201,120$      (2,800,219)$   

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 11 -



Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A-2 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital Governmental

ASSETS General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects Funds

Cash 87,302$      139,379$    -$                -$             -$                -$                226,681$             
Investments 624,129      -                  -                  -               -                  -                  624,129               
Due from other funds 360             1,507          -                  -               -                  -                  1,867                   
Inventory -                  16,910        -                  -               -                  -                  16,910                 
Prepaid expenses -                  17,654        -                  -               -                  -                  17,654                 
Restricted assets:

Investments -                  -                  1,146,500   277,644   158,936      10,257        1,593,337            
Total Assets 711,791$    175,450$    1,146,500$ 277,644$ 158,936$    10,257$      2,480,578$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 55,799$      24,438$      -$                -$             -$                -$                80,237$               
Due to other funds 50               121,835      -                  -               -                  -                  121,885               

 Total Liabilities 55,849        146,273      -                  -               -                  -                  202,122               

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaids/inventory -                  34,564        -                  -               -                  -                  34,564                 
Restricted for debt service -                  -                  1,146,500   277,644   158,936      -                  1,583,080            
Restricted for capital projects -                  -                  -                  -               -                  10,257        10,257                 
Committed recreation -                  -                  -                  -               -                  -                  -                           
Unassigned 655,942      (5,387)         -                  -               -                  -                  650,555               

Total Fund Balances 655,942      29,177        1,146,500   277,644   158,936      10,257        2,278,456            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 711,791$    175,450$    1,146,500$ 277,644$ 158,936$    10,257$      2,480,578$          

South Village Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 12 -



Total Governmental Fund Balances 2,278,456$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, land, $649,569, and construction in progress,
$4,486,506, used in governmental activities are not current financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 5,136,075

Capital assets being depreciated, infrastructure, $6,236,016, recreation
facilities, $11,607,239, and equipment, $197,945, net of accumulated 
depreciation, $(8,742,426), used in governmental activities are not current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 9,298,774

(22,470,408)

Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 159,573            

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and; 
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (403,809)

Net Position of Governmental Activities (6,001,339)$      

not reported at the fund level.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2023

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(22,840,000), net of bond discounts,
net, $369,592, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 13 -



 
Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 Total

Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital  Capital Capital Governmental
General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects  Projects Projects Funds

Revenues:
    Special assessments 733,670$    1,009,608$   1,509,318$    276,360$     260,457$     -$                 -$                  -$                  3,789,413$       
    Swim and tennis revenues -                 345,152        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    345,152            
    Investment earnings 23,004        -                   56,763           12,543         8,288           391              24,299          4                   125,292            
            Total Revenues 756,674      1,354,760     1,566,081      288,903       268,745       391              24,299          4                   4,259,857         

Expenditures:
    Current
        General government 164,168      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    164,168            
        Physical environment 471,812      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    471,812            
        Culture/recreation -                 1,378,827     -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    1,378,827         
    Capital outlay -                 -                   -                   -                 -                 -                   -                    405               405                  
    Debt service
        Principal -                 -                   855,000         85,000         135,000       -                   -                    -                    1,075,000         
        Interest -                 -                   642,039         192,150       170,113       -                   -                    -                    1,004,302         
            Total Expenditures 635,980      1,378,827     1,497,039      277,150       305,113       -                   -                    405               4,094,514         

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 120,694      (24,067)        69,042           11,753         (36,368)        391              24,299          (401)              165,343            

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in 66,000        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    66,000              
Transfers out -                 -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   (66,000)         -                    (66,000)            

         Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) 66,000        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   (66,000)         -                    -                       

Refund to developer -                 -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   (530,507)       -                    (530,507)          
-                       

Net Change in Fund Balances 186,694      (24,067)        69,042           11,753         (36,368)        391              (572,208)       (401)              (365,164)          

Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 469,248      53,244          1,077,458      265,891       195,304       9,866           572,208        401               2,643,620         

Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 655,942$    29,177$        1,146,500$    277,644$     158,936$     10,257$       -$                  -$                  2,278,456$       

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 14 -



CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (365,164)$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation.  This is the amount capital outlay, $405, 
was exceeded by depreciation, $(520,325), in the current period. (519,920)        

Principal payments are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds,
but are reported as reductions of liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 1,075,000      

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds.  This is the amount of interest in the current year. (13,776)          

Amortization of bond discount reported in the Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as an 
expenditure in governmental funds. (31,906)          

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;

15,192           

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 159,426$       

whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when 
due. This is the change in accrued interest during the current period.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 15 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 734,175$  734,175$  733,670$   (505)$             
    Investment earnings -                -                23,004       23,004           
            Total Revenues 734,175    734,175    756,674     22,499           

Expenditures
    Current
        General government 196,996    196,996    164,168     32,828           
        Physical environment 537,179    537,179    471,812     65,367           
            Total Expenditures 734,175    734,175    635,980     98,195           

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures -                -                120,694     120,694         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in -                -                66,000       66,000           

Net Change in Fund Balances -                -                186,694     186,694         

Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 -                -                469,248     469,248         
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 -$              -$              655,942$   655,942$       
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 16 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 944,000$    944,000$  1,009,608$  65,608$         
    Swim and tennis revenues 155,610      155,610    345,152 189,542         
        Total Revenues 1,099,610 1,099,610 1,354,760 255,150         

Expenditures
    Current
        Culture/recreation 1,156,913   1,156,913 1,378,827    (221,914)        

Net Change in Fund Balances (57,303)       (57,303)     (24,067)        33,236           

Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 57,303        57,303      53,244         (4,059)            
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 -$                -$              29,177$       29,177$         
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –
SPECIAL REVENUE – RECREATION FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 17 -



ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and equivalents 845,079$        
Accounts receivable 33,127            
Due from other funds 121,835          
Prepaid expenses 11,799            
Inventories 119,179          
Deposits 6,403              

Total Current Assets 1,137,422       
Non-Current Assets

Land 1,359,781       
Infrastructure 407,040          
Recreation facilities 738,577          
Equipment 242,120          
Leased equipment, net 46,912            
Less: Accumulated depreciation (426,582)         

Total Non-Current Assets 2,367,848       
Total Assets 3,505,270       

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 153,267          
Due to other funds 1,817              
Leases payable 50,582            
Accrued compensated absences 22,901            
Unearned revenues 75,583            

Total Current Liabilities 304,150          

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,320,936       
Unrestricted 880,184          

        Total Net Position 3,201,120$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 18 -



Operating Revenues:
Charges for services 3,954,809$   
Special assessments 643,634        

Total Operating Revenues 4,598,443     

Operating Expenses:
Personal services 2,204,307
Contractual and professional services 249,856
Supplies and expenses 1,231,438
Repairs and maintenance 528,930
Utilities 149,277
Rent and lease expense 65,506
Depreciation/amortization 241,702

Total Operating Expenses 4,671,016     

Operating Income/(Loss) (72,573)         

Net Position - October 1, 2022 3,273,693     

Net Position - September 30, 2023 3,201,120$   

South Village Community Development District

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 19 -



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 3,953,112$    
Receipts from other sources 601,340         
Payments to suppliers for goods and services (2,281,323)     
Payments to employees for services (2,226,439)     

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 46,690           

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES AND RELATED FINANCING
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (22,147)          
Principal payments on capital lease (118,626)        

Net Cash Used by Capital Activities And Related Financing (140,773)        

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (94,083)          

Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2022 939,162         

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2023 845,079$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
  CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income/(loss) (72,573)$        
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
   provided by operating activities:

Depreciation/amortization expense 241,702         
Increase in accounts receivable (16,219)          
Increase in prepaid expenses (6,343)            
Increase in inventories (15,357)          
Increase in due from other funds (42,294)          
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 39,014           
Decrease in accrued compensated absences (22,132)          
Decrease in due to other funds (73,630)          
Increase in unearned revenues 14,522           

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 46,690$         

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 20 -



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on April 28, 2003, pursuant the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”) by 
Ordinances Number 2003-36 as amended by ordinance number 2004-67 of the Clay County 
Board of County Commissioners, as a Community Development District.  The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water 
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic 
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the South Village Community 
Development District.  The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who 
are elected by qualified electors of the District for four year terms.  The District operates 
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the South Village Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The reporting 
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s Board 
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency, 
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units. 

 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
 

• Fund financial statements 
 

• Notes to financial statements 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 22 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial 
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a 
whole.  These statements include separate columns for the governmental and business-
type activities of the primary government.  For the most part, the effect of interfund 
activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by special assessments and 
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities.  Program revenues 
include charges for services and grants and contribution.  Program revenues are netted 
with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of each 
program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as 
an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
  b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis 
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity.  The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, 
as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 
 
Governmental Funds  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues 
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the District considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 23 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   
 
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.  
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
position.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of 
“available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year 
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-term 
debt are recorded as other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which 
amounts in those funds can be spent.  
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent only 
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation. 
 

 Committed Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts for specific purposes 
adopted by the Board with a resolution or contractual obligations which require a formal 
approval from the Board and the funding has been set aside for the purpose. This type 
of fund balance can only be removed by the Board through the same approval process.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 24 - 

 
NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent 
to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned 
fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special revenue 
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are 
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed 
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
 
In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are 
recognized when the related goods or services are delivered.  In the fund financial 
statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources measurement 
focus.  This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) 
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.  Enterprise fund 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total 
net position.  The District applies all GASB pronouncements as well as FASB 
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins, 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict with, or contradict, GASB 
pronouncements.  

 
3.  Basis of Presentation 
 
      a.   Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 
 
Special Revenue – Recreation Fund – The Recreation Fund is a special revenue fund 
established to account for the financial resources of the District’s recreation areas. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
3.  Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 
 

2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund accounts for 
debt service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding 
bonds, Series 2016A-1 and Series 2016A-2. 

 
2016A-3 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-3 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt 
service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding bonds, 
Series 2016A-3. 
 
2019 Debt Service Fund – The 2019 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue bonds, Series 2019A and 
2019B. 

 
2016A-1/A-2 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the 
proceeds from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major 
infrastructure within the District.  

 
2016A-3 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds 
from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-3 Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. This fund was discontinued during the current year. 

 
2019 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds from 
long-term debt issued in 2019 for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. This fund was discontinued during the current year 

 
 b. Enterprise Major Fund 
 

Enterprise Fund – The Enterprise Fund accounts for the operations of the Golf Course, 
Pro Shop, Restaurant, and Capital Reserve, which are funded by proceeds from 
operations of these facilities, including green fees, cart fees and member dues in the 
form of annual special assessments.  The Capital Reserve portion accounts for the 
funds set aside to ensure the District has adequate funding for ongoing and future 
projects. 

 
 c. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and 
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be 
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. 

 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 
 

a. Cash and Investments 
 
Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions 
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool is provided as 
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional 
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public 
deposits.  

 

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 

 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, 
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of 
three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined by Chapter 
280.02, Florida Statutes. 

  
 b. Receivables and Payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to/from other funds".  
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported as "internal balances". 

 
 c. Inventories 
 

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in-first out basis and recognized as 
expenses as they are consumed. 

 
 d. Restricted Assets 
 

Certain assets of the District and a corresponding liability or portion of net position is 
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is 
limited either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by 
restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  In a fund with both restricted and 
unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net 
position and then from unrestricted net position. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 

(Continued) 
 

 e. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, recreation 
facilities, and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental activities or 
business-type activities column. 

 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for all 
assets is historical cost.   
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.  Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method.  Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are 
as follows: 
 

  Infrastructure and recreation facilities  30 years 
  Equipment 10 years 
 
 f. Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund.  The legal level of budgetary control is 
at the fund level.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying 
financial statements may occur.  All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end. 

 
 g. Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to 
future periods.  The District reported a deferred amount on refunding on the Statement 
of Net Position.  A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the 
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 
 

 h. Unamortized Bond Discount 
 

Bond discounts are presented on the government-wide financial statements.  The costs 
are amortized over the life of the bonds.  For financial reporting, the unamortized bond 
discount is netted against the applicable long-term debt. 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 

(Continued) 
 
 i. Leases 
 

The District determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Lessee arrangements are 
included as right-to-use lease assets and lease liabilities in the financial statements of the 
District;. Payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less are 
recognized as expenses as incurred. The District has a $25,000 threshold, for total lease 
payments, for leases subject to GASB 87. Short-term leases and leases under the threshold 
are not included as lease liabilities or right-to-use lease assets on the Statement of Net 
Position in the financial statements of the District.  

 
NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds, $2,278,456, differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities, $(6,001,339), reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net 
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance 
Sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows: 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets (that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  
However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of 
the District as a whole. 

 
  Construction in progress     $         4,486,506 
  Land                      649,569  
  Infrastructure                             6,236,016 
  Recreation facilities               11,607,239 
  Equipment                         197,945 
  Accumulated depreciation                (8,742,426) 
   Total                  $       14,434,849     
  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2023 were:   

   
 Bonds payable                                                                      $        (22,840,000)  
 Bond discount, net                 369,592   
           Total $        (22,470,408)  

 
Deferred outflows of resources 
 
Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District's governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflows of resources. 

 
  Deferred amount on refunding, net       $              159,573   
 

Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds. 

 
  Accrued interest                    $            (403,809)      
 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities 
 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(365,164), differs from the 
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $159,426, reported in the Statement of 
Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation.  As a result, fund 
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position 
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year. 
 

  Capital outlay                                             $                  405 
  Depreciation                          (520,325) 
   Net Change                                   $          (519,920)  
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 30 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds 
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources 
have been used. 
 

 Bond principal payments $       1,075,000 
 Amortization of bond discount              (31,906) 
               Total $       1,043,094   

 
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

 
  Net change in accrued interest payable    $           15,192  
  Decrease in deferred amount on refunding                (13,776) 
   Total        $             1,416    
 
NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments.   
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2023, the District's bank balance was $1,033,022 and the 
carrying value was $1,071,760.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 31 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

Investments 
 

As of September 30, 2023, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value

First American Government
    Obligation Fund 24 days * 1,593,337$   
Florida PRIME 35 days * 624,129        

Total 2,217,466$   

* Weighted Average Maturity
 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government 
Obligation Fund is a Level 1 asset.  
 

The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at 
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant 
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early 
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2023, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction 
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account 
value.  
 

Interest Rate Risk 
 

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 

Credit Risk 
 

The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of 
September 30, 2023, the District's investments in the First American Government Obligation 
Fund and Florida PRIME were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 32 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in 
First American Government Obligation Fund represents 72% of the District's total investments 
and investment in Florida PRIME represents 28% of the District's total investments.  
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2023 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value to be temporary.  
  
NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2023 was as follows: 
 

 Balance Balance
10/1/2022 Additions Deletions 9/30/2023

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land 649,569$       -$                -$               649,569$      
Construction in progress 5,438,450      405              (952,349)    4,486,506     

Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 6,088,019      405              (952,349)    5,136,075     
Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure 5,283,667      952,349       -                 6,236,016     
   Recreation facilities 11,607,239    -                  -                 11,607,239   
   Equipment 197,945         -                  -                 197,945        
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,088,851    952,349       -                 18,041,200   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure (2,347,437)     (151,772)     -                 (2,499,209)    
   Recreation facilities (5,676,719)     (368,553)     -                 (6,045,272)    
   Equipment (197,945)        -                  -                 (197,945)       
Total Accumulated Depreciation (8,222,101)     (520,325)     -                 (8,742,426)    
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 8,866,750      432,024       -                 9,298,774     

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 14,954,769$  432,429$     (952,349)$  14,434,849$ 

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of 
approximately $49 million.  The infrastructure includes roadways, stormwater management 
system, water and sewer facilities, recreational facilities, and other related infrastructure.  A 
portion of the project costs were financed with the proceeds from the Series 2005A Bonds while 
the remainder will be funded by additional bonds and the Developer.  In a prior fiscal year, 
certain improvements were conveyed to other entities for ownership and maintenance 
responsibilities. 
 
Depreciation was charged to physical environment, $151,772, and culture/recreation, $368,553. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 33 - 

 
NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following is a summary of changes in the Business-type Activities capital assets for the year 
ended September 30, 2023. 

Balance Balance
10/1/2022 Additions Deletions 9/30/2023

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Land 1,359,781$   -$                 -$            1,359,781$   

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure 407,040        -                   -              407,040        
   Recreation facilities 738,577        -                   -              738,577        
   Equipment 219,973        22,147         -              242,120        
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1,365,590     22,147         -              1,387,737     

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure (84,579)         (14,213)        -              (98,792)         
   Recreation facilities (149,579)       (24,619)        -              (174,198)       
   Equipment (131,594)       (21,998)        -              (153,592)       
Total accumulated depreciation (365,752)       (60,830)        -              (426,582)       
Total capital assets depreciated, net 999,838        (38,683)        -              961,155        

Business-type Activities Capital Assets 2,359,619$   (38,683)$      -$            2,320,936$   

Depreciation was charged to the golf course and restaurant, $60,830. 
 
NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY 
 
Interfund balances at September 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 
 

Business-type 
Activities

Special Revenue
Receivable Fund General Fund Recreation Enterprise Fund Total
Governmental Activities:

General Fund -$                       -$                            360$                         360$          
Special Revenue 50                      -                              1,457                        1,507         

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund -                         121,835                  -                                121,835     

          Total 50$                    121,835$                1,817$                      123,702$   

Payable Fund

Governmental Activities

Interfund balances are due to receipts and disbursements collected and paid by one fund on 
behalf of another fund and were not repaid as of year-end. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 34 - 

NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED) 
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 
 

Transfers Out

Transfers In
Series 2016 A-3 Capital 

Projects Fund
General Fund 66,000$                        

 
Transfers from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund is related to construction 
expenditures paid by the General Fund on behalf of the Capital Projects Fund. 
 
NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30, 
2023. 

October 1, September 30,
2022 Additions Deletions 2023

Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-1 12,995,000$   -$                   640,000$       12,355,000$   
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-2 4,175,000       -                     215,000         3,960,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-3 3,595,000       -                     85,000           3,510,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019A 3,110,000       -                     95,000           3,015,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019B 40,000            -                     40,000           -                      

Bonds Payable 23,915,000$   -$                   1,075,000$    22,840,000$   
357

 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 35 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Long-term debt is comprised of the following: 
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
 
$17,075,000 Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 2.00% and 3.75% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$680,000. $    12,355,000 
 
$5,480,000 Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 4.35% and 5.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$200,000.        3,960,000 
 
$5,530,000 Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 5.50% and 6.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$80,000.             3,510,000 
 
$3,255,000 Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due 
in annual principal installments beginning May 2020.  Interest at 
various rates between 4.75% and 5.60% is due May and November 
beginning May 2019.  Current portion is $55,000.         3,015,000 
 
  Bonds payable       22,840,000 
  Bonds discount, net           (369,592) 
    Bonds Payable, net $    22,470,408 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 36 - 

 
NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2023 are as follows:  

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2024  $     1,015,000  $         968,732  $     1,983,732 
2025         1,015,000             936,179         1,951,179 
2026         1,045,000             901,369         1,946,369 
2027         1,090,000             863,817         1,953,817 
2028         1,135,000             821,623         1,956,623 

2029-2033         6,450,000          3,365,631         9,815,631 
2034-2038         7,635,000          1,899,629         9,534,629 
2039-2043         1,640,000             753,560         2,393,560 
2044-2048         1,605,000             287,100         1,892,100 

2049            210,000               11,760            221,760 

Totals  $   22,840,000  $    10,809,400  $   33,649,400 
 

Summary of Significant Bonds Resolution Terms and Covenants  
 
Depository Funds – The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in 
which revenues are to be deposited into these funds.  A description of the significant funds, 
including their purposes, is as follows: 
 
1. Reserve Fund – The Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds Reserve Accounts are funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount 
equal to fifty percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the respective bond. 
The Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds is funded from the 
proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to thirty-five percent of the Maximum Annual Debt 
Service Requirement for the Series 2016A-3 Bonds. The Series 2019A Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds is funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to twenty-five 
percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the Series 2019A Bonds.  
Monies held in the reserve accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust 
Indenture. 

 
Reserve 
Balance

Reserve 
Requirement

Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     546,907  $     510,728 
Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     194,894  $     185,554 
Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     136,823  $       94,483 
Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $       59,044  $       55,213  

 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 37 - 

 
NOTE G – LEASE LIABILITIES 
 
The District leases golf carts and equipment under various lease agreements. The lease terms 
range from 36 to 60 months. The expected payments are discounted using an imputed interest 
rate of 5 percent. The future minimum payments under these lease agreements and the present 
value of the minimum payments as of September 30, 2023, are as follows:  

 
Lease Obligation/Liability: 
 

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2024  $          50,582  $             1,060  $          51,642 
 

Future Use of Lease Amortization: 

 

Description
Beginning 
Balance Additions Deletions

Ending 
Balance

Lease Assets 476,277$   -$               -$          476,277$  
Less, Accumulated Amortization (248,493)   (180,872)    -            (429,365)   

Total Lease Assets, Net 227,784$   (180,872)$  -$          46,912$    
 

NOTE H – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 
 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.  
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually 
at a public hearing of the District.  Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued 
and collected annually.  The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform 
method of collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes).  Direct collected assessments are 
due as determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  
Assessments collected under the uniform method are due and payable on November 1 or as 
soon as the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector.  Per Section 
197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in 
November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in February.  Taxes paid in March are 
without discount.    
 
Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2023 
 

- 38 - 

NOTE I – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS 
 
In January 2004, the District entered into a cost sharing agreement with Middle Village 
Community Development District (“Middle Village”) for the maintenance of certain landscape 
improvements for which both Districts benefit.  In accordance with the interlocal agreement, 
Middle Village will perform the required maintenance and the District will provide 31% of the 
costs incurred to perform the maintenance.  For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, the 
costs related to the maintenance incurred by Middle Village was approximately $105,681, of 
which $35,405 was reimbursed to Middle Village by the District in connection with the 
agreement.  
 
NOTE J – DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS 
 
The Developer owns a portion of the land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in 
the General, Recreation, and Debt Service Funds include assessments levied on the Developer 
owned property. 
 
NOTE K – MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS 
 
The District has contracted with a management company to perform management services, 
which include financial and accounting services.  Certain employees of the management 
company also serve as officers of the District.   
 
The District has also contracted with an additional management company to perform 
management services, including managing, operating, maintaining, and supervising the 
recreation facilities and golf course of the District.  Under these agreements, the District 
compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting, 
computer and other administrative costs. 
 
NOTE L – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 
 
A significant portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the 
Developer, the loss of which could have a material adverse effect on the District’s operations. 
 
NOTE M – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial 
insurance coverage over the past three years.  
 
NOTE N – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
On November 1, 2023, the District made prepayments totaling $25,000 and $10,000 on the 
Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, respectively. 
 
On May 1, 2024, the District made prepayments totaling $5,000, $80,000, and $55,000 on the 
Series 2016 A-1, A-3, and Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, 
respectively. 



- 39 -

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of South Village Community Development District, 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 24, 2024.  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered South Village Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of South Village Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Village Community Development 
District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been 
identified. 



- 40 -

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Village Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

June 24, 2024 

audit
Firm Signature



- 41 -

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the financial statements of the South Village Community Development District 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated 
June 24, 2024. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   

Other Reporting Requirements 

We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 24, 2024, should be considered in 
conjunction with this management letter. 

Prior Audit Findings 

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  The following findings or recommendations were made in the 
preceding financial audit report. 

Finding 21 – 01 

Finding:  The actual expenditures of the General and Special Revenue Funds exceeded the 
approved budgeted amounts in violation of Section 189.016, Florida Statutes. 

Recommendation:  The District should monitor expenditures in future years to ensure that actual 
expenditures do not exceed the budget. 

Management Response: Expenditures will be monitored in future years to ensure budget 
compliance. 

Current Status: The Special Revenue Fund expenditures exceeded the budget in the current 
year. 



- 42 - 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
South Village Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described 
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that South Village Community Development District 
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.  
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for South Village Community Development District.  
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the South Village Community Development 
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the 
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by 
the same as of September 30, 2023.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Specific Information 
 
The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited; 
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information. 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the 
District’s fiscal year: 0 

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was 
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 0  

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, 
regardless of contingency: $0 

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, 
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $0 

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District 
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2022, together with the total 
expenditures for such project: N/A  

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida 
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a 
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not  
amended.  



- 43 - 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: The 
General Fund, $1,691.76 and the Debt Service Fund, $1,469.09 - $1,484.00. 

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total 
special assessments collected was $4,433,047. 

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such   
bonds: Series 2016 Bonds, $19,825,000 maturing May 2046, Series 2019 Bonds, 
$3,015,000 maturing May 2049. 

 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did not note any findings. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 24, 2024 

audit
Firm Signature



- 44 -

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have examined South Village Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2023. Management is 
responsible for South Village Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about South Village Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 

In our opinion, South Village Community Development District complied, in all material respects, 
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2023. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

June 24, 2024 

audit
Firm Signature



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



5/31/24
Approved Proposed Budget

Approved	Proposed	Budget
FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District



1

2-5

6-10

11-6

17

18

19-22

23

24-25

26

27

28 Assessments

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule		2016	A3

Golf	Fund

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Funds	2016A1/A2	

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Swim/Tennis	Fund

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedules		2016	A1/A2

Debt	Service	Funds	2016	A3

Debt	Service	Funds	2019

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule	2019

Budget	Summary



Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
District	Totals 7,673,809 7,335,438 338,371

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
General	Fund	 Total 811,099 811,099 0
Golf	Fund Golf	Ops 2,056,417 903,500 1,152,917

Golf	F&B 1,718,038 1,759,490 (41,452)
Golf	Maint 0 993,450 (993,450)
Club	Maint 0 51,000 (51,000)
Golf	G&A 508,000 723,000 (215,000)

Total 4,282,455 4,430,440 (147,985)
Rec	Fund Assesments 1,183,399 1,183,399

Athletic	Center 99,500 442,200 (342,700)
Pools 76,000 361,100 (285,100)

Café/Cabana	Bar	F&B 221,000 230,800 (9,800)
Kids	Club/Lake	House 41,000 53,799 (12,799)

Admin 0 414,000 (414,000)
Maint 0 119,000 (119,000)
Total 1,620,899 1,620,899 0

Capital	Reserve	 Total 959,356 473,000 486,356

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
Debt	Service 2016	A1/A2 1,669,571 1,467,919 201,652

2016	A3 436,909 268,050 168,859
2019 332,018 221,585 110,433

South	Village	CDD	Budget	Summary

Page 1



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 751,796$	 744,223$	 7,573$	 751,796$	 $796,099
Interest	Income 4,443	 28,190	 7,500	 35,690	 15,000	

TOTAL		REVENUES 756,239$	 772,413$	 15,073$	 787,486$	 811,099$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 14,000$	 5,400$	 4,000$	 9,400$	 13,000$	
FICA	Taxes 1,071	 413	 306	 719	 995	
Engineering 12,000																		 2,516	 1,258	 3,774	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800	 -	 1,800	 1,800	 1,800	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010	 6,007	 3,004	 9,011	 9,551	
Assessment	Administration 5,618	 5,618	 -	 5,618	 5,955	
Attorney 40,000																		 12,087	 8,634	 20,721	 35,000																		
Annual	Audit 8,500	 -	 7,000	 7,000	 8,500	
Trustee	Fees 17,000																		 4,041	 9,782	 13,823	 14,650																		
Management	Fees 55,120																		 36,747	 18,374	 55,121	 58,427																		
Information	Technology 1,908	 1,272	 636	 1,908	 2,022	
Website	Maintenance 1,200	 800	 400	 1,200	 1,272	
Telephone 1,500	 274	 137	 411	 1,500	
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000	 281	 141	 422	 1,000	
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																		 20,540	 -	 20,540	 21,257																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000	 712	 356	 1,068	 2,000	
Legal	Advertising 4,000	 484	 242	 726	 4,000	
Other	Current	Charges 2,500	 563	 282	 845	 2,500	
Office	Supplies 100	 2	 25	 27	 100	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	
Contingency 500	 -	 500	 500	 500	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 199,542$	 97,932$	 56,875$	 154,806$	 194,204$	

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance

Security 52,000$	 32,000$	 16,000$	 48,000$	 52,000$		 			
Utilities 118,233															 45,835	 42,561	 88,396	 118,233															
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																		 36,022	 -	 36,022	 36,000																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964															 143,641	 78,321	 221,962	 295,162															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																		 2,255	 20,000	 22,255	 45,000																		
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																		 -	 7,500	 7,500	 10,500																		
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -	 5,791	 2,896	 8,687	 -	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																		 45	 10,000	 10,045	 25,000																		
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																		 22,896	 11,448	 34,344	 35,000																		

TOTAL	COMMUNITY	APPEARANCE 556,697$	 288,485$	 188,726$	 477,211$	 616,895$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 756,239$	 386,417$	 245,600$	 632,017$	 811,099$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 385,996$	 (230,527)$	 155,469$	 -$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Page 2



The District’s Series 2016A1/A2, A3 and 2019 Special Assessment RevenueRefunding Bonds are held by aTrustee at U.S. Bank.		The	
amount	represents	the	fee	for	the	administration	of	the	District’s	bond	issue.

The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP., will be providing general legal services to the District, including attendance and preparation
for	monthly	meetings,	preparation	and	review	of	agreements,	resolutions,	etc.

The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for monthly
board	meetings,	review	invoices,	and	various	projects	assigned	as	directed	by	the	board	of	supervisors.

TheDistrict has contractedwith GMS, LLC to act as the Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the Annual Disclosure Report required
by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements
for	un-rated	bond	issues.
Trustee	Fees

TheDistrict is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The
District	is	currently	contracted	with	Berger,	Toombs,	Elam,	Gaines	&	Frank,	CPA	for	the	audit	engagement.
Assessment	Roll	
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by GMS, LLC for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments
and	collection	of	prepaid	assessments.

Dissemination	Agent

District	Management/Administration	Fees

Supervisors	Fees

Information	Technology
TheDistrict processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on amain framecomputer leased by
Governmental	Management	Services	–	South	Florida,	LLC.

Arbitrage	Rebate
The District is required to have an Arbitrage Rebate Calculation on the District’s Series 2014 A1/A2 and A3 Special Assessment
Revenue	Refunding	Bonds.

TheDistrict receives Management, Accountingand Administrative services from their CDDemployed District Manager and as part of
an	Administrative	Agreement	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC.

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll

South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

TheDistrict will levy aNon-Ad Valoremassessment on all theplatted lots within theDistrict to pay all of theoperating expenses for
the	Fiscal	Year	in	accordance	with	the	adopted	budget.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Interest	Income
Interest	income	on	funds	in	operating	account	and	excess	funds	in	the	State	Board	of	Administration.

Annual	Audit

TheDistrict anticipates 12meetings per year with all fiveboard members in attendance and each receiving $200.00 per meetingplus
payroll	taxes.

FICA	Taxes
Represents	the	taxes	on	board	payroll.
Engineering

District	Attorney

Page 3



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

Security

Interlocal	Agreement	-	Middle	Village	CDD

Utilities
The	District	currently	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	Electric	Cooperative 	for	electric	service:

Account	# Service	Address Avg/Month Annual
5875489 3935-1	Eagle	Landing/Water	Fall $1,518.85 $18,226.19
5929377 3935-2	Eagle	Landing/St	lights $169.44 $2,033.23
6474431 4045-2	Eagle	Crossing	Dr $83.83 $1,006.00
9121614 938	TB	Restroom $46.22 $554.65
9082354 875	TB	Irrigation $582.58 $6,990.98
9117336 992	TB	Camera	Station $41.95 $503.38
9117339 749	TB	Camera	Station $347.82 $4,173.87
9117340 3853	Pines	Dr	Camera	Station $35.81 $429.66

Contingency $282.65 $3,391.80
$3,109.15 $37,309.76

Telephone

Expenditures	–	Community	Appearance

Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.
Legal	Advertising
The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.	with	Clay	Today.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	Florida	Commerce	for	$175.			

Other	Current	Charges
Bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	incurred	during	the	year.

Insurance	General	Liability
TheDistrict's General Liability & Public Officials Liability and Property Insurancepolicies arewith Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors.
They specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. This expense is shared with the Water/Sewer Fund and the Golf
Course	Fund.

Office	Supplies

Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have awebsite to providedetailed information on the CDDas well as links to
useful	websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.		This	website	will	be	maintained	by	GMS-SF,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Printing	and	Binding

This	item	includes	telephone	and	fax	service.
Postage	and	Delivery
Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.

Website	Administration

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

The	District	has	contracted	with	Viewpoint	Security	for	patrols	of	the	CDD	property.		Amount	includes	contingency	for	extra	holiday	patrols.

The	District	has	entered	into	an	agreement	with	Middle	Village	CDD	for	the	maintenance	and	repair	of	certain	landscape	areas	and	associated	
irrigation	systems	which	are	located	within	the	Right-of-Way	of	Oakleaf	Plantation	Boulevard.

Page 4



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

Account	# Service	Address												 Avg/Month Annual
213095 3924-1	Eagle	Landing	Pkwy $590.60 $7,087.24
213119 3988-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $175.07 $2,100.82
215602 3968-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $222.72 $2,672.67
220803 3973	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $112.72 $1,352.68
222067 3989	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $962.79 $11,553.47
229064 3979-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $2,195.29 $26,343.50
230632 3965-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $167.86 $2,014.28
230638 3965-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $107.19 $1,286.26
230640 3965-3	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $160.42 $1,925.00
230641 3975	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $255.62 $3,067.43
230642 3979	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $206.63 $2,479.53
235500 4108-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway	Irr $27.96 $335.56
233750 1433-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $106.70 $1,280.43
502768 2180	Club	Lake	Drive	Reclaimed	Irr $27.48 $329.73
556739 1294	Autumn	Pines	Drive $37.36 $448.30
589114 932	Tynes	Blvd	 $110.55 $1,326.66
589118 932	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $503.83 $6,045.98
589635 988	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $85.46 $1,025.50
589637 953	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $27.63 $331.53
589665 1003	Oakland	Hills	-	Recl	Irr $46.61 $559.31

Contingency $613.05 $7,356.59
$6,743.54 $80,922.47

Landscape

Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs

Lake	Maintenance

In	addition,	the	District	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	County	Utility	Authority 	for	water,	sewer	and	reuse	service:

This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, pruning, fertilizing etc.  The 
District is contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services .  Amount budgeted includes a contingency.

This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract with Tree Amigos .

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors  for the maintenance of the CDD lakes.

Page 5



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Golf	Operations
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees 1,617,431$	 869,749$	 695,251$	 1,565,000$	 1,640,000$	
Member	Trail	Fees 108,000	 62,768	 47,232	 110,000	 114,000	
Pro	shop	Merch 199,020	 117,866	 82,134	 200,000	 222,000	
Practice	Range	 61,200	 34,009	 25,991	 60,000	 66,000	
Misc	Revenues 13,800	 1,000	 14,000	 15,000	 14,417	

Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 1,999,451$	 1,085,392$	 864,608$	 1,950,000$	 2,056,417$	

Golf	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues 1,045,204$	 639,949$	 430,051$	 1,070,000$	 1,134,840$	
Beer 262,142	 134,291	 155,709	 290,000	 290,600	
Wine 50,232	 26,149	 33,851	 60,000	 54,998	
Alcohol 191,422	 206,346	 3,654	 210,000	 214,725	
Misc/rentals 20,902	 640	 21,360	 22,000	 22,875	

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,569,902$	 1,007,375$	 644,625$	 1,652,000$	 1,718,038$	

Golf	Course	&	Clubhouse	Maintenance
Misc	Revenues/Equipment	Trade-In -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

Sub	Total	Golf	Course	&	Clubhouse	Maintenance -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

Golf	G&A
All	Member	Dues 417,000$	 272,822$	 187,178$	 460,000$	 495,000$	
Initiation	Fees 13,000	 1,757	 13,243	 15,000	 13,000	

Sub	Total	Golf	G&A 430,000$	 274,579$	 200,421$	 475,000$	 508,000$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 3,999,353$	 2,367,346$	 1,709,654$	 4,077,000$	 4,282,455$	

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Golf	Operations 	
Gross	Payroll 372,000$	 198,382$	 173,618$	 370,000$	 422,000$	
Payroll	Cost 75,000																		 42,832	 27,168	 70,000	 64,000																		
COGS	Merchandise 146,000															 84,491	 65,509	 150,000	 170,000															
Bank	&	CC	Fees 46,000																		 27,001	 20,999	 48,000	 47,000																		
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies 116,000															 54,231	 60,769	 115,000	 143,000															
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees 4,500																					 4,768	 (768)	 4,000	 4,000																					
Paper	Goods 9,400																					 6,412	 3,588	 10,000	 13,000																		
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems 10,500																		 6,983	 3,017	 10,000	 12,500																		
Range	Balls	&	Supplies 13,500																		 14,987	 13	 15,000	 12,000																		
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies 7,000																					 6,071	 10,929	 17,000	 13,000																		
Staff	Uniforms 3,000																					 2,363	 637	 3,000	 3,000																					
Member	Relations -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 802,900$	 448,521$	 365,479$	 812,000$	 903,500$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

Page 6



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

-	 -	 -	
Golf	F&B

Gross	Payroll 643,000$	 438,573$	 256,427$	 695,000$	 748,000$	
Payroll	Cost 160,000															 138,088	 46,912	 185,000	 199,490															
COGS	F&B 603,000															 392,707	 252,293	 645,000	 650,000															
Alcohol	Surcharge 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000																					
CC	Fees 32,000																		 26,133	 17,867	 44,000	 43,000																		
China/Glass/Silver 4,000																					 3,275	 725	 3,000	 4,000																					
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies 15,000																		 7,123	 7,877	 15,000	 14,000																		
Contract	Service 3,000																					 3,000	 3,000	 3,000																					
Gas	&	Propane 30,000																		 17,297	 13,703	 31,000	 30,000																		
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies 5,000																					 478	 3,522	 4,000	 6,000																					
Linen	Service 29,000																		 7,812	 14,188	 22,000	 29,000																		
Paper	Goods 19,000																		 13,772	 7,228	 21,000	 21,000																		
Staff	Uniforms 4,000																					 1,107	 1,893	 3,000	 4,000																					
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals 4,000																					 2,378	 622	 3,000	 4,000																					
Resident/Member	Relations/Marketing -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Utilities -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,555,000$	 1,048,743$	 630,257$	 1,678,000$	 1,759,490$	
-	 -	 -	

Golf	Course	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 471,000$	 206,330$	 243,670$	 450,000$	 484,000$	
Payroll	Cost 92,000																		 38,463	 41,537	 80,000	 86,000																		
Fert/Chem/Herb 135,000															 74,000	 51,000	 125,000	 135,000															
Gas/Oil/Grease 35,000																		 36,890	 13,110	 50,000	 35,000																		
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing 8,000																					 4,989	 5,011	 10,000	 8,000																					
Sod/Plants/Landscaping 11,000																		 897	 9,103	 10,000	 14,000																		
Dues	contractors 500																									 -	 1,000	 1,000	 500																									
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color 15,000																		 1,021	 10,979	 12,000	 7,000																					
Assessories/Small	Tools/supplies 9,000																					 498	 7,502	 8,000	 8,000																					
Staff	Uniforms/Dues 3,000																					 465	 2,535	 3,000	 3,000																					
Waste	Removal 6,000																					 2,842	 4,158	 7,000	 6,000																					
Equipment	Leases/Rentals/Repairs 104,000															 27,837	 77,163	 105,000	 148,950															
Irrigation	Repairs 11,000																		 7,038	 1,962	 9,000	 11,000																		
Irrigation/Utilities/Telephone/Building	Utilities 23,000																		 15,112	 13,888	 29,000	 24,000																		
Water/Sewer 24,000																		 7,518	 17,482	 25,000	 23,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Course	Maintenance 947,500$	 423,900$	 500,100$	 924,000$	 993,450$	

Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 36,000$	 18,309$	 17,691$	 36,000$	 39,000$	
Payroll	Cost 5,000																					 2,806	 3,194	 6,000	 6,000																					
Contract	Services 3,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Holiday/Plants 6,500																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 1,000																					
Building	Repairs	Vendors -																																 5,808	 -	 5,808	 -																																
Misc	Cleaning	Supplies	uniforms 2,800																					 124	 876	 1,000	 1,500																					
Paper	Supplies/Misc	Supplies 2,000																					 202	 798	 1,000	 1,500																					
Building	Repairs	In-House 2,400																					 123	 4,877	 5,000	 1,000																					

-	 -	
Sub	Total	Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance 57,700$	 27,372$	 30,436$	 57,808$	 51,000$	

Page 7



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

Golf	G&A	
Gross	Payroll 133,000$	 75,416$	 57,584$	 133,000$	 133,000$	
Payroll	Cost 28,000																		 18,139	 9,861	 28,000	 25,000																		
Contract	Service	Cleaning 22,000																		 14,750	 6,250	 21,000	 21,000																		
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions 5,000																					 1,897	 1,103	 3,000	 5,000																					
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees 1,000																					 5,632	 1,068	 6,700	 1,000																					
Equipment	Rental 9,000																					 2,981	 6,019	 9,000	 11,000																		
Flowers/Décor 5,000																					 989	 4,011	 5,000	 5,000																					
Property	Insurance 84,000																		 58,866	 25,134	 84,000	 96,000																		
Legal	Fees 3,000																					 4,946	 554	 5,500	 3,000																					
Management	Fees 126,000															 80,767	 45,233	 126,000	 130,000															
Member	Relations 9,000																					 -	 5,000	 5,000	 6,000																					
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies 21,000																		 13,011	 10,989	 24,000	 24,000																		
Permits/Property	Tax 42,000																		 26,007	 15,993	 42,000	 42,500																		
Resident	Appreciation 18,000																		 14,431	 11,569	 26,000	 28,000																		
Software/Computer/Jonas 14,000																		 9,964	 4,036	 14,000	 14,000																		
Office	Supplies 24,000																		 -	 -	 -	 12,000																		
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars 31,000																		 39,123	 4,877	 44,000	 31,000																		
Telephone/Music/Dish 31,000																		 13,908	 21,092	 35,000	 39,000																		
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control 69,000																		 43,021	 26,979	 70,000	 74,500																		
Staff	Training/Uniforms 1,000																					 389	 611	 1,000	 1,000																					
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations 23,000																		 14,285	 7,715	 22,000	 21,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	G&A	 699,000$	 438,522$	 265,678$	 704,200$	 723,000$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 4,062,100$	 2,387,058$	 1,791,950$	 4,176,008$	 4,430,440$	

NET	OPERATING	INCOME (62,747)$	 (19,712)$	 (82,296)$	 (99,008)$	 (147,985)$	

Non-Operating	Revenues/(Expenses)

Special	Assessments 358,560$	 358,500$	 60$	 358,560$	 358,112$												
Interfund	Transfer -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

TOTAL	NON-OPERATING	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) 358,560$	 358,500$	 60$	 358,560$	 358,112$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 295,813$	 338,788$	 (82,236)$	 259,552$	 210,127$	

Page 8



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATION
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees Greens	Fees,	Tournament	Fees,	Public	Cart	Rentals,	and	Events.
Member	Trail	Fees All	Member	Trail	Fees,	Annual	and	Monthly.
Pro	Shop	Merchandise All	Golf	Shop	Merchandise	Sales.
Practice	Range	 All	Public	Driving	Range	Sales.
Misc.	Revenues All	Miscellaneous	Income,	Club	Rentals,	Lessons.

GOLF	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues Food	and	Beverage	Golf	&	Social	Event	Sales.
Beer All	Beer	Sales.
Wine All	Wine	Sales.
Alcohol All	Liquor	Sales.
Misc./rentals Room	Fees,	Misc.	Revenues.

GOLF	COURSE	&	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Misc.	Revenues/Equipment	Trade-In Revenue	generated	by	any	equipment	sold.

GOLF	G&A
All	Member	Dues Golf	Members	and	Player's	Club	Annual	Dues.
Initiation	Fees Golf	Member	Initiation	Fees.

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATIONS
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	Merchandise Cost	of	golf	shop	merchandise	sold.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies Lease	of	golf	carts	from	EZGO,	cart	repairs.
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees PGA,	agronomy,	professional	dues	and	member	handicap	fees.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems License	cost		for	point	of	sale,	web-site,	Jonas	software,	and	reservation	system.
Range	Balls	&	Supplies Driving	range	operating	supplies,	range	balls,	ball	washer,	misc.	supplies.
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies Golf	course	scorecards,	misc	hardware,	fixtures,	display	units.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.

GOLF	F&B
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	F&B Cost	of	all	food	and	beverage,	beer,	wine,	liquor	sold.
Alcohol	Surcharge Delivery	and	misc	cost.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement	china,	glass,	and	silverware,	new	purchases.
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies	all	areas.
Contract	Service Contract	Service	to	clean	grease	traps,	vents,	ice	machines.
Gas	&	Propane Natural	gas	a	propane,	patio	heaters,	kitchen	equipment.
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies General	cleaning	supplies,	service	items,	hardware.
Linen	Service Rental	costs	for	linen	and	laundry	related	to	cloth	napkins,	table	cloths,	etc.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals Repair	and	maintenance	of	all	kitchen	equipment.
Resident/Member	Relations/Marketing Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Utilities Electricity	for	all	areas.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	COURSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf	related	fertilizers,	chemicals,	pesticides,	herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline	and	oil	purchase	and	disposal	for	all	maintenance	equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing Sand	for	bunkers	maintenance,	greens	topdressing,	pine	straw	and	coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod	and	seed	related	to	needed	turf	repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine	straw,	stone,	and	coquina.
Accessories/Small	Tools On	course	items	such	as	tee	markers,	flags,	cups.
Staff	Uniforms/Dues Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Waste	Removal Monthly	charges	trash	bins	at	clubhouse	and	maintenance	yard	for	disposal.
Equipment	Leases/Rentals Lease	of	golf	course	maintenance	equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation	Repairs Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	course	irrigation	system.
Irrigation	Utilities/Telephone/Building	UtilitiesElectricity	to	operate	irrigation	pump,	buildings,	offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation	and	potable	water	expense.

GOLF	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Services Contract	Service	for	additional	projects.
Holiday/Plants All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Building	Repairs	Vendors Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	clubhouse.
Misc	Cleaning	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies.
Paper	Supplies/Misc	Supplies Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Building	Repairs	In-House Repair	and	maintenance	of	the	clubhouse.

GOLF	G&A	
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Service	Cleaning Contract	Service	to	Clean	Clubhouse,	HVAC,	windows.
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions Various	dues	for	staff	and	print	material.
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Service	agreement	for	copier,	misc	rentals.
Flowers/Décor All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Property	Insurance Property	and	casualty	insurance	for	the	property.
Legal	Fees Management	of	licenses,	permits,	and	other	legal	matters.
Management	Fees Annual	management	fees	for	golf	operations.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	golf	memberships.
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies General	office	supplies	for	G&A,	golf,	and	F&B.
Permits/Property	Tax Tax	related	to	golf	clubs	personal	property	and	various	permits.
Resident	Appreciation Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet	provider	and	all	hardware	for	computers,	point	of	sale	stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars Travel	expense	for	staff	business	related	to	the	operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All	telephone	hardware	and	service	costs.
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control Electricity	for	all	areas,	waste	pickup,	and	pest	control.
Staff	Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related	cost	for	all	staff	training,	daily	meals	and	uniforms.
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations Various	marketing	expenses	and	promotions	for	golf	and	social	events.

Page 10



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees 13,000$	 5,633$	 5,367$	 11,000$	 14,000$	
Pro	shop 10,000	 5,544	 3,456	 9,000	 10,000	
Fitness 6,000	 4,116	 2,884	 7,000	 8,000	
Lessons	&	Clinics 85,000	 28,999	 38,001	 67,000	 75,000	
Merch	COGS -	 -	 -	 -	 (7,500)	

Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 114,000$	 44,292$	 49,708$	 94,000$	 99,500$	

Pools
Guest	Fees 20,000$	 8,735$	 11,265$	 20,000$	 24,000$	
Swim	Lessons 8,000	 1,987	 5,013	 7,000	 8,000	
Rentals 4,000	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000	
Clubroom	Rentals 30,000	 12,941	 12,059	 25,000	 25,000	
Swim	Team 15,000	 -	 15,000	 15,000	 15,000	

Sub	Total	Pools 77,000$	 23,663$	 47,337$	 71,000$	 76,000$	

Café/Cabana	Bar:
Food 120,000$	 9,587$	 80,413$	 90,000$	 95,000$	
Café	Beer 4,000	 323	 3,677	 4,000	 -	
Cabana	Bar	Wine 3,000	 508	 1,492	 2,000	 3,000	
Cabana	Bar	Liquor 60,000	 35,012	 54,988	 90,000	 95,000	
Cabana	Bar	Beer 26,000	 6,421	 19,579	 26,000	 35,000	
Staff	Discount (7,000)	 -	 (7,000)	 (7,000)	 (7,000)	

Sub	Total	Café/Cabana	Bar: 206,000$	 51,851$	 153,149$	 205,000$	 221,000$	

Kids	Club/Lake	House:
Facility	Rentals 1,000$	 -$	 1,000$	 1,000$	 1,000$	
Programs 25,000	 -	 12,000	 12,000	 17,000	
Summer	Camp 15,000	 -	 20,000	 20,000	 20,000	
Social	Programs 3,000	 15	 3,985	 4,000	 3,000	
Holiday	Events -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Sub	Total	Kids	Club/Lake	House: 44,000$	 15$	 36,985$	 37,000$	 41,000$	

Non	Operating	Income:
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,070,200$	 1,060,290$	 9,910$	 1,070,200$	 1,183,399$	
Interfund	Transfer	In -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	Income -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Sub	Total	Non	Operating	Income: 1,070,200$	 1,060,290$	 9,910$	 1,070,200$	 1,183,399$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,511,200$	 1,180,111$	 297,089$	 1,477,200$	 1,620,899$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

Page 11



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Athletic	Center
Gross	Payroll/DOL	$25k 270,000$	 163,455$	 111,545$	 275,000$	 310,000$	
Payroll	Cost 42,000																		 35,762	 16,238	 52,000	 54,000																		
Tourn	Credit 600																									 (15,000)	 15,600	 600	 600																									
Cable/TV/Music 5,000																					 3,979	 1,021	 5,000	 6,000																					
Electric/Utilities 38,000																		 12,426	 23,574	 36,000	 38,000																		
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance 3,000																					 2,684	 316	 3,000	 3,000																					
Court	Maintenance 12,000																		 9,383	 4,617	 14,000	 15,000																		
Waste	Removal 6,000																					 5,688	 2,312	 8,000	 -																																
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary 1,300																					 4,516	 1,984	 6,500	 2,000																					
Paper	&	Cleaning 6,000																					 4,976	 2,024	 7,000	 7,000																					
Building	Supplies 6,000																					 -	 6,000	 6,000	 6,000																					
Rec	Supplies 600																									 1,210	 590	 1,800	 600																									
Merch	-	COGS 7,000																					 4,102	 2,898	 7,000	 -																																

Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 397,500$	 233,181$	 188,719$	 421,900$	 442,200$	
-	 -	 -	

Pool/Swim:
Gross	Payroll 180,000$	 64,000$	 111,000$	 175,000$	 195,000$	
Payroll	Cost 27,000																		 12,598	 15,402	 28,000	 32,000																		
Bank	&	CC	Fees 3,600																					 -	 3,600	 3,600	 3,600																					
Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	 55,000																		 27,642	 25,358	 53,000	 56,000																		
Gas 8,000																					 -	 8,000	 8,000	 8,000																					
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool 22,000																		 1,545	 10,455	 12,000	 12,000																		
Chemicals	Pool 35,000																		 24,987	 15,013	 40,000	 45,000																		
Miscellaneous	Expenses 1,000																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Contract	Service 4,500																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Cleaning	Supplies 2,700																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 2,000																					
Swim	Team	Cost 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000																					
Office	Supplies 1,500																					 450	 1,050	 1,500	 1,500																					
Recreational	Supplies 1,000																					 452	 548	 1,000	 1,000																					
Permits 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Pool/Swim: 346,300$	 131,674$	 197,426$	 329,100$	 361,100$	

-	 -	 -	
Café/Cabana	Bar:

Gross	Payroll	 70,000$	 15,676$	 56,324$	 72,000$	 78,000$	
Payroll	Cost 13,000																		 4,567	 9,433	 14,000	 14,000																		
Alcohol	Surcharge 800																									 -	 800	 800	 800																									
Pest	Control 3,000																					 2,023	 977	 3,000	 3,000																					
Cable/TV 2,000																					 1,012	 988	 2,000	 2,000																					
Gas 3,500																					 1,654	 2,346	 4,000	 4,500																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,000																					 989	 1,011	 2,000	 2,000																					
Bank	CC	Fees 1,700																					 1,700	 1,700	 2,000																					
Paper	Goods	Supplies 10,000																		 1,985	 6,015	 8,000	 9,000																					
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste 10,000																		 5,423	 4,577	 10,000	 11,000																		
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS 75,000																		 32,123	 50,877	 83,000	 98,000																		
Store	Merchandise	COGS 6,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 5,000																					
Staff	Uniforms 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Permits 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									

	 	 		
Sub	Total	Café/Cabana	Bar: 198,500$	 65,452$	 140,548$	 206,000$	 230,800$	

Page 12



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

Administrative
Gross	Payroll 135,000$	 66,900$	 58,100$	 125,000$	 135,000$	
Payroll	Cost 35,000																		 15,138	 13,862	 29,000	 35,000																		
Bank	CC	Fees 10,000																		 6,754	 3,246	 10,000	 12,000																		
Insurance 37,000																		 30,402	 6,598	 37,000	 42,000																		
Resident	Relations 45,000																		 50,856	 32,144	 83,000	 45,000																		
Permits/Fees 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Décor 2,000																					 498	 1,502	 2,000	 2,000																					
Print/Paper/Stationary 4,000																					 1,289	 1,711	 3,000	 4,000																					
Computer/Jonas 7,500																					 7,456	 3,544	 11,000	 12,000																		
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas 15,000																		 9,886	 10,114	 20,000	 34,000																		
Telephone/internet 4,000																					 5,238	 2,262	 7,500	 5,000																					
TV/Music 5,000																					 2,986	 2,014	 5,000	 5,000																					
All	Marketing/Managers	Meal	Program 18,000																		 11,245	 7,755	 19,000	 26,000																		
Management	Fees 54,000																		 30,100	 23,900	 54,000	 56,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Administrative 372,500$	 238,748$	 167,752$	 406,500$	 414,000$	

Building	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 85,000$	 48,575$	 36,425$	 85,000$	 90,000$	
Payroll	Cost 18,000																		 11,401	 5,549	 16,950	 19,000																		
Contract	Service 6,000																					 1,000	 2,000	 3,000	 3,000																					
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 1,200																					 1,998	 2	 2,000	 1,000																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Athletic	Center 4,200																					 1,004	 996	 2,000	 3,000																					
Landscape 1,800																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar 6,000																					 1,951	 1,049	 3,000	 3,000																					
Staff	Uniforms -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Building	Maintenance 122,200$	 65,929$	 46,021$	 111,950$	 119,000$	

Lake	House/Kids	Club:
Gross	Payroll 42,500$	 1,939$	 20,061$	 22,000$	 25,000$	
Payroll	Cost 6,375																					 428	 4,572	 5,000	 6,000																					
Bank	CC	Fees 99																												 -	 99	 99	 99																												
Equipment	Rental 700																									 -	 700	 700	 700																									
Holiday	Events 14,300																		 4,428	 2,822	 7,250	 10,000																		
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies 5,000																					 1,021	 3,979	 5,000	 5,000																					
Social	Events/Expenses 7,250																					 1,329	 5,921	 7,250	 7,000																					

-	 -	 -	
Sub	Total	Lake	House/Kids	Club: 76,224$	 9,145$	 38,154$	 47,299$	 53,799$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 1,513,224$	 744,129$	 778,620$	 1,522,749$	 1,620,899$	

NET	OPERATING	INCOME (2,024)$	 435,982$	 (481,531)$	 (45,549)$	 -$	

Non-Operating	Revenues/(Expenses)

Interfund	Transfer -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

TOTAL	NON-OPERATING	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) (2,024)$	 435,982$	 (481,531)$	 (45,549)$	 -$	

Page 13



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees

Pro	shop The	sale	of	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.
Fitness

Lessons	&	Clinics

Merch	COGS Cost	of	goods	sold	for	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.

POOLS
Guest	Fees
Swim	Lessons

Rentals

Clubroom	Rentals

Swim	Team

CAFE/CABANA	BAR
Food Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.
Merchandise Candy sales from the Village Store.
Cabana Bar Wine Wine sales from the Cabana Bar.
Cabana Bar Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Cabana Bar.
Cafe Beer Beer sold from the Café.
Cabana Bar Beer Beer sold from the Cabana Bar.
Staff Discount Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

KIDS	CLUB/LAKE	HOUSE
Facility	Rentals Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Kids	Club	for	parties	and	events.		
Programs Fees	collected	from	kid	events	such	as	Kids	Only	Parties.
Summer	Camp Funds	collected	for	camp	participants	while	school	is	not	in	session.
Social	Programs Funds	collected	from	certain	Family	Events.
Holiday	Events Easter	basket	delivery,	candy	grams	and	other	Holiday	events	with	a	fee.

MAINTENANCE	ASSESSMENTS

Rental	funds	collected	from	vendors:	Ship	Shape	Strong,	LLC	for	TRX	classes,	Spincitas	for	Spin	
classes,	Dance	Fitness	and	TyFit	for	Boot	Camp.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

Fees	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	Athletic	Center	facilities,	fitness	&	Athletic	Center	
programs	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.

Funds	collected	from	patrons	of	private	Athletic	Center/pickleball	lessons	&	group	clinics	given	
by	Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	the	Swim	Park	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.
Funds	collected	for	private,	semi-private	and	group	swim	lessons	given	by	Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Clubroom,	Café	Patio	and	Village	Green	for	parties	
and	events.		
Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Clubroom,	Café	Patio	and	Village	Green	for	parties	
and	events.		
Registration	fees	for	our	summer	swim	team	Eagle	Rays.

The	District	will	assess	the	platted	lots	within	the	District	to	fund	a	portion	of	the	District's	
Operating	Budget	for	the	fiscal	year.

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center

Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly	charges	for	Comcast	MDTA,	Youtube	TV	and	Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity	for	the	Athletic	Center,	Clay	Electric.
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance Repair	costs	for	fitness	equipment.
Court	Maint.

Waste	Removal Dumpster	service	through	GFL.
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens,	paper,	printing	supplies,	folders	and	small	equipment.
Paper	&	Cleaning Cleaning	solutions,	paper	towels,	toilet	paper	and	equipment	wipes.
Building	Supplies Various	needs	to	operated	the	Athletic	Center.
Rec	Supplies Replacements	basketball	nets,	balls,	racquets.

POOL/SWIM

Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.

Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	
Gas Sharp	Energy	Gas	charges	to	heat	the	Adult	Pool.
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool Repairs	made	to	pool	equipment,	the	pools,	waterslide/diving	boards.
Chemicals	Pool Agreement	with	Poolsure	to	provide	chemicals	and	feed	equipment.
Miscellaneous	Expenses Any	odd	expense	that	doesn’t	fit	appropriately	elsewhere.
Contract	Service Charges	for	when	vendors	are	needed.
Cleaning	Supplies Paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	hand	soap,	cleaning	solutions	and	equipment.
Swim	Team	Cost

Office	Supplies Pens,	receipt	paper,	ink,	tape,	envelopes,	etc.
Recreational	Supplies Pool	floats,	balls,	toys,	ping	pong	and	billiard	equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms	and	equipment	needed	for	Lifeguards	and	staff.
Permits Pool	Operating	permit	fees	for	four	pools	through	State	of	FL	DOH.

CAFE/CABANA	BAR
Gross	Payroll	 Wages	for	Café/Store	counter	staff,	cooks	and	Cabana	Bar	bartender	&	bar	back.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Alcohol	Surcharge
Pest	Control Monthly	pest	control	services	for	Café	provided	by	Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast	cable	service	to	Café,	patio	and	Cabana	Bar.
Gas

Repairs	&	Maint. Any	repairs	to	café/cabana	area	and	equipment.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Paper	Goods	Supplies Cups,	paper	towels,	food	trays	and	utensils.
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste Sanitizers,	soaps,	small	wares.	GFL	provides	dumpster	services.
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS Cost	of	food,	NABV,	and	alcohol.
Store	Merchandise	COGS Cost	of	Candy	for	Village	Store.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Café	Staff	and	Cabana	Bar.
Permits Seating	License	and	Liquor	License	for	Café/Cabana	Bar.

Salaries	for	Athletic	Center	Director,	Assistant	Athletic	Center	Pro,	Pickleball	Director,	Front	
Desk,	Floating	Position	and		Social	Membership	Coordinator.

Costs	for	clay,	windscreens,	nets/posts,	various	equipment/tools	and	light	bulbs	on	the	court.

T-shirts,	caps,	trophies,	banquet	food	and	software/equipment,	league	fees	to	First	Coast	
Summer	Swim	League	for	Eagle	Rays	summer	swim	team.

CCUA	water	charges	for	the	pools	and	Clay	Electric	service	for	the	pools	and	Resident's	Club.

Salaries	for	Aquatics	Coordinator,	Front	Desk,	Lifeguards,	Swim	Coaches	and	Instructors.

Gas	for	kitchen	provided	by	Sharp	Energy.	Propane	tanks	refilled	for	Cabana	patio	heaters.

Page 15



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Administrative	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Insurance Amenity	property	insurance.
Resident	Relations Cost	for	resident	mixers	and	other	community	events.
Permits/Fees Music	licensing	permits.
Décor Seasonal	Holiday	Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing	costs	and	office	supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees	for	IT	Support	and	Jonas	POS	software.
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas Supplies	to	support	all	REC	operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral	phone	system	and	Comcast	Internet.
TV/Music Comcast	TV	services	and	Pandor	Music	costs.
All	Marketing/Manager	Meals
Management	Fees Management	Fees	to	Troon.

BUILDING	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Director	of	Maintenance	and	part	time	staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Contract	Service Quarterly	HVAC	services	provided	by	WW	Gay.
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 Repair	costs	for	the	Kids	Club	and	Lakehouse.
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Athletic	Center Repair	costs	for	the	Athletic	Center.
Landscape Miscellaneuos	Landscape	costs.
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar Repair	costs	for	the	Resident's	Club,	Café	and	Cabana	Bar.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Maintenance	Staff.

LAKE	HOUSE/KIDS	CLUB
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Camp	Counselors	and	Event	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Helium	tank	rental	to	fill	balloons	for	events.

Holiday	Events
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies Costs	for	Summer	Camp	supplies	including	crafts,	games	and	snacks.
Social	Events/Expenses Costs	for	all	other	events	and	parties	throughout	the	year.

Members	First	Website	and	various	software	subscriptions	to	create	materials	for	marketing.

Costs	for	major	Holiday	events	including	Christmas	Carnival	and	Easter	Eggstravaganza.

Page 16



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 280,872$	 272,962$	 7,910	 280,872$	 $280,872
Initiation	Fees 40,000	 24,000	 26,000	 50,000	 50,000	
Transfer	from	Golf 150,000	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus 655,075	 692,926	 -	 692,926	 628,484	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,125,947$	 989,888$	 33,910$	 1,023,798$	 959,356$	

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay/Repair	&	Replacement 192,000															 230,600	 164,714	 395,314	 473,000															

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES: 192,000$	 230,600$	 164,714$	 395,314$	 473,000$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out)	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 933,947$	 759,288$	 (130,805)$	 628,484$	 486,356$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

Page 17



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 1,475,980$	 1,460,944$	 15,036$	 1,475,980$	 1,490,047$	
Prepayments -	 13,905	 -	 13,905	 -$	
Interest	Earnings -	 45,826	 15,000	 60,826	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 369,283	 -	 -	 96,682	 179,524	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,845,263$	 1,520,675$	 30,036$	 1,647,393$	 1,669,571$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A1	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 156,719	 156,719	 -	 156,719	 148,594	
Interest	-	5/1 156,719	 -	 156,719	 156,719	 148,594	
Principal	-	5/1 650,000	 -	 650,000	 650,000	 665,000	

	 	
Series	2016	A1	-	Revenue	Bonds 	 	
Interest	-	11/1 56,813	 56,813	 -	 56,813	 56,813	
Interest	-	5/1 56,813	 -	 56,813	 56,813	 56,813	

Series	2016	A2	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 74,653	 74,653	 -	 74,653	 70,303	
Interest	-	5/1 74,653	 -	 74,653	 74,653	 70,303	
Principal	-	5/1 200,000	 -	 200,000	 200,000	 210,000	

Series	2016	A2	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 20,750	 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	
Interest	-	5/1 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	 20,750	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,467,869$	 308,935$	 1,158,935$	 1,467,869$	 1,467,919$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,467,869$	 308,935$	 1,158,935$	 1,467,869$	 1,467,919$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 377,394$	 1,211,740$	 (1,128,899)$	 179,524$	 201,652$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement Interest	Due	11/1/25

2016	A1	Ref 139,450$	
2016	A1	Rev 56,813$	
2016	A2	Ref 65,736$	
2016	A2	Rev 20,750$	

139,450$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1/A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 18



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 9,335,000$	 2.375% -$	 156,719	 156,718.75	
05/01/24 9,335,000	 2.375% 650,000	 156,719	
11/01/24 8,685,000	 2.500% -	 148,594	 955,312.50	
05/01/25 8,685,000	 2.500% 665,000	 148,594	
11/01/25 8,020,000	 2.750% -	 139,450	 953,043.75	
05/01/26 8,020,000	 2.750% 685,000	 139,450	
11/01/26 7,335,000	 3.000% -	 129,175	 953,625.00	
05/01/27 7,335,000	 3.000% 705,000	 129,175	
11/01/27 6,630,000	 3.250% -	 117,719	 951,893.75	
05/01/28 6,630,000	 3.250% 730,000	 117,719	
11/01/28 5,900,000	 3.500% -	 104,944	 952,662.50	
05/01/29 5,900,000	 3.500% 755,000	 104,944	
11/01/29 5,145,000	 3.500% -	 91,731	 951,675.00	
05/01/30 5,145,000	 3.500% 785,000	 91,731	
11/01/30 4,360,000	 3.500% -	 77,994	 954,725.00	
05/01/31 4,360,000	 3.500% 810,000	 77,994	
11/01/31 3,550,000	 3.500% -	 63,819	 951,812.50	
05/01/32 3,550,000	 3.500% 840,000	 63,819	
11/01/32 2,710,000	 3.625% -	 49,119	 952,937.50	
05/01/33 2,710,000	 3.625% 870,000	 49,119	
11/01/33 1,840,000	 3.625% -	 33,350	 952,468.75	
05/01/34 1,840,000	 3.625% 905,000	 33,350	
11/01/34 935,000	 3.625% -	 16,947	 955,296.88	
05/01/35 935,000	 3.625% 935,000	 16,947	 951,946.88	

Total 9,335,000$	 2,259,119$	 11,594,119$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 19



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 3,030,000$	 3.750% -$	 56,813$	 56,812.50	
05/01/24 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/24 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/25 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/25 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/26 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/26 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/27 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/27 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/28 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/28 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/29 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/29 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/30 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/30 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/31 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/31 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/32 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/32 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/33 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/33 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/34 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/34 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/35 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	
11/01/35 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,813	 113,625.00	
05/01/36 3,030,000	 3.750% 970,000	 56,813	
11/01/36 2,060,000	 3.750% -	 38,625	 1,065,437.50	
05/01/37 2,060,000	 3.750% 1,010,000	 38,625	
11/01/37 1,050,000	 3.750% -	 19,688	 1,068,312.50	
05/01/38 1,050,000	 3.750% 1,050,000	 19,688	 1,069,687.50	

Total 3,030,000$	 1,593,750$	 4,623,750$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 20



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 3,130,000	 4.350% -	 74,653	 74,653.13	
05/01/24 3,130,000	 4.350% 200,000	 74,653	
11/01/24 2,930,000	 4.350% -	 70,303	 344,956.26	
05/01/25 2,930,000	 4.350% 210,000	 70,303	
11/01/25 2,720,000	 4.350% -	 65,736	 346,038.76	
05/01/26 2,720,000	 4.350% 215,000	 65,736	
11/01/26 2,505,000	 4.350% -	 61,059	 341,795.01	
05/01/27 2,505,000	 4.875% 225,000	 61,059	
11/01/27 2,280,000	 4.875% -	 55,575	 341,634.38	
05/01/28 2,280,000	 4.875% 240,000	 55,575	
11/01/28 2,040,000	 4.875% -	 49,725	 345,300.00	
05/01/29 2,040,000	 4.875% 250,000	 49,725	
11/01/29 1,790,000	 4.875% -	 43,631	 343,356.25	
05/01/30 1,790,000	 4.875% 265,000	 43,631	
11/01/30 1,525,000	 4.875% -	 37,172	 345,803.13	
05/01/31 1,525,000	 4.875% 275,000	 37,172	
11/01/31 1,250,000	 4.875% -	 30,469	 342,640.63	
05/01/32 1,250,000	 4.875% 290,000	 30,469	
11/01/32 960,000	 4.875% -	 23,400	 343,868.75	
05/01/33 960,000	 4.875% 305,000	 23,400	
11/01/33 655,000	 4.875% -	 15,966	 344,365.63	
05/01/34 655,000	 4.875% 320,000	 15,966	
11/01/34 335,000	 4.875% -	 8,166	 344,131.26	
05/01/35 335,000	 4.875% 335,000	 8,166	 343,165.63	

Total 3,130,000$	 1,071,709$	 4,201,709$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 21



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 830,000$	 5.000% 20,750$	 20,750.00	
05/01/24 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/24 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/25 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/25 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/26 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/26 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/27 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/27 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/28 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/28 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/29 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/29 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/30 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/30 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/31 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/31 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/32 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/32 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/33 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/33 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/34 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/34 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/35 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/35 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/36 830,000	 5.000% 265,000	 20,750	
11/01/36 565,000	 5.000% -	 14,125	 299,875.00	
05/01/37 565,000	 5.000% 275,000	 14,125	
11/01/37 290,000	 5.000% -	 7,250	 296,375.00	
05/01/38 290,000	 5.000% 290,000	 7,250	 297,250.00	

Total 830,000$	 582,250$	 1,412,250$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 22



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 275,425$	 272,874$	 2,551$	 275,425$	 274,807$	
Interest	Earnings -	 9,806	 3,500	 13,306	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 138,689	 140,821	 -	 140,821	 162,102	

TOTAL		REVENUES 414,114$	 423,501$	 6,051$	 429,552$	 436,909$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A3	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 40,225	 40,225	 -	 40,225	 38,025	
Interest	-	5/1 40,225	 -	 40,225	 40,225	 38,025	
Principal	-	5/1 80,000	 -	 80,000	 80,000	 85,000	

Series	2016	A3	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 53,500	 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	
Interest	-	5/1 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	 53,500	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 267,450$	 93,725$	 173,725$	 267,450$	 268,050$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 267,450$	 93,725$	 173,725$	 267,450$	 268,050$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 146,664$	 329,776$	 (167,674)$	 162,102$	 168,859$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 35,688$	

53,500$	
35,688$	

Rev	-Interest	Due	11/1/25

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Ref	-Interest	Due	11/1/25

Page 23



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

08/01/22 1,490,000	 5.500% 35,000	 43,575	 78,575.00	
05/01/23 1,455,000	 5.500% 85,000	 43,575	
11/01/23 1,370,000	 5.500% -	 40,225	 40,225.00	
05/01/24 1,370,000	 5.500% 80,000	 40,225	
11/01/24 1,290,000	 5.500% -	 38,025	 158,250.00	
05/01/25 1,290,000	 5.500% 85,000	 38,025	
11/01/25 1,205,000	 5.500% -	 35,688	 158,712.50	
05/01/26 1,205,000	 5.500% 90,000	 35,688	
11/01/26 1,115,000	 5.500% -	 33,213	 158,900.00	
05/01/27 1,115,000	 5.500% 95,000	 33,213	
11/01/27 1,020,000	 6.000% -	 30,600	 158,812.50	
05/01/28 1,020,000	 6.000% 100,000	 30,600	
11/01/28 920,000	 6.000% -	 27,600	 158,200.00	
05/01/29 920,000	 6.000% 110,000	 27,600	
11/01/29 810,000	 6.000% -	 24,300	 161,900.00	
05/01/30 810,000	 6.000% 115,000	 24,300	
11/01/30 695,000	 6.000% -	 20,850	 160,150.00	
05/01/31 695,000	 6.000% 125,000	 20,850	
11/01/31 570,000	 6.000% -	 17,100	 162,950.00	
05/01/32 570,000	 6.000% 130,000	 17,100	
11/01/32 440,000	 6.000% -	 13,200	 160,300.00	
05/01/33 440,000	 6.000% 140,000	 13,200	
11/01/33 300,000	 6.000% -	 9,000	 162,200.00	
05/01/34 300,000	 6.000% 145,000	 9,000	
11/01/34 155,000	 6.000% -	 4,650	 158,650.00	
05/01/35 155,000	 6.000% 155,000	 4,650	 159,650.00	

Total 1,370,000$	 588,900$	 1,958,900$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 24



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 2,140,000$	 5.000% 53,500$	 53,500.00	
05/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/36 2,140,000	 5.000% 150,000	 53,500	
11/01/36 1,990,000	 5.000% -	 49,750	 253,250.00	
05/01/37 1,990,000	 5.000% 160,000	 49,750	
11/01/37 1,830,000	 5.000% -	 45,750	 255,500.00	
05/01/38 1,830,000	 5.000% 165,000	 45,750	
11/01/38 1,665,000	 5.000% -	 41,625	 252,375.00	
05/01/39 1,665,000	 5.000% 175,000	 41,625	
11/01/39 1,490,000	 5.000% -	 37,250	 253,875.00	
05/01/40 1,490,000	 5.000% 185,000	 37,250	
11/01/40 1,305,000	 5.000% -	 32,625	 254,875.00	
05/01/41 1,305,000	 5.000% 190,000	 32,625	
11/01/41 1,115,000	 5.000% -	 27,875	 250,500.00	
05/01/42 1,115,000	 5.000% 200,000	 27,875	
11/01/42 915,000	 5.000% -	 22,875	 250,750.00	
05/01/43 915,000	 5.000% 210,000	 22,875	
11/01/43 705,000	 5.000% -	 17,625	 250,500.00	
05/01/44 705,000	 5.000% 225,000	 17,625	
11/01/44 480,000	 5.000% -	 12,000	 254,625.00	
05/01/45 480,000	 5.000% 235,000	 12,000	
11/01/45 245,000	 5.000% -	 6,125	 253,125.00	
05/01/46 245,000	 5.000% 245,000	 6,125	 251,125.00	

Total 2,140,000$	 1,978,000$	 4,118,000$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 25



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 223,713$	 218,905$	 4,808$	 223,713$	 223,713$	
Interest	Earnings -	 5,607	 1,500	 7,107	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 100,032	 96,682	 -	 96,682	 108,305	

TOTAL		REVENUES 323,745$	 321,194$	 6,308$	 327,502$	 332,018$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2019A
Interest	-	11/1 82,099	 82,099	 -	 82,099	 80,793	
Interest	-	5/1 82,099	 -	 82,099	 82,099	 80,793	
Principal	-	5/1 55,000	 -	 55,000	 55,000	 60,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 219,198$	 82,099$	 137,099$	 219,198$	 221,585$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 219,198$	 82,099$	 137,099$	 219,198$	 221,585$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 104,548$	 239,095$	 (130,791)$	 108,305$	 110,433$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 79,368$	

79,368$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2019	Capital	Improvement	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/25

Page 26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 3,015,000$	 4.750% -$	 82,099$	 82,098.75	
05/01/24 3,015,000	 4.750% 55,000	 82,099	
11/01/24 2,960,000	 4.750% -	 80,793	 217,891.25	
05/01/25 2,960,000	 4.750% 60,000	 80,793	
11/01/25 2,900,000	 4.750% -	 79,368	 220,160.00	
05/01/26 2,900,000	 4.750% 60,000	 79,368	
11/01/26 2,840,000	 4.750% -	 77,943	 217,310.00	
05/01/27 2,840,000	 4.750% 65,000	 77,943	
11/01/27 2,775,000	 4.750% -	 76,399	 219,341.25	
05/01/28 2,775,000	 4.750% 65,000	 76,399	
11/01/28 2,710,000	 4.750% -	 74,855	 216,253.75	
05/01/29 2,710,000	 4.750% 70,000	 74,855	
11/01/29 2,640,000	 5.450% -	 73,193	 218,047.50	
05/01/30 2,640,000	 5.450% 75,000	 73,193	
11/01/30 2,565,000	 5.450% -	 71,149	 219,341.25	
05/01/31 2,565,000	 5.450% 80,000	 71,149	
11/01/31 2,485,000	 5.450% -	 68,969	 220,117.50	
05/01/32 2,485,000	 5.450% 85,000	 68,969	
11/01/32 2,400,000	 5.450% -	 66,653	 220,621.25	
05/01/33 2,400,000	 5.450% 90,000	 66,653	
11/01/33 2,310,000	 5.450% -	 64,200	 220,852.50	
05/01/34 2,310,000	 5.450% 90,000	 64,200	
11/01/34 2,220,000	 5.450% -	 61,748	 215,947.50	
05/01/35 2,220,000	 5.450% 100,000	 61,748	
11/01/35 2,120,000	 5.450% -	 59,023	 220,770.00	
05/01/36 2,120,000	 5.450% 105,000	 59,023	
11/01/36 2,015,000	 5.450% -	 56,161	 220,183.75	
05/01/37 2,015,000	 5.450% 110,000	 56,161	
11/01/37 1,905,000	 5.450% -	 53,164	 219,325.00	
05/01/38 1,905,000	 5.450% 115,000	 53,164	
11/01/38 1,790,000	 5.450% -	 50,030	 218,193.75	
05/01/39 1,790,000	 5.450% 120,000	 50,030	
11/01/39 1,670,000	 5.600% -	 46,760	 216,790.00	
05/01/40 1,670,000	 5.600% 130,000	 46,760	
11/01/40 1,540,000	 5.600% -	 43,120	 219,880.00	
05/01/41 1,540,000	 5.600% 135,000	 43,120	
11/01/41 1,405,000	 5.600% -	 39,340	 217,460.00	
05/01/42 1,405,000	 5.600% 145,000	 39,340	
11/01/42 1,260,000	 5.600% -	 35,280	 219,620.00	
05/01/43 1,260,000	 5.600% 150,000	 35,280	
11/01/43 1,110,000	 5.600% -	 31,080	 216,360.00	
05/01/44 1,110,000	 5.600% 160,000	 31,080	
11/01/44 950,000	 5.600% -	 26,600	 217,680.00	
05/01/45 950,000	 5.600% 170,000	 26,600	
11/01/45 780,000	 5.600% -	 21,840	 218,440.00	
05/01/46 780,000	 5.600% 180,000	 21,840	
11/01/46 600,000	 5.600% -	 16,800	 218,640.00	
05/01/47 600,000	 5.600% 190,000	 16,800	
11/01/47 410,000	 5.600% -	 11,480	 218,280.00	
05/01/48 410,000	 5.600% 200,000	 11,480	
11/01/48 210,000	 5.600% -	 5,880	 217,360.00	
05/01/49 210,000	 5.600% 210,000	 5,880	 215,880.00	

Total 3,015,000$	 2,747,845$	 5,762,845$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2019	A	Capital	Improvement	Bonds

Page 27



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2016	
A1/2

Bonds	
2016	
A3

Bonds	
2019

FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

O&M	/												
Rec	Center

Golf Capital	
Reserve

2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019

Platted	Lots 1494 1072 197 162 $1,407.00 $255.00 $200.00 $1,691.76 $170.24 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $0.00 $3,332.05 $3,346.00 $3,331.09 $3,161.81 $3,175.76 $3,160.85 $170.24

Platted	Lots	no	Debt 0 59 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Platted	Lot	Partial 0 1 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sales	Center 1 0 0 0 $3,946.43 $0.00 $0.00 $3,586.43 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00

Total 1495 1132 197 162

FY	2025 FY2024

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

FY	2025 FY2024FY	2025

Page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

South Village Community Development District  

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies  
  

Revised: April 2023 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
  



 

 2 

Purpose & Introduction. This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on 
the property owned by the South Village Community Development District (“District”) including 
the Residents’ Club, Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, 
Amphitheatre, Golf Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle 
Landing community.  
 
Specific Authority:  Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law 
Implements:  Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes  
 
Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.  
 
Definitions  
  
Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.  
 
Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration.  
  
Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases 
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass 
Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf 
Club membership without separate payment.  
  
Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.  
  
Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks 
and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  
 
Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management.  Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf 
Club which requires additional registration.   
  
Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The District 
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club. 
 
Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities.  Annual Pass Holders or 
Residents must always accompany Guests.  
 



 

 3 

Initial Registration If you are a new resident, please contact Rachael MacNabb with Membership 
Services at rmacnabb@troon.com or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your temporary pass to 
the amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an appointment for your 
new member set-up.  All family members must be present at time of appointment (about 10-15 
minutes). 
 
Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the amenities and the Golf 
Club when acquiring a temporary pass.  Temporary passes are non-renewable.  The Release form 
includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or the amenities. 
 
What to Expect at Your Appointment:  Please bring the completed membership documents 
received at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up appointment.  At that 
time, all family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and entered into our computer 
system for access to the CDD facilities.  
 
Changes in Ownership/Residency:  It is the property owners’ responsibility to inform Membership 
Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not limited to: address, 
phone number or house hold number changes.  Failure to do so could result in suspension of 
privileges. 
 
Rental Property:  If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your responsibility to notify 
Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant information.  You have one 
of two options concerning Amenity Privileges: 
 

1. Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the facilities 
and charging privileges to renters. 
 

2. As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities and 
NOT give them to your renters.  Should you decide to retain these privileges, please notify 
your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging privileges. 
 

If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new agreement to 
Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their Resident Account. 
  
Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District 
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user 
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  
  
Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.   
  



 

 4 

Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny 
must be at least 14 years of age.  
  
Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  
 
Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or 
Golf Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic.  Use of the District facility 
is restricted to the duration of the activity only.  Participants must leave the facility at the 
conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.  
  
Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been 
constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron 
shall be treated as a Resident.   
 
Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that mandate 
a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s license or 
signed affidavit.  
  
Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe 
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  
  
Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities 
on behalf of the District.  
 
 
Policies  
  
Access Privileges. A Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron 
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding 
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  Each Attendee 
must check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person shall identify 
themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database.   
 
Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility. 
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in. 
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s 
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  
  
Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the District, 
who are 14 – 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize the Facilities & 
Amenities at no cost if they are checked in by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  To be 



 

 5 

unaccompanied by the Resident, the children and grandchildren must reside outside of the 40 mile 
radius of Eagle Landing.  
  
Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident, 
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older than 5 years of age 
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for 
herein.    
  
Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying 
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age 
of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests 
to the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities & 
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will 
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.  
  
Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities 
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a 
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring 
guests to the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who 
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the 
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying 
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or 
conditions imposed by Management.   
  
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to 
entering the facility.  Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the 
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  
  
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT 
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB.  SEPARATE FEES APPLY.  
  
Alcohol. State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise 
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  
  
Annual Pass. Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a 
regular basis.  Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st to September 30, 
and are not prorated.  The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s 
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District.  Annual Pass Holders are also entitled 
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.  
 



 

 6 

Bathing Loads. The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
  

  Fun Pool                Competition Pool               Lap Pool               Wading Pool         
93 persons                  113 persons                    21 persons                16 persons  

  
(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).  
  
Children. Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs.  Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.  
  
Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is 
at least 14 years of age.  
  
Suspension and Termination of Access Rule. In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the 
Florida Statutes, and on April 4, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) adopted the 
following rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters.  All prior rules / policies 
of the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after 
the date stated above. 
 
Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use of the 
Amenity Center and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or 
“Amenity”). 
 
General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are responsible for 
compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s 
Amenities. 
 
Access Cards / Key Fobs. Access cards and key fobs are the property of the District.  The District 
may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key fob for violation of the 
District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s Amenities. 
 
Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to restrict, suspend, or 
terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household to use all or a portion 
of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”): 
 

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including but 
not limited to facility rental applications; 
 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
 



 

 7 

c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise facilitates or 
allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 

 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with the 

exception of special assessments); 
 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., South Village CDD Policies); 
 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons 

or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of District 

property, or other property located on District property; 
 
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for 

whom the person has charge, or a guest; 
 
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the 

District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests; 
 
k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District 

property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, patrons or guests 
is likely endangered; 

 
l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which 

verbal warning is not required); or 
 
m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above 

Violations.   
 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in 
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests.  The Board, 
in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of 
Amenity access. 
 
Administrative Reimbursement. The Board may in its discretion require payment of an 
administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal 
and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation (“Administrative 
Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or 



 

 8 

termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or 
any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below). 
 
Property Damage Reimbursement. If damage to District property occurred in connection with a 
Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose guest caused the 
damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall reimburse the 
District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property (“Property Damage 
Reimbursement”).  Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension 
or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, 
and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 
 
Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager and onsite 
staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the Amenities if a Violation 
occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so. 
 
Initial Suspension from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager or 
his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, including but not limited 
to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later than the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days after 
the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his or her 
designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the sections 
of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and location of the next regular Board 
meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a statement that the 
person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and evidence why the suspension 
should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to the adults at the address within 
the community where the minor resides. 
 
Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement. 
 

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or as soon 
thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is canceled, 
a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, 
cross examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask 
questions of District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present. 
All persons are entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing. 
 

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the suspension, the 
Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to lift or extend 
the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any suspension, 
or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances 
of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-
escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions. 



 

 9 

 
c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is 

warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 
 
d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is 

warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property 
Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting 
after the cost to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

 
e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to the person 

suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 
 
Suspension by the Board. The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public meeting may 
elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the Violations outlined 
in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person suspended which contains 
all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be conducted in accordance with 
Section 9. 
 
Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment. Unless there is an affirmative vote of the 
Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until all Administrative 
Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the District.  If an 
Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by its due date, 
the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access cards or key fobs 
associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding amounts are paid. 
 
Appeal of Board Suspension. After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, a person 
subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the assessment 
or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement, to the Board 
by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall 
not result in the stay of the suspension or termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within 
thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the Board’s determination as required by 
Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and 
deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District.  Failure to file an Appeal Request shall 
constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s suspension or termination, and shall 
constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a 
Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the person of the Board meeting where the 
appeal will be considered.  At the appeal stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered. 
Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject to the suspension or termination to 
argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the suspension or termination should be 
reduced or vacated.  The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be 
appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the 
suspension or termination.  The Board’s decision on appeal shall be final. 



 

 10 

 
Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass. If any person is found to have committed a 
Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other applicable 
legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or termination is found 
at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  If a trespass warrant 
is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation to seek a 
withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the trespass warrant 
may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after expiration of a 
suspension imposed by the District. 
 
Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be invalid 
or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and effect, it 
being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have been adopted 
despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 
 
Diving Boards. All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all 
diving boards that may be installed in the future.  
  

• Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  
  

• Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.  
  

• Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  
  

• Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the 
pool.  Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.  

  
• Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

  
• There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to 

divers and allows non-diving use of it.  
  

• Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  
  

• Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  
  
Dog Park. The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk.  The voluntarily 
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park.  The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 
 

• The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other 
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 



 

 11 

 
• The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and 

should not be shared. 
 

• The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
 

• Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 
 

• Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 
 

• Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times.  If voice 
control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 
 

• Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler. 
 

• Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 
 

• Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
 

• Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
 

• Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 
 

• Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 
 

• Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park.  Any dog showing signs of aggression 
should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 
 

• Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 
 

• Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 
 

• Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 
 

• Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 
 

• Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 
 

• Please don’t brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park.  The Dog Park is for play time. 
 

• Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  
 

• The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 
 



 

 12 

Employee User Privileges. Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident 
and are subject to such policies for Residents.  
  
Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may 
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work.  Any use of other Facilities & 
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their 
department’s manager.  
  
Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week 
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis.  The staff 
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time.  Immediate 
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.  
  
Fitness Center Use. Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each 
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

 
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must be worn at all 

times.  
  

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

  
• Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 

fitness center.  
 

• Early/Late access is permitted to those 18 years and older with an access card.  Early access 
begins at 4 am, Late access ends at 11 pm.  All users must exit the facility at 11 pm.  

  
Food/Beverages. No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility.  No 
personal coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or 
Resident’s Club.  All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly 
disposing trash or debris.  
  
At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased 
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted.  This policy extends to private 
parties that may be held at the facility.   



 

 13 

  
Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property 
during hours prohibited by law.  Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not 
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may 
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all 
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the 
Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their information 
periodically.  
  
Golf Cart Use. Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities 
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered 
and display a Golf Cart Decal.  Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.  
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be 
obtained by contacting Management.   
  
Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including 
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at 
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and 
ordinances and with the District’s policies.   
 
Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied 
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the 
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.  
  
All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be 
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other 
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Parks. All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if public 
safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.   
  

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.  

• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.   
  

• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  
  

• No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.  



 

 14 

  
An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the 
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and 
they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours. If the pavilion is not reserved for a special event, it 
will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
Guest Policy. Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities to include the Village Green, 
Dog Park, Lake Park, and the Athletic Field when accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 14 years old may 
accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all times.  Residents 
and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 Guests per visit.  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no more than 6 Guests 
per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests whom they do not 
know personally.  
  
The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied 
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7-day week, which runs from 
12:00 a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday.  Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness 
activity, such as water aerobics, counts as one use.  
  
Guest Daily Fees. It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges 
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club.  The fees 
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and 
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after 
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  
  
Gymnasium Use/Restrictions. Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.    
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  
  

• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.   
  

• Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion 
who is at least 14 years of age.  

  



 

 15 

Houseguest Pass. may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis 
Center.  Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass 
Holders or Residents.  The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at 
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass.  Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to 
purchase a Houseguest Pass.  The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit 
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  
  
Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District 
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.   
  
Noise. Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially 
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose 
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay 
County Code).  
  
Pets. Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*, 
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic 
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse 
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event.  Pets are allowed 
in the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park.  Attendees 
must clean up after their animals.  
 
*With the exception of service animals. 
  
Pool Hours. Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, 
operational and maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   
  
Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present.  Attendees must 
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 

 
• Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  

  
• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.  

  
• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially 

harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.  
  



 

 16 

• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire.  No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or 
rivets are allowed in the pool.  

  
• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes.  Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines, 

and unauthorized diving is prohibited.  
  

• Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and 
rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.  

  
• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.  

  
• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  

  
• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be 

subject to arrest.  
  

• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.  
  

• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area. 
This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.  

  
Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after 
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access 
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests.  Local school 
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league 
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc.  All groups shall have an agreement 
with the District governing such use.   
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing 
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the 
duration of the event.  Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons 
expected to attend.  Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the 
District two weeks prior to the date of the event.  If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must 
be given or the security deposit is forfeited.  
 
Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the 
Golf Club House.  
  
Rental Property. The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, 
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the 
primary residency of the renter.  Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30th and 
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.  
  



 

 17 

Tennis Center. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following 
policies and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to 
all Eagle Landing tennis courts.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in 
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest 
fee.  

  
• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis 

clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans, 
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Attendees shall not walk 

across or behind a court while a point is being played.  No one shall enter the court when 
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court 
while courts are in use.  Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted 
at any time.  Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  

  
• Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 

assist in forming matches.  Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro 
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of 
the desired court time.  

  
• Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated 

by the Management.  Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time.  
Prior to play each player must check in at the pro shop.  Players who do not appear for 
scheduled reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment 
commencement.  

  
• Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents 

and Annual Pass Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to 
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants 
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders.  However, this participation in any league 
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges.  Participants must 
leave the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest 
and having paid required guest fees. 
 

 



 

 18 

• The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 
only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the 
benefit of residents/pass holders.  However, this participation in any junior league or clinic 
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges.  Participants must leave the 
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having 
paid required quest fees. 
 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m.  If no one is using the 
courts, lights will be turned off.  

  
• Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the 

age of 14.  
  

• Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by 
Management.  

  
• Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis 

Center.  
  
Wading Pools. All pools use policies apply to the wading pool.  These pools are limited to children 
6 years old and younger.  Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool, 
except to enforce aquatic policy.  No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.  
  
Water Slides. All pool use policies apply to the slide.  Additionally,  
  

• Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  
  
• Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or 

older.  Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming 
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall.  Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  

  
• Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

  
• Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

  
• Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

  
• Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

  
• Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit 

quickly.  
  



 

 19 

• Do not block the end of the slide.  
  

• Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.   
  

• Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.  
 
Golf Club. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies 
and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
  

• Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.   
 

• Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach 
attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and profanity 

are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

  
• Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 

hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.  

  
• Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 

accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the 
Golf Club Facilities.  

 
  



 

 20 

Recreational Facilities – User Rates & Fees  
  

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    $4,000-$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      
Weekday Guest – Residents Club    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club    $15-$40   
Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center    $15-$40   
Houseguest – (one week pass)    $20-$60   
   
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
 
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)  $50   

Club Room, Café Patio, Village Green    $150-$250   
 
Kids Club   

  
$175-$275   

 
Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents & Patrons  
Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)  

$250-$350          
$50-$75  
$10-$50  

$50-$300  

     
ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    $40-$80  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Half Hour    $30-$45  
 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour    $10-$20  
 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    $15-$30  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   



 

 21 

 
Personal Training (per session, if available)    $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  
Tennis Camp    $10-$200  
Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 
   

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)     $20-$40 / $15-$30  
   Day of    $35-$50 / $30-$40  
   Non-Resident and/or Guests    $20-$60   
   Day of    $40-$60   
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    $150-$250 / $100-$200  
Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$175 / $100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $100-$150 / $65-$150  
Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$250  
      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for use of 
the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be in place for no 
longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional revenues, and enhance 
operations of the recreational facilities.  

 
 
  



 

 22 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  
  

 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $312 - $700/Individual  $26 - $65 / 1st Individual  

$15 - $45 / 2nd Individual  
$8 - $35 / 3rd Individual  

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1000 - $5000    $175 -$350 / Individual  
$185-$450 / Family 
$100 - $250 Junior 
$1100 - $3500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 

Trails Pass    $1050 - $1500/Individual  
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

  
  

Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  
Greens  $20 - $100 / 18 Holes  

$14 - $60 / 9 Holes  
Cart Rentals  $20 - $50/ 18 Holes  

$10 - $40 / 9 Holes  
Driving Range  $4 - $25  
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $40 
Rental Clubs  $15 - $75  
Promotional  $15 - $90  
Employees  $25 - $35  
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $600 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  May 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Placed adult pool cover in its summer storage place. 
b. Received and implemented new bright red lifeguard shirts. (Long sleeve and short sleeve) 
c. Moved and replaced broken green strapped chairs with newer and unbroken chairs. 
d. Replaced two frayed lane line cables with new stainless steel replacements. 
e. This month’s dive in movie went off without a hitch. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Upright bike has been repaired along with dual pulley. 
    b.  Brought in new basketballs to replace worn ones.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 10 new likes in May, 27 new followers 
Current followers: 3,594 
13 total posts for May 
Post Reach: 10,982 | Post Engagement: 3,594 

b. Instagram – 9 new followers 
1 total posts for May 

c. Website/App Summary 4/30 – 5/27: 
App Usage (Members) 3,258 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,490  / Public 9,342 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  11 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (5/21 Memorial Day Weekend is Here!): 2,470 
Open rate of last blast: 51.82% 

f. Text Program: 6 messages sent in May 
229 users signed up 

g. 6 new resident orientation meetings in April 
h. 11 new recreation hires – Summer camp begins! 
i. 5/18 – DIM – A Diary of A Wimpy Kid 2 – Participation was moderate 
j. 5/21 – Books & Banter Meeting – Discussed “Anita De Monte Dies Last”. 3 participants. Last 

meeting until September. 
k. 12 facility rentals in May. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Hosted the USTA Pro-Circuit Tennis Tournament. 
b.  21 players played in the Pro/Am event. 
c.  70 people attended the Dinner and Doubles event..   



d. Pro event will donate almost $10k to charities. 
e. Preparing for Raqcuet sports summer camps. 
f. Hung more new windscreens. 

  
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. May member rounds to date 1189. 
b. Range sales totaled $3,927 in May, with 531 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $15,413. 
d. Member/Member tournament May 18 & 19 
e. Memorial Day ABCD Tournament 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales, exceeding sales budget.  
b. Numerous events 4 golf tournaments with F&B, including the Member / Member, The Mothers Day 

event was a sell out again, and received great positive feedback 
c. We conducted business Luncheons, and held a well received Prime Rib night and Taco Tuesdays, 2- 

Live music nights continued as well as the ever-popular Trivia nights. League Night continues to 
drive sales. We held several outside events including a Wedding Reception. 

d. Karaoke continues on the 3rd Thursday monthly. 
e. Café has re-opened , and Memorial weekend business doubled last year. 

 
Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  1.25 inches for rainfall. 

 b.  Irrigation audit for greens, green surrounds, tees and fairways. 
 c. Irrigation pumpstation serviced/calibrated 
 d. Irrigation central updated and renewed 
 e.  Greens fertility programs adjusted for heat stress/low rainfall. 
 f.  Solid tine application on all tees and fairways. 
    g.  “Ninja tine” application on all putting surfaces x2. 
 h.  Bulk fertility application for summer nutrition/fall transition. 
 i.   Preventative applications for summer pest and diseases. 
 j.  Bunker sand uniformity checks (ongoing) 
 k. Weekly plant health/fertility applications to putting surfaces. 
 l.  Monthly plant health/fertility applications to fairways/approaches.  
 m. Bi-Weekly plant health/fertility applications to tees. 
  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 



a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos May 1st thru May 31, 2024. 
b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. May irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 05/12/24. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a 
week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors 
have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Flowers in hanging baskets installed continue to flourish and doing well.  
e. Soccer fields were treated with fertilizer plus post emergent herbicide on 05/12/24. 
f. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts were trimmed and mulch added around athletic center area. 
h.  Mulch has begun to and will be completed by 05/31/2024 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  June 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. New measurement devices were added on a lifeguard stand and top of the slide to facilitate the 

lifeguards checking height and enforcing the 48-inch rule for riders on the slide. 
b. A lifeguard or supervisor will now be present at the top of the slide at all times, so an umbrella and 

seat were added to the top of the slide. 
c. Supervisor On Duty was a new position added this month.  Has been a positive thing for residents 

and employees. 
d. Putt putt course pond was addressed and fixed. 
e. The fishing dock near the Café pavilion has been repaired and painted to match.. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Stationary Ab machine was repaired. 
    b.  Brought in new basketballs to replace worn ones.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 16 new likes in June, 47 new followers 
Current followers: 3,893 
10 total posts for June 
Post Reach: 8,912 | Post Engagement: 5,329 

b. Instagram – 9 new followers 
1 total posts for June 

c. Website/App Summary 5/28 – 6/24: 
App Usage (Members) 1,216 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,576  / Public 10,703 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  22 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (6/18 Are You Ready to Rock!): 2,491 
Open rate of last blast: 53.51% 

f. Text Program: 5 messages sent in June 
272 users signed up 

g. 18 new resident orientation meetings in June 
h. 6/3 – Recreation Summer Camp began – been relatively full each week and a good productive 

program  
i. 6/15 – DIM – Cheaper by the Dozen – Participation was low and ended up having a technical issue. 

The screen was showing pink. Will try to have it fixed by the July movie 
j. 21 facility rentals in June. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 



a.  Summer camp going well.  Week 1 of orange ball camp had 7 and red ball had 8. 
b.  First ever pickleball “all ages” camp had 7 kids. 
c.  All adult summer leagues have started or start in July – 6 total teams.   
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. June member rounds to date 1041. 
b. Range sales totaled $3,688 in April, with 604 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $11,581. 
d. June 22nd Parent + Child Tournament:  Champions were Rich and Emily Ames 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Sales exceeded sales budget to spite the summer down turn.  
b. Private events inquiries have slowed somewhat, but we have continued to be booked with events such 

as the Bishop Snyder end of year event, and a wedding reception, retirement parties and some 
private business events 

c. Karaoke is a monthly event now in addition to trivia, and the bi-monthly taco nights, and they all 
seem to be stable and well received. Plans for the mixer is underway, and we look forward to a 
massive turnout as per prior years. 

d. Spending cuts are forefront in the monthly planning. The necessary operational adjustments are 
underway, and expect to have minimal impact to service.  
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  1.2 inches for rainfall. 

 b.  Irrigation pump station serviced. 
 c. Irrigation pumpstation serviced/calibrated 
 d. Irrigation central command center upgraded. 
 e.  Wetting agents applied to localized dry spots throughout the golf course. 
 f.  Bi-weekly health/fertility apps made to all shortgrass. 
    g.  Venting/topdressing for weak turf areas (on-going) 
 h.  Irrigation repairs and adjustments (on-going) 
 i.   Spiking, vertical mowing, or venting of putting surfaces weekly. 
 j.  Topdressing weekly. 
  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos June 1st thru June 30, 2024. 
b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. June irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 06/12/24. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 7 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 7 days a 



week. Flower zones run every day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors have been 
tested and are working correctly. Irrigation frequency is due to lack of rainfall. As the rain 
increases over the next few weeks adjustments will be made as necessary.  

d. Flowers in hanging baskets to be installed by July 2.  
e. All turf to be sprayed by the end of June to increase overall health and color and to prevent turf 

damaging insects as well as pre and post emergent herbicide.  
 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2025 at 6:30 PM at 
the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065 on the first Tuesday of the following months or otherwise noted: 
 

October 1, 2024 
November 5, 2024  
December 3, 2024 
January 7, 2025 

  February 4, 2025 
  March 4, 2025 
  April 1, 2025 
  May 6, 2025  
  June 3, 2025 
  July 1, 2025 
  August 5, 2025  
  September 2, 2025 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 124,706$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,467,605$																							 1,592,311$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 139,683																														 139,683																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 40,772																																	 -																																															 35,377																																	 76,149																																											
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,002,319																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,002,319																																				

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 538,380																														 -																																															 -																																															 538,380																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,278																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 391,884																														 -																																															 -																																															 391,884																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 20,921																																	 -																																															 -																																															 20,921																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 6,890																																				 -																																															 -																																															 6,890																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,600																																	 -																																															 10,600																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,100																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,100																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 153,375																														 -																																															 -																																															 153,375																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 61,014																																	 -																																															 -																																															 61,014																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 97,376																																	 -																																															 -																																															 97,376																																											
Interest	B -																																															 1,276																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,276																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 85,083																																	 85,083																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 140,603																														 140,603																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,127,025$																			 1,643,441$																			 10,600$																											 4,462,158$																			 7,243,225$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 8,938$																																	 -																																															 -$																																						 208,209$																											 217,147$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 11,560																																	 11,560																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 76,149																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 76,149																																											
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 192,948																														 192,948																																								

Total	Liabilities 85,087$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 412,717$																								 497,804$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 85,083$																														 85,083$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,643,441																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,643,441																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,600																																	 -																																															 76,600																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,957,954																										 3,957,954																																				
Unassigned 975,939																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 975,939																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 1,041,939$																			 1,643,441$																			 10,600$																											 4,049,441$																			 6,745,421$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,127,025$																							 1,643,441$																							 10,600$																														 4,462,158$																							 7,243,225$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 751,796$														 744,223$														 (7,573)$																							
Interest	Income 4,443																						 2,962																						 28,190																			 25,228																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 754,758$														 	 772,412$														 	 17,654$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 9,333$																				 5,400$																				 3,933$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 714																										 413																										 301																																
Engineering 12,000																			 8,000																						 2,516																						 5,484																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,200																						 -																																		 1,200																												
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 6,007																						 6,007																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 26,667																			 12,087																			 14,579																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 5,667																						 -																																		 5,667																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 11,333																			 4,041																						 7,293																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 36,747																			 36,747																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,272																						 1,272																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 800																										 800																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,000																						 274																										 726																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 667																										 281																										 385																																
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,333																						 712																										 622																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 2,667																						 484																										 2,183																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,667																						 563																										 1,104																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 67																													 2																																 65																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 141,972$														 	 97,931$																	 	 44,042$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 34,667$																	 32,000$																	 2,667$																									
Utilities 118,233																 78,822																			 45,835																			 32,987																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 156,643																 143,641																 13,002																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 30,000																			 2,255																						 27,745																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 7,000																						 -																																		 7,000																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 5,791																						 (5,791)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 16,667																			 45																													 16,622																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 23,333																			 22,896																			 437																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 383,131$														 	 288,485$														 	 94,646$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 383,131$														 288,485$														 94,646$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 525,104$														 386,416$														 138,688$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 229,654$														 385,997$														 156,342$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 229,654$														 385,997$														 156,342$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,041,939$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 6,534$																											 6,534$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (9,797)																											 (9,797)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 1,115,331																			 896,736																							 (218,595)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 72,000																										 71,552																										 (448)																															
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 100,808																							 100,808																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 50,000																										 38,741																										 (11,259)																								
Merchandise 219,020																							 151,950																							 139,854																							 (12,096)																								
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 1,151,742																			 1,249,788																			 98,046																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 123,500																							 64,398																										 (59,102)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 300																																	 -																																									 (300)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 278,000																							 316,534																							 38,534																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 11,302																										 11,302																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 918																																	 918																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 2,942,823$																	 	 2,887,368$																	 	 (55,455)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 550,383																							 599,968																							 (49,585)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 2,392,440$																	 	 2,287,400$																	 	 (105,040)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 1,552,418																			 1,524,622$																	 27,796$																								
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 320,834																							 375,739																							 (54,905)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 21,250																										 60,676																										 (39,426)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,000																													 146																																	 1,854																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 4,800																													 (4,800)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 95,725																										 115,208																							 (19,483)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 62,150																										 41,895																										 20,255																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 7,850																													 12,169																										 (4,319)																											
Pool 22,000																										 12,000																										 3,360																													 8,640																													
Building 13,800																										 9,200																													 13,474																										 (4,274)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 6,400																													 9,896																													 (3,496)																											
Carts 6,000																													 4,800																													 2,588																													 2,212																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,750																													 -																																									 1,750																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 8,000																													 -																																									 8,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 4,250																													 5,202																													 (952)																															
Landscaping 1,800																													 1,200																													 81																																				 1,119																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 43,200																										 59,344																										 (16,144)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,000																													 192																																	 808																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 47,500																										 16,092																										 31,408																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 56,000																										 49,633																										 6,367																													
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 23,328																										 29,006																										 (5,678)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 93,300																										 73,276																										 20,024																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 9,400																													 5,900																													 3,500																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 16,836																										 14,850																										 1,986																													
Water 34,200																										 18,100																										 7,387																													 10,713																										
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 28,800																										 34,556																										 (5,756)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 16,680																										 16,370																										 310																																	
Pest	Control 9,000																													 6,000																													 4,726																													 1,274																													

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 62,000																										 56,958																										 5,042																													
EZLinks 10,500																										 7,000																													 5,900																													 1,100																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 6,250																													 4,804																													 1,446																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 2,500																													 4,768																													 (2,268)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,700																													 3,472																													 (1,772)																											
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 10,300																										 12,186																										 (1,886)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 1,800																													 409																																	 1,391																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 48,400																										 45,778																										 2,622																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 12,555																										 2,071																													 10,484																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 10,850																										 1,076																													 9,774																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 26,350																										 20,191																										 6,159																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 10,800																										 8,241																													 2,559																													
Linens 29,000																										 20,000																										 9,349																													 10,651																										
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 6,200																													 3,803																													 2,397																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 900																																	 4,786																													 (3,886)																											
Postage 3,600																													 2,400																													 442																																	 1,958																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 14,200																										 22,840																										 (8,640)																											
Printing 4,580																													 3,200																													 1,876																													 1,324																													
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 58,941																										 73,984																										 (15,043)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 266																																	 (266)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 4,281																													 6,909																													 (2,628)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 900																																	 1,087																													 (187)																															
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 24,250																										 27,289																										 (3,039)																											
Insurance 121,000																							 80,668																										 102,452																							 (21,784)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,700																										 26,007																										 15,693																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 2,582																													 -																																									 2,582																													
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,502																													 2,444																													 3,609																													 (1,165)																											
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 121,520																							 126,705																							 (5,185)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 243,553																							 (243,553)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,717,949$																	 3,061,662$																	 3,303,020$																	 (241,358)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,134,161)$															 (669,222)$																			 (1,015,620)$															 (346,398)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 9,000																													 29,500$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 356,346																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,062,752																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 279,137																							 34,950																										

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,656,644$																	 	 1,727,736$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 526,483$																					 987,422$																					 712,116$																					 (132,269)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 526,483$																					 4,049,441$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,464,336$															 (11,644)																							
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 27,811																									 27,811																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 55,065																									 55,065																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,547,211$															 71,231$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 156,719																				 156,122																						 597																																
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 650,000																				 650,000																						 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 200,000																				 200,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,426																									 228																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 1,467,869$													 1,512,044$															 (44,176)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 35,167$																						 27,056$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 35,167$																						 27,056$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,181,667$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 273,508$																			 (1,917)																										
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 11,670																									 11,670																									

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 285,177$																			 9,752$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 40,225																							 40,225																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 267,450$																	 267,450$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 17,727$																						 9,752$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 17,727$																						 9,752$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 295,372$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 219,413$																			 4,300$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 7,061																												 7,061																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 226,475$																			 11,361$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 82,099																							 82,099																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 219,198$																	 219,198$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 7,277$																									 11,361$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 7,277$																									 11,361$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 166,212$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 342$																								 342$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 342$																								 342$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 342$																								 342$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 342$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,600$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 9,770$																			 1,724$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 744,223$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 4,507																					 4,646																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28,190																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 14,277$																 6,369$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 772,412$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 5,400$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 413																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,728																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,516																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 -																																	 1,437																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,087																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,007																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,747																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,272																					
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 800																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 29																												 31																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 274																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 11																												 18																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 281																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 105																									 123																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 712																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 120																									 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 484																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 563																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 6,769$																			 14,135$																 6,681$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 97,931$																

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 4,688$																			 3,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 32,000$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 7,168																					 3,965																					 8,501																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,835																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 143,641															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 225																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,255																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 469																									 450																									 -																																	 976																									 1,006																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,791																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,896																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 34,236$																 32,071$																 15,594$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 288,485$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 34,236$																 32,071$																 15,594$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 288,485$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 74,287$																 41,290$																 41,005$																 46,206$																 22,275$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 386,416$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (62,830)$														 (30,398)$														 (32,360)$														 (31,929)$														 (15,905)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 385,997$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (62,830)$														 (30,398)$														 (32,360)$														 (31,929)$														 (15,905)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 385,997$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56           221,520.65           2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

10 5/7/2024 10,191.06             3,391.84               633.53                  508.23                  5,657.46                 
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31               1,081.45               201.99                  162.04                  1,803.83                 
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81             12,981.78             2,424.73               1,945.17               21,653.13               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27       1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 5/1-5/31 3530-3537 $30,437.65
ACH $569.51

Rec	Fund 5/1-5/31 21434-21458 $30,124.13
ACH $8,584.93

Golf	Fund 5/1-5/31 15021-15103 $140,088.73
ACH $50,257.32

Cap	Reserve 5/1-5/31 1215-1222 $16,554.34

TOTAL $276,616.61

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/25/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/08/24 00060 4/25/24 2024-275 202404 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003530
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/24 00018 5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

MAY 24 - MGMT FEES
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

MAY 24 - IT
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

MAY 24 - DISSEMINATION
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

MAY 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

MAY 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-42000                                     *               17.99

MAY 24 - POSTAGE
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-42500                                     *              123.00

MAY 24 - COPIES
5/01/24 309      202405 310-51300-41000                                     *               30.87

MAY 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,775.20 003531

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/24 00168 4/30/24 3383102  202403 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,437.00

MAR 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,437.00 003532

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/24 00076 4/28/24 203020   202404 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

APR 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003533

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00109 5/07/24 12824    202405 320-57200-46100                                     *              180.00

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED
5/07/24 12829    202405 320-57200-46100                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                225.00 003534

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00060 5/16/24 2024-276 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10

NOT OF QUALIFYING PERIOD
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003535

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00063 5/01/24 178501B  202405 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

MAY 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003536

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00163 5/09/24 191134   202404 310-51300-31100                                     *              470.00

APR 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             470.00 003537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 30,437.65

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/25/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/31/24 00231 4/30/24 APR 24   202404 320-57200-46600                                     *              569.51
APR 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                      569.51 080006
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                    569.51

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               31,007.16

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Clay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

1m1.·ro 
~,mal 1 !:,woolinu 

i,oulh Vill<1on CDD c/o CMS LLC 
1I 7!3 VV TOWN Pl. 
//I Id 
:';T AU(,lJSTll,JE, FL :l2092 

j lnvolcl~ Notes 
Legal// 107293 

jP0/1 

[ Nolico of Meo ling May 7, 2024 

! 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

Pub. 

CT - Clay Today 

faSUf! 

Apr25 

1Yenr 

! 2024 

Please call the office ut 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card. 

iAdTitle Ad Sim 

Column Inch 

Ploas(l pny from lliir; invoice. Email rm inquirim; m qu<>,li<>11s - legnl@clayloduyo11linn.co111. Tli,mk 1•00 for you, liusinnss. 

INVOIC 

Invoice Number: 2024-275910 
Invoice Date: 4/25/2024 

Due Date: 5/24/2024 

/\dvortlsnr 
South Villc1ge CDD c/n (3M'.~ LI .C 

Color 

Black & While 

Cu,,totnor ID 
200/ll 

[Ad fnch 

14.2000 
! 

Netj 
$44.10! 

$44. 10; 

$44.10\ 



PlJBLlSHE!l AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 
1'nblishc<l Weekly 

Fleming Island, Jilorida 

S'I'ATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before tlw undersigned :i.uthority pcrsonnlly nppearcd 
Hugh Ostrcn, \vho Oil oath !-a}'tt tlut he is the publishc1 o( 
tl1c (,( ~by 'l(Hhyn a ncwspi\pt·r published \\'ct•kly ;\I Fl('.Hl,ng_ 
fola11d il) Clay CmHlt)\ Mori1h1; that thl· ;1W\dwd copy or 
:td\'crrjscrncnl 

lleing :1 Notice of Meeting ~outh Village (T;I) 

In ti,,- nmtn of l\lay 7, 21)27 

LEGAL: 1072'13 

\V,ts published in snid newspaper in the issues: 

0·1/25/2()2,1 

J\ ftlJ.nt Further says that :;aid ,relay Today,, is a ucw:.;p,tp{:J' 
pubil~hcd ,1.t Fh:ming r~t.--u1<l, in sa.i<l Clay CoHnty, Florida, an<l 
that the sail] 1ww:.papur l fas hcn:toforc bttn c..::onli11uol1sly 
published in sal<l Clay Count); Flori<la, Weeki); and has been 
cn(trt:<l as Pedodit,tl m,ltcthl m::-tttt:r ,u the post 
Office in Or.u1ge Park 1 in saitl Clay Connty, Florida., for 
pcrio,:J of one year next proceeding the firs! publication of 
lhc ,\H1tch1;d copy of :\dYC'ftisemcnt; and affia.nt further i:ays 
that !tc has ncithl'r p,1.i<l nor prnmisc<l any 1wrnon, firm t.r 
co11ior,1tion any <lh:count, rebate .. commi.;;slon or refund for 
1hc purpo:;c nf securing diis advcrti:::;cmcnt for publ.icati<Ht iu 
the :;il.i{l nt.WJpapcr. 

Sworn ro nll! nnd suhscd\Jcd hnforc me 0·1/25/2024 

3513 US IIWY 17 Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (91H) 264-3200 

FAX (904) 264-3285 
ll-;\lail; legru@claytodayonline.com 

(;hdstic \V,1yn<: chri:Hic~7lostccnmcdbgrnup,com 

Notice of Meeling South 
Village Community 

Development District 
Tho regular meollng of lhe Boarrl ol SuporvJ5ors 
ol lho South Vlllogo Community Dovolopmonl 
Dlslrtct will be held on Tuesd':{i, Moy 7, 2024 

i\ii~~C;~'iig\~• ie.~~,~~•t.~;.•~~~~ 
PMki FJorfda ;")2065, Tho mnollng Is open f() 1Ro 
pub!!c and wilf bo conducted In accordonco with 
tho provisloM of Flotlda Law for Community 
Dovelopmonl Dlstrlcls. A copy of Um agenda fot 
lhls meeting ffiRY bo olltalned from tho Olslrtct 
Manage1; at 475 West Town Place, Suile I f4, 
St, Augustino, FL 32092 ~nd phone j904) 940-

~~~~)0~Jl~l~~:~;i::~eciri~~n~~~he tr~~~~
1!i 

lho mooting, 
~ny pomon 18(1ulrlng spacial accommt>£fo, 
tions at this meeting because of a disaliUity or 
physical lmpalrmenl should i.:ontacl the Distrlcl 

~!~~a r%~~~g~l1!~~~r~~i~i.~~ %iita!:11gg;r;~d~~ 
u~1i::i::1cii1~~t11.JjO~tis~<!fr'g~:a:~Yd r~o;~~~ 
lln;tlng !ho Dlslrtcl O/tt..:A. 
Ench ·person who docldos to ,:;ppoal any ocllon 

~r:!ttor~o~~ l~J~:c~~o~\nfuso l~f~~~!~~~~a!g;i~1 
accordingly, lho person may nor.d to ermure that 
a verbal!rn record or Um PU><:eet:Hngs !s mado, 

!~hl~l~
1
~Bc~,

1
~~p~;ti~fi'lm ati~:.od~h1ci,co upon 

Mari/ao Gllos 
Dist1lci Manager 
Legal 107203 Publbhed· 4125/2024 In Clny 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Management Fees - May 2024 
,ll"tformatibn~geciliri<blegyy:}MayJ202~~,,,\·,,·.+0,, : ... ·,,,:·,,·• 
Dissemination Agent Services -May 2024 
lW~pt1teYGaJplftlij'@ffon:; :~M~y"~Q2~:' " .-;,s,;: 
Office Supplies 
1Jiqijt1£f1~'.tmrtl?f,.::.,efi.i'. 
Copies 
i-re1epffqve':;;:•. 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 309 
Invoice Date: 5/1 /24 

Due Date: 5/i /24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Total $5,775.20 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,775.20 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

April 30, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services -
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

03/02/24 G. Lovett 0.50 125.00 

03/04/24 K. Buchanan ' 0.30 96.00 

03/05/24 K. Buchanan 1.60 512.00 
03/06/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 

03/06/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 

03/12/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 
03/15/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 
03/21/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 
03/26/24 K. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 

TOTAL HOURS 4.60 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # I 04000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 246904 70 

Reference: Invoice No. 3383102 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3383102 
19723-1 

Monitor legislative process relating 
to matters impacting special districts 
Confer with district manager 
regarding agenda items 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Review matters relating to golf cart 
designation 
Confer with supervisor regarding 
golf cart signage audit 
Review outstanding items 
Review meeting minutes 
Prepare towing documents 
Prepare for and attend agenda call 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
April 30, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3383102 
Page 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

$1,437.00 

$1,437.00 



Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD 
April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 203020 

Date: 04/28/2024 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 
1.00 

Price 

13,478.21 
6,102.04 

Ext Price 

13,478.21 
6,102.04 

Invoice Total: $19,580.25 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 
Jacksonville, PL 32244 

Bill To 
Eagle Landing Athletic Club 
c/o 
GMS/Chwernmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

~~~'-"'·-· 

Job Location 

Eagle Landing Athletic Club 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, fL 32065 

lnvoi 
12824 

Invoice Date 

5/7/201A 

.. - .,. ............. - - - - - - -- --- - - -- .. - - - ... - ..... -- _ ........... - ..... -- - ........ ---- - ............. - - "' .. - "" - ..... __ ........... - - - - - -- - - - ... -- ... - - --- ....... - .. - i, .. - --- ..................... .,._,.._ ..... _.., ..................... - ........ - - .. - •• ~-- - ..... - ... . 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Se.rvices 
4640 Subchascr Ct., Ste H3 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

~""<•=--·-___.__,_______ --------------,,-------~-----·-- ~~=-·-~--

Sen1_ic_a_d __________ ~O_e_ii~crl~p1~1~011 ·----- -----~-----+---Q~u~at_it_it~y ______ P_!'l~·e~e_ea~• _c_h ___ ~~~~!__ __ 
5/2/2024 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 4 45.00 180.00 

Water Utility Provider . 

Fire 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Se·ial # 2139308 • Passed 

Fire 4" Wilkins 350ADA Serial# V04450 - Passed 

Fire Bypass· 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Serial# HC57175 • Passed 

Fir~ 6''Wilkins 350ADA Serial# V59393 • P;,sed 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Please make cit eeks ptlyable to Bob's Back.flow a11d include your invoice number. 

Total $180.00 

Payments/Credits $0,00 

Balance Due $180,00 



Bob'sBackflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchascr Ct., Ste 113 

Invoice 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To Job Location 

12829 
Invoice Date 

5/7/2024 

______________________ _, 
Eagle Landing Limited-Golf 
c/o 
OMS/Governmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 

Eagle Landing Limited-Golf 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Park-way 
Orange Park FL 32065 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Suhchaser Ct., Ste 1B 

Jacksouvme, FL 32244 
Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

Oert,criptk;n 

~--
P,O. Number 

5/2/2024 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 
. Water Utility Provider 

Potable l ;; Wilkin; 975XL Serial# 1922872: Passed 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your promt>t payment. 
Please make checks payable to Bob's Back_;7ow tmd i11cl11de yo11r im•oice 1mmhe1~ 

Terms 

Net 30 
---

~rice Each 
45.00 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Due Date 
---

6/6i2024 
'"--

Amo1,mt 
45,00 

$45.00 

$0.00 

$45.00 



TODAY 
A Dlvhlon of 01lee11 Med/o Grovp 

Clay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

BILL TO 
Sarah Sweeting 

South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL 
t1·1·14 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

!Total: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card. 

Please pay from this invoice. En1ail for inquiries or questions - logal@claytodayonline.corn. Thank you for your business. 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 2024-276765 

Invoice Date: 5/16/2024 
Due Date: 6/15/2024 

Advertiser 
South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

Customer ID 
20001 



1. 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, F'L 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000017850100000028620012 

CAc•~OliNT.NUM!ll;ll 

719371 5/1/2024 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

SOUTH VILLAGE too 
I1woic:.e. Cue Date 5/11/2024 

t~gle L~nding Parkway, Orange i>al'k, 
lmioke 1·1.ssois 

I
JS~/,_i·/:·".it.o~.-

4

Dat_e ____ Des_cription _____ --------_-_--------~~~~l~-"--

"' .., Wat({r Management - Zone 1,Water Mari\.lgernent,•_ 
-Zone 2;Water Management - Z-one 3 _ 

PleilS€ remit payment for this tnbntll's lnvoir;e, 

Please provide rem~nce information when. subm llting • payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the r:1ldest 01:1tstanding_ invoic-es, 

Amount 

$954,00 

$954;00 

$954.00 

·rax Total 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

credits 

1,9S:4;Q() 

1,954,00 

·\~954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMCiUN'r DUE 

.I 

This fovoice Totru~ [ .. _ $2862.00 _-· __ ] 

Customer#: 

Portal Reuistratfon #: 
Customer l:Hnall(s): 
Customer. Portal Link: 

Click the "Pay No,w" link to submit payment by ACH 

719371 

2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon,com 
www .lakedoctors.com/ contact-us/ 

Corpm·ate Addrei.s 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay Invoices online, set· up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



Project Manager 

Marilee Giles 

GMS, LLC 

Alex Acree 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 20258.00 

,IVlATTHEWS 

South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Meeting 

COD Conference Call 

Golf Cart Signage Review 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through April 30, 2024 

Phase 001 Engineering Services 

May 9, 2024 

Invoice No: 191134 

Hours Rate Amount 

Sr. Project Manager 2.00 175.00 350.00 

CAD Designer II 1.00 105.00 105.00 

Project Support .25 60.00 15.00 

Total Labor 470.00 

Total Due: $470.00 

Billed to Date 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

Labor 470.00 26,501.25 26,971.25 

Expense 0.00 614.39 614.39 

Totals 470.00 27,115.64 27,585.64 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 P: 904.826.1334 F: 904.826.4547 www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews I DCCM accepts all major 
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and 
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued. 

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21434  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   May 2/24        1,670.24
 21435  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 2/24        1,122.52
 21436  THE POOL BROS                       May 2/24          386.00
 21437  US FOODSERVICE                      May 2/24        1,785.67
 21438  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  May 9/24          155.82
 21439  POOLSURE                            May 9/24        3,704.37
 21440  Real Time Entertainment & Mgmt      May 9/24        1,000.00
 21441  SHARP ENERGY                        May 9/24          408.44
 21442  Wells Fargo                         May 13/24       4,938.59
 21443  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           May 16/24       5,374.00
 21444  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                May 16/24         281.12
 21445  ELIZABETH JACKSON                   May 16/24         900.00
 21446  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                May 16/24         180.00
 21447  LOGICALLY                           May 16/24         895.98
 21448  SERVPRO OF JACKSONVILLE WESTSIDE/OP May 16/24         630.35
 21449  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            May 16/24         120.00
 21450  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 16/24       1,500.11
 21451  THE POOL BROS                       May 16/24       1,049.00
 21452  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  May 22/24         228.10
 21453  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           May 22/24       1,086.16
 21454  CUTTER & BUCK                       May 22/24         634.93
 21455  DEPT OF BUSINESS AND PROF RELATIONS May 22/24          75.00
 21456  FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH              May 22/24       1,075.00
 21457  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          May 22/24         525.19
 21458  US FOODSERVICE                      May 22/24         397.54
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           30,124.13

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 3,2024  3:26pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



~ -·r GFL Environment.al ! G F :~7J;ntral Park Blvd 

~ •-••••••"• •~-• Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 1 ot 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

P: (904) 760-5880 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103Sn 
UG0000134258 
04/19/2024 
$1,670.24 

REF/PO#: 

DESCRIPllON 

(0000} 

4/19/24 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

srn -.:c>TAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK FL 

Serv #001 C.OMM R. WASTE PERM SYD 

4/19/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
May 01/24 • May 31/24 

4/19/24 RJEL SUROIARGE 
4/19/24 ENVIRONMENTAL SUROiARGE 

4/19/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,429.65 

SITETOTAL 
(0000) 

REFERENCE RATE QTY 

$960.72 1.00 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1,06 

$960.72 

$228.75 
$240.18 

$233.03 

$1,662.61 

4/19/24 ADMIN FEE SC22867S $6.50 

Notes: 

Due to lnaeased costs, your next Invoice may reflect • price Increase. 

7750. a!JCJ 735'~.t,dO 
43'g~./~ "~35./)-

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I. CURRENT 
$1,670.24 I 31•60DAYS 

$0.00 I 61-90DAYS I OVER9.0DAYS. I ACCOUNTTOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$0.00 $0.00 $1,670.24 _ 

$1,670.241 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 

I GFL Envlronmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF 5ulte255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

• ...,c. ,;::;...w~.--..• ~.=,., 
P: (904) 760•5880 

15367892-63-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000134258 
04/19/2024 
$1,670.24 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMJTl'ANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

I ••I .1111•1 ••1111 '•I" 1 • 1111111•11 l•I • II ,111 I •I• 1•11111111II11111 
11111111 ., .. 1•1• 111•" 1111111111111111111111111111111 •I' 111 I 111 II 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

00555193UG□□□□1342580□1□3577□□□□0□0D1b70241 



, 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIWIIIMlll!IIDD , .,,.,,,,,s,1,e221eeaoo23• 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM '!'EHNIS c,~sco· 
CUSTOMER'S QUG~ Ilf/OICB CORnDENTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO I r,u.v. Mft CCmllClll j IJl90%CI - Ina 7 4/24/24 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
SYSCO JACICSONVtLLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Atlheheartof 

food ..,d service 1501 LEWIS IRDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACICSONVJ:LLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

•ARK 

SIU 
tl. 

:I'l!DI DBSCIUPTIOII 

SODA TONIC WATBR 50570 

':1MDRA ~ B0"l'TLB:D DlUNIUNG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PARR 6 DJ:SP*** 

1 COP l'OAM TALL 20 oz 20J16 

CLS COP l!'OAM 8 OZ 88829 

REL COP PLAS TRANS BJ:PS 12 OZ YB12SYSA 

RBL LINER RKPRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AJCSX01 

NAPlaN DJ:SP Xl'RESSlllP HAT DX906E 

SPOON PLAS WRT M&:DBVY MDLNG DGfSWSYS 

0417 

!YS REL TRAY l'OOD PAPR RED PLAID 3L D3'fBWIU!lL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

pu.l'.,OWANCB l'OR DROP SIU 
FOR FUEL SO'RCBARGE 

ORDER lY 2371359 

'St)tJ.JtJCJ 7'/St).556 
4 'iS3 73 ~flt). 77 

7''f~t:J 
"e)"/1. 

CASZS Sl'LJT'for.lPCS 
T • 

• Cll1III ,-ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

! 22, I 22 

1

35. 
3g. 3944_j 

DIUVD.'I 
SI!ilf 

494 

768 
1110. PCS cun.■-nm,mfftlllla:lfloral,l,~ No:- ?CS 

-- 496745 483622966 8 2 
2541015 1 . I 
AOClft l'URCIIASSDIIIJD 

3618 TERMS -PAS'.!' DUI: JW.Allas m SUllncT '1'0 SDVXa CBARGB 

Net 30 
MJUUFESTI 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ITEM UlfI'1' 
CODE nu:e& 

4099891 21.05 

9901029 13.19 

4088886 26.98 

4088829 23.03 

7064580 40.09 

1763853 33.59 

5889407 48.08 

8003422 29.94 

5779087 34.23 

1998477 39.28 

.,<:J-'-f 
- RDlt'r 'ft) 

--- Ell'1'Rll!>a> 
PllICI 

65.95 
257.73 

157.12 
561.54 

11.24-
10.00 

~ 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I 
1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL D~ 
JACltSOHV:ILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

jTAX 
T0'1'AL 

Di~ADJOSWS 
·c:oos ~ 

1122.52 

DJ:LVD. SIGII X -=======-c===-oc REC. IIHIIOICE 
'l'ODl. 

~~"fbor,~w~t•:ra~~~~~I PAYJIBI.B ON OR BBi'ORB 
• - 01 IOOIJ mt Olaa n:aJYID ,_ 'ZDD CCMIDD%DU 5/24/24 
"rlllB COIKJDtTIU 1!11'1':tL rw.:. ,._ i■ :lllmnlll.l'VlmlD roo - 111n [ LAST PAGE 

1122.52 

·- OP 1DSI -.:TI/IDnCII: 'lllO .US GIVDII V1' YOOll lllGBT 'IO SIRVS %■ Alff 
-- or & o.us_or --~-Mt I.IIIIOIT DWLVDII .1111 IUCS l>II~. -- -

I 
i 

I .. .. .. 
5 

i 
~ 

I 
I 
~ 
e 
a 
:!: 
:.. .. .. 
'i' .. ... 
0 . 
& .. 
~ 
~ .. . 
a 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1--l~P,-~,,,,,,,,,~q-~~IJ. 
• EAGLE LAlllDING SWDI 'l'ENliIS 

3975 OGLE LANDING RWY 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Ill90~- -

483622966 8 l 

ORANGE PARK l'L 32065 s'l~£2· 
food•ndMl"lla 

904-291-'3'3 

SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBWIS IHDUSTRIAI. DRIVB 
JACKSONVZLLB. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

06~~ --, ~ ~~ llOS iwacas m sa&JSCZ TO mvxca awm I 
Net 30 ~ 

IFl 

L 

OGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 &AGLB LAHDIMG PKWY 

IWIIl'ES'l'f 1246597 NOMAL DELIVERY -= _ i 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLBTT BAYLESS ~ 

~ PAJUt n 32065 -264_1,. 
rrJDt DSSaal"ll:OII lftll 

c:a:i. 
VIITf I mnaauco -~= -~-~. • IIUCS_ ..::.. .,.IIUOI 5 

L 
I 

SAnTY RJDaRDU: 110'1'BD1G IS IIORB DG'OR' 
•:r.&ASB VBlUPY &AC& ORDJ:1\ UPON IU!:Cll:l:PT BBCAU 

,TWATBll FISB LIC WD-4511 l'RBSBWATD FISB -~~EG~ mi .. lR I 

2 ·' 

**DAJ:RY*** 

C1UIAM BAR CRtJR 20070640600186 8644718 

7971849 

24.78 

IC& CUAN BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 38.79 

IC& CRBAM C1l0C 

I:CB CREAM COOKll D00GB 

lfHu'Dat I:CB CRBMI COOKD:S ts c:mc 

ICS C1UIAM DlUJKSTCK VAR 

ICB CR&AN BSPRSO CHIP 

IC& OUK MD1"l' CBOC CBJ:P 

1026366 213007811 22. 55 

31000012 8972721 34.53 

1047549 2027589 31.98 

31000032 9563404 31.02 

31000342 8972713 34.53 

1047563 2033116 31.98 

ICB CRBAK SAl1D TOLL B 100500002350081 50667391 25.51 

ICS CRDNV»ULIA 10476061 19210891 28.82 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAIODm 6 DRY*** 

RB1718 0610337 40.31 

SF RB2746 1817134 40.31 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 2786127 18.71 

SODA GINGBR ALB UG 01103095 3598687 15.27 

SODA SPIUTZ CANS 49000001310 5360359 18.71 

24.78 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

31.98 

31.02 

34.53 

31.98 

25.51 

28.82 
304.49 

40.31 

40.31 

37.42 

15.27 

37.42 

cuu Sn.ffr.,cs cws - irr., OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM WDln' TO 

1 17 g 274 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL ~ 

.. a 
5 
i 

I 
~ 
• .. 
n 
~ .. 
~ .. .. .. 
't .. 
~ .. 
5 
? .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I ; 

= 

47_5.22 
I I 1 

- t-- ~ -- SYSCO JACltSONVJ:LLE 

- -· - JACKSOHVILLE, FL 322S4 ~ 
--· - L_ L - ~ - . - TAX 
u.IVD"8 1~- PCS cosr ... ------ NO. PCS I TOTAL 
s1c.11 _l_ on.w. 11ca X REC nrvoxa 

-lt·li"IIC.\-lOll:!BI JDIIIIUl.l lll:aICUL!UW. tQMDITIISLllftl>OlftZIDMIICI AIII - TO - ~-+PAYABU: ON OR Ul'OU -
f'~Mi=-=-~~=~o\:~ir1 4~1L~ot;,1:;1•.~ 

1111t-.U,_,__,_~Cll'-cmNIDIT1U~-uMCUV111.,_ 100-im CONT. ON PAGE 
r=a,m 11/ff DUfVD a&ll?IS Ul7r or raua ..aim or - -. _, 100 - - w - ll- "°...,. r1 -1 

W.l'S~ ..... -~ -ICIDZI Ma - gr a ClMa ar ,Ill Mir~ lll!OL"-~.or:. Dill'llftl. - - - ~ 

2 



P.O. BOX 2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 iPOOLBBOS 
904·469- 7665 
Sales@pooltekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SERVICE ADDRESS: 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Sta-Rite Strainer 

Invoice #27770 

,,. 
Sta-Rite 6" Strainer Basket 1 $386.00 ---- ,.._ ---,1- ...... -r .. ·---------- -.......... ---

1, 
• 1 ,.. 
';' .r,_," 

-if 
' f ...i I R 

Thank you for your business! All pa~e invoices ~ubject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee:Pl.ease contact us with any questions 
regarding this invoice. Thanks 

Total 

Account balance 

04/03/2024 

$386.00 

$386.00 

$386.00 

Pay Now 

---------------------------------------

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Mail to: 
The Pool Bros 
P.O. BOX 2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 

Sllde FIiter Strainer 
Invoice #: 27770 

Due date: 04/18/2024 

Amount due: $386.00 

Amount enclosed: 



ACC.CJ!Jt-l'f :..NVOIC!.:. 
NO, NO 

INVOJCE 
DATE 

04/23/24 

CUo,UMEP. 
N8. 

1122114/J 

Pl.JP.CHASE: Oi·:LE~ 
NUMBER 

11:-1LES SA-I:S 
LO(:. REP 

~AiE 
BRDEREO 
04/21/2~ 9:221150 1358663 

i 1 l r·--------- ·-------- -, 
SO VILLAGE COMf1 DE'.l DISTR 
'3Q89 EAGLE LANDIN~ P~WY :.i· 

!;t. 

ORANG£: PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTt 

T-L 

Rout:e: 2574 , 
Sti;p.----· --- -

1
1 TRN EAGLE LA:m.ING GL.F CU3 

To 
1
,q8q EAGLF LANDING P~~y 

i ' ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEP f tt 00 

~f!-ml 

T 

'.Jt.--m. 5425 S. Wli...:..IAMSOl'-t BL'·/D. POR1 ORANGE 04/2']../;::A 

"JO=iS D832 

OP.DER NU~mEf-~. 4 ~ 931 a 

F.:i.:;ds, In...,. 

t=,'.O BOX 19842.J. 

A1:L,,,NTA 
30~84-8421 
::me-:63 1.3c,4 

!.~"' 

Tr-ms: 
FL Shi pD: 

Soc i-,:11 
Ins t"r: 

DR IVER t-1lJ.C:;r I. E'AVE F rNA 
F'c.:G.~ J!. ~,f tl~ 

R£CElPT ~GR T.N\.-' CH.;N,~SS 
Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

O.ty Sales Product De..,T.ripton 
r..-cl Shipped Unit Humber 

FROZCH 
::!Y .... .. cs 6991905 EGG ROLL, CHlX SW 1 Z FZH 

STORME LOCATION RECt.P(N) 

TOTAL FROZEH f I-ECES 0R0F.Rf.0: 

fl:*• INl..10ICE SUflMARY *** TOi"AL ~tET lJGT: 27 00 Pi£C£S 0R0ERED. 2 
TOlAL GROSS UGT. 30.42 

P..icl; Sii1:e L-a-0~: 

4/16 E'A PACIFC ~mt. 

F·lECES SHl PPE-D; 

P.!TCES <;;iiJPPEO. 

L f~1n~t ~riciPq 
Unit 

C:i. 

i\.M~ oHlF'l-'E'D. 

,. ~£t!~~ S,-iif:'ED 

Unit 8~~~n~~1 
rr1ce ?r:~L 

t.:O. fH 00 ·t n1. c-;• 

1 1~7 6? 

1 

f·t-:.!JJCT TO: ",;. !i 

fA • t 
OEti'S4t.~"';' . l ~ 'j 

Thh ~niQur-t i', .~n e-:,ti-~at~ tit tu1P. .of ,_,liipprnq ;if'io~ to an~ ~ . ''"'' •.. ·' '{:1 

,_ ----~----

'60tr 1'-<IC;;. (31. r;; .... 



AC.COUr,n INVOICC. 
NO. NO. 

INVOlC~ 
DATE 

04/23/24 

CUS1'1Jl'1EH 
NO. 

1.122114::::) 

PURCHAS:i: OfWEP. 

9!221150 18S8664 
NUMBER 

11 r----

SlJ vrLL.-:\GE coMr;-t DE'.,.' ors~·H I 
3989 EAGLE LAHDlNG P~WY ,: 

;t: 

ORANGE PAR~ F~ j 
32065 I 
CHRIS COLLETTt _ 

1 Fr-m: 5425 S . L<lILL I AM SON RL'·!D 

Route:2S74 / 3 
Ck.; p, _ --- --•- -- ----··•--~-·- - - -•-
"". ~ I Tf·iN EAGLE LAND.ING GLf CU! I 

To 3989 EAGLE L:ANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAP.rl. FL 
32065 

{
0 ~4 291 560ft 

EPT ft: 00 
1 

Or..mi ~ s 

·• To. I 
' . 
t 
L 

PORT CRANGE 04/23/24 

SAL.ES 
LDC 
3055 

SA:...E3 
RFP 
0832 

D,\Ti: 
C:1R D1=:RED 
(;4/21 /2Li-

OP.Di:,~ ;·~LlttBER: 4J. ·~1·3_ ~ J 

U..;, t .;J(J•l-S' Inc~ 

P. G. BOX 1'a842l 

ATU~NJA 
30384-842:t 
386 7&3 13'04 

G~ 

I 
·rms 
·rms: NET 21 DA'tS 

FL Shit1.D
Soci.aJ. 
Inc t.r 

f'_:ici, SL"'e-

DR I-VF.R MUST 
PaQ~ ~!.. uf; C~ 

EAVE F '!:Nt...L R~•'}E IPT f:'rJ~ f-NV GHAf'~(],ES 
Qty S~le5 Product 

•ed Shipp!?d Unit Nt.mber-

F.ROZEN 

o~scripton Label 

... 
...... 2 

1 
cs 342042-1 EMPAM/1[1~-~ Cl·llX 1'lJFtO 1. 35 :Z 4/,7,!S/ !. 35 oz nm.~u·-s 1.q T' 
CS ::183447 DESSl:.RT BAR, ASSTf-12 3HT3./4 VBR4 Ei'1 SWEET .ST 

TOTAL FROZEN 

fOf.k_ N!:T UGT: 
fOTAL GF:OSS WGT: 

SfORftGE: LOC1~lION RECAf'(rO 

f'!£CES 1JROER£D: 

'It~-~ INVOICE SUMriARY ~*l< 

.:l 

28. 41} P-I-ECES ORDERt:t) l-
32. 8!l 

PlECES Sil1Pf'EO· 3 

?0IEGES· Sti>f Pl-"W: 

Yhl,s .. 11101,mt 1s an esti~at.e at t,'ime of f;h1ppi.J•,g p;,.ior- t-o .n 
--.-- .. --·-----··---·- ... ···-··----..--- ... - ...... - __,.., .... - ,., ____ ,.. ____ _ 

r. 
D 

~ 

~~•; ,ht Pricin~ 
Unit 

8S 
c;; 

i1EMS SHIPPED 

:'11'E'1S SHIPP-EC• 

!Jr i+. 
f'ric. 

'~- 380(} s 
£.7 2)'.,;0{) 

2 

2' 

P+;:r)t:{jq TIJWL. 11-

4-X'~B!.E ArfOliNT , 
G~"' ~t':1LES T .:1:( 

rio 
... 

E·;:f::~'!d>?.1 
F't·H:e 

•7(! 7.l. 
"- -""\:"\ vi . .::..:, 

2S6~·J~ 

2S: .. , ,i,,·. 

(<L~ 

?Tt' . . .... -,i:;, t ,· 

~ 
•. ~1"•11·YE'l'l_l. 1: \ --·· --···-' 

~oo-r ;<J\ --;i.st.o4 

i 

f 
I 
J 



ACC0lJNr INVOICE INVOICE CVS FOME'R 
Ne. Nf!. DATE ~KJ. 

PVRCHASE:. OR uEit 
NUMBER 

oAl=E:5 SAl:ES 
:.-·cc - REP . 

9L-281150 1858665 04/23/24 11221140 

Rout~ 2574 ., 3 
11 ___ ci, • .. 
- '! so V,I bLiGE-CDMM DE·~:Dl:STR -l ·-· ~ 1• T,.N iAGbE~Ar4Dl-NG ~~i.;F • C6i3-

;: "1989 EAGLE LAND'ING PKt-JY , To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING- PKWY 

ORANGE PARK F"L I ORANGE PAR!I.. FL 

l 
32065 j 32065 

;t: CHRIS COLLETT i -····· .J . z_ii~~~~ l O~~O~ ___ ·-- . ··-···-·-_J 

::K,55 0'332 

Ot~D.ER NUViB ER 
~ ,_ 

R·-:m •• , ! US 
. ! F·ouds, l r,c. 

Tu l p (} BOX 1'78421 

~-fLAr•Ht?. 
30384--8421 
386 , a3 1.:.:;c4 

OAn::: 
GRVFf.'ET.:< 
04/21/24 

4·1•n1a 

,, ' 
"1M 

l r ; 
i 
l 
' 

,Ff•lf>. 542'i S. Wll..L-tAt'ISON Bt.:VD PORT 0R,'itNGE f"L Sh ipD. 04/2:3/24 Pao~ 01 o-i G2 
Trms: Spci a 1 DR·lVF.:R M\~1ST LP.A\~!:E F·!NAL P.ECFIPT toP. lN',) CP.I.\Nt:.:~s 
rrm"!i: NET 21 DAYS i!n-str·: 

Qty Sa"les Pr-c.iduct ['e-!:-::r:ipton P,'3c!: Si:.:e 
red Sh·ipped Unit Number 

Label 

·-- ..... 

FROZEN - 5 CS 1179738· CM<"E FUML 5" FZN 4812 '? oz Ftm~IEL CV.:: 

S~ORAGE tOCAfION ~tCAP(N) 

TOTAL FROZEN PfECES fJRPf.R€D: c:; PI!:CES SHIPPED 

TOTAL HET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS \J(H· 

i't** IN.VOICE 5UMMAR'1 **lor 
42.85 P-ll:~CES ufd)E.J<EC.1• 

1- f'll::.CES SHIPPED· ~ 

•17 40 

C' ... 

; 

r 
!) 

This ~11101.;1,t- is an es·tim;.t& at t.--:.me, of sh:l.,Pv-ir,g pr i.si' -t.c ar-~: - - ________ ., ___ "' 
-•·' - ..... ~------

~ei'qh;, Pricir,Q 
i.in i-i;. 

(;$ 

! ffti5 S~l'PPEf.· • 

1 ic<1S S'HIP~EO: 

Ur.it 
i-'rice 

?9- (MOO 

l 

1 

f,:t.-'?rdE·d 
r'r i Ci! 

!- "!.4S. 2C 

14~ 2r. 

PRO.OW::;. T t"O:rAL 'i- 1-.:.:; 2V 

i'A:....'.iB:..E A{'!mmr •: 
SE.i• ':;ALF~ TAY 

l;.; 
">;, " 

ddJ ;. 4-G,~ .• 2(' \V v $ •••• 

I 
1 

A
l "\ 

\'" <,rt) 0 - 7 ;i_ Lj ) .,,. I ~ <;.l..0 



ACCOUNT INVOICE !NV01:CF. CVSTDl"'ER 
NO. j,Jo. DATE NO 

P:JRCHASr-' ORDER 
NUMBER 

f:-1!,L.£8 ?A: .ES 
LOC. R:iP 

~t,T:E 
OP.OF~ED 
0412;..-24 91221150 2004962 04/26124 11221140 

111--- ------··---
so t.:IILLAGE COMM DEV OTS7R 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 0 

ORANGc PAR~ FL 
32065 

tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 1 

- ---~----------l 

Route S33.t; I 2 
'3h::.p ~._. _ . ..........., _ _.,_ 

· 1 TR~J. EAGLE LMJD'ING GL.F' CLE 
To 3989 E/:,GLT:: LANDING PKl..lY 

ORANGF PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Rei.r::i. t 

Tc, 

30SS 0{~32 

OP.DI:r: "'l'.itmE~: • ll?Sl 99 

.K; F o 'l ,"1 s . In,· 

r.ci .. ~ex J.C'.'13-42: 

,\ TL :'\NTA 
30384-8481 
3Hb 7'!,3 t 30'1-

-· ,_ ... --; 

pFr-m: 5425 S. !IJILLI AMSON 
Trms· 

Bl.VD PORT ORANGE: FL S/lip.D 
Spc i.:11 
Instr· 

Pock Sii:e 

04/2l--- 1 2-:, r',-:JQP Ot n f' (!2 
DR I VER MUH LEAi'.[: . .FINAL R:::.:.. f:. IP 1 f--ur< I N'J C Hi,l·{G-~.;i 

Trms. NET 21 DAYS 
Q~y S~les Product 

•red Sh1ppPd Unit Numbe~ 
De~t..r ipton Lahr.>l 

REFRIGERATED /2 7 CS 8901336 VEGETABLE BU:.ND, SLC PBLNO iiELS U< CROSS lJ~U 

TOTAL REFRIGERATE~ 

TOH1L ~ET tJG T 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Pa!tcy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES OROEl'i:F.O· ; PIECES SI-IIPPEf:: 

**~ !NVOIC.E SUMMARY ~ H 
35 00 PIECES OROEREO. 7 PIECE.S SHif'PEli 
42 00 

7 

C ;.Je!qr.t 
!) 

r'I' lC i ng 
l.'nit. 

,•,c 
I.,~, 

~ ff'"!S 5Hif'PF.G-

HE.Ii$ .::,tHP?EC• 

iJr,it 
P:·ic:~· 

l r ,):;Ov 

1 

1 

i 

f-R•JDufrT iOWu:.. s. 

, ,;x f'.ti:1Lf. Al'1DU~n ~ 
Gf:•! St-it f.S Tf:X 

. i;:; ., 

£:: tended 
?~· i t:f?' 

t...{. 21 

< ":J • "'1 

t32f t!..i 

,._ I"~ ., 

This a~ouni 1s ~h esti$ate at time of shipping pri~t t~ d / ~ • r iihsdl" "t cie-l l ... E'l'')l- ii 1 .. ,.., ;. 1 

vC 
l~\j 

ioo-1:i>i r~ If p .. 1 



Yi 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2027159 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

1'19300 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000)~ 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 0412512024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

04/26l2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF.P0#519824 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/21/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!FROZEN 
6 & I CS 13707446 !SAUSAGE, SPNH FETA CHIX 4 Z IFIBB 8/16OZA 

Shipment Traddng: 21_3693255321, FEDEJS 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

48.84 

48.00 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES 

ORDERED SH..-ED 
6 6 

6 6 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

48.841 LB $22.76001 $1,111.60 

TOTAi.iTEMS TOTAl.WBGHT 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

05117/2024 

SHIPPED 
48.84 

41.84 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$1,111.60 

$1,111.10 

$1,111.60 

- $0.0()_ 

$1,111.60 

\~\ ~, 'l_l-Oo-t.l.4S-'" p//,1,0 

Page 1 of2 



ArJT Invoice 154705590 

Commercial Number 

Description Amount Take action now 
with eSuite 

, ••••• •ao• ••••••• H~•••••••••••••••-•••••••••• ••••••••••- ••••••••••-••• 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esulte,adt,com/Expresspay 
Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite,adt.com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: ComCare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

In II 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES· GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/24 - 06/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
.. , 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/24 - 06/21/24) 

Includes: eSulte Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

77s~tt10 
"7?.f I 

4ftk~r 
i·F.J Thank you for choosing ADT Commerclal 
[i!5it You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make checks payable to ADT Commercial and p1HM Include yo11r account numbet'. 

AOT Commercial 
Please detach thts portion and send wlth your payment 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

154705590 
51849867 
04/23/2024 
05/18/2024 
$155.82 

Amount Enclosed $ 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$155.82 

Cl Please check box if your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.'" 

1oz•l10 7,7 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

,11, 11111, ,1111, 1111111111111 .. 11111 rlnl 1111, 1111111111111111 ... 

DODD Dl 05l84,8b7 00000015582 8 1547055,a 3 

I 
! 
t 
I 
·1 



BUITo 

oo sure 
1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eaale Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item ID 

( 

Description 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

Invoice 

Terms 
Due Date 

PO# 

ShlpTo 
South Village CDD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Date 

Invoice# 

Nel30 

5/31/2024 

Qty Unlm 
1 ea 

Subtotal 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 

Total 
Amount Due 

5/1/2024 

131295621166 

Amount 
3,704.37 

3,704.37 
0.00 

3,704.37 
$3,704.37 

.. ~ .. ____ ........ -~-- . - ......... ·- ..... _ ............... . 
Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13SOU035 
Invoice# 
131295621166 

11111101111111111111111H 
4")◄ ")n,:;c:,, ◄ •oo 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Chedcs Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77256-5372 

$3,704.37 



RTEAM 

Real Time Entertainment & Management 
1601 6th Ave N 
Jacksonville Beach, FL, United States 32250 
9048618128 

The Band Be Easy at Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL, 
32065, United States 
July 6, 2024 

INVOICE rteam1852 
$1,000.00 Total 

Due 
Created 

7 days after contract is signed 
5/7/24 

Elena M Barron 
Elena M Barron 
elena.barron@troon.com 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, US 32065 

Invoice Details 

Jul 6, 292_4_. The ~a"!_d Be Easy 

Performance Fee Deposit 

Subtotal· 

Tax· 

Total, 

Income Tax Withholding: 

Amount Due 

$1,000.00 

$ 0.00 1 

$1,000.00
1 

$ 0.00. 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 



4613 Phlllps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 
-

-

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Dt.11: 

% MATT BIAGETTI SVCDD I 
2036037 
$408.44 
05/03124 

Upon Receipt 
$408.44 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

05/01/24 , 86679 

05/01/24 86679 
05/01/24 86679 
05/01/24 86679 

I
BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
128.7GALS@$2.9657 
COUNlY UTILITY TAX 
FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
13973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

$381.69 

$10.43 
$4.36 

$11.96 

Summary of Amount Due 1 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
AmountDu1: 

$0.00 
$408.44 
$408.44 

WARN ING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated blU pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Pleas& bring ent/19 invoice wtlen paying in parson. 
Page 1 of2 Plea:,e detach Mid rvtum th/11 portion with your paym,nt. Pl••• do no/ staple, clip or attach checlc to 1M remittance, payrrlflnt coupon. 

4613 Ph/lip:, Hwy 2088 
Jllclcsonvllle,FL32207 
Retum Se~ Reque&ted 

**INVOICE** 
1,51,~oooou PRESORT PSPSOOt db 

I'", I, t, 1I1, • I • 11 •• 111 •1 I• 1111 •a■IH 111111•111,11 I 11•1 I 11 ., , d" 
r,i;..i, % MATT BIAGETTI SVCOO 
mi % MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

... 

- ---

Rem ittancc Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036037 
05/03/24 

Upon Receipt 
$408.44 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Mak& check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your chack. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

111111111 •111•1111111111111111111II I 111111111111 II I II 1 •I 1• 111111 • 

ODDLD2D3b0370Dabb7,oooo408440DODDDDDD00004084444 







MemberName I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onl'ne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP ~-

6242028}1;,, 
A Tnucmame llneTu• Cooi,tr>tm ~ 

Important Messages -----
With stonn season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to ,eport a power 
outage at your home is through the 
MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Statement Date: 
Curnnt BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/24/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/28/24 

06 
05/07/2024 
05/n/2024 

$57.00 
-$57.00 

$0.00 
$64.00 

Service Address: # 1 • 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY WELCOME CNTR LIGHT 
Read 9 Dai. ANdlnp ~ 

bJm ..11--l!rl•a. ... ...c.i .. -. _____ _ 

04/03/24 0~04/24 1 229 

RnU1olledlM DNodption 
~-=-r---·-EN_ERAL SERVICl;-NON,OEMAND 

kWb Montllly Use ■ ■ Monthly Hlgll • Montlllyl.ow e Temp Current s.vtce Detail 
Access Charge $32.00 

1IO 

,eao +-~M--l...W...,-t-M .. i--;==---...:::::------~.-==:::=-- 1s 

Energy Charge 229 kWh 00.0813 $18.82 
Power Cost Adjustment 229 kWh O 0.0200 $4.58 
FLA Groaa R~ip1s Tax $1.41 

300 

160 -

IIO 

~ 

30 

Florida State Sales Tax $3.93 
Clay County Sales Tax $0.85 
Clay Co Publlc Ser Utlllty Tax $1.98 

I nd U 
Total Current Charges fo!:_!\la lo~on _______ $84.,__oo_, 

0 .....,,...._..,... ............. "T"'-....,.. ........ _...,.._,.._..,...---'-T ....... ,........,. .... 
Moy Jun Ju1 Aug 8oP 0a No,, Doe Jen '"' .._ ,._ May 

2023 Pleau visit MyClayElactrlc for detailed u■age history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

£ KEEP Bbllngs not paid in full wl:J Incur a late charge or $5.00 or 5¾ of the dal!nquent amount (whichever Is greater, that will be added to )'Ollr llCCOUnt. 

'SEND • 

IE Clay Electric Coopemtive, Inc. 
A Toudmone Enctgy' u,opc,aUvc -~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights. FL 328!56-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

996 0 AV 0.507 
BAGLB LARDING LIMITED PAR'l'NSP 
3973 BAGJ.I LANDING PKWY 
ORANG& PARK FL 32065-2641 

S 996 
C-4 

Account Number 6242028 
CurrentCharaesDue05/281='-2_4'------~$84......,.00..,... 
,I__otal Amount Due $64.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111 illll~I m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HBGHTS, FL 32668-0308 
lh11•1111I 11P111hflll111111111111111111•111,11,1111 '••11111111 

111111 • •II 11111111111111111111111 hi 1111 .. 1111,11111,111111. l'h 1 

Db242026 000001.lf □□ b 

~ 





't'nlll 

" , , Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee Dietrict: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
858900M'~ 

06 
05/07/2024 
05/2812024 

A Tnuclucnne Encqy" Coo[,cradve ~ 

Important Messages ----
With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report a power 
outage at your home is through the 
MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered In 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/24/24 

Balance Fotward 

Current Charges Due 05/28/24 

ress: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
Meter No. ~ 0.- Readkp.,a;.t,.11-"- M~ler 

GENERAL SEBY)Q,EJ2.EMAND _ __,__,,;.;15=2..,9=2::..:.7..:..72=----=-.::...::..;::,..;::....-=.:;..:.:..=---....._--:..:= 80 

kWh Monthl)'Use ■ Momhly Hlgll • Monthfy Low• Temp 

:: i::;.;2~:."!,~~~~;:::::::::::.:.:.:.-_-_-.... -..,,-,,,,,-:: 
17600 

'"""° 
1-

10000 

1~ 

0000 

2500 

0 ......, ......... __ __._._. ......... ,__ ............................... -~ .............. ---

80 

75 

eo 

,0 

15 

0 

202a Please vlelt MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage hl■tory 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

urrent e ce Detail 
Acce8a Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Coat Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gr086 Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Publlc Ser Utility Tax 

I Rou U 

15,920 kWh O 0.0600 
15,920 kWh @ 0.0200 
91.360 KW O 4.3500 

Total CU1Tent Charge, tor this Location 

' KEEP Billings not pald In full wlll !ncur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent IIITIOUllt (whlchaver IS greater) that will be added to your account. 

'SEND 

$1,681.00 
-$1,681.00 

$0.00 
$2,002.00 

0.00 
$955.20 
$318.40 
$397.42 
$44.87 

$124.81 
$26.94 
$53.91 

-~ 
$2,002.00J 

II/I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
Account Number ________ ..,..8589006.;;..a;;..aa.a..a..~ 

Current Cha11aes Due_OS/28/24___ f;002.00 
A T011ChmJne EactiY• Coopcnulvc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Haight&, PL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BIU.2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdebit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

, ....... 
VISA 

-· 

EAST NEST PARTNERS 
398!> DGLB LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Jl'L 32065-0000 

Total Amount Due - $2.002.@ 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
I h ... ,,, ,1 II,., •1111,111 t 1l 1pl .,, .11, 11, ,111 ,11 ., 1111 .. ,, ., ,•II 

Db56ct0Db D0020D2 □01f 



Y'!NN 

l'l!F Clay Electric Cooperallve, Inc. 
Vlalt us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee Diatrtct: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
05/07/20M. 0 
05/28/2024 

A T.-..:hsrmc &....,- ('.oopcratt,,e 11§!'.11 

Important Messages 
With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report a power 
outage st your home is through the 
MyOayElectric app or onllne portal. Simply click 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/24/24 

Balance Foiward 

Current Charges Due 05/~24 

$2,003.00 
-$2,003.00 

$0.00 
$2,419.00 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB,_ ___ _ 
Aete Schedule Desc,fplfon Mete;No. Aeacftnl Delee Reading• 

@ENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 152192770 

kWII Monlllly Use ■ ■ Monthly High e Mondllylow • 

22,000 kWh O 0.0600 
22,000 kWh O 0.0200 
64.000 KW O 4.3500 

.001 
$1,320.00 

$440.00 
$278.40 
$54.28 

$151.00 
$32.59 
$62.46 

.28 

0 Total CUrrent Chargea for thla Location $2,419.00 
lie)' Ml JIii Aull Sep 0d - Dea "°" Feb Mar "9, Moy 

2023 Pleaae vlalt MyClayElectrlc for detailed ueage hl1tory 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Bllllnga not peld In full wUI Incur a late charge of $5.00 ar 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greate,t that wm be added to your account. 

ll!F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toa:hstone El>CIIY" C,oopc,aci~@ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghbl, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST DST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 6588990 
Current Char es Due 05/21J/_24 __ -_ -_-_-_-=.-$2.-.4_1_9_.oo_j 
Total AmountJ!!ie $2,419.001 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111 ID 111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
lh 111111111h11•11111111•••11 •1111•1111111lll1ll1lllll111•111•1l 



PLEASE REMIT PA~T TO: 
£ca.AB PEST RIK. DIV. 

~ff~=i262 
Pauiient of 1M1ce constitutes 
acceptance or any Sll'Charges. 
1-880-325·1671 
EAGl.£ LANDING f(a CAfE 
ACC~ II: EAGl.0252-9001 
PO 11: 
COO>R£F 11: 

BILLING AOORESS 
3973 EAIU LANDING m!Y 
OW«;E PARK .fl{l2865 
(904) ~'~ 

SERVICE AOORESS 
3973 EOOLE L.Aft)It«; Pl'iWV 
IRA!« PARK FL 32065 
(901!) 637-0666 

SERVICE 

Energy SUrcharge 
autstae-tn Large Fly Pr~aa 
Cockroach/~t Pr~ 

Net. 30 Od!f.; 

-INIJOICE HUNBER: 52Q6311 
SUSP IO: 355203 .-· •• 
SVSP NANE: Lau.ricteros. (lal.Hd E 
LICENSf tfflBER: 
J£2!>1B82 

SERUICE PERIOD E 
SERVICE DATE 5/8/2'1 

Sl:RVICf ENO THIE tu:30 PH 

Energy !xlrcharge 
~ts1de·In Large fly ProQrac 
Cockroach/Rodent Prw-ae 

SUE! lllll'i. 

QTY 

B 
0 
8 

>»» Al10UNi OOE: 

INVOit:E ANT 

2.75 
80.57 

197 .88 

281.12 

281.12 

x ___________ _ 
SVSP SIGNATURE - Lauaooeros, David E 

~ ftt!T .·, . 
X .1···· "' • 

CUSTIJER SIGNA--T-mE ___ K_ei_rnAc-cl ___ _ 
'" CUSTONER OO'Y - INVOICE ... 

NEU OOTO··PAY OPTION 

TO SI~ tP CR FOR !GE Iff=IJltlATION, CONTACT CIJST(l'(R Sl:WICE 



-lnvotCf;I ~ol: 0118 
tnvolc;e Date: Mc,y 9, ,2024 
Due D-•: May 9, 2024 

BILL TO 
elena.barron@troon.com 

# ITEMS & DESCRIPTION 

1 Balloon Twisting 
July 6th Pool Party 3pm-6pm 2 Balloon artist 
Total Due $900 Please do not pay through 
paypal. Company Check Make check payable 
to Elizabeth Jackson 2467 Drake Ave. 
Jacksonville, Fl. 32218 904-832-3499 

QTY/HRS 

1 

INVOICE 
All Smiles Clown Company 

llsajaxsellsjax@gmall.com 

sg·oo.oo 
AMOUN'rDUE 

PRICE AMOUNT($) 
·----------

$900.00 $900.00 

Subtotal $900.00 

$900.00USD 

7cJ'-f5,7tJO 
Jfroo.ao 

TOTAL 



7 tf (JO. ·7t10 
'/'$lJ.oO 

~aY 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 164980 

1S 
INVOICE~ CUSTOMER COPY DATES-/Y-z· 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

Commercial I Residential • Fuffy Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 

Orange Par1<, FL 32065 

P: (904) 272-1944 

F: (904) 276-1947 

endor Number. N/A 

Store Number: 

- Eagle Landing Ch,'bhouse - Orange Park 

I 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Lnge Park FL 32065 

Amount Due$~------

One of the BOXH Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash I Check at Time of Service 

0 Cl'ffdlt Card: F~r security purposes, 
:'please contact 011,.offlte with-your (904) 272-1944 Credit Card Information. Scan to: 

JStl.Please Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 
vlaJt us on the web at www.flshwlndreanlng.com Request an Estimate 

SvcR~ ?!~£~proved By (Slgn)::.,:;X==========---~(P..:..:rtn;.:.;,t)~: =::=c=======-------

Window Cleaning Ground - $180.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS). Incl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wlpe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear, DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you gel onslte/Clean after 7amH 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Subtotal· 

Sales Tax 

Total 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 



BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

. . 
Monthly Billing for April 

Agreement Details 

PO Number: 

(;, Logically. 
YOUR TRUSTED IT ALLY 

tnvt.>lce #: lttvoloe Date: 
1144202 4/15/2024 

Terms: 
Net 30 days 

Due Date: 
5/15/2024 

Quantity Amount 
-·--.. -··--------- ... -----·---------.------·---·----- .. - -·-------

Managed Server Services 

• Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization· 
• Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
• Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
• Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services· 
• Filters user activity based on □NS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex; phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
• Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back•up solution for servers 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed m the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

• Troon lr'MS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

$522.00 

18 

$300.00 



. PIMENl'N'CRM'ADN 
~and~~ ... ~ 

• To pay.\111 ~; 
. Aoulln8NIIMlllr.~ 
~ 9aCISl'8IIMI 

Plealle~,_Aflt.-,c:edDlffllllol,IO~.GOm 

To~'lillet-,at!U9P8M11111g-Adllrml~: 
-~ 

P011mao"38 
Fltlllil:AJ,llll.ltA181~ 

Pl9aelnclcatll1lle1"volaenumb«anyo11rd!Nk or.cllldl-.it,. l'-lall01118dloaend 
• 1W11111ance ·cow-• 

lnwlcaSubtotal 
cPI Mjultment 

SaleeTaw 

Invoice Tolal 

Pay~ 
Credits 

Down PaymentApplied 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203} 744•2274 

$82200 
.$73;98 

IO.CIO 

$895.98 

$0.00 
S0.00 
$0.GO 

$895.98 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



SERVPRO of Jacksonville Westside 
75OCusat Ave 

Jackaonvile, FL 32205 

904-721-2230 

info@1pjax.com 

www.servproJackaonvUJeaouth.com 

Invoice 

24-0877-WTR 
South Village COD 
3979 Eagle Landing parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

CATE ACTMTY 

waterRemed 

l • lio.S<; '-'• r,'v SE pee. fi j Vl ti 
cc. npl€ "r 'lf , , v Ir• r <,I 

24-osn~wrR 
South Wage COD 
3979 Eagle Landing parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

01:SCRIPTION 

water Restoration 

al wavle t y -1. , I t ~ ,er r , m• ,., 1 c:-iev , qr ale' cu 
ac uni<, lVl ;.I, d V ~ I c'J T I' V ~ 

KA A"JC ~ [ll/ 

t , c r ""' ,,f ock c..n 1:1 So •t1, 
r q • of 1 

;,euit•--
°"""""·-'""c-...... -

SEAVPRO' of Arllngton/Jacbor,vlllo, East 

SERVPRO· or JochonYakl South 
SERVPR0 of Jc,d<..,,,vlllot W.-ld./Orong• Par\ 

SERVPRO' of Nassau South arid Bakor Eon Countios 

SERVPRO• of Downtown Jod<1onvlllo 

OTY 

1 

f~V01GE 

GAT[ 

ERM$ 

DUE-().A 'E-

RATE 

630.35 

1670815 

05/13/2024 
Due on receipt 

05/13/2024 

AMOUNT 

630.35 

630.35 

0.00 

630.35 

$630.35 



l■ 
Invoice 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
14476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, Fl 32218 

llllling l..ocallon lnfomaatlon 

Bftllng AddrMe 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
°'8nge Patk, PL 32005 

Sen,foe Information 

39761_. Landktg Ptw,y, Orange Palil, PL ft896 

.siBl!OM Repair - Patts at Shop 
... MaoufaaWrer: Ute 1itnesa 
- machine rs description: dual adju&table, ~ 
- location: ne,rt to Smith machine in the comer 

~octet Num: CMOAP 
Replace: Hancffe 

- Prodwet: Travel <80 miles wit. 

- Product" LF - Knob Tulip SW:le - 7361401 

- Product Shipping 

7tlO#t0O 
~/dtJ.00 

__ ____,-::;:Jll'P" 

Invoice #104451 
Invoice Date: 5/8/2024 

Account #1 O 1341 
Eagle landing Club House 

BftlJng Contact 

Main Number 

Matthew Bfagetti 

(904) ;z91.3535 

Qty 

1.00 hour 

1.000ther 

1.00 Ea 

1.00 Ea 

(904) 63'7--0868 

Matthertr.BiagetU@Hol'.\OUr&gOlf. 
Com 

Rate 

$75.00 I hour $7$.0Q 

$0.00 I Other $0.00 

$15.00 /Ee JtS.00 

$30.00/E,e $30.00 

6qbtotat: $120.00 

Tu: $0.00 

Total: $120_.00 
Amount Paid: $0.00 

BalaftC8 Du~ $12Q.OO 

Payment le due within 30 day• of Invoice date. 
Please be advised that payment. not received within 45 days from the date of this Invoice wlfl Incur a 3.5% late 

fee. 

Page 1 of2 



l~~ru~~~~-,,,,,,,,~~~~~~IJ. cos~s 01U6fHAL IHVQP COHFIDElfi'IAL PROI?ER'n' OF SYSCO 
nm.v. ~ft ~ I mll'ORB lalllk jnG:11 

5/08/2"4 
lnmat 8'lOP -

346 /017 
496745 483648667 2 3 EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PARK n. 32065 

904-291-4343 

S'4~Q· 
food and service 

SYSCO .:JAClltSONVILLII:, INC. 
1501 LZWYS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVJ:LLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~618 I =~DS'r D'OX-aax.aaca ™ SOll.JZC'l 'l'O SDVICS CHARGII: j 
Net 30 

EAGlol: LAHDDIG GOLF Cl.OB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDDIG PKWY 

JWal'BST# 1248376 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARJC l'L 32 
I .I I I c i lil 

SID 

1
msc 

ORDER tY 

I'l'D DBSCIUPTIOII 

GROOl, TOTAL**** 
P'I,LOWANCE J'OR DROP SIZE 

l'OR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2394876 

55"3tJ,JtlO 
11/3.S.60 

7£j'Sa~o 
4'/$"S.9'f 

IUM 
CXX>• 

5so<f:7,6~ 
4ssb, ~1 

'Oltt'r 
nxa: 

ssroo. 
"t1'$a, 

~'L;>=--

.1 

CASU an:t'J: 'f0:r.li'C9 CUii& - lft'. • -- l ◄ 

--- I ~-• 
--~8~53 J ..... 41 1254 

DlUYD'II' 
Ila 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

RO. J11CS----cosr-:-;;;;;. Jllli'OICI ~ oP..,.., nae1-

118LVD. S?GII X 

~r 

5:00 PM IIIZNIT TO 

SYSCO JACl'CSONVl:LLE j_ 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTRl'.AL D~ 
JAC!CSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 lzu 

1-N~O.-K~S- --Jro.ru 
REC. IItlVOICII: 

no. ,-iucs7tiii PDIIDIILI Alllllcot.Mll ~JrIIS ~II- Clll !UI DIWICI .us S1JBJIC'I' to 1D ITUU!OU ftDft 

_ TOTAL 

PAYABLB ON OR BEFORK 

_15_00-11 

1500.1=1 __ 
~-If"~~~ ~C:mif Affi~~•~ ~Jr&l ~~is 4~· '&.~Dfo___ - • 
-~ ~d ~m,';&.~.rr-tt ~~~~=~ 1~&T;Aor1¥& 6/07/24 I.AST PAGE 

---- cuacnt~ca to Ull'llClPAn~- ~ A Cl»II or CL&Dlllffll,111 MY J.USUI! IIMII.Vllll:_!ft m __ 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
~ 

i 
I 
Iii .. .. 
n 
;i .. 
! .. 
? .. ... 
0 .. 
5 

E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~Ql~-~-~,,,,,,,,~~~~~~IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TKMNIS 
397S EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGZ PARK 1'L 32065 

904-291-'343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY 

s'l~~2· 
food •nd service 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DP.IVE 
JAOtSONVILLE. FL 3225C 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

(PACK SIU ITl:IC DSSCRIP'fl:OR 

'l1tllCII: lffllP 

346[017 
IQJTf; 

tff:11 
CODS 

3618 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OJ!' SYSCO 
D90JCII- ·-

496745 483648667 2 1 ---TBRMS -PAll'l' D111t a&LUCU ARI: sua.JEC'J' !1"0 SUVIC& CDRGR 
Net 30 
MANIFESTfl248376 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLE~ -- --

U'1'DIDJ:D 
PRJ:ar: 

lNVOIClt JIDJVSTNDT8 
crm: I ~ 

SAFETY RBNDmER: NOTB:rHG IS 11:>RB DCPOR,~ TO S 
•LEASE VEIU:FY EACH ORDER tJPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER 

,TIIATBR FJ:SB LI:C WD-4511 ll'RESHWATER FISH L:IC :nm-

IF 1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

lS 

1~ 

l's, 

1~, 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

6 CT 

6 CT 

6CT 

6 CT 

6 CT 

0 CT 

J:CB CRKAM BIRTHDAY CA 100706400S0502 

ICB CRBAM BtJ"l"l'D PECAN 1047499 

J:CJ: ClUlAM CBOC 1026366 

ICE CRUM CIIOCLTY CBP 00072830630665 

Z:CJ: CRBAN COOltIBS & CRM 1047549 

ICE CRKAM MDl'r CSOC CBZ:P 1047563 

:ICB CREAM STWBRY 1026398 

:ICJI: CUAM VANILI.A 1047606 

SBBRBE't RAD1BOW 1029259 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

& DRY*** 

CANDY BAR CBOC .AI.MOND 3400024100 

3400024600 

CANDY BAil TW1X CAUNBL 1.7 M35391-00 

CARDY PEMIOT BOTTBR CUP 3400044000 

CARDY SKZ:'l"l'I.J: FIWZ:T CREW 2.17Z 01160 

I:P CHXP Mt1LTXc.RAIN VARXB 00028400499323 

CAUS SPI.ITTOT.PCS I CUii& c:IIOIS 11'1'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1 s 

DRJVP'S_._ 

SICII 

15 7. :t, 167 I 

~. PCS -COST. •:a- IIMHOI .-n,..rca C. 1,1,,1. ftal 

ORLW. SIQI X NO. !'CS 
REC. 

7971849 38.79 

2124717 34.43 

2130078 22.55 

3608694 34.07 

2027589 31.98 

2033116 31.98 

9188624 22.55 

1921089 28.82 

2033066 22.58 

5197785 40. 68 

4599775 40. 68 

8222766 42.65 

5197769 40. 68 

7009251 37.83 

7158806 42.03 

l\DIIT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

38.79 

34.43 

22.55 

34.07 

31.98 

31.98 

22.55 

28.82 

22.58 
267.75 

40.68 

40.68 

42.65 

40.68 

37.83 

42.03 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTR1AL iiJ'lW 
JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 I~ AL 51~.30 ______ -j 

1~'1?.mJ: 1~~ffil~ 1~~<XMlf~~~,,Jr~~•~·~~~~ PAYABLK ON OR Ul!'ORE 
~ ~~ ~~~ ~~~u'°"" ca=""- 11 IIIC&lWl)~---=:fin111~ I 

'!O Ult ouJo; &1U8I1G OUT or toGR uestPT OJ' !Ulll -~ca: !00 ua cmrur. w lllQI. RIB '!O _.,. u ur ~ CUIClff 0 0I. '!O lln"JCIR!S U A -_p A ct.Ma or CLII~ 1JJI 11n J.\IIIOl't l11VOJ.VDIII lllll 11111;11 DU1"ffll. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
~ 
& 

I 
5 
2 

I 
~ .. .. 
;, 
! .. .. 
? .. 
:!: .. 
5 .. 
? .. : . 
& 

I 
II 
I: 
Ii! 

= II 

i 



1111111m1m11111111111m~1wo 
·1N,ae1,s•e,e•e1e120023• 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
• 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OMMGE PAJUI( FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

s'l~£Q. 
food ■nd service 

SYSCO JACKSow:tLLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DMVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

_P~,..__ __ """FL 3206 l! 
SJ:ZB IRN DBSCRIPTION 

CHIP POTATO VAlUETY K 00028400502351 

CHIP VARU'tY l'lUTO LAY 31831 

~ DIUNlt CmRY GLACIER 10052000042143 

DRINlt ENBaGY REDBOLL Si' :RB2746 

DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 

DIUNlt l"RO:tT PONCB WIDBMOOTB PL 32866 

GRAPE rIBRCE WD> 1005200324829 

DRINK LMN/LM WIDEMOOT 10052000328681 

JUZCB CRNBRY an. BAR MUCBR 25900 

JOICE OMNGB 6501134030 

SODA CLUB 

SODA COCA COLA CI.S 

SODA COD Dll'r 

SODA SPIU'l'll CANS 

1660-51472 

49000012781 

49000010633 

49000001310 

!IAGARA WATER BO'l'TLBD DIUNJCDIIG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

~ON!'.IDj:BT_IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ Dl'IOXCII- ·-

ftllCll:HOP 496745 483648667 2 2 
_!46 /017 

~-OIIDD 

3618 TBRMS -PAS'l' 0QI: BU.UICl:S MS SUBJKC'.r ~ SDV:Ic:B CBAl\G:& 

Net 30 
ifiirIFEST#-1248376 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

IftN URr1' 
...,, :un:NDBD lllt~ fiM>ICE ~ 

CODK l'IUCC 
ftlt 

l'Rlc& ca111· -
7084626 42.03 84.06 

6586721 29.10 29.10 

7071108 29.84 59.6B 

1817134 40.31 40.31' 

8399529 29.84 89.52 

7468515 29.84 89.52 

1280239 29.84 59.68 

7468507 29.84 89.52 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

7255304 24.40 24.40 

4381158 22.21 44.42 

2786127 18.71 74.84 

4187357 18.71 18.71 

5360359 18. 71 18.71 

H01029 13.19 79.14 
1070.63 

00 

o-, 
CLS GLOVE NITlULB l!'DSRV PF BLO 3043632831230677S1 S3.72 

RBI. LJ:HER REPRO 40X46 1. 5 ML X.8046.AJtSXOl 1763853 34. 09 

53.72 

102.27 
155.99 GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

.2 LIMB l'Rll:SB 

CASIIII ll'LI'l' '.PCS CUBE I GIIIOSI 1ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

i 38_ 38 37 .2· 1087 

I DalVER'I 

I 
.NO. PCS - c:tTST .~ IWO'lCI &YDIIICD 0, N.I. .,... - -NO. PCS I 

REC. SIGII DKLVD. SIGII X 
HQ l'IIICWISIOI; - niaiiiam.E .Mala>L'l'DUL c:oa:oma LIUa>-OI '%BIS IllVOI<S - IRlllaCf !O TIIII ffM'IIT0lt% ftl!S,: 

a'&.rum~ ~c='fmf ~~~~=~rs'™ 'L~°' m•.~ 
=~ ;r-~,& ==-mr~~'T~~~:~u~~.~ = tr'-

-c•- -~ff,oa !O_P.r.rtICIPAn .U l._!IDIIU. 01 A eall Cl/I -,.n llll! :LllmllT ~ &ft IIUCII IIUl'V'II. 

74125701 10.83 10.83 

IIDCI'1' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVU,LE 
1501 LEWJ:S J:NDUSTIUAL 
JACXSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 

--TO'r.U. 

IllVOICE 

PAYABLE OH OR BlilFORE T-
15.QS .20 

ON PAGE 3 

I 
i ; 
5 

I 
a 
~ a 

i 
2 .. ... 
a 
? ... .. .. 
~ .. 
:s .. 
5 .. 
0 

' ... .. .. .. 
E 
M 

I 
I 
= 

I 



P.O. BOX2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 iPOOLBBOS 
904-469-7665 
Sales@pooltekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice #27908 

Issued· 

Due 

05/t'IW2021 

.05/24/2()24 

SERVICE ADDRESS: Total $663.00 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Adult Pool Pump Repair 
-- --- ------

Accqunt 8alance '$1,049.00 

Productiservice Description Qty. Unit Price Total 

Labor & Misc Supplies 0 Adult Pump Leaking .... Found Cracked Pump 
Housing 

Disassemble Pump 
Remove Pump Housing 
Install New Sta-Rite Pump Housing & Seals 
Reassemble Pump 

Disassemble 3-Way Valve 
Install New Valve Seals 
Reassemble 

Prime & Start Pump 
Verified Pump Running Normal w/NO Leaks 

Thank you for your business! All past due invoices subject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions 
regarding this Invoice. Thanks 

$663.00 

Total 

Account balance 

$663.00 

$663.00 

$1,049.00 

Pay Now 

Page 1 of 2 



BIii To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Tenn• Due Date 

Net30 6/812024 

Quantity Item 

4 PBH·D1300 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dlnkahot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com I www.dlnkshot.com 

PO# Sales Rap 

Scott Moore John DIBarl 

Options Customer DNcrlptlon 

Dinkshot Plcldeball 
Basket 

7b~/&O{) 
~ddgro 

~ 
6,d.l.J.t/ 

111111111 U 11111 
184258 

ShlpTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#164258 
Date: 5/9/2024 

Eagle Landing {Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unlted States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$39.50 $158.00 

Subtotal $158.00 

Shipping Costa $70.10 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

Total $228.10 

Amount Paid $0.00 

Amount Due $228.10 

"or 1 



r.fitrc 
E 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Account 
South Villace COD 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana, Orange Park 
Blllln, Cycle: 4 

-

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account curre1 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
CurrentCharps 

05/0I,/ 

$?35J 
•$735J 

$1,086. 

Total Amount Due June 04, 2024 $1,086: 

,a Customer SeMQI (8am-5Pffl M•FJ 
C9CMJ 272-5999 

11,AU--..nb-pald!lvduedale 
arelUbjecl toa$3.30111e fN. 

EJNH 
blllinl8daYlltJllty.ors 

n .>nine 
... https://www.dayutllfty""" 

14Factbook 
■ CCUAFL 

Current Charges Rate Usage Tot.11 Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallon 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage· Tier 1 $2.54 
AWSSumiaree 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usaae Charge· Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

116.189kGal 

$61.50 
$29S.12 

$1.18 

$139.28 
116.189 kGal $589.08 

$1,086.16 

.... ... ... 
. ....,,.... ................ 

LU_111.1 IJilll 
-., P, IA MJO .., OCT 10¥ Ott ,,_. fU ..._. Mt, .... 

Meter Readings 
' ' , ..... ~ 1' .. , 

• .> ~~----~·~ ... 
Read Dates: 04/01/24 - 05/03/24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909379 9,256,000 

Days: 32 
CurrentRud 

9,372,189 

........................ _ .. _ ....... _ ................. Retain this portion for your records. ................................................... . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

--6~~ 

[
c ,i- \u Clay County Utility Authority 

) 31760ldJennlnpRoad 
_ ,t;; Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

f.!'&,IJl~v 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 a $10 □ Other_ 

AY10514B 
2000000353 13/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

05/14/2◄ 

06/0412<1 
A00013323 

3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana 
Orange Par~ 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $1,086.16 

11l111llllhl111dl•1•1•h1uln"IIIM•111•11 .. 1111111111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADODl3323 DDDDlOablb Db0424 DD l 



CUTTER & BUCK-

,cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

{206) 622-4191 
{206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $634.93 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097649199 

04/03/2024 

Please Submit This Stub with Payment 
- -------

0097649199 04/03/2024 Elena Barron 03/13/2024 0088257275 
------------ ------ -- - ----

6708937 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 05/03/2024 1013241 

Item Material Description Quantity Unit Amount 

100 LQK00064RD Spin lady Jersey Tee 
S3 M4 L3 

T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11IN HEAT SEAL 
200326: LIFEGUARD 

200 LQK00067RD US Spin Lady Jersey Tee 
S3 M4 L3 

T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11 IN HEAT SEAL 
200326: LIFEGUARD 

300 MQK00076RD Spin Jersey Tee 
M7 L7 XL7 

T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 111N HEAT SEAL 
200326: LIFEGUARD 

400 MQK00078RD US Spin Jersey Tee 
M7 L 7 

T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11 IN HEAT SEAL 
200326: LIFEGUARD 

Total Quantity 55 

Shipping Point Seattle, WA 

10 

10 

21 

14 

Subtotal 

Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge 

No. of Container 1 Tax 

Weight 20.41 Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see htt(!s:L£www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 

Page 

Price 

$10.00 $100.00 

$11.70 $117.00 

$10.00 $210.00 

$11.70 $163.80 

$590.80 

$44.13 

$0.00 

$634.93 

1 of 2 



Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 

CUTTER & BUCK. 
Internet 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

0097649199 04/03/2024 

6708937 0001013241 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.com 

Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $634.93 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Submit This Stub with Payment 

---------

Elena Barron 03/13/2024 
-- ---------

Net due in 30 days 05/03/2024 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 

Invoice 

0097649199 

04/03/2024 

0088257275 

1013241 

2 of 2 



04772 04/24/2U4 

License Renewal Application for Certificate of Operation 
Department of Business and Professional Regulation 

BPR-ELEV01 
R. 06,/18 

Division of Hotels and Restaurants• Bureau of Elevator Safety• PO Box 6300, Tallahassee, FL 32314-8300 
www.MvF!orkfaYJ;o!!ftoG.Om • Telephone: 850.487.1395 

92134 164595 

Malllng Address 

EAGLE LANDING RECREATION CENTER 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3975 EAGLE LANDING Pl<YIY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

2 Amount Due: $75.00 If pownarked by: Auguet 1, 2024 

Due: $12S.OO If postmarked after: Augult 1, 2024 

Current Inspection Status 
Two-Stop Exempt: Service 
Maintenance Contract Verification 
or Passing Routine Inspection 
Required . . 

This is the renewal application for your elevator or other conveyance Certificate of Operation. The certificate expires on August 1, 2024. 
Florida law requires you to renew your license yearly. 
RENEW ONLINE through DBPR's Online Services • Make payments, access your license information and make malling address changes using our 
web services at www.MvFlorfdaUcense.com. Complete instructions for activating your onllne account can be found on the back of this notice. 

Inspection Requirements: Paying the Ncense fee Is~ the only requirement. Florida law requires each elevator and escalator to obtain a current 
satisfactory Inspection by a certified elevator Inspector each year. If this elevator has not passed an inspection within the last year, the Division cannot 
renew the license. To view the renewal reqlirements for yoor license, visit the List of Elevators with Delinquent Licenses and Outstanding Requirements 
at hltp:/lwww.myflortda11cense.com/DBPR/elevator-safety/llcens1ng1. 

Operating your elevator or other conveyance without a valid Certificate of Operation is a violation of Florida law and may subject you to administrative 
fines of up to $1,000. This is also a second-degree misdemeanor under section 399.11, Florida Statutes. 

Service Maintenance Contract Verffieatlon: If you wish to apply for 01' maintain the two-stop exemption, you are required by law to verify the 
existence and perfonnance of your service maintenance contract annually. You can submit Service Contract information to the Bureau of Elevator 
Safety via your onllne account at www.MvflorldaUcense.com or by completing DBPR Form HR-5023-060 - Verification of Service Maintenance 
Contract, available on our website. 

If You No Longer Own This Elevator: If you no longer own, lease, or manage the elevator property, please take the time to notify the Bureau of 
Elevator Safety of the change. You will continue to be responsible for this elevator until our records have been changed. For licensing and other 
information, you may call our Customer Contact Center at 850.487.1395 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. -5:30 p.m., ET, Monday tlYough Friday. 

To renew by mail, please retum the bottom part of this application with a check or money order for the amount listed, payable to the Bureau of Elevator 
8afety. Purchase Orders will not be accepted. Be sure to include your Ucense numbe~s) on the check or money order. 

77YtJ.totJ 
117~.oo - Detach Renewal Application Here -• 

~e- C;r" 1cense Renewal Application for Certificate of Operation 
• J y' .o,1-'1 Department of Business and Professional Regulation 

lsion ol H~ and Restaurants• Bureau of Elevator Safety• PO Box 6300, Tallahassee. FL 32314-6300 
www.MvFfaridaLjcenu,com • Telephone: 850.487 .1395 

BPR-ELEY01 
R. 05/18 

Elevator Location Pleaae Indicate changea to YOU' mailing addreu Information in the boxn below. 

EAGLE LANDING RECREATION CENTER 
3975 EAGLE LANDING Pl<YIY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Cfty ZIP 

Make check or money order payable to: Bureau of Elevator Safety 

0007500 202000210 0003~b574b8 00317702473 

I 



Permit Number 

10-60-00126 

Florida Department of Health 
In Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools - Publlc Pool > 25000 Gallons 

*1 /7??AA1 ~* 
10-BID-7224813 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 
Notice: Thia blU Is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
reoelved by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2024). 

Payment Due Dale: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below at www.mvftorldaehptrynJt.com and mak,,_ 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: 

Name: Eagle Landing - Adult Pool 
Pool Volume: 38,740 y1:mons 
Bathing Load: 21 

Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Flow Rate: 106 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South Village CDD 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
(Malling) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFloridaEHPermlt.com 

Pennlt Number: 10-60-4>0128 BIii iD: 10-SID-722.t813 

Bllng Quaatlona call DOH-Clay at (904) 278-3784 
If you do not pay onllne, mike d1eclce payable to and maB lnvolca WITH payment to: 
Floflda o.p.,trnent of Hnllh In Clay County 
P.O.Box578 
G,-, Cove Springs, FL 32043 Signature 

[Pleue RETURN Invoice with your pa,ment] 

PERMITHOLDERSCANNOW ~ 

pay invoice~nl 
The Florido Deport-nt of Healrh now ofS.r• o HCUN •-ptem for 
pennlt holder.to pay l,wolc .. and p,lnt permltaonlln•I 
■ No lllgn•upcoet, 

■ 5ca..,. time. Poi,tn9 a bill onllne 1, feet•r than moiling a check or 
hDnd rlellwrl"9 payment. 
■ Ow •n and MCure -,.rem will ••pyour lnformotlon psotected, 
■ Po, ot y,our co.,,,.nloMe, With our onlln• •,tt•m. you con par 
wlthyourcreclltcDnlot' •-cfMckondclon't have to -rryabout 
enwlop .. or•ta.,..... 

,_ 

Pay this invoice online atwww.myfloridaehpermit ..• tf'c !lu!--

NOTE: P•l'ffl•nts made onlln• wm bo nseaa•d a small c:onv,nle~ fee, Visit 111• site for m~tlon 

Date 

Batch BUllng 10:79378 



H 
Permit Number 

10-60-00127 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools • Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

*1 /7??L1.A1Ll.* 
1 0-B1D-7224814 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 
Notice: This bll ls due and payable In full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2024), 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below at www.mvflortdaehpermlt.com and make 
changes ff nttesaary. 

Account Information: 

Name: Eagle Landing- Competition Pool 
Pool Volume: 203,3~0 1,1allons 
Bathing Load: 113 

Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South Village COD 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
(Mailing) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Flow Rate: 565 

Home Phone: (904} 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFloridaEHPerrnlt.com 

Permit Number: 10-60-00127 BIii iD: 10-BID-7224814 

811/ng ClUNtlone eel OOH-Ctay at (904) 278-3784 
If you do not pay onlne, make chec:b payable 10 and maH Invoice WITH pay1T111nt lo: 
Florida Oepallment of Health In Clay County 
P.O.Box578 
Green Cove Spnngt, FL 32043 .__ ________________________ __, Signature ~ 

[Pleae RETURN Invoice wlth your payment] 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 

pay invoice~Onl 
' ha Florido Deparlmenr of Heallh now offara a Hcu,.. 11yt,tem for 

It holclersto pay lnvolc.eond print parmlteonllnel 
■ Noalgn-upcoet. 

■ Save time. Paying o blll onllna la foeter than moiling o check or 
hondd•li-rlng payment, 
■ Our ooh and MCUN •ptem wlll bep your lnfor1nOtlon p""ectecl, 
■ Pay at yiovrcom,enle,xe. With our onllne •Y•lem, ,ou can pay 
wlttt your credit card ore-check and don"t haw to -•ry about 
• .,,,.1o,... or •tompa, 

Pay this invoice online at www.myf1oridaehpermit.c----
Nore, Peyrneni. made onHne wld be HH&Md • smah ccnvenlonca IN. Visit Ille site for m~J.uon 

Date 

Batch BUllng ID:79378 



Hm 
Pennit Number 

10-60-00129 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

*1 /7??.d.R1 "* 
10-BID-7224815 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 
Notice: This blll is due and payable In full upon rec:etpt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06130/2024 ). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below at www.mvflortdaehpennjtcom and make 
changes U Q,CHlary. 

Account Information: 
Name: Eagle Landing - Fun Pool 

Pool Volume; 84,400 gallons 
Bathing Load: 93 

Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South VIHage COD 
Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Parkway 
(Malling) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Flow Rate: 469 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermit.com 

Pennlt Number: 1o.80-00129 BIii 10: 10-BID-7224815 

BJlll,g Questions cell OOH-Clay at (904) 278-3784 
If you do not pay onllne, meke checkl payable to and mall 1nvo1011 WITH payment to: 
Florida Depltr1lnent d Health In ctay County 
P.O.Boxfi78 
Given Cove Springe, FL 32043 Signature J 

[Pleu, RETURN Invoice with your payment) 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 

pay invoice§... nl 
' hie Florida DepartmentofH.alth now off.re aMCU,. llpMffl for • -

rmlt holde,.. to poll' hwolcff and ptlnt permit• onllnel 
■ Na elgn·up coat. 

■ Save time. Paying a bill onllne 1, faater than molllng a check or 
hand clellwrfng payment, 

■ Our •f• oncl MCure 11ptem wlll k.ep,our lnformotlon protected. 

■ Poyatyourcoiw.nlenH. With our onllne -,,etem. you eon pay 
with your credit conl ore-check and don't how to_,,., about 
• ...,.lopeaoratampa. 

Pay this invoice on line at www.myfloriclaehpermit.-►,,. iAl'!--

NOTE: P1y11Mn1$ made onUn• will 1M ■-••d • small conwnle~ fee. Visit the 1IIAI for 111~m•t on 

C Date 

Batch BIiiing 10:79378 



HEALTH 
Permit Number 

10-60-00128 
For: Swimming Pools - Wading Pool 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

*1 /7??AA7"* 
1 0•BID-7224875 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$175.00 
$0.00 

$175.00 
Notice: This bll ts due and payable In full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2024). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

PIHM verify all lnform•tlon below at www.myflorldaehpermlt.c:om and make 
changes aa necauary. 

Account Information: 
Name: Eagle Landing - Wading Pool 
Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South vmage COD 
Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Parkway 
(Mailing) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pool Volume: 1, 133 g;,ilons 
Bathing Load: 16 
Flow Rate: 50 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermit.com 

Permit Number: 10-60.00128 Bih ID: 10-SID-7224875 

aig Quastlona ca~ DOH-oay at. (804) 278-3784 
If yGU do not pay onh, make checkll payable to and mall Invoice WITH payment to: 
Flo!1da Depar1ment d Health In Clay Counly 
P.O. Bax578 
a,,... Cove Springs. FL 32043 Signature _::;i 

[PleaN RETURN Invoice With your payment] 

PERMITHOLDERSCANNOW ~ 

pay invoice~nl 
he Florido Deportment of Health nowoH.reoNcu,.-,.tem for 

permit holde,- to pot/ l,_le•• oncl ptlnt permit• onllne! 
■ No elgn-upcost. 

■ Sove time. Poyl"9 o bill onllne I• foetertteon molllng o ch•clc ...
hond d.llwrlng po,-nt. 
■ Ow..,,. ond Hcure .yatem wlll bepyour lnf...-motlon protected. 

■ Pay at your convenience. With ow onllne •r•tem, rou con poy 
wtthy.urcredltca"' Me-check onddon't have to -nyobout 
e,welopeaoretampa. 

..... 

Pay this invoice on line at www.myfloridaehpermit.c 
) 

NOTE: Payments made onllne will be H&ffHd • smab convenlenc. fM, Visit tho ,n. tor m~lon 

Date 

Batch BIiiing ID:79378 



LI.I 
ru .... .... 
C 
In 

Im Co--.... .- Remit peymen, -,d make ct,..,.. pay•~ to: 
HOME OEPOT CREOiT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32- 2539293211 
PO BOX II001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

~ T~ 3225 3929 3211 7 6t/S s 50 ., I 'I/. J. 7 
Tran• Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

4022711 SOUTH VII.LAGE COD 

BILL TO; 

$141.27 03/13124 05/31124 
PO: POOL I store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
MED WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTR 00005544970001100002 1.0000 PK $18.28 $16.28 
20PK 
SM\YATEAPR66f WIRECNNCTR -00005643710001100002 - - - - -, .0000 EA ______ $14.98 -- $14.98 
20PK ..... ·-···•·· .. - -·-· ... _______ . . --·-· __ . 
TAPCON 1/4X2·1/4 STAR FLAT 10057525100000300020 1.0000 EA $8.97 $6.97 
.1-!.Q,!I.P!<. . ... - -- .... •. ... .•. - .. - .. _. ·-··-- . . -·---- .. -- . -··-- - - .. ·-·- -· - . 
PT 6 X 1-1/4• COARSE OW SCRW 1LB 10024857350000300010 1.0000 EA $5.04 $5.04 
HOMELlTE/POWERCARE2CYC OIL • -00()()5398510003700002-. -- -- {oooo"eA • ·- ···- ... $!l97 • - - -$9_9·7 

)1!9?.59;1 ___ •••-•••••• ••••" "'" •-•• •·•••••••-•• •• •• -••----• •••••• -- •r -••••-~ •••. 

STAR TRON ENZVME FUEL TRTMT 00001620820003700002 1.0000 EA $7.48 $7.48 
802 
F;.N__C>.~8W~~J'i~.~-t1~qjj~_(M.Pr-:-_:_::~~t--=-- ~-=~4.00QCfEA" __ .:::...~so:1e~_-:-::-_:._-__$3~. 
OREGON 16' M66 .050 GA .325" NK 10068916450003700007 1.0000 EA $24.97 $24.97 
PRO 
CON'rROCcU'f'si\vfot-iAiN .. 1e·iN. ·-- ··10001e1esaoooo10000i··- -- 1.0000 EA-· $28.97 - • - -· ··$28.97 
0.0SOGA 
s'rANi..EY16Fii-ii=v1slEVERLOCK--·1oos90f3cj9ejooii100004-··-·--1.oooo EA ____ -·--se".97- - --· $6.97 
TAPE 
CLOTHESLINE HCiOk ifN"c' 1/4X4-1i4 ···00001179480000300022- -- -- ·10.0000 .EA ..... -- -· -$1.58. -· - -- s1s:ecf 
1ec 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$141.27 
$0.00 

$141.27 

Acct: 6035 3225 39:29 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 ?~tJ-1/5"0 
1
.ScJ, 5i? 

71-/ ro, too ~rJ 71/'I 
Amount Due: Trans Date: 

~ 
DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

2014924 S67.82 03/15/24 05/31124 
PO:.-OOLF R. 4-1\- I Store: 6890, JACKSONVIUE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

~:~~a~~i- - - --:zin~i~~-=- - --l~~- -- -::~- ··· -t:: 
ii,i PVC ·cAP - -- •• - • ooooiea11,0000100003 - • 1.0000 EA: ... _ _ $9.82 • : • ··-~ SQ.82 
st~PVcc~P.: •• ·---·oooo,aa11iioooo100003 • _ --~ 1.9<>00EA____ __.SQ.8?_ _ _ ___ to-~ 
3/4 PVC CAP ·- -- ···--· •••••• -0000188174000010000:3 1.0000 j:_A. _ _ .. _ $0.8~-- . _____ $9-~ .. 
3/4TEEsss· • -- --·· -·- - -00001e1s110000100003· ---···-1.ooooEA $082 $082 
3/4.'X10"PVC40PEPIPE- - -0000183ii20000100002° •• - 1.0000EA ·----- ·"- - - • - ' •• 
3i4'i"Ei:sss -· • • - • ·- --· 00001e791io6o<ff00003-· .... ·--,:OOOOEA •• ... ·:::- - -· ::: 
SWIFFER SWEEPER XL HD 1005806839000()4()0()11 - • 1.0000 EA S11.47 - • $11.47 
DRYCLOTH 10CT 
3/4PVceoeC ----=-~ .--.. :·.-- ... _OQ96.i_e'!~18-<!@100093_·_·-·_.·· ':f09QOEA_ •• ··so.1s_· __ - $6)~_ 
3{~TEE_~ss __ -·- ---·- -~·-· J><l:0!)~8~9J7~~0!)0Q3 ______ 1.009Q._l;A __ -· •• $0.82 .. -~- _ ~$0~82 
3/4 PVC 90EL 00001879760000100003 1.0000 EA $0.79 __ .. $0 79 
HEAVY-DUTY WRAP-IT STRAP 131N •• 10064566180000300009-·- ··1.0000EA •••• ---- $4:"8-- $4:48· 
2PK 
swiFFER SWEEPER XL HD
DRYCLOTH 10CT 

-·--1·o6ss~11·-

SwiFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY. - • -10002245510000400011 
DRYCL9_TH 32CT __ . _ _ .. _ __ . __ _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu•tome, #: 00002 

Page 7 or 16 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$15.97 - .. s1s.ei· 

$57.82 
$0.00 

$57.82 

myhomedapotaccount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LU 
ru .... .... 
0 
IT" 

~ 
~ 

Rtml J>41Yment and make olrKlm payable to: 
HOMEDEPOTCREDITSERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639'i93211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILI.E, KV 4029().1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL ro: 7t,Fl-~~o '77S( 
Acct: 6035 3225 8929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

' 
Amount Due: I Trane Date: DUE DA TE: Invoice#: 

9010248 

BILL TO. 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

$77.54 03/18124 05/31124 
PO: GOLF / store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$77.54 
$0.00 

$77.54 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Tr11119 Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7010379 $122.82 ~124 05131124 

• PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
VARA SPAR URETHN OIL SG SPRAY 10033188020001300015 1,0000 EA $13.98 $13.98 
VARA

0

SPAA URETHN oiL SG SPRAv-· 10033188020001300015°-- ·1.0<?09 EA --- - ·- $1f98_::-·~- • __ -_$fie( 
VARA SPAR URETHN-OIL SG SPRAY --100331880200Cl1300C>16 1.0000 EA -$13.98 $13.98 
VARASPAR°tiRETHNOIL"SGSPRAY. ·1003318802000130001·5-. - 1.0000EA -- ---$13.98 ____ -$13.98. 
661.B SAKRETE Bl.ACKTOP PATCH - 00004288320000900002-• • • ·-,-.0000 EA_,_ -- ·-s1a:33--·- -- -$18.33 
MkBRASSKEY • • • - ··100405945e0000500003 ·- • ·1.0000 EA- - -- • $3.97 - - " • ·$3.97 
e·oi:.a sAi<"i=!ete"s(AcK'T'oP PATCH - -000042883200tXl800002 - (0000 EA $18:33 -- -- - $18-.33 
60LB SAKRETE.BLACKTOP PATCH 00004286320000900002 1.0000 EA $18.33 -$18.33 
MKBF,\SSKEY •• • • • t904q~3 - _ ~ . _1.QQOO'EA .. __ :~,97 _·_:··_ ·_sis1 _ 
MK~f!A_SS_Key . .. __ _ _ . .. ___ .. 1_0~Q594560000500003 _1.0009. l;A $3.97 __ __ $3.9_7 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

Page 9of 16 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$122.82 
$0.00 

$122.82 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
r' 
r' 
c:J 
..J 

RernH payment and make oheolul payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT 82 • 21538293211 
POBOX8001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 402W-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 71/t/0. 1/aJ "'_$CJ_tff 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: TransDat.: DUE DATE: Invoice#. 
5010583 $80.68 03/22/24 05131/24 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU i QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
?.Q.'~~'.._Q,!:.~.~JJf.!~.~I; ~LL!.~ T~R~-- Q009!50!~?~~ ~ _ 1,9()QO ~~ ·-· ,,_$80.6_8_, __ *:~ _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$80.68 
$0.00 

$80.68 

BILL TO: 7 &, ;? /. 6?tJO K Q &,, &, 0--
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 3211 / ( Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

1010917 SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
$96.62 03/'26124 05/31"24 

PO: TENNIS I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKUt 
3!!''..§qH 49 J.EE s~~xs (?Q PACK) --- _ 1~009.19009L 
314 PVC CAP 00001681740000100003 
314• scif40·so·0Eo keow sxs 35 • ... 1003953&4ioooo100003-
PK 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
... __ 

30
1_.

0000
0QOO EPAK __ . ~,~1 _ $9.81 

$0.82 $24.60 
·--·1.ooooPK ·- s11.e1 ·---·-s11.e·1 

q!~99.~~J~---~ .. -:--.-.·~: :. :_-_-_: ~5~ .. -- • ·1,0QOOEA ·:·· .... :s1_2.eo .. -=~12.60 
;!{4~.~1.~:f.YQ40~1;_Pl~E ________ 0qQ01~371~10QQO~-- ____ .. 10.()()(_)QE~-_ ·---~,29_ .. _ ___ $62.9{) 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Custom• #: 00002 

BILLTO: 7'-ltfO.i/00 4'/?.9~ 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$96.62 
$0.00 

$96.62 

Acct: eoss 3226 S92Q 3211 . Amount D..,u.: I Tran• 0.: 
SOUTH VILLAGE coo 7 ~ I) (. t,O CJ A' :i? 7,, 71 1---,,$~1s.t.:=-=-.:..'!',io-,__~03/2=7/'2::-:-4-i~=051=3-:-:::1/'2=-=-4--1 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
11039 

7 '-( _s(), WO ~ "( t. 7 3 ._P_o....:;.: .li_NN_Is ___ .... 1_store_:_6890_, _JA_cK_s_oN_VI_L_LE_. F_L __ __. 

PRODUCT SKU ff \?,4 • '\4 QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
UTILITY TUB_ .... _ •s- ...... ____ --· __ 10101790810001600002 _______ 1.0000 EA_, ____ ,, __ $9,98 ______ $9.98 
3/4' SCH 40TEE SXSXS_(20 PACK) ___ 10039638490000100003 ______ 1.0000 PK_ --·· $9.81 __ ___ $9.81_ 

::d~i~s1?~~~XSJi~.c~.P~QK)_~~~--- - ---~'.~:~---·-it:}-- ·-··-t::~ .. 
SWIFFEl=i°SWEEPER HWi:rrv"'" - - - 100322455100004()0()f1. -- -··-· •• 1 .ooocfEA --· --- - $15.97 --- • .. .. $15.97 
ORYCLOTH 32CT 
IJ.TILIJ}'_W~.:--- .-:- .. -~~=-: ~~~~~ 1Q101'[~~1Q091~ =-:~.-,,.0900 EA:-::··_ -:- ~-98 ~ _---__$9-~. 
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 800Z. 10108862420000400004 1.0000 EA $15.38 $15.38 
Q1°$ci:>_Qt!.f'"_'. - , ·_ ~·:·. :·:·.:::.:_=:-=~·=-~---~-=:1.0090_EA.=_ --.. =·f12.f!6.:-~~ ~.-.. :.1~~9.° 
PIN E·SOL ORIGINAL eooz. . 10108862420000400004 1.0000 EA $15.38 $15.38 
3/4' PVC STREET_EL90D SXMPT ____ 00006116570000100003 _____ ~-- 1.0000 EA ______ $2.11 ___ ·••u _$2.11 _ 
:3/_4'.~\'.9~~LJ,YA~~-F,?.T_$9_1:1~9 ___ .. ~7~.10t:191_~---·--·----1.~EA .. _. __ .,~.74 . __ $3.74 
~4')(Q.L.Q~!= ~~L-~IPP~ •·•-. ,, _____ ~1~t59!)00,t~---- _ .. 1_._QOOO I;~__ _ __ s,.97_ .... _ _f 1)1? 
3/_4' -~ Hl'fVQ40 f.l; ~tpg _________ OOQ,o,1~37_1~19!>_00~.- .. ____ 19~9000 EA ___ ,,, ·----~-29- _. -· ~~-~-

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

Page 11 of 16 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$154.40 
$0.00 

$154.40 

myhomedepotaocount.eom 
1-800·494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



Aemll P8'/lmnl end mex. el1eok8 payable to: 

~ 
~~ Commercial Account 

HOME 0EPOTCAEDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 -25.19293211 
PO BOX 9001°"3 
LOUISVILLE. If:'( 40280-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

$2j7.75 0"'°2124 06/30/24 

Invoice#: 
4011571 

PO~OLF 'f- . 0tj j Store: 6880, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SWIFFER SWEEPER STATER KIT PET 10044n3950000400011 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1.0000PK _____ f15.97 .. _____ '15.97 
OPEN. sl'oc1<ssTiJMEN'BLACKLED ·-1oon355080001800009 ··-·· --·· 1.0000 EA $9.88 $9.88 
SPOT 
OPEN s1'o"c1<55 LUMEN BLAci<"LEo -1oon355080001800009- -- •• - 1.0000 EA $9.88 -· -- - $9.88 
SPOT 
FEBREZE.AIR.ASSOAT 3PK___ ·- ··10100~5--·-· -- • 1 .0000 EA"" --- •• ·se.88 • - - • --$9.88 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX -···100154662700010()()005 ___ --· -- foooo EA--· ---·s;2,98 ___ $12.98. 
SWiFFER SWEEF .. EA HVYDlY • ···-1000224551()()004()00fC - ·-1.oooci"EA ·- - • -$15.97 ___ --· ""$15.97' 
DRYCLOTH 32CT 
ORTHO .. BGcii-flNOOOR INSECT f-· ·-10059ia2f 16ocio100002. 
GALRTU 
DISCOUNT_______ • ·-·- o~·------- 1.0000EA-·---·--$2.00 - --- '""'..$2:oo 
ORTHo'Wi3G"FOFfL.AWNSi'RtU 1G ·10058648610000100005--·-·--·1.oooci"EA -- ·--- $9.97 --· -- .. ·se.97 
TRIGGER . 
?:.1ftJ:;9_~~t~Q~n9~ .$¢F(eyho LB :~~f3??g?~- : _-:-_ .1.0006 EA···- ·---$44_98- - . --~~'~ ~ 
6• HALO RSO WHITE BAFFLE 00003966720001300012 1.0000 CA $86.37 $86.37 
T~t~9-~SE_·E:I.. .. . ....... _ .. ___ ............... ·------ .. --·- _____ .... . 
12 PACK 6' LED BASIC SUM 10094108010001300015 1.0000 EA $155.00 $155.00 
CANLESS 
D!~C9_ut(r_~~ •. ·_·:._-_ --~-~. ~:~:- • -~~~--:. ~~o~:..: -:.:: __ 1.09QO EA-~-·=---:::~: 1_0_: --=--~~-~---$4. fo = 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatome, #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

$372.75 
$0.00 

$25.00 
$50.00 
$50.00 

GIFT CERTIFICATE 
GIFT CERTIFICATE 
GIFT CERTIFICATE 
TOTAL $372.75 

!~1
/~5822539293211 71/1/d, 1/0l'.'.? ~ /IJO, r 3 AmountDue: Trena Date: ! DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

2011752 SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
$100.93 04/04/24 06/30/24 

PO: GOLF I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~G~H!D>@. . . . . 
20' HUSKY VEHICLE RECOVER 

_10000198830000500011 ___ 1.0000 EA _____ $12.97 _____ $)2.97. 
10018212730003100038 1.0000 EA $24.98 $24.98 

STRAP7000# 
COME ALONG WE(fsti=rAP. PULLER-- 00007896610000100006-- - • ---1.0000 ·eA·- ·-· - $62.98 $62.98 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatome, #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$100.93 
$0.00 

:!/~322539293211 7?&tl 1/5"6 
4

C/l/ so Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7012266 SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

PRODUCT 
TAPCON HEX HEAD 1/4X5-25 PK 
ROTOR SCREWDRIVER AND • 
PULL-UP TOQL . . .. . . 
TAPCON SDS BIT 3/16X4X7·1 PC 
·Rs pep:up REPAIR TOOL • • 
WREL.Es·s "iNOOOR/OUTDOOR' 
f!Er--,'IOT,E CONTRL . _ 

$94.30 
PO: GOLF 

SKUt 
00008970320000300020 

--·,0047~5 
90

00001637100000300020 - -
~s -

- 00002026200()()02()0008 -· 

Page 13of 16 

04/09124 06/30/24 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1~0000 EA 
1.0000EA 
4.oooo EA-· 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$15.97 $15.97 
$6.97 $6.97 

- $9.97 -
$10:2e 
$1.60 

--
$9.97 

$t0.28-
s7.20 

continued~ 

myhomedepotaocountoom 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



.JJ 
'\J 
r' ... 
:::, 
.D 

~ 
~Y;.i Commerclal Account 

Remit payment and make cheob payat. to: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639293211 

INVOICE DETAIL 

PRODUCT 
USBAC18W2PK 
HDX 27 GAL.i.ON TOUGH TOTE·•·. 
HDX~i_G,ALLPN TOUGH TOTE 

PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY ,10290-1043 

SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
. _1_Q1~3009Q029001~--- ,_1.00()9_E~ ·-· _ _ {19,~! 

00002076850001600002 1.0000 EA $11.98 
.-.:~20758500(i16(>ooo2 --:-• _:-_:_1.0009 EA .. ~: _ $11.98 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Page 15 of 16 

Invoice#: 
7012256 
conanuact 

TOTAL PRICE 
$19.97 
$11.98 
$11.~· 

$94.30 
$0.00 

$94.30 

myhomadepotaccounlcom 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



., 

r 



... 

\ ' ) 

~ 

., .. 
t 

r 
1' ' c; .. " t. ... 

• .. .. 

.. 
J 

J 
•--1 .... ~ ,I 

2 ... .. , 
t .... 

1 ... .. 
'1 

[ r 

► < t 
t 

~ t-

,J 0~ 
I 

,, 
• 

'I 11 ') , ~~ 
) 

<c.. ~ 
toe ~ <'.::::) 

::::::. 
,rt ~ 

C 

\ 

( -1 
"}-> .J 

..c.. 

~ 
.J < ( 

C 

v-..l 
•, 
c,,,:;' 

--1 



 

 

  

Check 

888264 
888265 
888266 
888267 
888268 
888269 
888270 
888271 
888272 
888273 
888274 
888275 
888276 
888277 
888278 
888279 
888284 
888285 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY} 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

May 7/24 
May 7/24 
May 1/24 
May 8/24 
May 7/24 
May 14/24 
May 14/24 
May 14/24 
May 14/24 
May 15/24 
May 22/24 
May 22/24 
May 21/24 
May 21/24 
May 22/24 
May 29/24 
May 29/24 
May 30/24 

End of Report 

Check 
Amount 

89.10 
212.40 

1,002.23 
709.44 
305.85 
219.20 

39.60 
361. 68 
367.05 
532.86 
351.83 

1,510.96 
195.75 

39.60 
405.55 
586.05 
199.05 

1,456.73 

8,584.93 

Note 



 

A«ownt: 01344 
SYIUMiCll9UllTIIEV 
£16(.£ Llllll 116 !MDI NI> 
li75 !Mil WOING PUl!liA OIWlli PNIC, Fl llie 
(II04) 291·3535 

119!# QrY DESoCRJPIIOII 

a.,"" Ir ... Inc, 
,010.1 !QC 

J,clruor,f flt, fl 321111 
(1114)·Z&e-1l21 

Jut l!<y 01, W4 2:59 PM 

,,...,..,, Jll47)1 FOf 
lie"'" : 2001256 bpi m I/A !Md : lll1 
hr• : FlrlEOf 
0r1.... : 01 • J. W\lflOl\1 
S.lw•: 1#1 • MMI Sllf'SC!I 

t.P.C. o.~CE IIEP m 
l!J6II03 1 Sill CJIIISII Gll16m2Gl01 9.ll 39.10 0,00 39,lll 118112 vwm 114112 CAIi 11100111 1 IIAIEIIST1!l 1161140S64ll518 0. 00 "9. 511 0 OIi 49. SO 61-'112 111.101 IIIIU II 1111101 614/n CM! 

lw, 0 • O lt91 U. Ill Vine I liq: 2 Iii 10 loft o,,,., 0 so.oo NI 1e: 0 SO.CG Crtdl to: 0 lo.GO 

Total Stllil'I lilitl. 9 
1ml Solt1 19.00 ltlll Oh,..,nt ·UO 

lotal Cont,ant 89. 10 
lotel °'F,..11 0.0!1 ,.,., Cr1,Ht1 o. CO 

Om/Sllort 0.00 

IMI•• Tot 11 U.11 
I ACl!PT 1lf1S -CT ll!U'llllf IN SAI.Elll! <IIOlllOI. la. 11•11• 15 ACIDTMll fJ l.l 111M ft!IIS. N.AS[ Ot!D1 WUJllY. ~'""' 

-~ 

s~y 
()1 • J. WORKMAN !tCTIIII Kl.lZ, fl/llllOA STA11ES, • tau IIM.111, ,-n -11-lltlll 1111 IE Etan JO nr DlmllllVII fQI CIIDIT QI lllJllll( MO ~ru It Ill 'llllllll'S LIAlnlTY. - HU lllllf'f IISIU•tllS Of 1111110 ,aern 11.UlVO FIIII llt! OJSm■t0111111MDI II Din Ami IIUVIIY ■ - 10 llllll A CIIDII Cl OQIN'.. A -111 _, Ill AU IJONE 11ST I[ U IY Tif Oltlll■III. 

Slw• , .... ~·-·· llt - • "' ..,,. ...., .,, -·'""''""°'' a,e/t /IMtt.-.-r-r 



 

Account: 01344 
S VI LLA6E CMW !TY CEV 
E.IGLE UIIOIIIG !llDI MD 
:1175 £.IS!£ W0/116 PMi111A 
t\lAH6E PARIC, fl ll0!5 
(~) 291·3535 

U!MpUI" WIMS .II(, 

PO BOX 5621i1 
Jock.,nvl 11,, fl ;2141 

(904)·268·1220 
Tut 11,y 01, l02A 2'59 FN 

lnwlctl: JJU7l5 POt· 
Llc.er.s~ : 2001256 Er.pirl!s NIA. 
lood : 201 
r.,., : flil£0i 
Ori,..- : 01 • J, WOlilOll! 
S,t,mp: ~1 • 111,A'/!N SI-

•••n••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .. ••••• .. •••••• .. ••••••••••••uoooo,,,._, 

llfltl qn Of50UPIIOII U.P.C. Jhc D.AUCE DEP Ell 

!6151 I IIIIUITJOII HO ll5050100l!51 0.00 l!.l!i 0.00 38.35 
IMTUITICII MO IPA 4M12 W 

S7Z74 nm 03410000378) 0.00 29.511 0.DIJ 59.00 LITE AUIIINIIM 2411& CAN 
ll'l542 1 llaSlfll GRl61N 007692831341 0.00 l&.35 0.00 l8.l5 

MSrE!l rEA 2/IZ/12 CAN 
100511 1 WlfllE CLAW SR lil51l152li089!1 0.00 l8,J5 0.00 38.35 

tlll!TE CLAW SU.O: OIEllll'I 2/IZ/12 CAIS 
lDll'lZ 1 WHIT£ CLAW SEL i35!111!l!II021iZ 0.00 lil.35 0.00 l8,J5 

IIIIJTE CLAW VAAIEIT PAOC 13 Zl1Zl12 CAI 
•••••• 04••· ••••• - ............... ---- ... - •••••••• •••••• -- ........ -----~ •••••••••• 

a,.,, 6 • O l'.,g, SZ12.40 
Wine Hlq: O $0,00 
S.h Drink: 0 10.00 

Him O $0,00 
Credit&: 0 10, 00 

lot•, Selling 111111: 
Total S1lt1 

Jotel Ohccur.t 

lot1I Contont 
lot•I 11,po,11 
Toto/ Ct,dlt, 

Over/Short 

lllWlct Jot1I 

12 
212.40 
·0,00 

212.40 
0.011 
n.oo 
0.011 

I ACr:r,r 1111S PIIIXIICT ll!llVElf 11 !.II.WU CIIIDITDIN. 
\IOIII SIIIIIIIIRE IS ACCI1TMCE I'# All AIIIW nlllS. PWSI: OiECI' CARUILlT. 

""• "'"' 

01 • J. WORKMAN 

ll:CTIOII 511.12, Mlllll STAIIIES, 11111 RIii.£ 61A-1.010, IIIIClilrn MQJI IT V£11101tS 
!IW.l /11/1 IE R!:'11111111 111 11£ orsm•m FOi Cl!DII QI !IC0IINtf !HO NIU 1£ 11£ 
l'EIIIOl'S UAIILITY, VIIIIIDRS SHIU MlllfT DISTl!IIITCIIS Of O#IAID PlileCTS 

IIE([!YEJ> flCII 1HE DISTl!IIIIIOI Wlllllll 10 om AFTD 1111.IYEll'I 1H OIICEll 111 IIIIAl!I A 
Cl!DIT QI ~- A IWSACTIIIJ R!:OlRD Of AU IXOMES 11ST 1£ 11111£ IT 11£ 

OIS1IIIUIOI, 

Stwt Your U,erlenct. Vt •M to,., Nttw .,...., 4cyl 
--~'f ,t»e/r/btttor_ m,ydoy 



 

  

l\£MITTO: 

SOU'>lfR,o Gl.AZE~•s O,Cfl. 
PO. eox 94>'ltl 

IRIIIIIIIID~lllllillIDllml~HII 11111111 i rn11 ~111111 N\IOM:( -·~ 2743765 
ourHEAfll GLAZER'S OF rL 
440 OLD fAMPA HIGHWAY 
A~ElAND. FLOfl-'A 
3811 A1'ANTA. GA 30394-7921 

1-856-37~ 95~, 295! I IO~ffilll~lrtrnl~llllll1IIIDlm lllli~~rn1mmmR~ r--1 1,
57

~
8 I ; ~9kEC'~~o1r_xNa~AH ~~- 1 Nrlik ... kM11 t rnm»G ;am ArJh UNNl; fiRANG£"~ijK Fl 3~065 I RIW 11111 IW I IE IIIIIUI 1111111ru Im 11m 1111 

,r(iVIJ I 516 ltlOl'I 6 
) 

) . ' l 
0 

DUPLICATE 
PAf!,f, l Of 1 ,_ - ·-- - - H LAKElAND·NIGHT BILL 

COO C.O.D. FIITTICH 1500 3 14 

•~o-;_~T~L 

CARTON 

lfliP 

~, ... ~ 

---~ ........ , ..... ,.,v .......... ,,... I f'rlONE NUl,,lc.K,R 1NVOlC( OATt - • 904-291·3535 5/01/2024 

SP HV 70 
DA!LYS MARGARITA 
CASAl1IGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 80 
HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 

l 0l JAMESON !RISH WHISKEY 80 

31 l.0L ISHIRHOfF voo STRAWBERRY 60 
3 l.0L SMIRNOFF VOO WATERI-IELOH 70 

SS.SOcKJo 
1/,t?t? ;), d5 

Thaak y,. fo,Yo•,~ 'I 

N!Ol "'l0C I .. u,c 

206' 

-, ... -
25.50 
18.50 
l-?9 

70.70 
57.2 
•6.11 
19.37 
19.37 

~- "" -· ,itf """°""' ""'' 
tot ~I.Kfol 

243.00 153.00 ---
222 OOj 228.00 

4li.1lO )9.48 
70.70 141.40 
57.20 228.80 
46.11 138.33 
19.37 58.11 
19.37 00 58.11 

-37~fJ 

--~-TOT~Ll.PTL$: 145 I 1u,hv1,u.u~~"-J:'Un1. I I 0/0,"'P ~,', 
cu~OM[A I l'A(lf I GAOss ;0,111, I -0,111.. o.scou,~T I ....... , .. ,.,, J. ... 

""""" 
C"rlECKSV 

.......... -.. --"i.-
f ~•:•'!'~-:';l~aa •~·.:,,-,~-,_;:;-::..-::::,::_• 274 I 

,.,_. -- ... -•-•• (li.U'.'Cl!l'f!lit,Cl"'lelC)C:,."'liQll<lflllll(lfl'Al;lt,WI< llf.t..,.....,,n ....... ,.,.- .. , .. _, 
-•-· )( .. ., ,c;.c•-...=---------- -



 

  

SOUTHERN GlAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

REMl/1' ,:o, 
SOUTH(BN C~il•i.,or n 

·1'.0. 80.>\ S.4't9'2l 
,>.Th',l'{TA, GA 30~9;1-7'.~l 

1 IB116m'S.955S 295 
1 

1111111~1111111111[111111 nll lllll !1111~ 

111111111um111m 01111111111111111111 

I IIIIIII IUIIII IJll 1111 I:::;'; I 2769592 

1111m1~Hlmlllillllllll ~,.;~;i.l ~
57

~
8 

11 

11:i1.1tf I 516 1sror1 6 s EAGLE LAN01Ns swr1-1 AN~ 1{NNts <: tAGtt lANDtfG ;am awg I tNNts 
~ ~~Gr~hliK'1rOl~O~~ KW y 
0 I IIIIII IIII Ill I lmllll llll 11111~111111111n11111110 

DUPLICATE 
0 J _,, \~ ' T o--;·{" ~•:1· !\ [} 

1-/;•fi_~:i~ ; H 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGi-iT Bill COO C.0.0. FINTECH 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

1500 3 14 

"" 

SALES PERSON 'L\i~?, INilTB(;CT:!@NS 

166 ... """"'""" 
1.0L DAILY$ S~EIT & SOUR H[X RTU 
750HL PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR 
187ML SIJTTER HOME MOSCATO PET 6/4PK 
1. OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 

21 1. OL DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERNELON SCHN 3, 

2 l.OL JAGERHEISTER 70 

5S3tJ.dOO 
~ 7t1?.1/ 

II.I.CJ.I wux. I •1.0c 

2051: 
2025' 

PIICQJCT 
C00E 

Thank You For Your Business 

CARS 
!'AIX 'ltllAl ~fll)l, '1)t~ P40I': Ul1At-io~g_l~,•~J~~ ~-OW$ 

40 

l~OAU.O>JS 

! ! 4 EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 

PHONE NUMBER 

904-291·3535 
Nrf •11... UM• a• u,n 

'"'" 
_,, ,., l)ISCOWl 

3.29 48.00 oo· 8.52 
40.00 250.50 081 10. 50 
5.35 44.40 00: 12.30 

25.50 340.56 00, 34.56 
14.23 14.23 00, 
31. 70 31. 70 00. 

NV: 
TOT .._I. O!SCCL-NT 

!. 
Cl.AYON DRIVE_q I.OAOEO =-~~:;'.~·..::.,~:::._":;;"',!'.;!J:.::~ . .':,;z_ tNVOIC-E NO. 1 CUSTOMER NO, 1 ~ET Af\.lJOVN1 1~;;_-:.=-=..::.:~:-_;::::,::·.£:; 

INVOICE DATE 

5/08/2024 
Nr- INOONf 

39.48 
240.00 
32.10 

306.00 
28.46 
63.40 

~:tiiiw£,~~~rr~~:s;~-:· 1 , 1t~~;~~~~-~~~ ... / 
4 -=•M• ,_ ___ ,__,.•-•=--•• 2769592 157081 709.44 ~-"- ••-•-••-•- I ,,uo"u~~ 

PUT UP 0,ECK BY ;.;:.:.:::-:..r~~:.:.....,~~':.,.-;:,.;f,"t.::-llQNtl\'r lllWFf ,,0 C\Allll& fOH \ett!!l\l"'QH 'NU at AIJ.(iWiO""ll$$ ,.,St\.C'rtO •NO kOTfC>Al , ... Oft OlUVl';SIY 
_,.., .. _...,..,__,_,_,..,.. X 

ouno ~,;...,.,._,.,----------~UN\>UU 
X 



 

 

  

3601 r,..,1 il,I, 

~,111,. ft W 
C!Ol114!-ffll 
lf'llllts,Mi 

0.1, 
11/tMG!I 

(11YOlt1 
n121n 

""" 1504 no i:..1-
1211u 

l'/QI Ullllllll llil~ ! 
lffi !ICU IAIIIII t 

Wlll!lll,ftlali 
IMOOI~ 
~ ,_ - .... 

1 ◄6!1004 

s.,_, 
ltUllll 

ID 11Y llllllit! ltlCE ID I* El ltl!I. 
Ill 2 1111 211! C ll!.10 Ill S l!lll llrT!IS: Ill.CS 511 2 111111 lf Slll'l!Alll! lk.lO "211 I D ll LllU/1! C «lll,!I llf I COIOlll 001111 l;,t 12Dl C lll.lO 
s II I0.00 I0.00 

121.lltl'.,UO 
128.~ 1112.25 
tl4,IO M,.it 
III0.20 III0.20 
111.IOl!I.IO 

lot,11 tfi.85 
ci.,.,QS,fi 
C,.dllt I0,00 
t.!.al 1315.fi 



 

 

 

Act:ut: 013M 
IYIIIMIE-.Jn1l1 
llaf Ul:IJiillllll/llJ 
Jm!.o61EUICll5-
-rMl,FL!ille 
(II<) l!li-:t515 

ITW qi I llllClll1WII 

a., ........... .... _ 
J«boiwl 111. R Dl 

(101)•le-1ll!I 
1 .. 1!1J 1•. ml! 2:11 1111 

1 .. 1c,1, lMl11 "'' LICIIIM ; 2Qlllji fl!-HH 1/1. L.,; :2'1 
, .. flrtQ 
er, .. :tt·J.~ i.,..,.,. 801 • lllll'lll 1-

u.c. u•.o•-••-..,. •-.oo••--••••••••n-•••-•-•••••-•••--••-- ••--••·••••••••-lllll 1 Clillt5 Ullil m- ... lt,!11 ••• lt.ll CIQll Uli!I .UUDI M6 OI sn,, IW'f llll- D.111 lf.!11 0 00 a,.:o lm-lAl160I - IUIIIO -at1t ••• II.JS ,. JLII l!ll£S WIIO l'MlEJl' ZIW11 OI 11:15 1 Ill IIElll azII 111l!IIIIW LIi O.J5 1.00 41.15 B DJ. - IJRIR IIIZ Sll&O IOGli 1'11 - l1ii fJJMlftnS ... 
" JS 

... ,1.JS ID IU - fill IIIZ llli!ll --···-···-··•-•·•·-•--······-·-·····--·····-····· ... ···· ...................... 1ter:,. or.,, NS.JI VI., I lfo: 0 Ml.■ !oft 0rhk l lll,!O 
IG,c t st.• 

'"'''" 0 Ml.00 

_s-sso.cJoo 
-ij7_sso 

_5S/[} 000 

.,l3~7t:J 

Tttel S,11 ... &Illa; 
Ttt.l Stf• 

ktll OhclOlff 

Tml C.,-r, 
Jirttt Olpnlt 
Tffll "'41tr 

...,/lllon 

l•la 1'111 
I IIIIPI IIIS ~ IIIJ'lllf II s.ual -

51 
Zif .• ., .• 
Zli.lt 
ue 
0.00 , .. 

m.a 
'11111 u•na IS m,ma i, Ai - 111115, IWl[ 01111 am,ut. fjf;;y ~-,p-

_,... 

~~~ 
~~ 
01-J.~ 

11tm 11u1, -mllD, •ain.., .... --rr!1111 l'JI I[ ._ ll M lmt- R1I CIDIT GI lll0aR - Dl I[ M -•s UIIJlffl. ~ Ml IIITTfl tbl11iii06 rf MID NMCT.S _ ,_ M nsmt111111IIIGI 1t IUSM111 IIU1111 ■ lal ll auJI A Q8IT a Elllllf. • iWTIIII .. CIF .Ill. DOIIIS er• - • K tn111111l1. 



 

 

 

Acc.wnt: 01341 
S WJUM,E ClltlllllY ll'Y 
0011 I.W)J 116 SIii" NIP 
J!l15E.IQ!ll"OIM6-A 
Olllili P.ulll. FL JllllD 
(!IJI) 211·35!5 

°"" , .. ""* i... 
PO BO! 5628) 

Jack1<1t1YI I It, Fl 3W1 
(~)•261·1120 

lu,o May 1'. 202-$ 2:00 1'I 

l1W91colt lMNll POI: 
l1eau.t : ~256 [xpire, II/A 
l..d : 201 
Tern : fUlfEOI 
Or i1tt : Ol • J. ~ 
S.hnup: 801 • l'\lkllJI SJPPSIJN 

·······••·········································-········••·••······· .. ··-······ 
ITIIII Qll O{SClllPTlt~ U.P.C. Ohc 

.............. ·-············--·············--····--··········•··•················· 
lli600l 1 SIJII OIUlllR 1187691Dz.ml 9.!IJ JUI 0.00 J9.61) 

l/1/12 VARl£1T Jlll/12 CAI 
•••••••·•··•••••••••••••••··••••••••••••·••·••••••• ............................ u. 

8ttr: 0 • 0 K,e, S0,00 
Win< I Liq: 1 13UJ 
Soh Orinit: 0 S0.00 

"'"' 0 I0.00 
Ct,dlts: c, so.on 

-•••• .. •••••••••u"--•••••••.O••••••••••••••••••--••••••••·•••••••••••·"·•••••"' 

total ~llln1 tb1t,: 
Total Sain 

Total Dllt(Qlt 

l 
19.51) 
·UJ 5S//J.Joo 

✓ ? o, / ,n t,111 Conte'1 39.10 
._) 7 . UX,.,/ foul Olpotlt o.m 

• Total (rtdlU 0.00 

~ 01'tr/Short 0.00 ~1/ 1 mm mrs -a OELfflll II w::;;:.·········;:ii 
10UI SIIMl1iE IS t,Cattaa Of .Ill IIIIJlt JTIIIS. l'tW[ om; OOtEFIUY. nu,..,, 

O.utom Sipturt: 

_-/ 

r\A-~~ 

~-(1/ 
01•J.~ 

llITIOI 5'1.'2. FI.Ollm& STUU£S. •o IIU 11A-1.011. PlrJOtlC1S 1M11!D IT ,ams 
Slllll .,, lit llmlllU ro 11f: om11111011 fat atDIT Oil IXOWM[ MO Will It 11f: 
-·s lutlll!Y. V!llllJIS Slllll lJTIFY OISlllllllatS Of OIIIIID l'IIIIIUCTS 

lfll:IV!D A!III 11£ OJSTRllfflll 11111111 10 OATS 1/IIJ 111.IVlllY ll OIIIIER ro CSIAIII A 
<IDTT OIi -· A t-11(11 ll!lXlll Of Ail DIO<IM$ 111ST IE IIIDE IT 11€ 

015111111Q. 

Shirt Yo.1r flflrl.-c•. 1ft 11nt 10 pt Mt"" fN'l Gyl 
.., . ..,..,.....,,coatrl\.tter.mt~r 



 

 

 

-
COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

I 
Billing Dote 

Moy 03, 1'024 
S.tvicCt$ from Pog• 
Moy1J,2024t:o.Nn12,2024 lofJ: I 649s 1+ 1•• 1s54200 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thonks for choos.ing Comeo.st BusiMSs. 

Your bill at a glonce 
f•• )9)0 £h(,L£ LANOINGP(W<. ore CRl>NGE •AR, fl. 
3206S-26dl 

f'fov!ous bolon~ $27-1,62 

Onc,tnne En Poymc.r,t 1h0nkyo1,1 Ap117 •SV-'.62 

Botonee forwotd $0.00 

Re,gulcr Monthlychorges. l'ogel $359.96 

lo1te1, fees Ofld other cl',otges "'9e 3 s,n 

New charges $'161.68 

Amount due May 24, 2024 $361.68 

N~ed help? 
Vfs1t bu1hi.ei,.eomco1.l.tom/h1:1lp o, He poge 2 for othtr 
woys to contact u.s, 

Oo not lr;elu~ ~pan&.1't• whh ~"' 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

EAGLE LAN ONG ATHUITIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT BIAGE'M'I 
3i89 EAGI..E V.NDING PKWY OfC 
c»IANGE PARK. fl 3206>2641 

649574144135420000361663 

• Your bill explained 

This poge gives you o qukk 5ummary of your monthly 
b41t. A cfetoil~ b1eokdow,, of your cho:rges begin.5 on 
po9c3. 

Any payment• rec•ived or occO\ln't activity oft•r 
Moy 03, 202A wl/l show up on your ne,ct bill. 
View yow most up-to-dote oeeo,unt bolonee ot 
bos1ness..c.om.cost.com/myoccounL 

Plie<i,e •rltt• your u«:ourtl IYJmbet on ycm chedr. 01 money Ol'Oe1 

Accc>u.nt numbec

Poyment due 

Please pay 

Amo1,,1nt cn~Jond 

Send poymer.1 ~o 

COMCASf 
P080.X.'112l1 
CHARLOTTE NC 2&272·1211 

8495 74144 1354200 
May 24, 2024 

$361.68 
$ 

"'°" eh~•po}"Vbl• toCoMCO$i 

0o l'IOt Mtnd OMh 

1•111•1 •1111• I, .. , .. 11, 1•11111111•11111+ 111•1111• I•,,,.,.,,,,,, 



 

  

SSctJ.Go,0 
cJ:?o_oo 

~; 

SOI fmnl Biol. 

J,clm,wlllt, Ft 322 
19011 615-o:2113 
llfSales.si;t 

s1 ... 11:t1t1 ltn 

!llll! UlllilllG !WIK A 
a,15 114! Ldillll: t 

Ol!li!£ 1\1RI, Ft 3~ 
IE\ll!>ll25£ 
LAllil\ 

flniKI, 

Dolt 
OS/IC/2024 

loa&etl VMdl»' l'Ob 
14161!61 255111 

"''' 1514 IIIES 
~lhw,a 
1111\TTllllll 

It l'IV IIIIDOCI PIICE IO Olllli IIEI TO!N. 
1,11,1-r..s!l2!a 

!Ill I Pili£ IMlllf/llOII BIi.[ Rllil'!£llll 118.0I 
2624 I Pill£ l!l'lll,lllOII llllll LIii 12118.CO 
!£21 I PIii£ IIYll!l!ICI IIOPIC/ll. PIii!: 118.CO 
261,! I fllllE 11\'111)\flOi l.lllllll\lE 12111118.CO 
2170 I IIIIIIE 11111J!ll0i sntEiiY Ill Ill.CO 
1066 I COAT 11D. fflltlCIII. llllil'I 1bit 111.00 
10!6 I COAi 11n Pllll'. lll!Wt l!>o i!, l!◄.00 
1061 I COAJ IIIEl. Bl.Ill'/ IDlllW£ 12, IN.llO 
1068 I CIMT fllEl. l!ilCII PIIEAPPl! l2, Ill.II> 
106' I lll,ll FUEL IMlO "'8SIOI F!IIIT sic.co 
10!'1 I Clli\F Fllll. IICAI !!WI 1!,k 12o Ill.CO 
311 5 1111,1 llilllf.111£ $.45 
!13 I BUD LT BIIIIQl&r IN,90 

13 11 l!IJ 11.illlll Gill°"' 

12.llO l!I.Ol 116.<II 
12.llO 116.CO 116,0lfl 
12.llO 11£.CO 116.il'l 
12.l» 116.CO 111.00 
IUO 111.00 111.00 
l◄.{0 120.00 121.00 
14.CO 110.00 l®.00 
ll.00 llG.OI llll.OI 
11.00 ,io.co 120.co 
1-4.00 120.00 121.00 
1-4.00 120.00 121.00 

to.CO 134. Ol 

121.4511◄2.25 
tl4.801?4.1111 

r, .. 1 1311.05 
~ • ., 1361.05 
il>Hlts I0.1111 
l•lal 1361.0i 



 

  

UT+-IERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
\0 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
<.ELAND, FLORIOA 
311 

RHMl 10 

SOl/~EBN GU\%tli'.S 01' f\ 
• o. ®X 941».it 

295, 
~ I 

Alt.AN'TA GA 1039' 191 I 
1--4t68 3 7,;, 95!.~ 

llllm m iilll~ ~II ill Ill !Hin 
IIIIHRIIIIDilllDln 

!Rimm 111ri 1m 

lllH~Hlllll 

A_, 
Nl,MfOI 

•c~ -....... 
2794758 

15708 

516 1-1 8 
~kE l.AN~It'j fiYAM AND 1NNJS .. £)(Gd UNblAG SWIM ANO 11:NNIS 
~~RJlF~ J~o~rKWAY I llll 11~ 11111 ~I ~1111111 i ~ M~ Ail m ml ii 

DUPLICATE re. (ij r1 j ·1 ~ .. ~ '. }1") H 

T 
0 

LAKELANO•NIGHT BILL COD C.0.0. FINTECH PA~Soo i gr i¼ 
UCfNSE NUMBtR I SA.lt~ PERSOt\ wv. vRY 1:.a-.,'f«Je'flbNS. 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DAlC 20-012sq 166 p.0.#: 904·251-3535 5/15/2024 
I "" ..... ... m l!flr.""'1'0111 ,.,. w.1.0e . ..., l'IIOIIIX:l li(l lTL ~·· .. - ,." <IN01.H" "'"' ~-· - .. , -·-. l.0L TITOS HAtOIAOE VOOKA 80 1, 46591 25.50 340.56 00l 34.56 306.00 ' 

2 l.0L CASAHIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAIJO 80 I 8 44612; 70.70 70.70 00l 141. 40 2 l.OL HAKERS HARK 80UR80N 90 1: 2165' 9991 ~ 42.73 42.73 oo: 85.46 

I I ~ 

SS3'0,daJ t ·-. 
"S-3J.%t. 

A',,(7/" ( r:1 
~q;/~ ~ ' I ,... 

: -
1 
' 

I 

Thank You For Your Business L-• 

I I I I Tori ~ snL I !TOTAL DISCh NT: I I 16 Y'Tll 97] .9 l ..,..._ ._._~"1Xl! 1DTai. ~...:a n:n.-.i"t,,.;:.'~!0, ... 1 .. ,; ,MI..U':.'t,IS 1\;IQMrl'I •a·••~ lOlAt tlllCOVHT , • ., "n-t.SAUQtMT 

~ 
,llM(µ>;..1,0!\!!'t ... 

C ·o. o •,m; .... ,, I . . !.,,,_ . .., 1 1 4 4 I i£l.Ilb,;_ EAGLE I •NOING SIIIH A/ID TE 1 <<-7 42 34 56 ~'.\'.',86 t-"·~ ....... i...OAl)fn ' -~ • -· --
~ W:R ,..._ c:.__; •••. ;::_,:i: . .. __ , bu DA·· 

, __ .. ____ --
.. OtCEP.:. ,._, .s.'..IOU'-il !: .... .:!::";~~;:.-:=.,~"':'.:;:;. """-"· ,· ...... ·-"'. -.--=~·1 •--,.-- ,.,.,, ,-,:,;.....,.. •• .. ><<Ufl>.-:·_ •· "'I 

1 ::; "'"""' .. -•I.~ .. -•t.1~,·•tu!::,,,,.•·•,.t~ > 2794758 l•'Q.f ~.32 .86 
.,,....... -·•· ·••..:; ~-........... _..., ..... _.,,, .......... _.,.., ~--· "·-·'·"'--·'~=-0 '- ·- 5/15/2024 

..___~w.-~•-• .... -·.,-•a-• "' JP CHECK BV 
__ .. ,; ___ ,.., ___ .. 

t,E.!~1/<0f !11'1'" MJ tL... •-- "l.,,11,.....:..... ,t •· &U.l.)~I •'•~~•·"<,1;,,J,Q,,..tQ•l•I :,,· .. ,,J'nfll -·---.. -- .. ·-... --·--------- X X "" ......... .,. - -



 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I A.ocoont Numbe-: 
11495 741441687294 I Billing Oote 

May 11, 2024 I Service$ From I Page 
May lS, 2024 to Jun 14, 2024 1 of 4 

Hello Eostwest Communities, 
Thonk5 for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill ot o glance 
for 397? EAGU LAtJOING PKWY, BOX MDTA~2. ORANGE PARK, 

Fl. 3l065•0000 

Previous bo!once $351.83 

One~Ume EFT Poyrr"Oitt • thank. you Apr23 •$351,83 

Balance forward $0.00 

Reguki, monthly Q'lorges Poge3 $320.45 

Toxes, reet end oth~ chorges P.oge 3 $3138 

Newc.harges $351.83 

Amount due Jun 01, 2024 $351.83 

Need help? 
Visit busine-H.c;omC0"1t.com/helpor see pog~ 2 fo( other 
ways to contact us. 

Do not Include CottmfQndonc.Q-wtth poyment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
MOO NORTI-IPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
~10NOAP l1 20:um, I ~NNN:.'IINY 0000929 00re 

EASTWEST COMMU<ITIES 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
BOXMOTA-2 
ORANGE PAAK. Fl 32066-2066 

11111h •1111' I' lh •III• II-I' 11•1 I ,1,,1111111, lh 'II"•,,, 111,,, •I 

◄ Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed br•okdown of your charge• begins on 
poge 3. 

My poyrrtents received or account oetivity 
ofter Moy 11, 202.4 will show up on your ntxt bill, 
View your most u~to-dote oc.count bolonect ot 
bus,ness.c:om-c.os-t.com/myoecount. 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amovnt enc:loud 

~l"Jd payment ,o 

COMCAST 
POaoxmn 
01ARLOlTE NC 28272-1211 

8495 741441687294 
Jun 01, 2024 

$351.83 
$ 

Make Checks poyobl• \QCOmc:Oit 

OQnotMndcosh 

, 111, ,I, .. 1, 11,11,,1,, 11, I, .. 1111,,, "'II' I '•'I 11'" •1•11111 '11II 



 

 

S53{},JOO 
11, ,5'//J, </t 

lillllfi.trn Gbtt1', .. n 
lkP.m11f llW..cJflli O .,.,,_,, 

INYOIC\c 
1011rm 

11 IISIIIIIIIIHIIIIII II 
JlrMITJtl 
,,.~'1-"-lfitl) 
,,,_,ntrm1 
-n.Nfl'Ul 1C4M-1$tt 

i;i,.,, ,_, 
ll<iJ1111tlll'f 
Saki Ptr1111 
gqp.,...,PllJfS: 

;.~ .... 11,iu=~· ·_-:.l ~~ ... i;r•---- --
,.,,lllClr~"",Mt tMOtllllOfttil'MOI# 

l~~,u~.• - _,.., •l':!':-:!l,lltD - ___ , 

C:::::J~f.~~ I •~~~J~.r_i-~mrq 
f.._~;-·L~~: J __ ~" l~ ... ~~wv-.=3 

II O ltAll YS ('JIOIAl)tlll lWUI' lll U 
lltM~: ,tnQ lll't II n HII 
ll~fll'I IIJ.111111111!111111\•!1\ll!! 

I I n IWI YII """ tl"'I-" •• IMI 
lllil,:lllt114 IM'l;U 11 ,1111 
W'IIIU 1•4111 01 II 111111 51111111n 

If I MilJIIU 11\IM i.ot(llltll O 1hh '-' 
IIFU': IM51 ,re. l! • II ,.,., 
ll't!IIUI:, f/1111 0 , 111 ~ 11t111,1♦ 

lill rAllfflNffllllflfltl"IOJIR .,.,.,i.-
111.Mf: 1119111 nl't II N•~ ,ti P. 
IIYIIIII !!HI UI l 111 "' 1t•evi·11, 

If fl mt. IWIIJMlUI 'Jlll1U OIi .i.i ,,_ 
lflN.f:<4ff.,9!1 .WC I? II ,i,1, 
tlYfltfll> 1'!1111 ti "llt.t IIIJl.t.'I• 

'" 
tJ.UMIC:118 ff;fJIIIA IMl'OAAIKI 11 /11 ,. 

ln'IU:t.CGIU "" " lff8nt8 

"' 
llllV'tiltR l'OCl(UI fllllll lfll'\r S; 

111'1: 0 " 
in;; 

11111 hi.,. 

..,_11, 1111.fM, . ., flH(l ,., H.U 

tlllll ,.,,, ... OM ..,,m 
"' 

.. ~ ... lll~M 
'" 

,,.,. 
,~ 

'"' 
• jl! 111,/11 . ., UIJA 

/mt 1,1?:) "' 
,0.)1, 

~~r 
JlfMI; 14911) ..... 

,,. IUlttl'fl'UI '111:liflt ~!llll!l.110H IJ :.1 U ,., l(fl' , .. f'UII 

111.Mf:,t'tl!,J 111'1! 11 " 
""""' 

IHI !Nlltl[BU ¢(ll.tNAC VJ IIP '"' ""' f,,ltJ .... 111,1,11 

IO:IU: JU IOI P'C lt " ll'tlllHi-

'" JA(',1-;IIMO!i I ft'l lff 
IUMt: :) lJ'IJ 
ln'lllll:1° 

m~.,: " 
n" $M1Nmf ,w11'JIAWIII IIW't 611 

lftlHtM:ltna ,11-e '' " l!VSIIIIIC. 

,,. MIWM!Jl fOO V,\NIUA 9$ 
1 IFN.J: !iO IIM N'C' ., 
HYIL111$ • " 

ti. IIN.lllllfltl ll[l)W,UIU~lllflfi!J 
11Ulf:f,11il11 It!",, m,,11 
IO'fll!I~ 

,,,. 

:uJ{ 

.. .,, 

11,.l!i 

. ,. ~-~ , .. 
,,,.,. l~l; "'' 

... IM' .... 
OM IMli ... 

PP.V THIS AMOUtH 
1.~10 9'i, 

.... 
till.JI 

.. " 

.,., 



 

 

ACH 

kc«.nf: 013" 
S Vflli6£ «Ht<IIJTT r.tV 
EA61f l.llllJKG Sl/lJI Alil 
ms EJ6L£ wmrMS PA1>11A 
lllWil! PAA!<, Fl 3IOE6 
(904) 2!11·~ 

O.phln lr.,n Inc. 
>081:(562$0 

J~Wflvi I le, FL 32241 
(90.l-l<il-1220 

T11t Nty 21, ~ 2:Si Pit 

llMllcd: JJ6HO PO#; 
Uccnse ! ZQn256 Eiqu"'r rm. 
lotd : 201 
ftt& : FUlEClf 
Driver : Ol • J. 11':flffl\11 
S.1tsrep: 801 • I\\MN Sllf'Slift 

••••••••··•••••••OOOh•••••••··--••••••oO♦O->•••••••OO .. ♦•••••oo•oooo+++oooooohoo+ 

ll!JI# ~II llESOIIPJIQI U,P,C. Or1e o.m1cr llEP £Ar 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••ooh,,Ho•oo,,,,,,,,,,._,,,,,,,,,.,_.,_.,,,u,,, 

115111; 1 COORS U611J 071990»106! 0.00 29.!AI 0.00 29.~ 
CO«IS UGH! Allflllilf lll/lH/11 

SIZJ• Z UJE 0341000031&) o.oo l9.~ o.ro ?J 0, LJIE ALlllJIUI W16 CN/ 
nog 1 Villi 0l(JIIOOJ23aJ 0. 00 305 0.00 l8.JS YIZlr TAIIPJCI.L v.wm zmm Cl,M 
10®2 1 WHITE ClAll !il 6ll~fA!00261 0.00 JI!. )I; 0.00 lll.JS l,IUJE CUii v,,rrm 00 ll 2/ll/12 (//1 
096!0 I YIIEIIG l,\fiR 089924Sl1191 0.00 l),$ 0,00 )l.!16 ruawi;; ua 416/16 m 

•oo 00000 •• +o '000 0 00 ooo •o Oooo++oo +oo 00->0•o->->+ ••• 00 0000000000 000,0 hooo+o O 00 00000000 

8"'; 6 • 0 k• Sl95.7S 
Win, l Lio: O so.oo 
Sch O,ink; 0 SO.~ 

Nhe: 0 SO.GO 
C""'" 0 SO.Of 

••H•·•··••••••••••••••••••••••··••·•••••••••·· .. •••••-••· .. ·••••••••••····•· .. ••••• 

S.5'!dd00 
"/'1-5:7~ 

~' 

fold Stllinv llrtlu: 
lttal S.dt1 

lttal Olsco11111 

Total Cc,,:,or,1-
loral Otpo11t 
rot1I Crt'dlts 

tm/Ylo.rt 

llWlc:e Tettl 

11 
195.15 
·0.0., 

1!15.l'l 
0.00 
U> 
9.00 

195,15 

-:£d,1'.,,J. '( I ICXEn 11m 110111a IIILMIJ Ill SIWIU OIIDITnll, 
'IOff s1arv11E JS M:ll>Tll!a <11 lU IIOf[ ITl!IS. PW![ OW OOlmLU • ... '""' 

/ 
r\J\~~ 

~ 
01 • J. WORKMAN 

SECTDJI !tl.42, fLOltlOA STAm:s, • 111.r 11A .. 1.tlf, l'allC1'S OW160 IY Vl'.IIQU 
5Hllt 11)11£ 11£YWl> 10 Ill! 01m111not 1<11 llflllf ot - 11111 WILL IE 111 
IIIIIOl'S IIMll.m, Vlllll0IS l111li llITTl'Y flmlllfnllS <11 DMUtD NllNm 

mlm 11111 lllE DISTILIIIITOII 1111lllll 1t llllYS AfTll 1<1.JVII\' 11 lltllO IC Ollllll I 
<mlT OI D.Ollllll. I !MIW'/1111 IIIIIID OF 11.L Ill- 111ST It Ill« fl H 

OISTll.lllt, 

Slwt Yu E1191!rltnee. W. nnt to 111 ffftff' .,.,.., N)'J 
'""'·IWWyUllk.-,.ralrAett.-_m,y ... , 



 

 

 

 

At<M'f: 01344 
S Vllli,GE ClJl<:lml OCI 
W.U Ulllllli ll/lK IJlO 
3975 EM;lE IAIIOJ 116 """114 
l1!!WQi l\llll, Fl llll&I 
(IC4J 2lll·l% 

0.11Jon lr111dl IN. 
P09!.tl6ll0 

Jtcisoml Ut, Fl 32241 
(90<)•2f&·1220 

l" 11,y 11, 10lll ~SIPK 

,,...,..,, llSlllt P'J,I, 
lmm• : 2001256 bpirn NIA 
load : 201 
fer• : 1 lltTEO! 
Ori,(r 1 01 • J. ~At:f'AH 
s.I .. ,ep, 811 • IIIJIVIM Sllf'SOII 

•·•••••••-•••••·••-•••••••••· .. •••••u•••••••••••••••••••••-•••--••--••••--

llill/ QJr O!SOIJPlJC• U.P.C, Ohc O.J'1IC£ .t! Ell 
•·•·••······· ....... _ ...................... ·-·····•····· ..... ··••·•···· ---·-···· ...... . 
$Ell0l 1 SU! CRUl58l 0819l<ll2Jll01 9.!il l9.6l 1.00 lUJI 

3/tlll I\IRIEIT l/8/12 OJI 
-·······-··· .......... ···-· ......... ··-··· ...... 40 ....... -•----·•----·--· 

!c,r: 0 • 0 kc;s S0.00 
Wint I U•: 1 $39.60 
Sort Drl,Jc O SU> 

"''" 0 l0,00 Cr1dlts.: 0 lO.Oll 
••• -·••··--· ... ············ .. ········~---...... ······· .. ··••·••--·-··- ... --

Other Slp-1t11n. 

/ 
r\j\~~ 

fly 
01 • J. WOR.KMAN 

SE:tTJQI 5f1.42., Fl.DfllJI. STAtllE5, NIO a( ,u .. 1.11t, PlmlCTS 1\1116f.D 1T 1911)11$ 
!lW.J, 1111 IE l[l111JO 10 nt: DISllJIIIIOR fOll llOIT Ot - #D WIil IE 11£ 
vtllllR'S llAlnm, YBIIQls Sl«LL lmfT OlffllllTOJIS ff DIIIIIED lll>JICC1S 

IIEcma> 11111 1llE DlSTIIWIOA VllllDJ 1t lilt AITD 1111.IVIIII' DI IIIJIER TO 011411 A 
JJSll .. !JOW&, A TMiSICTIUI ll'.llllltOI' All ll1!NliD 111511£ IJIK rT 1IE 

tJSTIJIJ)lllt. 

Sh.t few [yeti••· • nftf kl pt !Ntt« ~trf llt)'I 
11W ,SWVl"'ftty • •/r fNtftr . • ...,,.., 



 

 

 

  

• --· ... Ju•-•11,, It m lll'l
a.,._ 

.... --1~1111 -r111n 

• l!f ~ 

Ill I IIDIJIH lll J ---111 I •11--Ill) I llltllllLIOil 1112( 

---------.. -

-l5lll1 

DllU uallS IIDI I 
llll!Ml-1 

-•1t• -· -r ..... -.. , ...... 
IMffilll 

.,_ 
lll.Jll25 

IIXID r.s11 -
UJ,IO 111.■ IS'AI 1111.6 121.'5 t!<l.l! I!<.■ lk,■ l<l.lt &lU la■ lll.■ nl I 

__ ,_.IJRC 
m.at Q!Allll,11 IMI I ■ 111 IMI l1tH 

' 1• m•.'250Cit!I .. 

m.a m.a"'·• ..... 
r...i Nll.S 
-MUI 
f'.,Njb lf,tt 
hUJ tM.!\ 

S.S-/0.d~O 
-¥lftJ~.sS-

--
S-,d.8' -d 'I 



 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Numbe,-

1 &495141441144296 

8ifllng Dote 
Moy f1, 2024 

S~ke.ifrorn Page 

1of5 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thonk-s for choosing Comcast Butin.ess. 

Your bill ot o glonce 
For 3975 EAGLE ll>.N!:>!NG PKWY Oi!ANGr. PAR,C~ fL 320M-26AI 

Previous bcl~c $234,99 

f<,ytl'll!l'lb $0.00 

Past due balan~• $2 ... 99 

~vlct moMh!ycha,ges Ptige 3 S2S5clS 

CMq-tlme U)Qfges l'>gol Sl0.00 

Toics, fc1111 <;.nd ether f;t'lo19e1 ~e3 .$35.91 

Now c:.hargH due Jun 01, 202-4 $301.06 

Amount due $586.05 

0 Your occou.nt ls post due 
YO<Jf o«ount it post due, so you may hov~ been eh0r91K1 o 
late fee of $10.00. To keep yovr oeeount current, pleas~ poy 
tho post due bolonce lmmediotely. 

Need help? 
Vi&tt bvJlnff,.comcost.com/Mls,or ttt pog• 2 for other 
ways to contact U$. 

C~~ ll'I• b.:,1:tol'T\: portion or ti-is b.11 ond ercleH wltn yo,., poytnent 

Do C'IOt lndudt co,r.ij)o~.:e with ;,oymer.t 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NOR'Tl-lPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH IL 3340M9l1 
US,130S101,,1Qflfl 11 tw•Ol511 NNt.NN~Y000':$3000(6 

lHE EAGLE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MATI' BIAGETTI 
3976 EAGLE LANOfNO PK\VY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3206~6' 1 

Moy 15, 2024 to Jun 14, 20:24 

• Your bill exploineo 

Youron9-tfr1"1e charges or.e $10.00 due to lote Fee 
ch0'1je(1). 

Toxe-, fee, & oth•r c.:ho.rges ha\te lneteaud by $1,07 on 
your oceount 01 o rosult ofchonget to yt,ur urvic.•1. 

Any payments ree~ved or account activity 
ofter Moy 11, 2024 will s.hQw up on your n.Jt.t bill. 
View your most up-to-dot~ account bolonce ot 
busin-ess.c:omc:o.st.eom/myoccount. 

Tl;is pogo g!v.s you o qurck $\.lt't'lmory of y04lr monthly 
bUJ. A dotoil•d breoltdown of )'Out chocge, bfJgiM on 
pogel. 

7~!0.JOO 

Account numbor 8495 74 14411.44296 
l?'ostdu• balance $284.99 

New chorge-s due Jun Ot 2024 S301.06 

Total amount due $586.05 
Amount enclosed S 

Send PQ')'l'l'leM to 
COMCAST 
Poaoxn211 
OIARLOTTE NC 2l!272-l21l 

~ checb poyobl• toComoo,:t 
Do not ~!'Id cosh 

,111111,111,11,,1,1°1"11'1t•l•ll•ll1•111•1•1ufllt•111111"•t11• 



 

  

bcl, 

lit! ~11111. 

Jocb,,,t111. R. m 
1!041 WH213 n,,,..,1 

1!04 IDlf 

r..a..t 
256C05 

8IIU ~■IS !Ill" A 3'IS !WU I.NllS P 

CNI PM!. n ~ 
lffl001$ 
UDI! 

/Ola 
151124'2 

8ol,
IIPL118l5 IJ G!\' "®It! Ille£ 1111 DIIC fl 1ml. 

Ill 
321 
111 

t 

IIIMH m.oo llffll Sl/1!016[ 1<9.4S l51! IXIII M l&t C 12' .• 

m.•m.oo 
l!i.451!CU! 
ffi.lOffl.lO 

m 15.!SOO Qill.., 00.00 IO.lt 

/ 

Toltl 11''-05 
01no, tl9U5 
en.Ills 10.00 
T1lil ll!'l.05 



 

ACH 

lffJflcnl r.twrr ·, 1lf t I ........ _,..,..... 
INVOICE -1111,1111111111111■1 --110 ..,., ,. .... .. I ... 

1 1111& .tr.I 'A1IO PONIMMI 
AT\AJfTA QA~- 'Ml °"" .... ..., tiu,.,... -'"' . -... 1iaitJlliiatiiiii".-1Jlf!llll-,.,.Ullkt WIOIIIIINltON ....: ... I\ .. 

Ill Plll T~ IIAJlr.AfU ll 111.,,,.,., -·· n Ufflllll l•Ai,, (JI' A llMI fWIIW\11" 
Ill OAn.TI twl 1.1 4 Af.Jllrf MIX UIIJ llfllf: u,u ""''" " ....... NIIU fl(" A"'"' ,.111 .. nf" 

Ill tt.AI lllll RUM CUCUllf 17 flUII; Jlol!,I ,rr .. r " II ..... . ,..,. ·"~ ...,,. 
I It PA IROI II O • IT• • ... 111••: tll!l1ft fl''( " -· """" ru,• ao,11......,,. 

Ill 11 IOS IRHl'ltWW WOO!<&• 111_,~,w,, ■'r. ,, 
" f•ll'Jltl t•ADI llf /I 1,11, l!IW«.'11 .. l II nn• ftAfll't111tMJ1 VUIJJIA 11> ~11 1 ltM.r: ~US. ... $ -....... P'MI f1 ,\ttl,11 (lf'llllttl'I 

., , .. Wffllt CWAr.Aio HI If "" IIIJII! I~/- UC. ,-, II -111 JUUIQif.MIUt'lll'll'Tla IR,IU:11601 IIJlf' I' 11 -11 t Ill 111 c,a mu• IIHtl; JeilNi 1'!'1') 1' 11 HYIIIJ$-

.... ,.... ...... 

... .,,. .... '., .. .. ·- •n ,,. 
111,,- . ., .... ... ~·" ·- • It ,,. 

,.. .. ... >1','IM . .. .... .... ... ,,., ... ~. . ... ..... •• --,II /h ,,. ..... 
...... ~V' ..... .... ... .. .... ... ,.._,. 

,,,,w .... .... . ., .... , .... . .. ..... 
un ... \0) ... ., .. 
"" .,. V-1\ ... •ot 

..... ... . ,. ... ,.,. 
r:::. -;:~~. =..1'.t __ __._ ~--

--1--==-r---~ .. ,':.... ,~ _'!!!_ _l&A .c:::~ p;.y T 'lS A U T 
I ~56 73 f'M11fWJ fUlftCt.O Bl'.11:0C'N .. 

..... - - fttii,-,_CM51UGio ................ ~.....,.--.;--, .,,...... ...... ,....... .... ,..._ I ..,... ..... .,...,.-;.icnw~-11 ~-"'._,.,...,.. ... ~ ...... ............. -~..._........... I ........ ,,......, 1111111111•,·~· 
...... _.., ... .... -~t•m----1 .... "" .... ,.,..,,,11,:i,,. 
,_..,. -..uw,c,,,,.~,_ •• .,. ,,-lfl'I 1111 ■ .. ..,,. .... 1"1......,.._,,.. n•1•to t~,-lltfo .. ••• .,..,•lllf'ot"II 
................... -........... .._ -~,,..._,.k,___.,._._ ,...._ ................... ,-~ .---..~, ... ,.._......., __ 6fl,,11 .......... .... ..,._.,... ... ~ .... .. ·--

--;i..- -'=,--,,.,..=-~.-.----" - -i:,o,,_...._.,.........~ .... ~ ....... .,.... • .,.......-,r ... 
... .... ,... ..... ____ _ 
!,~ .......... __,.,,.""" ....... ..._ ... _...,,...,. ... '-<4all ..... 1::~=~~-4~,_ ........... ,__ . ........,. ....... 1Y'-,-- ........ ,-, ......... _...,.,_ ... ..,,...,i. .. ,......., ...... -
,...... ..... _.,,,_,,.,...,...,_ .. •l,M,lfllot._,...........,.,,,._.....,_ ... ............................. _, .. ~ ........ ,......r_.....,,,. ..... ... , ..... -~ 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15021  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      May 2/24          871.11
 15022  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 2/24        1,826.58
 15023  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           May 2/24        3,167.72
 15024  COMMUNITY ADVISORS                  May 2/24        4,800.00
 15025  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               May 2/24        1,001.74
 15026  HAHN  JIM                           May 2/24          220.95
 15027  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             May 2/24           85.06
 15028  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            May 2/24        6,131.91
 15029  Genuine Parts Co - Napa Auto Parts  May 2/24        1,516.34
 15030  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 May 2/24        2,116.43
 15031  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 2/24        3,224.44
 15032  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              May 2/24          170.72
 15033  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                May 2/24          446.05
 15034  TWC SERVICES                        May 2/24          684.50
 15035  US FOODSERVICE                      May 2/24       11,298.78
 15036  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 2/24        3,559.81
 15037  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      May 9/24          198.00
 15038  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  May 9/24          635.60
 15039  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  May 9/24           92.27
 15040  AT&T MOBILITY                       May 9/24          120.56
 15041  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          May 9/24          231.32
 15042  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 9/24        2,642.67
 15043  CINTAS CORPORATION                  May 9/24          931.02
 15044  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           May 9/24          362.97
 15045  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               May 9/24        1,262.77
 15046  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   May 9/24          367.41
 15047  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  May 9/24          862.00
 15048  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          May 9/24          481.21
 15049  HALIFKO  JOE                        May 9/24          151.92
 15050  HARRELL S LLC                       May 9/24        2,552.36
 15051  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             May 9/24          149.87
 15052  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              May 9/24          838.02
 15053  KUHN FLOWERS                        May 9/24          220.43
 15054  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 May 9/24          540.41
 15055  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS  INC           May 9/24          297.10
 15056  SHARP ENERGY                        May 9/24          868.62
 15057  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       May 9/24          525.31
 15058  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 9/24        1,859.54
 15059  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              May 9/24          341.44
 15060  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           May 9/24        1,585.27
 15061  US FOODSERVICE                      May 9/24        2,276.05
 15062  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    May 9/24        2,169.85
 15063  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 9/24        2,450.12
 15064  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  May 16/24         160.84
 15065  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 16/24         433.86
 15066  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              May 16/24         352.11
 15067  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           May 16/24       4,544.68

June 3,2024  3:23pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15068  CUTTER & BUCK                       May 16/24       1,026.62
 15069  EZLINKS GOLF                        May 16/24         737.50
 15070  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                May 16/24         240.00
 15071  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  May 16/24       1,308.00
 15072  HARRELL S LLC                       May 16/24       7,126.40
 15073  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         May 16/24         134.79
 15074  PROPUMP & CONTROLS                  May 16/24       1,263.89
 15075  SHARP ENERGY                        May 16/24         850.87
 15076  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           May 16/24       1,230.48
 15077  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 16/24       4,750.23
 15078  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              May 16/24         170.72
 15079  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             May 16/24         186.70
 15080  US FOODSERVICE                      May 16/24      15,978.29
 15081  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    May 16/24         156.38
 15082  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 May 22/24         981.63
 15083  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          May 22/24         241.59
 15084  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 22/24         468.29
 15085  CINTAS CORPORATION                  May 22/24         875.12
 15086  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           May 22/24         507.82
 15087  DLL FINANCE LLC                     May 22/24         250.31
 15088  EARTH MEDICINE                      May 22/24         450.00
 15089  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                May 22/24         310.12
 15090  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          May 22/24         648.94
 15091  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            May 22/24       6,131.91
 15092  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     May 22/24         726.51
 15093  LOGICALLY                           May 22/24         895.98
 15094  Rolling Hills Community Development May 22/24       3,024.43
 15095  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       May 22/24         274.14
 15096  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           May 22/24       1,914.48
 15097  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 22/24       2,768.89
 15098  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              May 22/24         170.72
 15099  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           May 22/24         862.00
 15100  TRAVIS MATHEW APPAREL               May 22/24         950.62
 15101  TROON GOLF  LLC                     May 22/24         756.68
 15102  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                May 22/24       3,278.75
 15103  US FOODSERVICE                      May 22/24       6,811.19
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          140,088.73

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 3,2024  3:23pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



14'21NC 
732 Avenida Majorca Uilit A 
Laguna Woods, CA 92637 
800 s11.ns1 
trtbur@pc:cipi."°"' 

INVOICE 
Bll.LTO 

ERNIECRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING OC (001..F SHOP) 
3989 Easte Lmidiq Parkway 
Oiange Pm, FL 32065 

smPDAD 
04/24/2024 

SKU 

1000005 

1300000 

BRAND 
~ ... 
RYl111B 
QIANTORO 

'l1JU 

SIIIPTO 

ERNIE CRUZ 
HAGLE LANDING OC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Pllkway 
Orange Plllk, FL 32065 

SBIPVIA 
USPM • NAPLES 

DESCRIPTION 

IOOOOOS • RP #6 TORO TIJBE 
(SCIGARS) 

1300000 • ROMBO y JULIETA OR.AN TORO TIJBE 
(S Cigm) 80 TolaJ CIGARS 

INVmatf 18775 
DAD 04/2412024 

DVEDAn os1I.no24 
1DN8 Nct20 

'DtA.aaNG NO. 
940SSJ1206204l998S9532 

RATE 

SS.04 

QTY AMOUNT 

8 4'10.32 

SJ.98 8 41S.84 

SUBTOTAL 856.16 

l,'HIPPING IOS 

TOTAL 871.11 

BALANCEDUE $871.11 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLF• GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory• Audit Rcl,47 

Date of Record: Apr 27, 2024 

Supplier: 1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 

Reference, 18775 Audit Number: RC1447 

Pg 1 

Stock 

LOC'n 

Quantity Unit 

cost 

~unt 

SltU f Prod.ID Description 

61ZZ02 

61ZZ11 

G/L Sufflll\ar,;,-P0stin2• 

91-1325•000 

,1-221~-ooo 

April 27,202, 4:28pm 

PC ROMEO Y JULIETA (Last Cost: 10. 

Rocky Patel Single (Last Cost: 10. 

1877S 

18775 

Totals (2 SXUs) 

Inventory - Hard Goods 

Accrued Merchandise Invenlo 

HAIN 
MAIN 

870.0 

870.40 

0.00 

40.00 

40.00 

80.00 

10.88 

10.88 

435.20 

435. 20 

870.40 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

.. 



Pf.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: INVOICE 

\afla P.O. BOX 9002 -~'./I' CARLSBAD. CA 92018-11002 
91, Tfl.S'HONE {780) 931-1771 V TOU. 1'11:E (800) 228-2787 

ACCOUNT# 

23061 

• 
937565749 

INVOICE DATE 

01/24/24 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL 0UE 

~ 05123/24 N120 1,828.58 

~~ck- _______ _ 

K,J / '~ 
~~t~ ~~g:~~ ~~~~L~:RTNERSHIP , a; v_ . l ;o~~ 

0

~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

UNITB) STATES ' 

BIU. TO: Dou your payment m•tch the lnvolcf, tot•I? 
If not, ,,_,. expllln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

□ Tax $ ____ 
1 

D Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

'-----------------------' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 J 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION YMENT ---3-E {Subjec1 to Awlew) 

ACCOUNT NUllaat INVOICE INVOICE DA1'1! PO PA\'IUNT 1111111 
23061 937565749 01/24/24 2024 Chrome I ERC Net Due 120 days 

111P OIIDIII DATI 0flDIR. COlll'ACT IIAIIE .. PVIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023908 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
mm lrrOCkNUII- DaCIIP110N OIID8t .. ,. ao. LIST PIICI! 

oa1vew NO 838806827 
10 642126112 81. CG CHAJME SOFT 24 128 PK 12 12 48.00 
20 8421281122083 Bl CO CHRMSFT 24 BLU/RE> TRUTRK 12B 6 6 48.00 

Pl( 

30 64212611280 BL CG CHRMSF1' 24 TRPI.TRK 128 l'K 12 12 48.00 
40 64320611280 81. CG CHRM TOUR 24 TRPLTRt< 128 PK 12 12 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785X90320141381 
1ZW765X90320142648 

1ZW785X90320143496 
1ZW785X90320146537 

INCOTa.l I FOB I 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.oom 

law P.O. BOX IOD2 ~v ~ CAFUIIAD, CA t2011,eo02 
Ta.&'HONI! {JHI HM771 
TOU. Fl& (IDOi 221-2117 

RETURN AUTNORIZA TION AIEQUIIBI, 

Fll8GtfTTEIW8 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIU. TO: EAGLE LANDING G0lF CLUB 

1:AGLE LANDING UMITBl PARTNERSHIP 
3988 l:AGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Ft 32085-2841 
UNITBl SfATES 

IHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING G0t.F CLUB 

AU. U.I. SAL.El MADli 8Y & IIUl'l'l!D BY CALI.AWAY GOU: &AUS COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING UMITBl PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32085-2841 
UNITE> Sf A TES 

•• see tmrDU&DAn 

05/23/24 
OIICCIUll1' NU PRICE EXl'IN8ION 

0.12 42.24 506.88 
0.12 42.24 253.44 

0.12 42.24 506.88 
0.12 42.24 508.88 

SUBTOTAL 1,774.08 
FRT CHARGE 52.50 

TOTAL DUE 1,828.58 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - Gou· SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1386 

Date of Record: Jan 29, 2024 
s~pplier: CALIAWAr GOLF 

Reference: 9375657(9 Audit ~,;mber: RC1386 

Quantity 
SKU f Prod. ID Description 

Stock 

I.oc'n 

42CA05 

42CA09 

rJ/L 8~.l! Po.tiu9 I 

91-1325-000 
9!-22'/5-000 

Callaway ChromeSoft {Last cost: 10 

Callaway Chrome Tour !Last Cost: 

Totals !2 SKUs I 

93756!>'149 Inventory - Kard Goods 
937565749 Accrued Merchandise lnvento 

Difference: 

--· F.nd of Report ....... 

HAIN 

HAIN 

120.00 

48.00 

168 .00 

1,826.16 

1,826.16 

0.00 

Pg 1 

Unit 

Cost 

10.87 

10.87 

Amount 

1304.40 

5:>1. 76 

18?.6, 16 

January 29,2024 4:(3pm Oser: GPOi Term: Pl 



S"aar Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchst.ooe Energy' Ox,pcrative ~ 

Apr1I25,2024 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Number - 8966961 

Location Number - 685885 

For Service at· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Dear Member, 

tJt MG 1XJ VO\U 0\'\Gu\Co ~ \-1'-1~ 
fA5 \t INCAS rtwme<A to'tl'l-G ~~ 
~~ C,\O.~ ~\eoo"t,. 

T\-l&rt Y\JGre ~u~\,oote, tx'~vrtent:5 
m"'at "lV\ ~'f~ OlA U5'Yl~ trt.k-e to 
t>t orat\~ on tyll(,\-t\p\e l''t.:oovnts. 

T\'\t ,n~ o\1~ ~\-¥\=?-'t) v.t.lB -RJV" 
~ 1Y\OO\'Tf.Ott»'Y'IO\.flt. Wt matfetn& 

\'\flr.6~ a>m,cuone o.rd re1s~. 
rnll.t GVl6v~ I& AtWCklU( ~«e. q~\?, 

The enclosed check/ statement Is being retumed to you for the reason indicated below. Please make the 
necessary correction and retum to us prompUy. 

Please enter correct amount (same in figures and words) 

This account is on a "Cash Only" status. Please pay by money order or cash. 

X Cannot balance stubs to check amount 

X 

Sincerely, 

Check is not for Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc 

Check is not signed 

Damanged enroute. Please re-Issue check 

Please furnish account number or meter number 

No remittance was enclosed 

Other: Check stub includes accounts 8966956, 8966957, 8966958, 8966960, and 8966961. Amount of 
check $2,777.48 does not balance to current amounts due for each account. 

Your Customer Service Team 
/sslms 

Central Office: P.O. Box 308, 7450 SRl00 W., Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 1-800-224-4917 



Ht;N 

fay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224·4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

8966957/'b 
06 

03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

A Touch.,ome Etttr,' <'""l""'ri"" 1'.'f 'I 

Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this:bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02/08/24 
Payment Received 02/22/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/28/24 

$479.31 
•$479.31 
-$479.31 
-$479.31 

$450.84 

mte Schedule Description M9terN; Reeding Date& 
_ • .F~ T.9 

GENERAL SERVICEJ)~MAND 152192941 I 02/Q:4/24 __ 03/05/24 l 

RHdlngs 
Pr..,IYl_m ~ ~~t 

9345 _ __!Mll} 

Muttlplier 

40 

kWh Usage 

se~_ 
kWh MontlllyUse l 1 ■ MonthlyHiglle Monthlyl.ow• Temp 

::: : ~:_;~ : 
7IIOO f-___ -.......1 l 1 -,.-' __ _ ;:::,o::;___ eo 
I000 ---r-,,-i, 4e 

- l ._ 
3000 -I 
11,00 l - ,_. 

o LT---..----,..._...,..._ c r •, 1 
Mat ~• Moy .A1n Ail Alil 8op 0d - Do< .Ion Fob ,.._, 

•• 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Access Ch;uge 
Current Service Detail 

Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Q!!y Co Pubtlg ~8! Utility T~ 

2,960 kWh O 0.0600 
2,960 kWh O 0.0200 
25.160 ~ 0 4.3500 

Total Current Charge1
0
for,!1,?1! Loce~n 

$80.00 
$1TT.60 

$59.20 
$109.45 
$10.93 
$j_3,.lt6 

$450.84 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
last Year 

i KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full win Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlU be added to your account. 

'SEND • 
~~~ 

..,,. Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Coaponth,: ~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credjt/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOU'?H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PI<WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 8968957 J 
Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$28.47 
---aiecks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIIIUHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I hm1l11l1h1l1lhhlll11111 •111 I I H1ll1 •Ill 1ll 1111111111111 •II 

DDDDDDDOD7 



HNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc 
A Tooch.rnne Encqy" Cnc,i,er,,tlY< Ill,. t 

Important Messages 

With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report a power 
outage at your home is through the 
MyClayElectric app or on!ine portal Simply cl'ck 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Visit us onllna at ClayEfectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/26/24 

DEVEL DIST 
8966957 

06 
04/05/2024 
04/28/2024 

-$28.47 
$0.00 

-$28.47 

$474.53 

Rate Schedule Descrfplion 

GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 

Mebtt No. ReedlngD~s Relfdlng~ 
ft.om. T Q p~vl®~ Prt~J 

Mulltpller kWh u .. ge 

-1§_2192941 _ _JWOS/24 04/oW__ ~419 9497 40 ,_3 ... 120 

kWh MOl1tllly Use l ; Monttlly High • Monttity Low • Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

1

1
~ . • ~· • : Energy Charge 
~ ,, Power Cost Adjustment 
11000 ,,..,-:;;=---\ , , Demand Charge 
7600 • 1------: t--- , .... _,_---=--- eo FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

3,120 kWh @ 0.0600 
3,120 kWh @0.0200 
27.280 KW @ 4.3500 

&000 - - ,..____.,...._. ____ 46 ~Clal',Co Public Ser Uti'ity Tax 
~ i ,. ~ 1------- :,o Total Current Charges tor this Looation 

:t =---- ... 15 *~ .. o ......_...._._....,....__._ • ....., I r' ~ o --~ ~ ~ ~ ~ --- ~ ~ ~ • 

2023 PleaH visit MyClayElectrlc; for detailed usage history 2024 ' 

This Month Last Mon1h This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full wlU Incur a late Clla,ve of SS.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whiCh8\/8< Is great&f) that will be added to your acoount. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone EnorJl'' Coopc111rive q.,i. 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308 

I Account Number 
I Balance Forward 
Current Charges Due 04/26/24 
Total Amount Due 

$80.00 
$187.20 

$62.40 
$118.67 

$11.49 
$14.77 

$474.53 

8966957 
-$28.47 
$474.53 
$446.06 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1022 0 AV 0.507 5 1022 
SOO'l'H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIU< FL 32065-2641 

Hlllllllll H Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11,, • •111111 I 1 • 1· 111h11111111•1111• 1111111 I II 111 • I 11 I, .. I' 1,,., 1 

I• 11 • 1 I• 111111 • 1 I 11 • 111111I11111111111111111 I• h 1111 1 lh II 1111 II I 

06~bl::i9S7 DOOD44bDb, 



'!'INN 

MomberName 

'~~ .. Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc Visit us onUne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

8966958/?J 
06 A Toucl\!tnne e-e,,• c:m.,erativt 't-.,._ 

Important Messages 

If you are ehgiblti for the current C r !al Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02/08/24 
Payment Received 02/22/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/28/24 

03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

$238.09 
--$238.09 
-$238.09 

-$238.09 

$219.09 

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE 
Rate Schedule Dee~ription 

GENERAL SERVICE-NOlJ DEMAND 

Meter No. Reeding Datff 
fJPI.I! 't!t. 

Readings 
P!'.!'1,qva ~aem, Multiplier 

f 1 
kWh lJaage 

j..]32 15~!19 _ 0~04/.?4 Q:3/05/24 _98~70 7Q2 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Montlfly High• Monthly LOW e 

2700 
2.ell 

2100 

IIIOO 

1500 

12tl0 -
IOO .,. ,-
eoo t t"' Cl 300 ,- --, 

Mo< AjW ""' Juo w. Al9 Bot> 0:.. --..... ~ 
2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detalled usage history 

Temp 

.., 
76 

,16 

30 

16 

0 .... 
2024 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 1,732 kWh O 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 1,732 kWh O 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

I Cli!J' Co Public Ser Utillt Tax 
Total Current Ch!!!J•• for this Location 

$32.00 
$140.81 

$34.64 
$5.32 
S6.32 

$219.09 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year .,, 

--~ 

Bllllngs not paid In lull wtH Incur a late charge of $5.00 o, 5% of the deHnquent al'TlOl.lnt (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account . 

.. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A Touclutonc Enc.av" Coopcnrtvt @ 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, Fl 32658·0308 

PAYYOUR 8ILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayEleclrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMONITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 8966958 
Credit Balance Do ti_ot Pay -f 19.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIMI BIii 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32856-0308 
111•••11111111•••1 hh•l1• •111 •I •11,11,11,,111,11.11111,, 111 u•d 

069bb'l56 DODOODDODb 



Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tnuclwe.nc, Encrsy' <'-""l""''i'tt ~ 

Important Messages 

With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report a power 
outage at your home Is through the 
MyCtayElectric app or online portal. Simply click 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage h_as 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Visit us ontine at ClayE'ectric.com 
Toti Free: (800)-224-4917 

,.199 .. 6 
D\Je Date: 

04/2612024 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/28/24 

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE 

DEVEL DIST 
8966958 

06 
04/05/2024 
04/28/2024 

-$19.00 
$0.00 

-$19.00 

$212.68 

Rate Schedule Description Meler No. Reading Dates 
. PT.am T<t 

Reodi"95 
f!t~o41 Pr~ 

Multiplier kWh Usage 

@E.Nf;_AAL SE8ViCE-NON DEMA;ND ..._!51~50799 _03/05/2~ 04/03/24 702 2372 1 1,670 

kWh MonttllyU,e r I Monthly High • Monthly Low. Temp 

2700 ;,.;A 2 ~ '-._ DO 
2400 t - I .. - ..,..._ _________ ....,. -

~

,__ .,,,,,,,. 1$ 
2100 __ _,_,,_..;__, - ~ --=- --
,eoo ... ~- - - - - -~ ISO 

:: 1~t·~~~ □·- ~~q 
GOO,-., r-,.L!-:°"1 

◄6 

30 

15 

~ •- .;--r ------,..2 ~ - - - ~ -
• - k M - ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ O 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

--~ .. ~ 
,./ 1.595--~~ 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 1,670 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 1,670 kWh @ D 0200 
FlA Gross Rece!pts Tax 
c;;:1ay Co Publlc Ser Utility Tax 

Totol C....,.ct,a,ge, lo, tf,fa ~ 

it~{l 

$32.00 
$135.77 

$33.40 
$5.16 
$6_._35 

$212.68 

I~. 
63 !\ l 

Bi!Nngs not paid In full will Incur a late clla,ge of $5,00 or 5% of the deffnquent amount (whlchevll!' •s greater) that win be added to your account . 

.. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A Touduwnc ~ Coopcrati~ 1'f')I 

P08ox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download t"- mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Ft 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Balance Forward 
Current Charges Due 04/26/24 
Total Amount Due 

8966958 
·$19.00 
$212.68 
$193.68 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hlllllllml HIIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

111

11 
•1

1

11

1 di• '•lhh 1 1 I, 

11 11'11

1 I, 

11

,

11

1 •111 • "•111 1111
1

11

11•11 

OOD0193b!b 

~ 



YYNN 

" 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us on1ine at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

A lnuc:lutro,e ~• ,.nopcr.ulvc ~t 

-~ Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

lf you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account. 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02/08/24 
Payment Received 02/22/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/2JJ/24 

Service Address: 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CART BARN 
Rate Sohedule Desc:riptlon 

GEN~RAL SERVl_CE-NON DEMAND 

~rNo. 
ReadlngDete. RNdlnga 

Provtmm ~"•Im Mwtlpletr FJ.R.fY! TQ 
151835305 02/04/2~ 03/051~ 705~ __ 749L0 1 

kWh MontlllyUse ■ Monthly High • Monthly Low • Temp 

00 

76 

~ 

:!O 

15 I I 
- - ~ ~ M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ 0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year . 

Current Service Detail 
I Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
CJay Co Public Ser~ TS)( _ 

4,417 kWh O 0.0813 
4,417 kWh O 0.0200 

Total Current Ch~H for this Location 

896696<¥?, 
06 

03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

$463.77 
-$463.77 
-$463.77 
-$483.77 

$605.85 

kWh Usage 

441?_ 

$32.00 
$359.10 

$88.34 
$12.29 
iH,_1_g_ 

$505.85 

BIilings not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the de"nquant &IIIQIJnt (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A Touc:hstctt Ene.Jy' c..x,pc,.m,: ~ 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. -'VISA 

1576 2 AV 0.507 5 1576 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-6 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

'Account Number 
B,!llance Forward 
Current Charges Due 03/ZJ/24 
Total Amount Due 

8966960 
-$463.!7 
$505.85 

$42.08 

Checks must be In U.S. fund& and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIHI 1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
ll11111111111111•1 hh11 ,. •11111111 •111"1'111, I I ,Ill, • .,, ,1 ll'il 

DOD00lf206? 



Y INN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc 
A Tlluclun~ F.netd C:OOS,.raiive ~1, 

Important Messages 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectr!c.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224·4917 

Total 
AmountDue 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Late Charge 

Peat Due Balance 

With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report e power 
outage at your home is through the 
MyClayEleclric app or onfine portal. Simply dick 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

609.4 Current Charges Due 04/26/24 

gueDate: 
04/2612024 

Service Address: 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CART BARN 
Rote Schedule Oeaonptlon 

GEijE~L SERVICE-NON DEMAND 

Readling D111tea Readings 
FfOffl t9 .P.wl2!.i! Jtt•nt. 

15183~ 03/QS/?4 04/03/24 1 74970 79910 

Meter No. Multlpl~r 

1 

kWh MonttllyUse Monthly HIGb • Montttly Law• Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

3000 

90 

JI) 

16 

o - ~ ~ k ~ ~ ~ ___ ~ -·~ o 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Energy Charge 4,940 kWh O 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 4,940 kWh O 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
<:;lay Co Public Sar Utility Tax 
Total Current Charges for thla Location 

• 6() 

d1 ~-· cfJ 

DEVEL DIST 
8966960 

06 
04/05/2024 
04/26/2024 

$42.08 
$0.00 
$5.00 

$47,08 

$562.35 

$32.00 
$401.62 

$98.80 
$13.64 
$16.2!! 

$562.35 

BRllngll not paid In full wtll Incur a late charge ol $5.00 or 5% ol lM delinquent amount (whichever s greate,) that will be added to your account. 

.. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A Toucl-.st,itt Enc,gy' Coopcnd,.., @ 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOU~K VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<Wr 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Past Due Balance 
Current Charges Due 04/26/24 
Total Amount Due 

8966960 
$47.08 

$562.35 
$609.43 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIHI 1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656·0308 
lhm11u1tl ,,1, 1111111111111•1111•111111 •111•1"' 11110 I' 111' ,I 

OODDbO't'f3D 



" 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

A Triuch.<mat Erctv,• eoor,,..,,tlve ~t,, 

--- Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02/08/24 
Payment Received 02/22/24 

Balance Forward 

Cummt Charges Due 03/28/24 

Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GOLF CLUBHOUSE 
Ra~ Schedule Description Mete,- No. Reedfng Oates -.i Reading$ Multiplier 

F.rqm . t!! PrutOU_! • _.ProH!!t 
GENERAL §Ef!.VICE DEMAND L.Jl.4322869 Q?/04/24 ~/05/24 _6490 6881 40 I 

kWh MondllyUse ■ Mo•thlyHlgh. MonllllyLowe Temp Current Service Detail 

27000 

2,4000 

21000 

18000 

15000 

12000 -aooo 
3000 -f - -

0 .1...,. I 

~ • - ~ M - ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ 

7li 

00 

15 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage hlatory 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co P.Ltbllc_ Ser Utll!!:f T~ 

15,640 kWh O 0.0600 
15,640 kWh O 0.0200 
52.240 ~ 0 4.3500 

Total Current Cha~es for th~oca1ion 

8966961/3 
06 

03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

$1,743.47 
-$1,743.47 
-$1,743.47 

-$1,743.47 

$1,842.82 

kWhU1age 

15,640 

$80.00 
$938.40 
$312.80 
$227.24 
$39.93 
~ 

$1,842.82 

Billtogs not paid In tun will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of tile delinquent amount (whichever Is graatei, that will be added to your account. 

., 

.'.l'!!!!!~ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A TOU(ooonc Enerd Ox,pc,-,;.., ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. -VISA -

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAMC FL 32065-0000 

, Account Number 8966961 1 
Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$100.65 

-Checks must ba In U.S. tunds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11m11111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 

lh 1111111111111• lhh 111• •11111111• 111111'111111,111111111 
'"'" 

0000000001 



!lNl'< 

" Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

lay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tnuchsmne Encfd C..onpetatlve ~ 

Important Messages 

With storm season approaching, keep in mind 
the best and fastest way to report a power 
outage at your home is through the 
MyClayEleclric app or online portal. Simply ctick 
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and 
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 
already been detected. Being registered in 
MyClayElectric also means you will receive 
emails or texts about your outage status. 

Visit us online at C1ayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free; (800)-224-4917 

Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GOLF CLUBHOUSE 
Reading De1ea 

f"r~m T~ 
17 4322fil)9 03/05/24.../...Q.4/03/~4 

Rote Schedule De1oription .. . 
GENERA~SER~CEP~~ANO 

Meter No. 

kWh • Monthly High e Monthly I.ow • Temp 

21000 +-------::iii;::111--ta-::----------
90 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/26/24 

Reedlnge 
P,eYIQIIS P.,~ryj ,..ultipller 

6881 736~ 4Q-

Current Service Detail 

2.0110 

21000 4-1 ~=-_J~J. .... ~~~~ 
18000 ~ 

• Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 

19,320 kWh O 0.0600 
19,320 kWh O 0.0200 
66.120 ~ 0 4.3500 

tl5000 r· 
•2000 +. 

:I 
4 ...... 
..... 

1--1 ,_ 

r--
......... -...--,-----r.-.---.----,.- ....... ----...----___.~ 

~MayAI• .l1J "'4S..,Od -OocJll'FobMor~r 

IIO 

30 

15 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detalled ueage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

19,:tzo 
kWII 

9 

FLA Gross Re~fpts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility 181$ 
Total Current Charges for this Location 

DEVEL DIST 
8966961 

06 
04/05/2024 
04/28/2024 

-$100.65 
$0.00 

-$100.65 

$2,019.20 

kwtlUaeg~ 

19.320 

$80.00 
$1,159.20 

$386.40 
$287.62 

$49.03 
~!~ 

$2,019.20 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Blllln11f not pak1 In ft~I will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dallnqoent amount (wh:chever 1$ greater) that will be added to your acOOUflt. 

..., Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tour:lutooe EllC'IY' Coopcn1dvc, 1'.t.ill 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mob'le 
app. -VISA -

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARR FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Balance Forwtrd 
Current Charges Due 04/26/24 
Total Amount Due 

8966961 
-$100.65 

$2,019.20 
$1,918.55 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIHI II ~II I 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
111 •••11111111 •1• 111111111•111•11,1, 11,,1, ,111,11,11111,,,, 1, ,,,I 

oai::tbb9bl 000191&557 



r. co~munity 
'-' advisors 

10459 Hunters Creek Court 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

Bill To 

South Village COD 
Ms. Marilee Giles, District Manager 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Center, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Reserve Analysis Update 

E-mail 

csheppard@communityadvisors.com 

Phone# I 904-303-3275 

Pay This Amount 

Terms 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

4/30/2024 1799 

Project# 2019 

:,.~o-OOJ 
'~\on<Jt,{UJJ., 

Amount 

4,800.00 

$4,800.00 

Due on receipt 



TEXTRON _ ..... , .......... 
Remit to: 

T-1-Z.OOLLC 
ZII07Networlll'leoe 
Chlcato, IL I0973-12t0 

BNl•To-Addlus 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

8hlp-To.flarty 

700022183 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Malertallo.scft n 

Page 1 ot3 

l'R9J! ~ {l;)Cl•WN 'IIXTIIGll~SR} 

1451 MatVln Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Information 
Invoice No. ( Date ) 
Delivery No. ( Date ) 

Ref Sales Order No. ( Date ) 
PO No. ( Date ) 
Term of Payment 

lncotenn 
Due Date 

Plant: 6002 

DC: PARTS 

Quantity 

Invoice 

93831634 (04/22/2024) 
106283949 ( 04/22/2024 ) 

12306438 ( 04/2212024 ) 

Work Order 477557 ( 04/2212024 ) 

Net30 Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 

05/22/2024 

Unit Prtce V 

10 

20 

10033613 / ASSEMBL Y,STEERING RACK 

608089S I SVC•A•ARM,RXV 

2 EA 

1 EA 

210.870 421.74 

70.000 70.00 

30 

40 

A-Arm Assembly 
A-Arm Assembly 

SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serial #Model 

5569567 654597G01 

5569548 654597G01 

5569504 654597G01 

5569525 654597G01 

5569523 654597G01 

5569555 654597G01 

5569516 654597001 

SV012 / LABOR 

O EA 

510.00 

-----------·---
Total Amount (USO) 1,001.74 

I 



HONOURS GOLF CQllP.ANY 
•E~~Repolt 

~ Jim Hahn 

~;~:~-~•il: ~-·::::~';:;;:·::;_:;~;~~::~~~~~ 

J(1)1La~-- ' .... ____.. 
Ct:l?!P~--a.~t 
,, .... -1a,n....,.,..e:!t! 
hl!Alllabcw,a~ 

VI ffV i"\Wllf \, 

.4PPENDfJ( ' 

Goll Co~ Elp I.anding 

Lm.1 ~7160 

.• : -; •:-•-; .-. ·: -~ ;! :~1~:! 

~:: •~:-i.:. ;::::::::•?!~:~::~•-~i~:~j; 

7160 

7590 
0 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 12 ::::: ~g~ 
i0ll-r2'i6° 

• 40.fflResldent Rre!ations/500-7245 

ieasona1-7435 m,.m ™ b&,;/500-7435 
i50(). 7660 

t • • 7660 

Page 1 of2 

55.20 

-'4(1.75 

L I = I I t I I L I l I I IW... • I • I 
C8t1 coiir.!40-7910 

ffl,J ·Cell~ 

14.302◄ 
IF'i l240-744() 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 1~~ 1440 

I"'---.~~ 
~~..MM 
111,...._A_ 

1cap11a1~ ei 
I CaoHal aott ce~I 
I ciioiiai loolf capital 

I I I 11 I I I 1 I I I I I 
IT* Amount ~--~ I 0.001 0.00 0.001 96.!l!)J 

- ,Jifr...(!OF R~mustbe -;,i!Jl)X ":::"'_!l;Jz; .. • • ~ 
.55-201 O.OQI .!),001 0.00J 165.751 

For lntvtn.J Use 

Date Processed _____ _ 

Approved:. ___________ _ 

125.00 

220.951 



.. 
~ 

G i ve us feedback Ii survey. wa I mart . com ' 
Thank your ID #:7TLGRl..2FKFS4 

Walmart~:, 
·WH Supercenter 

904-365-2555 Mgr, BRIAN 
7075 COLLINS RO 

JACKSONVILLE Fl 32244 '\ 
ST# 06978 OP# 009005 TE# 05,TR# 03763 1 

# ITEMS SOLD 3 

5 ~'Jill~~-~ k 
5 GAL HONEY 760981030960 14.88 X 
STRAWBR 640Z 078742124240 F 8.76 0 

SUBTOTAL 38.52 
TAXl 7.5000 i 2.23 

TOTAL 40.75 
CASH TEND 41.00 

CHANGE.DUE 0.25 

Get free delivery 
from this r.tore 
with Walmart+ 

Scan for .30-day fn,e trial 

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day. 
04/25/24 16:37:41 

[ 

. -~ 
·v<;> 

~ 

·'° ... ~· -
C'II co ... 
0; ai " "' C\I • , uf ~ ...... " 
T7(')N -~-

't:~~ 8 
~~!g ~ 

• . . §· 

. ~· l. 
I; .- ~ffi 
li • c· ~~·e·1 ~ j"' 

l .f! :s ! ~ ~ • 
,-~ C <IC(. -J:~ 

,' • .g l'-1 i 1~ 
le.I ~ ~8 

1 
It) 
It) 
0 
', 
C\I 
0) 

,. . 3~ 
-~ 3: C') 

C W...J s;u. 

2 z~!i 
::x:0-<o._ 

) ·- :i::~~ 

-
Cl)~(!) 
wv=> ::tv< <o._ 
-, ..,,;'0 

0 

! 
~ 

o.., 
aiz 
co -.... ~ xi g~ 
OUJ 
CLZ 

~ 
i 

i 
& 

i 
a 
j 
I 
J 

I 
I 

---- . 

i 
-== == 
~ 
== 5 
~ -=~---~ ---------- • -:: --

l'
·1.11 
Ll1 
Lil 
::r .... 

.Cl ·c 
C· 
C 
C 
Cl 
Ll1 
U'J 
U'J 
-:r .... 
Cl 
0 
Q 
0 
0 
C .... 
0 
C 
Cl 
C 
..D 
ffl 
m 
u, ,,, 
::r 
..a 
,0 
cD 
0 .... 
0 .... ,.,. 
cD 
ru .... 
I\J 
ru 
::r 
..a 
::r 



ORIGINAL INVOICE P' (ASF 1·:::UJOL "hr SC ,w~·orRS WITH 
YOUR PA\',1UH TO jNSUR!.. P~OPrn ( HE.OIi 

HELGET GM PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

r '8AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

f ,NVOicE ~ 'ACCOUNT NUMBER' INVOICE NUMBER I 

104/22/24 Jso980 ~0027865591 

PLEASF W.AKE CHECKS PAYAULE TO 

ANDMAILlO .., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLP CLUB 

~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 6 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ORDIAI 0002786559-00 CUSP«>• 

ORDatDATI 04/22/24 CIASPIO• 

ITEM QlY QTY 
SHIP'O BIO 

1 

was deleted (u delijred). 

: *I Location: 
2786559 4~9 2 CARB-BULKF 

30 ** 

Lot: 730041924 l 

27865590419 B 36504 
I 

Lot: 124100240 01 

2786559 4~9 C 82010 
2786559 419 S 82000 

I 

TAXABlE AMOUNT 

0.00 

1921 

I 
11 

0 

0 l 

T 
0 

._. NET 30 BRN 000730 IHITIAU RTS '"'°' l 
ettlPVIA 730-B2 It.I 000081 TEAA 000007 

Qt 

DESCRIPTION 

Shp: 0 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED LI 

OCF@ ** N/A ** 
192 

1 K 25tC02/75\N2 BEER BLEND 
COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 

Qt 
0 CP @********** 

l 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 

AGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
AY YOUR INVOICES 

.helgetgas.com 

Subtotal 

ED: 1 RETURNED: l 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 

INCLUDING TAX 

UOM UNIT 
PRICE 

0.00 

56.16 

23.95 
4.95 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

56.16 

23.95 
4.95 

85.06 



tll Huntington 
11100 Wayzata Blvd - Suit11 700 Minnetonka, MN 56305 

Addlesa Servloe Requested 

Please See Reverse Slde for lmponant lnfomlatlOrl 

536~0UO'llo ~ PRESORT P8P$003 <B3> 

••''II• 111111•1111111 • 1 •• 11• II• 11 •I•, 1111 • •11 ml• ·1 • 1 • I 11 • 11 •Id 
ll~ SOUTH VIL.1.AOE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
~ ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAVA8LE 

3988 EAOLE l..ANDINO PKWY 
OAANOE PARK FL 320e6-2&41 

Invoice Number: 
Customer Number: 
Contract Number(s): 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due· 

8832020 
708528 

008-0708528-104 
008-0708528-105 

$0.00 
$6,131.91 

Use enclosed envllopa and make check peyeble to· 

The Huntington National Bank 
POBox77077 
Mlnn11apolls MN 55480-7777 

•' 111111 r I 111 rl I I I 1' •I' 11 I I' 1 I 111111 •' • 111" 1 •1 I, .. I II, 111,, I I, I I 

0000000000000 000070&52& 0&&32020 000b131~1 1 

Please detac;h the above remitt11not1 portion and retum with your payment. Thank You 

ACTION NEEDED! 
Starting in May 2024, moil delivery of paper Invoices will be 
discontinued. All Invoices will be provided through email. To 
ensure y_ou continue receiving Invoices, contact our Customer 
Service l>ep«Jr1ment by phone or the email listed below, and 
provide a valld email ocldress and phone number for your billing 
deportment. We recognize Invoices can be a courtesy valued by 
our customers so please contact us today, 

PAPERLESS BILLING 

tffltl Huntington 11100 Wayzata Blvd• Suite 700 Invoice Number: 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 

Invoice Date: 
Invoice Due Date: 
Past Due Amount! 

For Customer Service, Call 800~3-4354 Total Amount Due; 

Contr.i§t Number Invoice Descrl~~on ___ ____ --+-.......;::=""""'=-- .f--'-'=--=:..1.::a....-1-....::.a-=-=:.a...-_-+-.......;::c:,..:..,:.-_.L::..-+--

008~708S28·104 (74) 2020 E..Z-GO RXV Ellte 
Payment Due 5,737.96 0.00 

008~708528·105 (1) Cushman Rehsher Oasis Utility 

Biller Code: 0801 
Token: Y30FGNQC 

Vehicle 
Payment Due 

otal 

393.95 0.00 

For Invoice questions, contact us at 
800•643-4354 or EFCustomerServlce@huntlngton.com 

0.00 

0.00 

8832020 
708528 

04/13/24 
05/05124 

$0.00 
$6,131.91 

5,737.96 

393.95 

Page 1 of2 



4NAPA~ 
NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

\CCT NO SQLD ';I'.O 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK FL 
( 04) 320650000 

-@Yf PART 
1.0(. 8221 
.oc 

NUMBER iLINE 

1. 0( 501 
.00 

1.0( 8221 
.o 

01 
00 
02 
00 
03 
00 

Remit to: 
Genuine Parts Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 409043 
Atlanta, GA 30384-9043 

(JAX) 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

700002012699145 

INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

DESCRI P'rION IPRIC_l NET 7 
3MO BAT .0 .ooa 

.0 .OOC\ 

. 0 . 00 

.0 .00 
3MO BAT .01.j .00 

CONT 

TOTAL CODE ---
44.61 

.00 
1.50 Z 

.00 
9.00 C 

.00 

I 
. 0 . 00 

. ·.1u-o lAX- - -.mi 'rO'L171iL----=_( ~~: CH_~ 

5G.\\ 



◄NAPA~ 
NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

(JAX) 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

700002012699145 

\CCT NO $OLQ TO ____ _ 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK FL 
(04) 320650000 
----------·---- - INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

TY PART NUMBER 
1. 0C-8221 

. 0 
4.00 

. 0( 

. 0 [ 

. or 

LINE 
04 
00 
05 
00 

DESCRIPTION IPRI'cE NET r-TOTAI. COJIB:7 
3MO BAT . OC . 00 9. 00· C 

.or .oo .oo 

.0( .00 .00 

.oc .00 .00 
I I 

-Wf-~! ___ rJ_h_._-_1 _M_I_·s_c~ _ _,-•1rr.- . ljQtJ 1!Ax-l-~r:-3;;·-T-◊TlfL---tf0-:-4-;,.-cHG:t{ 

7?/6--lf00 

Lf/U/ZLI 

.. 



4NAPA► 
NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

\CCT NO SOLD TO 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK 
(25) 320650000 

OTY PART NUMBER 
2. 0( 8223 

.0( 
2. 0[1-8223 

. 0( 
4. 0( 

• oj: 

srr-· 301.37 MISC 

FL 

1LINE 
07 
00 
08 
00 
09 
00 

(JAX) 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

700002012702757 

-DESCRIPTION IPRICL.;f 
3MO BAT I . 00 

• orl 3MO BA'l' • . OC 
. or 
.Ol 
.oc 

PURCHASE ORDER J 
JIM 

INVOfCE TYPE-CHGE 

TOTAL"----,c=o=o'="E 
18.00 C 

NE1' J. .oor 
.oog 
. 00( 
.ooc 
. 00( 
.ooc 

.00 
18.00·C 

.00 
22.27 T 

.00 

7j7j .uo·o~1\X- n:-z7-TOT~L 



4NAPAt 
... 

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

(JAX) 

700002012702757 

\CCT NO SOLD TO 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK 
(25) 320650000 

.~TY PART NUMBER 
1.0(-7551 

.0( 
2.0~ 8223 

• o ,:l 
2.0~ 501 

• 0 I 
SOfJ 

FL 

LINEIDE.SCRIPTION 
04 2YR BAT 
00 
05 3MO BAT 
00 
06 
00 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

PURCHASE ORDER# 
JIM 

INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

TOTAL j CODE 1 
18.00 C I 

.00 
116.38 

.00 
3.00 Z 
.oo 



4NAPAt 
• 

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

\CCT NO SOLD TO 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK 
(25) 320650000 

FL 

Remit to: 
Genuine Parts Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 409043 
Atlanta, GA 30384-9043 

(JAX) 

700002012702757 

RECEIVEQ BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

PURCHASE ORDER# 
JIM 

INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

_QTY I 
-t 

PART NUMBER 1LINE j DESCRI PTI_otnPRICt: NET I TOTAL 
1. ocl 7551 01 2YR BAT 

• 0( 00 
1. oc1 

501 02 
.0( 00 

1.0[ 7551 03 2YR BAT 
. 0 ( 00 

Sul: . o-o-t1rs-c-j-- Uu . ouu 'l,AX 

. 0 ( 
.00~ . 0( .00( 

. 0( . 00( 

. Of .OOl 

. oc .00 . 

.oc . 00( 
CONT·r NlJED 

.uo TOTI' L ------· 

180. 
. 

1. 

18. 

l " ,, ., J' 

49 
00 
50 Z 
00 
00 C 
00 



4NAPAt 
• 

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

\CCT NO SOLD TO-~ 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK 
(06) 320650000 

Q'.[fTPART NUMBER 
4.09 

.00 

. o~ 

. QI. 

. QC 

. 0( 

FL 

•LINE 
04 
00 

(JAX) 

700002012709931 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

PURCHASE ORDER# 
Jim 

INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

DESCRIPffON PRICT:r· _N=E~T_:-+---'T~OTAL CODE 
.0 .00t1 10.61 lT 7 
.oc .oo~ .oo 
.or. .00 11 .oo · 
.o~ .oo~ .oo 
.or .oo .oo .0:) .OOL .00 

SUl:1 T'~. Y'::.1 MISC I ~ ~)_fJ __ . OOU'.UAX ID7ff7rOTPI =:.) CHGE] 

\~~.\DO 



41APAt 
NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 
1505 WELLS ROAD 

~CCT NO SOLD TO 
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 

ORANGE PARK 
(06) 320650000 

FL 

Remit to: 
Genuine Parts Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 409043 
Atlanta, GA 30384-9043 

(JAX) 

700002012709931 

RECEIVED BY X 
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN 

PURCHASE ORDER j 
Jim 

INVOICE TYPE CHGE 

nTY PART NUMBER ~INEIDESCRIPTION PRICE NET I TOTAL CODE7 
1.0(, 6575 01 

. 0( 00 

l.O~C 
501 02 

. 0 00 
1.0( 6575 03 

. 0( 00 

··-sul . ffu MisC 

18MO BAT . 0( .oog 
. oc . ooc, 
.0( . oocl 

' .0( .ooc 
18MO BAT .oc • OO°i 

o:- . oocl 
CONTUNUED 

I ~-:Vou· 'liAX- . 1JO '!'◊-T,i/"L 

7~(0 - LfOU 
tq(U/7-Jf 

?r 

1J 

123.49 I 
.00 

1.50 z 
.00 

18.00 C 
.00 

··--r:12--:-9: -,.,·:ffi@E ':::-~:! 



---4M~ AIIIO PAITS .. ,~. 

5395 
EAGLE LANDING-
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 320650000 
9045457158 

--

--------------·-
700002012 
NAPA AUTO PARTS 012 
1505 WELLS RD 
(904) 264-4527 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 
9042644527 

Employee 
Sales Rep 
Accounting Day 

: Dania Ronquillo 
: HOUSE 
: 14 

Invoice Number : 729166 
Invoice Date : 03/14/2024 10:00 

·-elnvolce # 

Attn 
PO# 
Terms 
An!icipated Time 
Ta>< Exemption 

: JAX00012729166 

. Jim 
1 

Page 111 

llemNumber Line Description Quantity List Price Net Total Code 

HSD534 SK Drill Bil Heavy Duly Fractional 21164" 
7631350 BK GM NITRILE 20 PAIR L 
8227 BAT NAPA lawn and Garden Tractor Battery 3 

8227 BAT Core Deposit 
8227 BAT Core Deposit 
35032 NSF 8/FLUID DOT 3-320Z 

1OEX NAF NAPA DEX COOL ANTIFRZ 

All goods returned must be accompanied by this 

Customer SJgnature 

Type Charge 
Amount 350,4 

1.00 

1.00 

3.00 

3.00 

·300 

2.00 

1.00 

11.98 9.02 9.02 T 
36.56 19.99 19.99 T 
136.6!) 85.49 256.47 T 

9.00 9.00 27.00 TD 

9.00 9.00 ·27.00 TO 
16.44 8.49 16.96 T 
26.30 23.49 23.49 't 

Subtotal 325.95 

CLAY CO. 7.5% 24.45 

Total 350.40 



700002012 

◄-~ AUTO PAl1S 
NAPA AUTO PARTS 012 
1505 WELLS RD 
(904) 264-4527 

..,«g_ -
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 
9042644527 

5395 Employee : Donna Maney 
EAGLE LANDING- Sales Rep : HOUSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Accounting Day • 18 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320650000 
9045457158 

' 

Item Number Line Description 

ns101s BK BLIND HOLE PULLER SCT 

8229 BAT 3MOWTYBAT 

8229 BAT Core Deposit 

501 ENV ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE 

8229 BAT Core Deposit 
9047133055 jim 

All goods returned must be accompanied by this invoice. 

Customer Signature 
.... NOW HIRING .. ,. 

VISIT JOBS.GENPT.COM 
REF BY __ VER BY __ 

Type Charge 
Amoont 405.96 

Invoice Number : 734456 
Invoice Date : 04/18/2024 13:39 

1■11 
elnvoice # : JAX00012734456 

Attn 
PO# ·jim 
Terms 1 
Anticipated Time 
Tax Exemption : 

Quantity List Price Net 

l.00 47998 235.19 

2.00 105.57 69.B3 
2.00 9 00 9.00 

2.00 1.50 1.50 

•2,00 9.00 9.00 

7G/O-4ov 
4 /t<;:;/ ~tf 

/ 

Total 

235.19 

139.66 

18.00 

3.00 

-18 00 

Page 1/1 

Code 

T 

T 

TD 

OE 

TD 

Subtotal 377.85 

CLAY CO. 7.5% 28.11 

Total 405.96 



- - ..--- -
700002018 

j ' NAPA AOTO PARTS 018 Time: 15:s.a Invoice Nwnber 088S-532122 

4NAPA• AIJfO PARIS . 6115 103RD ST 
• 904-771-3222 Date: 09/01/2023 

111111111111111111111111111 ~11111111111 c::,. .JACl<SOHl/lLLE, F'L 32210 
(904 l '111-3222 Page: 1/1 elnvoicet JAX000U~3?122 

·- .. . --·· . -- --·-- - -· .. -·- .. -
5)95 tcnployee: 7 , Daryl 
Ell.CLE: LANOtNG Salos Rep, 19 KOUS£ 

y y 
3989 &AGLE LI\NDlNG Pl<WY Accounting Day: 1 OCR 

! ORANGE PARX, FL 32065-0000 7000020185321224 

i . 

__ -!'•!!; -~~~~__J~inelf Q.~Cr~i:>tiQ.!l 
; 
.oual)t_i,:_Y.ll' ~r.t~•....J -i:1~~--J,'r.o.t,tl__J __ 

3227 SAT )NAPA Lawn and Garden Tractor Ba () 1.00 131.43 88.2600 89.26 r 
JZ27 B11.T ,core Deposit () 1.00 9.00 9.0000 9.00 TD 

3227 11.T core Deposit ll -1.00 9.00 9,001 9.00 C TD 

6526 jBIIT 18MO WTY BAT (T34) 1.00 1S2.47 123.4900 123.49 T 

6526 \BAT Core oepo!Sit !T34) 1.00 18.00 18.0000 18.00 TD 
6526 

-- -·- ... -rAT :re 

Deposit (TJ4) -1.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 C TD 

.. ...... - .. -
~nticipated Time: Subtotal 211.75 

Aci:c,ntion: DUVAL 7.5000\ U.88 
fax Exemption; 

POf: 

~ ~ ~/th TotalJ( I .. 
,,221.:_~_=!C:: -Cu,itomcr s· ,o:.ure Charge Sale 227.63 

•U.OOOOS!lttU<\,<\Qw;r.1 Bt P.,111.DB• ""~N','OIC( 
····H( 111"6' ... 
y .......... 

y_~RS'f_ 

STOR& COL'Y . 

•·;,..-::,~ ----•■-■■---IZIUID 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville. FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904 }353· 1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0136929 

Invoice Date: 03/20/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 03/20/2024 11: 12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

;77 l/ o --L{alJ 
L-{ / 'l:> /L 4 

~· 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0136929 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

....-------------, 
Amount Due: $468.84 

Due Dale: 04/19/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0136929 

91.6000 $3.45820 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET30 Terms 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM. MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIOOIESEL 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number. R0136929 

Vehicle. none 

Purchase Order Number: 
065/Butk Regular GasonMne/BUlk 

lnvo ce Taxes Certificale Number 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envlr Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Aolida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv • Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery• 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount avai1able tor this invoice. 

Amount Due Exempt 

$0.10 No 

$0.18 No 

$0.01 No 

$0.20 No 

S0.21 No 

$1.92 No 

$0.06 No 

$0.09 No 

$19.14 No 

$4.76 No 

$0.37 No 

$0.01 No 

Salesperson: none 

B_OL Number; R0136S!29 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax· 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Paga 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$316.77 
$26.48 

$343.25 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.59 

$125.59 
$0.00 

$441.77 
$0.00 
$0.00 

527.07~ 
$468.84 

so,oo 
$468.84 

$468.84 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksoovile, FL 32206 USA 
Phorte: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jaeksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0136550 

Invoice Date: 03/13/2024 11 :12 49 AM 
Delivery Date· 03/13/2024 11:12.49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

7?L/u-l/OO 
L-/ / l J/t,, r.f 

~ 

Carrier. PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number: R0136550 Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

$0.14 

$24.83 

S0.26 

$28.67 

$2.81 

$8.14 

$12.76 

$0.49 

------------ .... 
Amount Due: $470.22 

Due Date: 04/1212024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO 136550 
135.7000 $2.88960 

Tax· 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms. 

ExemEI 
No 

No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

Products Total. 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due. 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$392.12 
$78.10 

$470.22 
$0.00 

$392.12 
S0.00 
$0.00 

$78.10 
$470.22 

S0.00 
$470.22 

$470.22 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Ptlone: (904 )353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO138270 

Invoice Dale: 04/17/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 04/17/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

L,( /l> I 1.-'-( 

7?l(O -400 

~ 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO138270 

Vehlde: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due 

Federal Excise Ta,i • LUST $0.13 

Federal Gas Excise Tax $23.88 

Fed Envir Fee -10% Elhanol $0.25 

Florfda Fuel Tax $27.57 

Florida Pollution Fee $2.70 

Florida Local Option Tax $7.83 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. $12.27 

Fed Superfund Recovery· 10% Ethanol $0.48 

No terms discount avallable for lhis invoice. 

Amount Du&: $4 70.04 

Due Dale: 05/17/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO138270 
130.5000 $3.02630 

Ta/I: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exem~ 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Hoadcr Freight Surcharge. 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total. 
Discount Total. 

Net Invoice Total 

To1al Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$394.93 
$75.11 

$470.04 
$0.00 

$394.93 
SO.DC 
$0.00 

4-75.11. 
$470.04 

so.oo_ 
$470.04 

$470.04 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 PhoeniK Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904 )353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave JacksonvHle, FL 32206 

Account Number· 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO138630 

Invoice Date: 04/24/2024 11 • 12.49 AM 
Delivery Date: 04/24/2024 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- NalTlfl Class, 10, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

774u-4ocJ 
l-//'l.tlf/2'-( 

Order Num~r: RQ138630 Purchase Order Num 
065/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0138630 

PMO Service Fee 

Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee 

.------------- .... 
Amount Dua: $707.33 

Due Date. 05124/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson· none 

BOLNumber: RO138630 
162.2000 $2.95690 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms· 

Salesperson. none 

BOLNumber: RO138630 
1.0000 $125.00000 

TaK: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms. 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due Exemf:!_ 

Federal Excise TaK - LUST $0.16 No 

Federal Gas EKcise Tax $29.68 No 
Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.31 No 

Florida Fuel Tax $34.26 No 

Florida Pollution Fee SJ.36 No 

Florida Local Option Tax $9.73 No 

Florida S.C.E. T.S. $15.25 No 

Florida Sales Tax $7.50 No 

Clay Co SUR Tax $1.88 No 

Fed Superfund Recoverv-10% Ethanol $0.59 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
No terms discount available for this invoice. Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$479.61 
$93.34. 

!572.95 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$604.61 
SO.DO 
$0.00 

s102.12 
$707.33 

,;,o,oo 
$707.33 

$707.33 



Jl.~l~~-~~,,~,,,,,~~~~~ljllJ. COST<»Offl'S ORIGINAL INVOJ;CE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-~-~I~- I DIVUlCll- Ima I 

4/20/24 
DGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB r.."',sco· 
3989 EAGI.B LANDING PDfY ~}.: SYSCO .JACIICSORVJ:I.I.E, INC. 

~ - - I 784966 
623 /004 

483618604 1 3 

ORABGE PAll l'L 32065-2641 AttllehMrtof 
• food and Mmct 1501 LBWIS INDOSTRDI. DR.IVE 

JACltSOHVJ:I.I.E. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1-- l'llaCDSl-oamR 

1; 
/ 
f 

904-637-0648 

DGLK LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDIHG PKWY 
ORANGII: PARIC [L 32065 -2641 

Q'l'Y [ Ii Ina I s:tu I :tna& oasauenow 

2S LB l'RSB ORAHGB DGGB:D l'RKSB 10889356163020 

LB P&PPBR YZLLOS BELL l"RSB 

LB CLS SALAD l'OTA'fO RED SltDf 201004 

5 LB B ~ BOLlt SX6 J'RBSB 
GROUP 'l'OTAI.**** 

**D'.ISJi'BRS&lt BBVl:lUVa:*** 

«aL L SYROP COD Z&RO SUGAR SXl B 37150010 

.5 &AGRAM SYRUP G:IRGJm ALB 5X1 an 52400298 

SYRUP LDIOHADZ B:IB 16760010 

SYROP SPR:ITS 5X1 B:IB 09560010 

m"4c 

oz OZ:IAIIH TD BREW l'ZLTD. PACI( 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP S:ID 
l'OR FUEL St1RCBARGE 

I I 

ORDD) ~y I : 2364022 2364082 

1 CUUJ-:r·: ~:4i-::~ OPBN: 7:00 AK CLOSE: S:00 PM 

38) 7 45 146.3, 833 
DllXYD'I NO. l'C8 CUST._,..._..,,,_,....,,_ NO. PCS 

6637 '1'BRMS -PUT 00& MUIICS8 AM ~ 'IO SDVXC:S ~~ 

1----l Net 30 
NUIIFBSTf 1246209 BORMAI. DELIVU.Y 
NA: '1'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

1'.rlN Gll1'1' 
com ftlCI 

7289526 11.54 

7409410 17.1' 

6418784 29. 75 

1763432 50.14 

5006448 105.40 

1978586 54.95 

8856122 105.40 

4090395 105.40 

6738173 52.89 

-· mu 
tu -

lmlff'Z'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

~ 
nica 

23.08 

17.U 

29.75 

50.14 
161.02 

105.40 

54.95 

105.40 

105.40 

52.89 
424.04 

13.26-
lO.OO 

lll!L 
:DM>lC:S ADJVBDID'l'B 
00llS I Qft 

\ ~ r14o~M9~.,o 
t..:> 01 li 

<;0
0

, 14 -: I 1 , 

~~ {i),.,L I~ f$,J ~ 

1 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTlUAI. D~ 
.:JACKSONV:ILI.&, FL 32254 169..3 .39 

TAX 
'fO'l'AL 

ua DKJ.vu. s:ua X REC. l IRYOIC& 

--- -~ ==---=-c=='- _ 1693.39 
1ft - nonsIO.: - ---- -- ~mu lolnD ~ '!'III IIIVOICS .. -.Jl,C'! '1'I) !Ill ltumm' !lllff PAYABLE OH OR BIF0ll& :m111,,srno. ~ 01' fll == IIGalCIIL!UIW. CIIMJDITIII ICf llllO Wn•'5.1Sll.· - Sil.IA or !III .,I~ 

-iiJ t.:u..at~ =--rim~-.ru ~~~~=- 11~~--a: iii6 5/20/24 
~ ~~A!a';!'l~~JS?I,.?!..2! !!I?-~~~: ffll AM GMJl.111' fflll RIGII! '1'I) - D _, 

LAS~ PAGE 

i 
i 
3 
fi 

i a 
5 
i 

I 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
~ .. . .. 
0 

' N 

"' 0 . 
5 
"' ! .. 
• 
• 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

= 

I 



J--l~~~~~,,,,,,,1~qlQ~~~m,1~. cos~•s OlUGfllAL DfYOlCI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIL~ •. ~ - . omcND ] ZIIVOICI: - f PAC l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s':'\,sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;£, 
OaANGE PAM FL 32065-2641 Atthehewtof SYSCO JACKSONVll.LE, INC. 

-- 784966 
623 /004 

IIOUft l!WCBASB-CIIIDD 

'83618604 l l 

• foodandse~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'IDtMS -PAH DOZ UI•JICl:8 AM 8tJll.lZC'1' '?O snvxa CIQIIGS 

1/, 
I 

904-637-0648 Net 30 
KAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANii'EST#l246209 NORMAL ORI.IVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC-SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065 -2641 
Q'fY I I : IPM::11'. I SXD I X'l'DI DBSCRXP'l':IOR ITDI 

CCI>'& 
OltI'1' 
PRIC& 

I 

I i 
I' 

LB 

I.B 

1 

l 

1 

1 

1' 

1 

l. I.B 

SADTY Rli:IUHDER: NOT.BING J:S HORI: DIPOR~ '1'0 Sisco T 
(Pl.BAS& VEIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BB.CAtJS COOLER 'l'EMS 

,TWATD FJ:SH LJ:C WD-4511 FRESHWATER FJ:SB LJ:C nm- 03 

CBEBSE CRDR MLD SLJ: XNT .75 Y 170748 

~ CBEBSB CBBDDAR JACK l'NCY SBRB: 2905C4 

~ ems& NOZZ I.MPS !'BA SBRD 15034 

CBli:KSE PROV NOHSMK SLJ: . 7 S 170754 

SWXSS SLJ:CE .75 OZ 170721 

,l'CLS KiloK WBL GALLON 
GROO'P TOTAL**** 

sar STJl:AK PBXLLY CAB Bl\ 10000001650 
GROUP TOT.AI.**** 

**:&'ROZBN*** 

~S BlUIAD ~y TBJ:Ck 19 S 54399430 

:LS BON BOT DOG WHZ'l'B 6 BXNGD 54607120A 

CBU:SECAKE BROWNIE CRNL 14 SL 3156 

08349 

30410 

POTATO J'R.Y SWBBT 3/8IN XL B MCl!'03725 

POTATO TATU BARREL 1000006067 

3546369 34.48 

2406189 50.07 

7256859 47.03 

3546386 35.65 

3554569 45,70 

4676306 22.76 

9789185 79.35 

7710965 37.66 

7223080 32.24 

4680116 18.90 

1086313 24.31 

0916381 57.07 

3419199 29.10 

5020233 50.71 

-na 
.!!!l!1!!!!!. 

34.48 

50.07 

47.03 

35.65 

45.70 

22.76 
235.69 

79.35 
79.35 

37.66 

32.24 

78.90 

24.31 

57.07 

29.10 

50.71 

CASU l•n~<ror:!=9 .• ~ 1CltOSSwr.1 OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMJ MMIT~ 
I I SYSCO JACKSONVZLLE 

l~ 14 13.l 252 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL dP. - . _ =-~J _ ~ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . JACKSONVILLE~ FL 32254 h-Ax~TOTAL 

Da%VIR I. - 11110. PCS COST - •-- llftl01ta ~ CIIII" ILL n.a NO. PCS 

s1c.ir DBI.Vil. stcar X ·REC. ~ mvoia 
-- - -- -- - -- -- - - -- -- --- - --

m':r.:=f 1Ci~~IIPJI~~=~,"'F~Cf--~lAJ:~= PAYABLE 011 oR auo:u 
ui ~~OR ,.,Jffl&~'llf.t ~==1fuF~ =.r,,._ ta -~--C:C:."iru CONT· 
~~ ~~•g;=,~-=-~~~ ~-~!.~!;!!:..!ll!.1~.GfflS_IJ,!_~ ati:if 20 - 1'I Mir 

62.5.., 03 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
~ 

I :: 
5 

i a 
5 a 

i 
s: 
:: 
s .. 
0 
I .. .. 
t 
I 

~ 
0 .. 
5 .. 
0 
I .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
g 
;; 
l': 

I 





IWQql-P-PP,,,,,,,,,_QQ~~IJ. CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL mYQJCI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
1111.v. Mn T cu.- i Dffl>ICII - ~ ==-::J 

3989 EAGLB LAHDnlG PKWY 11 EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB s:"l>.~sco• 
ORANGE PARlt !'L 32065-2641 Atlhahffttaf SYSCO JACIICSOHVILLE, INC. 

foochnd HrVke 1501 LEWIS DmtJS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

4/24/24 
TIIIICltSfOP 784966 483622965 0 3 

354 /014 
t°jijjijii t mciiiiii --

3618 'l'BlUm -PAS~ DOZ IIALUCS8 AU SUBJECT ':o SERVIC:S CIIARGlr. Net -30____ ----

MANIFESTJ 1246597 NO:RMAL DELIVERY EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDIMG PKWY 

-~~ 0 
11 ,-MA.: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS J 

• 65 -2641 

MISC 

ORDUI 

'ACll I SID I'l'IIII DIISCR1Pl'IOS l'RN Ulll'1' ~ EXTiRDEt> DM>la: .ll)JtlftMllft'I 
COOi: PR.IC& - PIUCJ! ~ On' 

.o LB p:,ansa l'OTATO uo l'RSll sz B I 8551525 16. ao 

LB brs DCP SALAD l'IUJIT CBli'OG LT sm 74865.64947 38565071 46.20 

cat. 

IY 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**DISPBHSBR BBVDAGB*** 

►L SYROP COD DIET SXl B:IB 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

l'Ol\ DROP SJ:ZB 
l'OR FUEL StJRCHARGI: 

23~7517 2367526 

042400101 4273546]105.40 

33.60 

46.20 
203.96 

105.40 
105.40 

14.31- I• 
10.00 

l.\lji(J-000 ~~l.<\9 
\41()-0()) &Jl.qG 7')... --:1 qo. 

1Jc{ ~,,. 111{11 

~oo .... 1L-l 'l;"=--5'(,L1' 
'600 ... ,, ( 

\t,-1,t.O 

I 
~ 

I 
::'I 

5 

l 
:., 

~ 
§ 
r: 
~ . .. 
s .. 
0 
I .. . 

' ... 
? • 
5 
"' 'i' ... .. . 
• 
E 
s 
i 
! 
• .. 

CURii I PUT 'l'Or ~!...; C1111& • =ss lff. OPEN: 

~ 4 . 4.0 82 
--uf a ~-49 •,a.; 889 

I I I I j I I 'I I I - ----=---:-:--·--=---==---------;:----;;-_~_ ='::-_,-ISY-SC_O ....... JACKS--==RDCIT=o:--=::.Z~LLE-.a.......,-c-=---=---'--'-.L.----'-----t 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL oe 
JACKSONVI.LLE, FL 32254 

7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

llarvD'8 'N0~PCS1COS1' • .,;;;.-;;;;,,....,......, ... ,._ NO. PCS 
8IGII l)ELV!). Sl:GH X R&C. 

tl(:a, l'IIOVIIIOII: !Ill numu.:i at:llc:uuuallI. ~ITID-LISftD Oil tall UNOICII llll S1JIJICT !O 'lU ITUll'l'Olll ftDn 

If~~~ Lna.:&'rfflf lffl~~'= ~~ ~'™· ~mg:..°'c~~¥W~ 
I~~ mfflrmr~~ri?=~~,,,~:.1!~411:Tm~ = ~ifn 
-----riw CU'IClTl,Dll 'lO l'Allncua.ta_AS A - or A C.U9 OI_CL&llllllTB,?JI ~-~IIVOl,I/Dlll IIIY_S11C11 D!lltvrl, 

PAYABLE ON OR BEFOU 

5/24/24 

TAX 
.TO'l'AL 

ImlOICZ 

__ 1531.0_5_~ 

-~ 1531.05 

LAST PAGE 



l __ l _____ ,,,,,,,,, ____ IJIIP. cus~, CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I :. ·,::-:-7_ . I --- j XIIYO%CS - -=::Jiiia: ~ 

BAGU LAHDING GOLF Cl.OB s~~sco• 3H9 BAGU LAHDING PDY 11 
ORANG& PAIUt FL 32065-26'1 AtiM"-tol 

food and _,,1,,. 

784966 483622965 0 1 

SYSCO JACKSOHVI:LLI:, INC. ---. --- · ---
lSOl LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE t=~~=--+"'.:,;•,;·::;11~•=-=,:::•=••='·:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-::_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-::_-:_:_:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:._--l 
JACKSONVILLE. n, 32254 3618 TERNS -PAST D11S BUUCSI AU Stm.m:'l '1'0 SDVIC& CDaGll 

904-63?-0648 I 1-800-?97-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
EAGI.B LAHD:IHG GOLF CLUB - IGHIFBS'rl 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY - ~ 
3989 BAGU LANDING PKWY IIA:TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -- --~ - -, ~ 

PARK FL 32065 - 41 g 
.PACK I sm l Im« oucurna. = .....-..;;.;.;;=-- =--- ..:==--~=+---=;::__-.J.-_~~-' :1 --- 5 

SAJ'ETY RBMXHDBR: NOftING IS MORE DO?OR~ TO S 
•LEASE VEIUFY BACH ORDER OPON RECBJ:PT BBCAUS, COOLER 

,TWATSR WISB LJ:C WD-4511 nBSB1aTEa l'XSB LJ:C l'IIID-

LB 

LB 

ICL 

LB 

oz 

oz 
oz 

BLOB CROIIBl..ES 1009125 

cmsz CBBDDAR JACK l'NCY SBRB 2905C4 

DBL cu»mR RBAL DAZRY BALI' • SAL 136469 

BGG WBL LJ:Q l'RSB W/CJ: 74865-29434-001 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**MEATS*** 

BIZP STEAK PHILLY CAB Ba 10000001650 

CLS comt DOG ALL MRAT 4X1 SHY BTR 22016 

DCP SACSAGS PA'l'TY W/B WJ:DII RAif MLD 19741 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZBH*** 

DJ:P ems& CRAr.r sm. 75451 

LB PO"l'ATO D!rBa BARaBL 1000006067 E 
ORJ:ON RD1G BaD GOOlUf 5/8.IH 30'10 

.4 0 BAK PUTZEL BAVAIUAN S'llt 3295 

OzlSUPRPTZ PDTZKL 80ft BADD BI:T& 3085 
GROUP 'l'O't'AL**** 

**CANNBD ~ DRY*** 

0671677 16.48 

2406189 52.9S 

0358608 17.98 

2366607 37.92 

9789785 79.35 

11.11269 43.70 

3756236 47.36 

4129336 62.35 

0916387 S7.07 

50202.33 50.71 

6849145 38.891 

1570878 15.961 

16.48 

52.95 

17.98 

37.92 
125.33 

79.35 

174.80 

47.36 
301.51 

62.35 

57.07 

50.71 

38.89 

95. 76 
304.78 

~z DR.INK CB£RRY c;LACI:D 100520000,2143 I 10111081 29.HI I 29.84 

asu_llJ'l.fl'~.PCa tcuu ~wr-1 OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM Ula1' '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSORV%LLB 

2_g_ l 21 13. 7 322 1501 LEWIS ZNDUSTIUAL 
-- ,. - JACKSONVXLLB, FL 32254 

• .___.J. __,_ ~- l 1 - - ~ - l - -'DaIVD'S a:,. PCS CUIIT.•--..,_.,,..,_ NO. l'C:S 
~ ~- ~x ~ 

~AL 

Ir.ax 
rt'OTAL __ 
llNOICI: 

,'1'0'r'AL 

761~46 

-Im' ,.,,niii.: - -&alcm.lUIII. -mu WftlD oa 'IIIIll 11190lCS ---~ to Ill - -1 PAYUI.8 ON OR Ul'OIW acnoa ~ or,_ nu-.u a,;,u~1g M:T mo ~u~ . .,.. m.ra o, ,ns fflTf.""I 
~ !!!J!!!'I~~ afma -~ -~ =-•-ll lllCU"nl>~or=s iffl 

DlSIIU!II wi1iccm « !0Qa MCIIIft or - _,tanca: - .. GIYIIII 1" - llGff '° - Ill an 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

cancnt,oa to 1'11.flc:DAn_» & - or• c:IMI ~ ~.DI &llf ~-~ llll't m 11~. _ __ _ 

i a 
5 a 

I 
Ii . .. 
n 

I ~ 

~ ... 
• .. 
~ .. .. 
0 .. 
I .. 
~ . . 
E 

I 
! ; 

= 

I 



• 

" 

CO,•S ,Gr X..OICB COII._.FIOENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
om.v. DUa - :r::IJM)%cs - 1m I 4/W24 
't'IIIClt no• 784966 

, __ I_P_-~,,,,,1,,~,q--~~IIIJ . 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB t;,,sco· 354 /014 
3989 &AGJJ!: LANDING PKWY ~ J.'. SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. r-.maa----r;;;;,_;;;:; • .; •• .;;ss oaDD 

0 2 483622965 

OIWfGB PARK FL 32065-2641 ~~':,'~,:! 1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 3618 TDIIS -PAS'l' ~ JIALUC&8 AN SOBJZCT TO SDVIC& CURGE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 Net 30 
904-637-0648 l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS - ·MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL__.PELIVERY ____ _ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB Ml'.: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS I 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY '-- cuya · TB,PLl!TON 'DIVOIC& AD.JtJiTHllffll J 
ORANGE PARK , FL 32065 -2641 I I la II. I~- T Qft--1 SIZS I'?Dt n&SCRIPr:COIT I'nll OMIT WIT IEXDllDG) 

coos PlUCI: - 111.ICZ 

~K DlUmt l'ROST lUPTIDK R 100S2000324881 

CB APPLE: l'ORE PRBM 10048500017798 

rtCB ORANGB PORE PRE 10048500201029 

8399529 

5964034 

8410563 

7097100 

29.84 29.84 

17.51 17.51 

32.72 32.72 

33.01 33.01 

I 
!ii 

I 
:I 
5 

I 
i 
5 
i 

,IVB GRZBN QOBEN PIT 100/120 22919 

OLrYE ICALA!D.TA PI1"1'BD 'rORKISB 71710 

PBPPER .JALAPEHO SLI-CB:S 

ICE BOT 

12730720211 

901614665 

NDW05L40PDR. 

9911900 

8426330 

24.50 24.50 

12.35 12.35 I I 
~ 

,TBR BOT'1'LBD D.RlNKIHG 

'l'OR'l'ILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL•*** 

DISP*** 

195210 

CONTAINER l'OAK JING lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l"0AK TALL 2 0 OZ 20J16 

RBPM 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX0l 
GROOP TOTAL*••• ~··· 

:COLI FLO!Ui:'l' ICELBSS 

LBTTUCB ICBBERG TRDIMBD FRESH 

LDIB FRBSR 

ONION GREDI ICKLS 

:OH YELLOW JtJMBO l'RESR SACR 

rGE »GGRD PUSH 10889356163020 

ca811S 8Pl.IT [l'OT. l'CII CUD , c.N>ll8 ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

11-.J 24 i30. 3l 485 I 

DRIVD......- - l__ f~· PCSICUST.u_--;:;;;;;;........,.,...._,_-- NO. PCS 
SIGII J.:.l:LVD. SICII X REC. 

-- ·- ·-··-·-· -- ·--- AGNalL- 01111atrnu l.llTID aa 'l'llll :tlffl>tCliua: SV9JICT TO m -- -
IID n IIC'flca ~ OP Tl& ftaIQAIILl ~ 01111a>IUU Jet U3~ ~4~- ffS RLLD a, TIIII 01111atl'I' 

-~ ..d:r~"mi ~==~1'001)~ ~- U UC&MD~-100CC:~ 
'IO an DXIPO!I -·- aw or Y0mt QCltpf 01' - ~/Rll'IICIS. 'RIO AM GnDC 11P YOolt lllGaT to - tll Ii/ft --- anctn,oa TO ftll%ICIDft U .I. - OF A~ OI' CI.ADlllln,}111//ff ~!_llffllLVI■II UT SOC8 DIIIO'rS. 

7198375 59.91 59. 91 

9901029 13.19 52.76 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
315.60 

7551334 22.21 44.421 

4088886 26.98 53.96 

1763846 40.20 8o.4o I 
178.78 

16758S9 9.46 9.46 

1675610 59.56 59.56 

1079425 21.20 21.20 I ! 
7350788 9.52 9.52 

7201992 12.88 12.88 

7289526 11.54 11.54 

man'° I 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE • 
1501 LEWJ:S J:NDUS'l'RXAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~= __ 135~ ··:_ 

INYOI:CJ: 
TO'l'AL 

PAYABLE ON OR BBl'Oltl: 
CONT. ON PAGE 3 

. .. 

9 
! . 

' .. 
"' 0 

I i 
.. . .. 
E 

i 
I 
I 
= 

i I 



~p 
Delivery Ticket 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

EAGLE t.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

UNtM RENTAL _D~yto_na ~ea~. Fl:_ 32~4 (386)254-3158 Orange Park, FL.32065 (904)860-7177 

--ME::-- Route ~ 
04/24/2024 7 I 30 I CHG I 119~00000 I 7 

EM}:iii( }. ? 3 :tiil1P!f?£~-~ :~.~ .t ·&a,i'?E er·.-·:s£4gr,,1'@1r&l,lii§ii~f;;e;iitiii 
1 FBNPW NAPKINWHITE ________________ 200 $0.00 $0.1000 $20.00 
2 FBNPW --NAPKiNWHrre __________________ s~ --- $0.00 ~9000- $3.80 
3 DGBAGST BAG STANO _____ _________ $0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 
4 FB8585W --TC85X85 WHITE - -00 so-:00- $1AOOO $126.00-- -- --

OFFICE ROUTE 

5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG---~-=--------- -- 10 $0.00 -$0.0100 $0.10 

] 

6 OGCARTHAI CART HAMPER ·--- $0.00 $0.0050 $0.01 -=-=--
·1 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN $0.00 - - - $5.84--- ----

Delivery Charge $0.00 - - - --$14.95 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 
$ 341.44 $ 170.72 $ 0.00 $ 170.72 $ 0.00 

90 120 
$ 0.00 $0.00 

Comment: ___________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 Route Adj.: I I 
Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $0:00 Tax Adj.: I I 
NetAdj.: $0.00 Prebill: $170.72 NetAdj.: I I 

Total Adj.: 
Tax Adj.: --====~ 

Received By: _________________________ _ 
$170.72] J~ Net Charge: I 

rQy 1~l? 
ifO/~~-v tJv 

1i 



Trigon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Department # 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, Fl. 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER REF. NBR. 

NO. ITEM 
1 

2 

NOTE: 

10105: Pervado 

Freight ShipVla 

TERMS 
Net30 

INVOICE 
Reference Nbr.: 004822 

Date: 

Due Date: 

Customer IO: 

Master Inv Total: 

TOTAL INVOICE: 

PTO: 

le Landing Golf Club 
Oa lanlalion Pkwy 

ng L 32065 
ted of America 

CONTACT 

Bob Solnis 

QTY. UOIWI 
1.00 CASE 

0.00 

29-Feb-2024 

30-Mar-2024 

C0000559 

U~ITPRICE 
295.00 

0.00 

Tax Total: 

TOTALINVOICE: 

Balance Remainina: 

446,0~ 

EXTENDED PR 
295.00 

128.92 

22.13 



~11/J:: 
TWC 8ERYICE8 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

PLEA REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TER : Net 30 Da s 

276829 

OFT AIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7252354 
Email to: Jhalifko@troon.com 

Labor Charges 
Material & Parts Charges 
$129 Travel Charge 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 day 
Total Amount Due-If Paid After 05/24/2024 

535.50 
20.00 

129.00 

684.50 
0.00 

684.50 

41.07 
725.57 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservlces.com 
Y Air Conditionin - Refri eration - Cookin E ul ment - Bevera e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



ACCOUNr INVOICE 
NO NO. 

9i2211so 1ssa661 

INVOICE 
DATE 

04/2:3/24 

CUSTOl'!tEP. 
NO. 

11221140 

Houte·2S74 / 

PURCHASE. ORDER 
l'!IJMf<F~ 

-r .., 

~ALES s.:. ... i;s 
LDC REP. 
30S!:, (1832 

ilAIE 
C:RDERED 
04/2:/2-. 

ORDER N:JnBEF:. 4~s-·3c~ 
·---·-··----SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 

~989 EAGLE LA~D1NG PKWV I 
c~~~ • 
• ., .. ~i- ;,'.Rt,i-EAGLE LAt-ini-~iG .. GLF "ci..B I 

Pl:'~ 1. ': i· - -
~15 F.:.ods, ln, i 

l
GRANGE PAP.(,(. 
32065 

tt: _CHRIS COLLET~_r ____ _ 

FL t 
I 

_J 

To: 3989 EAGLE L,(,NDI:N(~ Pl-\l.JY ! T.,.. 

I ORANGE PAR!{ n_ 
32065 I 
904 291 SA00 ! 
DEPT# 00 j I ---~ . -· ~-- --· --

i l ! f- 0. llGX 1 t;·B42;. 

i ;1 fLANlA ... i .... ..., 
l 30:384-8421 
l .33.::. 7 63 1 J~4 i 
l 

~-~ - ··~ -- ~--! 

pFr-,1:.· 5425 E: WILLIAMSON BL.:.,'D 
Trms· 

PORT iJRANGE FL .Shi-pD. 
Spc:t-'11 
Instr. 

i:,ac " Si12e 

04/2312 
DPIVEP MU~ 

fc19e 04 of O!l 
I C:A-fE 'C"INAL Pl:•"F.!PT FO~ TNV CHANGFS 

Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
, Qty 56les P~oduct 
•red Shipped Unit ~u~b0r 

Oesc r 1·~-ton 

PrE.CE5 Qf;'DER~IJ· 60 

*** HWOICE SIJrtMARY **~ 
fOTAL F'ROZEH 

TOTAL NET IJIH 
TOTAL GROSS UGT· 

2406- 74 PlE.CES Gf~OEREC. .t56 
2667.1.6 

lobe! 

P!~GES Sf1-I·PPEO: 

F'il:.C.:S SHU-·:·rn 

fhls ~QQUR~ is ~n efit.~~t~ ~t ~i~~ f snipp~nN pr~cr ,. _____ _ 

~ 

~JPV!t'- t Pr•1ci"•~ t.ln'i t E:de1}ded 
. • i;n 1. t f'.f icr:; . :--r lC>i:c 

r, r•;:-!1s ~H!PPE,~ -;:c ~i;-7 g? 

1~ .. ~ i. ~,.,; smn:•1:.0, r.6 

f'l-<iW:.l~T Hl'ih~ = ~27..; OJ t 
1 
I 
t 

1{:.,;..,BU:: ;~i10UNT i 00 
er~ l;;ALFS T4'l( ,; ()•~} 

$ ··~ 
\4i,o • ooo -n~.01 

~10-000 m.01- _ 

\ \ \.J - 4 l, q~-"° - 31), /'!• 

~\ .J$-1>'-10~1q_,;< ~ 
\~ ).°'10- 741/.I _ tlu_'l,:1-\( 

c;-oo-14s--O ;- -y1q.01 
io,-1,-.'l - '>O 

~ fqsS"· 

TQv-



AC C UViH I£-.f/.O IC: E 
Nill. NO, 

• 91221150 18586&1 

INVOIGE 
DAfE 

04/23/24 

CUSTOC1ER 
NG. 

11221140 

F URC HASE uiU:,£.i~ 
NIJNBER 

• I y•,.._... __ _ 

.,. ~.-! 50 VILLAGE COM!;J DE\/. Dl3Tf1 

Rout.e: 2574 / ..::. 
Sh.; o -

1
-- ---·-- --·- •"-rritr 

o: 3989 EAGLE LAND I-NG. PKWY· 

tt: I 

0RA.NGE PAR!i', r"1_ . 
32065 I 
CHRIS COLLETTI j 

BLVD 

•• TJ:iN E,:iGLE LM,iDIN·3 '3LF CLll J 
To· j3989 EAGL'F LANDING PM.WY I 

l~·-Q!3ANGE PARK F-C l Ji.:.::O6$ 
904 291 5600 
DEPT tt o,::) 

PORT ORANGE 

T'.' 

~AL:i:::' 
L0G. 
3055 

~/~~ES 
,,;-p . r.-.. 

3J2 

D.~·, i:E 
OR-DF:RE!i' 
C<4/2:lJ2~~ 

ORDEI'~ N:.Jt·lBSR: 4-1 ,730.-1-

JS· 1--=-oots~, .!..n~ 

P 0. JJOX .i S8 ... -.,2z 

AIU->.NT,~ 
'30384-842-1 
386 7 f-)3 1 J(}.,t 

(_:;!~ 

1 
I 
I 

' .... 
pF,·m 5425 S. WILL.!AMSON 
Trms 
Trms NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipL..__. 
Spcf~J 
J.:r. s f:r • 

i='at'..'-li Si-te 

04/23124 Pa~ . .i 02 J.·i 05-
r-l'P. l·VI:~ l'lh<::;T L )..~.,iF F 11\J~t RE('.-r f..PT ~DP. HI',! 0~..;l'\..,::!eS 

,. Qiy Sales f'roduct.-
~rnd Shipped Un i.t NJJmber 

~ 
,, 
.<. cs 6729-7-76 

~ 1 cs 6823872 
~ 1 cs 7495427 - 1 cs 7802S23 
--r 1 cs 821i4505 -- 1 cs 8600645 
-;.... 1 cs 8625717 
-~ 1 cs 89.148.97 
+.- 1 cs ~o,)9218 
-,::-- 2 EA 9.0.71;368 

* 1 cs 9341223 
~ 1 CG 9837196 
;--. 1 cs 9844416 

.- 1 cs 0823013 
~ 1 cs 1213404 - 1 cs 1A-?2Ei6 -r .\ cs 191-9.740 

-,. 1 GS 22MS16 -.. 2 cs 2326445 

- 1 EA 2348936 

--- 1 cs 2427540 

Desi! 'l'i ptc,r, 

KETCHUP-, T!'iTO fGY -B¼ REO SOZ ·16/14 OZ 
CRACUE~. CH~Ll':NT Bt.!JR SN DUH SQ91>/ .1 . -4 2 OZ. 
BAG, F-000 STR6 1 GAL 10.5X10.5250 f.A 
NAP.IUN, DHNR WHT_1JX1.7 1 F~L 'I 201.250 EA 
DRINK, RSF' BLU COOi_ PLST P.Tl. 24120 DZ 
CUP., PEJ PLSJ 12 2 CLO CLR 20/50 EA 
LfD, cur SFLE 3.25-5.5 Z HON 201125 EA 
STRA\J, JMB 7 .. 75" Kl'. WP.PD CLR 1.01.SOO_EA 
RELISH, P(.(L S~T SS POUCH ~00,~9 GR 
UlBEL, THUR . 75" !}£ff_ 100<.: RL 1 RL 
CRE:AMER, HALF t HALF UQ LIHT 360./.37 07 
SfiUCE, CHILI swr eLST JUG SHLF4/1 GA 
SAll~E, BitQ PLSl ,JUG SHLF STAitL.4/ 1 GA 

REHHGF.RATEO 

Lahr-l 

.., _____ -

HEI~Z 
HMUNC!{!E.S 
HANDGAf.'1)5 
W1LU P-LUS: 
134-TORADE 
Dt,!U 
fJART 
l10NuGF:Ar: 
.,E[Nl 
D?',Yt!ARI< 
GLNV~ FRMI;. 
SWEU BA~~· 
SWEET t<A~Y 

EGG, SHL LG GRDAA WHl LOOS £X:Pl5 DZ. Sl.tH,l_W nm~ 
DRESSING, BUI CHS P"LST ,JAR REF4/ 1 GA V.EN,,:.s 
CHEESE, f'ARM SH'~D BAG REF 2/5 LB ROSEL.!: 
COLESt.AlJ, SHRO SHORT S\..IT ODI-E2/4 S LB MOU Y•S l{J''T 
READ:t Hl EAT - Ph,-.a:;;e; Refei' ti:! f~eturn Policy 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEQLE-12 EA P4GJ.(tf.i 
SAL.AD MIX.- MESCLU}J SPF-:t, BAG 3 LB CROSS VPsL'/ 
READY TO EAT •• f'le-,1se Ref-er to R""turn Polle~, 
CARF:QL snc:,: 3 3/4" FRESH S u:; . CROSS W-iLY 
READY TO EAT - f'.lease Refer to Ret1Jr.n Poli.cc; 
BEEF.- STRIP UHN 01.1 CHO 130 12 LB!': S1GC!<. YF1DS 

C \J~i!Jh-~ F'-r-ic-i-r,n c~ Uni.t.; 

cs ,..,... ... ;;, 

~s 
i"C _.,.. 
1":S 
t..b 
Cf3 
c•:;. 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs cs 

C.:. 
rs 
Cc . .., 
~ 

8S 
C'2 

I: £;'; 

-~ . LB 

-? 
~ 

CS: t)OO:c........._ 1.3. 34 LBS 
c.H.-r,""~--CH .... l:E"~~l}IW"~,:H-~J.¥ii_+-p:'j~---:E' , ~~4~-r------~--~~ 

t:ATOkct,, BRS.-s!':tr"~-Erflt'S -ttts--r-:rr-- PA1UXtHY 
-!""" 1 - 1 ... - 1 .. 
+ 1 

- 1 
~ 7 -- 1 .. 
. .p 1 

cs 
GS 
cs 
EA 

cs S326418 
cs S32Z27.S 
cs 6577()43 

cs 7331-499 

S@fLCRE.;,tL CLTD ALL NU<L fllft 4/5 LH GLNVU F~:h.:' 
LEHI.ICE, lCBRG cum & TR IMO 6 EA CROSS \.!AL'(-
&PP.EH, m:.LL RED CHO_FRESH F:EFS U, F'ACl¾Er-: 
COLESLAW MIX, Cr<G GRN :f RED I.J/4/5 LB CROSS VAt V 
RE.All'r' TO EAT -· P..les1s2-Re-Fer ta Return Policv 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 ·EA • CROSS 
BEEF, PH GRND 80.-:2iL2:J. RM0 20-1.:8 OZ GT.LM8 
TOMATO, RED RND ocn 3/8" 2/S LB CROSS 

VA!..,. 
.;.:L,~1· 

VALY 
REAO.'f_TO EAT - Please Refer_to Rebrn Policv 
MUSHROOM, 11EO lH G~D BOX FRESH10· Ll! _(moss \.•At 'i 

...... -..-·---------- ......... ------•··~---_._- __ .. _.,_, ______ -·---- -....................... - ... -. .... _..._, __ ··------··- ---- ,-.... .--..... ~- ,--,-· -,-••-·-

'. ~s _r;; 

f.5 
cs 

B F,~ 

cs 
{ ·<:' ,,.. 
cs 
ct 

Ur,1-t 
Pt ic,;; 

?·:i_ 68017 
22.a..:oo 
1. (. 7/l(;O 
SJ i•~O(I 
~1. %:0!1 
ol 0~00. 
-1 ..... 4~00 
: ,:-. !, ~~o,:; 
~t 9,0!) 

'::. '/ii)\) 
2•!. 4000 
.'..S... ,J300 
,·i ~70(} 

43 510f) 
7:-. ~ftOO 
4.:.:· :}~-VO 
~ ::r i~·oo 
1d 3E\OO 
l. ;- - £<,'Q(~ 

'i•. ~200 
4 

•• ,...,73,00 

..,.....,.--: 

-~ 
2'=· . .::~OtJ 
2~.580(\ 
l.:i ~(lfi 

:; ,<.A(,{> 

41;; 1,_C"l-\')C 

H .. i:.:a,Q-.... 
._1 ~. 9.r;.J·o 

2S '.:!"t.O.> 

i:.-.,-t:r:6eo 
i_cc 

~ . ..!,.."",.t 

e~i 
✓ 

., 1;,r;1v' ~ 

:, 
!.),,., ~ 
,_•'., 
10. 

~.• 
i!;;'.: ;,_ 
:l-l - ~~-;, 

1. 'T :.: -s 

i~ ~i 
4ci:; __ ;:s 
rn. ;,,;.-

1-!.."'.~ 
:;;; . .:'S 
,, ,. ,._ 
:,- 0-

1._;.\.1"·) 

-~: 48 
.::s 
!:,3 

_ .. £?3 

,n. ~
!!. 

~~-

~~· 

--./ 
V' 

-./ 
I 

I 
l 

·! 
j 

I 



ACC001·ff HliY0IGE lNV{:J IC.E £\:.ISTC:lMEH 
NO NO. DAT!? ~-10 

91•22·1150 l-858661 04/23/24 1~221~40 

PUR~HASE ORDER 
~UMBER 

SALE:; SAi..ES 
l .. GC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DA 1.r.. 
onornr:n 
04121/2.:.. 

Rout,e • 2S-:;'4 / ~ uRDEP NlJl'iBER•: 4·1 '-i':,,:, 
i 1-! --~----··•----· --- ·- ---·--, 

• SO VILLAGE GOMM DEV DiSTR 
o. 3989 EAGLE LANDIN(;: Pl(.\iJY 

~RANGE PARK F~ 
32065 

tt-: CHRIS COLLE·TT I _ ... , _________ ..... _~·•-·- ·-·--- --· 

Shi;:: 1·TRNEAGL& LAi~l>liNG. GL.F -G~-s· I R Cl;;~ t 1' u.:; t-' 00 d s·, i,n 
i:,: . 399c;, EAGLE LANDHI~ FXl,J'l-' ' __,..:, , 

t \ I ~ 0. d8X ~9842~ 
I ORANGE PAm<. f!'L • 

32065 j Ai:LANfA 
904 271 S600 J I 30:!84-842!. 
DEPT ij OG_- ____ ____ j 0

l86 7 6-3 l -;o,+ .. 

1;..A 

p_Fr-111: 5425 S WIL1.::-I•AHSON BL'•JD P0RT 
rr-m-s: 

GRANGE J:L ~hip#• 04l•St'?4 - F'aQt> 03 u+ Vb 
.S,ai:"i-,-1 !)R!'!!E"' :1:.1~rr LtAVE •rNAL RECC!:PT r:-cr. !~W C8M-:?ES 

Trms: NET 21 DA~S 
, C!t11 s~ les Product 
~red Shipped Unit Humber· 

Oesc:r ipton 
ln;, ·t:1·: 

f'.1c'i. Si:!': L&tle-1 

-·•-·· ··-· _____ .. _ .. ____ , ______ .. __ ... ... _.. - ........ .. .., .... -- - ----· -
--
._ 

)Q --d-....... . 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

,:--
..;p -
~ 

~ --r 
;_. -

1. 

2 

1 

4 
\ 
7 
1 
4 
1 
'1 .. 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
8 
l 
1 
1 

10 
.l 
1 
s 
1 
t 
1 
3 
1 

TOTAL DR'\' 

EA 7311614 

cs 9124520 

EA 9326430 

cs 0488239 
cs 1475608 
cs 28831-30 
cs 32001-45 
cs 3330099 
cs 3746382 
cs 3866475 

cs 4326880 
cs 43261-18 
cs 4358495 
CS S36~7b0 
CS 59:i:S"3l9 
CS 6SS3;7S8 
cs 6-602296 
cs 67;'3501 
cs 691166::3 
cs 70~2-730 
cs 716'5830 
CS 7233S62 
cs 763?71·3 
cs 7946221 
cs 8117129 
cs 8556515 
cs 9205147 
CS· 9870.536 

TOTAL REFRrGERATED 

CELEf<Y, ST!CV, 4b Fl<ESH RF 'l/5 LU ·CROSS 'J~U' 
REAC•Y TO Ei!IT - F'le.i~e Refer to-Recurn F"ol.icv 
Dr<ESSING, RANCH HMSTY F'LST Jl'!Ri,/1 6A ~EWS· 
READ't' TO EAT - ?le.tse Refe1• to Return f'oHct 
C!LAIHf<O, !JSHO S TRIMD FRESH •1/1 U< ,_ROSS VAL";' 
READY TO £AT - Please Refer to RPturn Pol•i-1"'/ 

Ffi:Oll:.i'1 
ROLL, HOGI WHT 8" SLCD Bl<D FZN8/6/J. 7 OZ 
BREAD·, Fi:AT SX·l 3" OVAL .Bl<u f·li'-136/3. 61 OZ 
POTATO, FF SC 3/e• EXTRA CRSPYt,/5 LB 
SAi..:iiON, ,;JUHC 6 Z f.·TN PBO 30 10 i:R 
HOT ~56, AB 6:1 b" RLR GRIL 10 LS 
CATF·ISH, - BROD 2-2. 5 Z STRI-P 3/.S U< 
BEEF·, STV. PLATE OUTSO SKIRT 4/lf; LBA 
CS, 0001 40.13 l-BS 
MAHI !'!~HI, 6 Z PC P.LSL RAW FZN10 LB 
CORN ON COB, SIJT HJJ 3" FCY 96 El\ 
BACON, PORll 18-22C SLG LAID 2015 LP, 
BREAD, '-IHI 1:.!. 5" 21 SkCD 9/.16 116/-28. 32 OZ 
AP~E~-f~ER, CHS MOZl BRDD 6/2 LB 
ROLL- kSR YHT _4.,.5" ShCO BKu o/8; 3 .i; OZ 
GIJACAl10LE, POUCH FZM SLIF'RM M·3 LB 
TAR-T, Af'PL RSTIC 4" ss BKD 3/8/6 3 or 
f'r"INSASILIS, STPED S-7 Z F·!L PBOlS LP. 
SAUSAGE-, nu~ MlLO SUT ROPE 2./6 l.B 
POT-ATO, SV.N BOA l 200 CT F.IV.D 1:. LJ':{ 
MACARONl & CHEESE, CHEDR f'RCK036/? OZ 
CH!Cl·:EH, n!DLH BTP.D FRHP. .BEEF:2/S LB 
MMmO, CUBE 3/8" Il'!P rtEXO IQF 2/S LB 
TURf<E"f., BRST SU-CEO . 5 OZ 12/l Lf.t 
CHICKEN, PCRU BRDC• fRITR SE5D 2/5 LB 
BEEF. PTY GRHO 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 DZ 
CHIC~EN, BRST J.S Z BROD HMSTt2/5 LB 

COf·T·ANZ!J 'S 
ST-GHEF I-R£. 
HOMARC!t 
Hi;R£{0f.: B1.;K 
PAT!j;(f.NT 
GUJDR'/'3 
J SOlli.ES 

HARBOR Bflk" 
not~ARCl-i 
?ATUXfNT 
Ru1H.l..; 
LAMB WE'Snl 
RO-TELl.A 
DEtf'P!SOO 
Ct!Ef'S btNe 
HARI<DR P.i:Ho: 
r-ONTANINl 
LAMB HAlP.~ 
!.:RAFT 
f'ATUX PF:El1 
i'll.lri;..RCH 
JEt~NJF-n. 
TYSON rr.:Tf.: 
HIHS'!".Y•nro 
T'r'S01-< RH1L 

STORI\GE LOCATION RECAPW) 

r-IECES OF<DEf<EO: 
PIECES ORl)EREC<· 

63 
33 

PIECES SHIPPED· 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

63 
y-. 

,. :i 

i: 
0 

~ 

l' 

.. ~'r 1,:uq 
Um, 

EA 

cs 

EA 

C.• 

" {;S 
!;S 
C,., 

;;\ 

f'C 
-•oJ 

GS 
~ 

~., 
-~ LB 

,~f 
U.). 

r.s ,-. 
e:~ 
c:;. 
cs 
(!C' 

cs -~s 
~,-. 
l,W 
cs ,., . 
._,.:, 

~s 
,-c ..... 
cs 
(:;_S 

GS 
r • . , 

iT~M'.:, mnFPEO· 
I1T!'!S SH If'Frn 

f],, l • 
f°1'itk 
... _ ~ 

-;·_ !mo 

,, t-. r)ror, 

t.~.tiOQ 

! -:;~'.O◊ 
~6. 65\',f' 
5.~. ::.;$0!} 

10{; as:o.u. ..,. 
~= ~901~ 

,1-(;, •. !COO 
: .. P.70~) 

79 1200 
::;; fi'(I(} 
~4.~t'-M 
~1,:, 2:{(.)~\ 

.~s -t-001-,. 
~l. 7>;."00 
::-1 JMO 
4';,710.0 
:~,~ 220•, 
46. ,'.20() 
S·'!. :SS:OC! 
3,:i. ,;100 
3'?.~6-00 
2--r. ,'J<;o 
4".? 8(!(10 
2l ~(0,9 
ni:-.1)1.00 
Jl G.tOC 

5◊ 
21 

E ~ t :t;:.fo1 
r'T·ice 

9 3'' 

'i;-.1.::· 

:; . 91 

! 
I 

;;,4 o~-
26 .. .,:- I 

::'?i~ ... 8S 1 
.:iv. d9 

1

-~.,, .. ._, . 
..... • l.-.!_-s 

l.,Q-1 HJ f ·,;·- ,.~ -· ........ 
7f 12 
a•; ?4 
c.-i! . :--
20 ~3 
.:..r ,1,.., 
- • .J. • '· , .. - .. - .... 

.::~.;' ..:).!, 

:.,. '" ~~ 
~~- ..... ; ..,.., , ·L 

i 
' ' $ 

":'I. "°l'r\ l 

~ -;''.: -:_::. l! --re:.,· ·~•J
,,., C't:' 
..,},, .. ... __, 

J,.;. 91 I 
i Q•.. {:t() 
..... ::. : :: . .:. i 

-ic"j. (.;; i 
4:7.8~ : 
...... ...... t 

.e.i. -~,., I 
-·--- 6---~t · i5f' I 

1 .... ~ ! 4 -, "°c•. _,:., 
.L~~.l . -~ ;I' 



ill 
• 

::) 

t-t· 

i:;Frm: 

AC.:our.rr 
NO. 

91221150 

IN'vOICI:: 
NO. 

1858662 

INVOICE 
DATE 

04/23/24 

.... usTOMER 
NO. 

1122.1.140 

PURCHAS~ ORDER 
NUMBER 

S.:.LES 
, ec 
~os 

SA:..ES 
REP. 
0832 

DA"";T: 
8Hl)ERED 
C4/21/24 

P.out.~. 2574 / 3 OROEE t,J;JNB:Er: .. 41,.::.00 
··---- ~-·--; 

SO VILLAGE C::Cf~M DEV OISTR I 
3989 E~GLE LANDING PK~V t 

Sh l p :---·---- - ~- • -·--·· - ~ - -1 ii; "'-l~t 1; --- • - - ~··-·· j 
_}, \ .c:. 'l"i- _ - • ◄ . . '2 . ~ s.--U ; .. ·~ r •JC•, S, L fl._ • } I ~c,N ,..AG·' E LA'·'DING 1~LF ""· '·' ' 1 

•-' ,- -' ' 

I 

0RANGE PAR~ FL ! 
32065 I 

CHRIS COLLETTI i 
__ _J 

Tc: 3q99 EAGLE LANDIN~·PKW~ T~ ! _ ! 

1

0RANGE PARK FL I P.C. BOX 198~21 I 
32065 I :, rU\l'ffA GA ' 

. 904 29·1 5600 j 3-'.:\384-8421 I 
j DEPT # 00-- 1 J86 763 l "JC4 ! ··--- ---- ·-·· _____ J , _ -··- ---· - ---

PORT 
Trm-: 
T1•ms: NET 2i DAYS 

S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD OR ANGE "FL Shi.pl): 04/23/24 Pai.~ C2 ot C::: 
Spc•i.:1.! DP.IVER MUS"!' I EAVF f"INAL RF•}El:·P:f f""OR YNV t::H/\N{i~S 
Instr. 

Oty ~dl~s Product 
~ed Shipped Unit Nurober 

Oe"$r.:ripton 

. ._______. ---- --

P-,tCk Si"ze L:¼oe!. C 
l.) 

it•)f :,.<'t~H-lt*'lt;tUtl< )t,t l-1****:"·*i>E!tit*l:.<l"'°'-lt:<~.r,,tl!,itiil ill>lil :itWlt£<!~ r.i'l:ll . .!Ot;t;. :IHI~ ll ****·;. __ ,.')t3Bt~.**i'!:'JI .'I lUBt.11 :I!~ :t!Hl:t,1 
·tou agree wit.h r-espec-·t to anv-d-ispute i!l'J:s11H1 co·c of yom· -pure;hasl! fr-om +: 
u.s rocds: ( i.> you .ir::i giving up :;au:· r i9ht to serve in any representative 
capacit~,, or to par-tic-1-pa,te as a il"1e111ber- of .'l clriss, rn ar,y lawsuit.;- (-i:i) ~/OU ., 

,, al~o agree, .it US Foods sol.c opt.ion, to -..ubmH t,:i b,ina.inl.l, inrlividu-&l 
ar-bH-rc1tion ofi all c1ai-ir.s.- <iii\ ·SL'Ch arbitl'a'tion st,all 6r, gover-necl b~ U,e 
Feder•l Arbitrdtion Act, 9 U.S"C s.1 and conducted in accord•nce with the 
Cou,mel'c-ial Rules o~ ·the Amer1-tart AY'bitr-ation Assoc-iatic,n; and--Hv.l ea~h prlrtv 
sh.;11 pay half the> custs of u!..H.ra.ticn, aM:i ~ep-,ratelv- pay it:::;. own .lt.torne.ys' 
fees and ,:o<:;ts. For ,r;ore in-r•:tl'ftlation ~!:to•.1t th'! fuel so~·charge, go t-:i· 
httpE-..: //www.usfoods.com/ ter-ms./fuel sur charge/S"tc:1ndar·:1Gr1dEIAArecilower.AU ar::Uc .. h 
tro~ • 

~ 

:'I .,__ ,. 
"' 
-I' 

~ 

If you have an agreement with US Foods U1at e1pressly add~es~e& the 
cdlcul<1t·io11 of the fue-1 '5•.Jr-chcarq>?, rt·le<1se refer to th<1t aqreeqenJ-. • oi 
*lH:·l':t:lf ********X t,;,,HO,*ili l':!\f:l,;Pi*lV:ll: ;t 11,!1:::0,°" tlt:·H'~ir'=?:H:11-J;II i':~H, ll:f. ~ll;Hfl>-H:;, ;.:1-aH,JH:i"lt ~,Y·U: •:i,:~+~t: 1-►• 

i'?IE t~i-:·➔.' l':1'i Joii':tE.~·l'::1'::ff :I<!';* !ti*¥.·¥; f ~ flii!'¥.::>.' iHi.lt~f«. I>: I>: ti-*r.* i:tl:!I: **-~ ►..* ~* :':·J.;1<1':·l':-H ~lO! ft !1:-fl:.l'c ;i-f,; lH,f. !U,t,~_i,; l>,.*., *I'.;; le~:*;.,, 
Cert. !t FL. 227 SS - ;,1 

She.ll:-·tock shipped in conveic1nce vr-~-ctiin~d ;1t. / beloi.: 45F .:.i..tien:t. c1:ir· tc~, 
p. ~ 

**'~*Mi*****M~***,***~***~*•~~~~-~~--~~~*~~~ti~**MK***X*~~--~~~*•~~•~-~~~~~AAt~~~-
•~•*•-•~~*****~****~*~~M*MKij~iJ~**~~*~•"~•w~~~~***M~w•a~~~i*•~~***~~**Ma~~x~~~~••• 
USDA ~ational Organic Program lndi~ators: ~ 

= 1007. Org,rnic 
= Organi·c ► 

= l'\ade wi"th or,ganic ingr!;!dient(.5 i . ~ 
~;f HE***********!(.*****~ lorl! *** ** il:*lt'******•*** * **Hf• l!flt ~~II'. l" ~~ "=*-.f':*f; If IOI:~ l;IHC'*l<!-11'¥: lt:-it4'--f:'iE'* IC·I! 

·lf*********lt****~****!o:**A'****~M-11-~ "****le tcllilf lf:*t<'iE-"tE-lC· ~lfK-*!i ll l!iltlHHHf!Uffi~ i-'. lf~!.-tc·lf IE-11:'lflf*!l·tl ► ~-1<-io~ 
The perishable a9ricultural commodities listed on this invoi~~ ore sold M 
-;;ubJec,t to the s"t.;itutor11 trust ,wthor-ized by section S(c) of the Perish11b•le ~ 
Agr·l.cultur-al Commodities Act, 1930l7 U.S.C 499e-{O). The seller of- these 1-c 
co111111od-ities retains a trust c-l<1i111 over these co,imodities, -lll 1,n.ventor-ies of ~ 
food or o·ther- pr-oduc:ts deri.ved frc~ the.se co~1:1c,dlt-ies, and ar1y rec:e::..,·ables or- J; 
proceeds fro1n the sdle of these co111t11oditi.es until. full pay111ent. is res.::eived. * 
JI' ~~:lH":t!>;l!l'*ll-11:~**io:*** !EJ:Jll':*l':IEJ:*J: lOE't~HE ~'**~ldH:f Y,*l! ►.!f ➔.'J'~-i,; ➔; ~ ~:*~~¥-r.➔:!H':lt!H:~·*lH~i-; 1':.i'* f•t( * l': i' ~~-

:~'"1 Pr icrnq 
Unit. 

-..f~l t 
P-dtE: 

E:d·?nde1 
r'·• ice 

~-ooo -3ao 00 o-ooo oao.'oa 
;,'l. '1.u~ 

~ 11 <1 o --,___ --s?-0 ~" 

jS' <JQ-I}- ,.p 

~1 

, ttrt.1J
t 1tJ ,-;.. 

19 

I , r 

! 

. 
. .i 



ACCGUNT £•NVl?·I·C:E lNV(':HeE CUSTOMER 
~m NO. DATE NO. 

912211 SO ·l-858662 04/2~/24 11221140 

Pl.:JR'.?r,IAS.!::. m-mEf< 
~JtlMEFR 

SALES SALES 
LDC REP. 
3055 ;.)832. 

Dr'.,'fE 
ORC<!:RCI)' 
()4/21/2.:.. 

F:ciute~ 25)"4 / :3 6ROE-P. NUMJ3-EP.: 4-.t :;,5oc:, 

~ 

tt. 

·-------·---•-·· ·-------·····---·.,I 
SO '.ilLL!AGE <~0MM DE-V D,I·STR 1· 

3989 FAGLE LANDINC PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!-<, rL . 
32065 I 
CHRIS cOLLETTr 1i ,_ --- .... --· --· - -- -·o.r, --·- - ---~· 

St, ! p , ----·-. - - • -•·-- ·------·-"'· ·····-~ ··-··. -··. 
I TRN EAGl.:Ei LAND-ING -OLf CLB 

T ~'. : '3C?89 EAGLE LAND·I NG ?~.WV 

ORANGE PARv<. 
'32065 

FL 

R C ff;-:. ># i ,JS 
tr.>•Jds, ""nc 

j ( ... 

p G BOX i•..,842•.i. 

~T6Ai,ff-A GA 
904 291 S'-600 
DEPT# OG 

I--•-·•.. • --•~ ,. - .... - .. 

3•1384 ··8421 
·.:-6,:, 7b '3 1 304 

_ ,_ .1 I ~ ··•-·•··--- . ____ , ... 

- I 

pFr~. 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
frms; 

PORT ,RANGE 'FL Shi pl) 04·/2'3/2~ P,;11:;e 01 ur 02 
f3pc i-il 
Ins t-1' 

P~ck SL!:~ 

DR !VE~ f"l\!ST LE,!,\!E P!NAL. RF,~E?"r'T fCH HJ\'.' CP.At~GES 
Trms. NEf 21 DAYS 

Oty Sales Product 
~ed Shipped Unit Hu&ber 

-r--
-----

7 

1 
s 

1 

cs 19t97C10 

cs 2264516 
CS 3li'799Q 

cs 47.32525 

Descr tpto,, l,,. tl-?1 

REFRIGERATED 
COLESLAIJ, SHRD SHORT SWT DIYIE2/4 S LB MOLLYS 1(1-T 
R£A0"1 TO £AT - Ple.tse Refer t,:,- Return Polk.~ 
CUCU!1BER, LARGE ENGLISH SEED~E!2 Fl\ f'ACJt:ER 
SALAD, 1-'TATO CHrRY NO HFCS REF2·/8 LB i'IDLU.5 i<:i:T 
READY TO EAT - P'leat,e f<~1fel' tc··f<et.urn Po11c:v 
TOMATO, FLUM i'iFO ~1 GRD BULK 2:,; LB CROSS VAL'i 

fROZEi'l 
~ 
r 

1 
2 

CS 1054265 BUli, HOT DOG IJHf 6° SLCO Cl<O ett-2/1. 7 OZ HILL TOP ~ 
CS 1490945 CHICKEN, 8 PC 1o HO 2.,75-3 U< lb/2. 75-3- M Jt'.OCH 

~S· ~001 47 39 LBS CS· 0002 4'7 29 LBS 

fOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TrJTA.. FROZEN 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAP(H) 

PIECES ORDE~~D 
f'l.ECES ORDrnrn. 

14 
3 

PIECES SH!f'f'EO. 
f'H:CES SHIPPED'. 

'!.4 

TOTAL NE'T IJGT· 
TOTAL GROSS 1-iGT. 

*** IMVOICE SUMnARY **~ 
185 68 P!ECES ORDERED. 17 
311.S3 

,) 

f'H;CES <;f-!JP?EO: 1.7 

,.. 
'"' D 

~·2; -Jh t 

'iA ~ 

f'ricir.q 
Ursu.· 

f"<j-
G~ 

cs 

re .,.., 
Lt> 

! '!"Er~ SH~?PED 
::-1~liS SHl}'~EO 

~ T.f.rs ~HH'f'E!J: 

f.lr: i<; 
Pr l·Ct, 

]~ . .2~()0 

!-S 3~0(1 
]J,2,.9C,(, 

J,! 7;,vi,. 

.!~, ~1;{)0 
·,. 1200 

1 
~ 

t, 

i, 

PR0DUf:T TOTAL t 

T~XP:t<LE M91Jt~1 'S 
GEN S,\LES TAX 

. (!0 

'" 

fhts d&.-.:>unl; 1..-, ,n ~sti.r:::1te at t!me of s!11pp1ng prio" to -i~~-• actJ•-'~-t•.:!nt;; m:.:!~ ct ti~liver1r i 

f~t?il~<'~ 
Pt·it•P 

t 
-:,-,n 
• 4,.~·· ,r1- l 
l P •• ~ t 

16c, 4i---. I 
J-:l. {;; j 

' 
2S.l.,O- l ,, ~ . • .. I ... -,.;\ .,,' 1 

! 
I 

J45. l~ } 
3;;,2 .... n I 

l 
: 

:-'1'7 n 

t~!'. 

~-P 72 



ACCOUNT 
NO. 

'H22!1 l SO 

INVOICE 
NO. 

1858666 

IN.VOICE 
DATE 

04,'23/24 

CUSTGf1ER 
NO 

112.21140 

f'UHCHASE Oi1l::;-.::R 
Nf:lt1BFR 

SALES 
LO~. 

St\r..ES 
R-EP. 
f)(¾32 

D,:, r~E 
OR!JERED 
(;4/2.1 /2:~ 

R o i_; t ;;: : 2 5 7 rt I .5 

- .. ,.. c· "-' ..:;v . ..1 .1 

GRCiEf~ r~!}MBER • 4 l~-~ 2;3:; 

SO '}I LLl.,GE COMM DE'·LD 1 STF~ T.RN Et.1(:i...E LAi,ID ING GLF C!..B I ill • ~~ Shi?r-· - ~- ~--- ~':.'ml t f ,,-. Fo.,,tls, 1 r;:. l 
) : I J989 E~GLE LAND IN~ Pl-<.WV fo.. ·.3989 Et>.GLE: l.ANDH-IG PKWY 

I 
o. 

:t: 

ORANGE ?ARV, F'L I ORANGE- PARK rL 
32065 I 32065 

I 1904 291 5600 
GHR IS COLLETT I j DEP1 :tt 00 

...;~ 

i PO BOX 198421 
I 
J 
! 

A"rL,;N r ~ -
'30384-842.l 
·386 7 63 l 3C .... I ._ ... ______ _ 

' t 
... ~J~ 

<JF::-m • 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL 1/D 
Trms. 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh:.plJ: 
Bpc i-al 
In-st:,: 

C1 1·/23l2~- P~_(!.~ ·"~1 ...:~f i.,..:t;.. 
DRl-V'F.R Nus·: : t,AVE FINAL RE:.c.~!Pi tut='! 1N'v (:H~N',H:S 

Trm~: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product 

red Shipped Unit Number 
Oesc r i ~d:.oll P'ar!t Si:ze la~t 

- REFRIGERATED 
• .. T CS 7233075 DRESS.ING, VNGRT GREE!< BUI. OLIV4/1 GA kEN'S 

ST-ORAGf; LOCMIOM RECAPO-l) 

TOT11L REFR-IGEf<A-TED FIECES OROE'.RF.O: 1 PIECES SHlPF'ED:· 

IU(* INVOICE SUMMARY **I<· 
TOTAL tlET IJGJ.: 3.3.SfJ f' tECES QRi)ERED: 1 PIECES 5HIPP£1i. 
TOlAL GROSS WGT•~ 35 ss 

l 

l 

Thi~ dntount is :1n est~.i:iate at tiai,! of shipp'i.Mj pri•::" to~"! 

~ ue,~~i 6 . . , i,'..r• 1,: l·'»Cl 
!.;nit· 

cs 

~TEMS StHPPED: 

I TEtS SHH-'PED 

\_l1ii t 
f·r· i~~ 

~ . •r.oo 

1 

ti 

f'RUDUCT 1'0-:AL $ 

·r t-.:>.ABLE M!JUNT 
GEN SALES TAX 

'JO 
~ 

actJuit~ent~ ~sde dt dsliverv: 5 

E~ !"":Inf.led 
h· .:.,.::e 

64.28 

6J~ 28 

b-4 2$: 

01. 

6'-1~ 2e 

+ h~ ~ I 790--~ q,q-f{ 
qi,O 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. MG. DATE NO. 

912211 so 2004963 04/26/24 11221140 

. Ro•Jte: 5334 / 2 

PIJPCHASF. ORDE!l 
r•~i.Jl"i~ER 

S/-\LES sr~! ... ES 
LOC. F\'Et·. 
:ms:. os32 

OR!n:R N!)!12ER 

~;,,7E 
JJRDE~EG 
Q4/i~S/'2D. 

4298()9 
ill.--------------- Ship 1 --,, • RQrni t I ----- · ~ •"•--·--------7 

I
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB l VS FBDds. !nr 

•:J: 

tt; 

SO \)ILLAGE COHM DEtJ DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LAr-.tDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETT! 

FL 

TO : 3989 EAGLE LAl·ni I NG p r,WY 1· r O ; ·1 

1 P.O. BOX 198121 

'

ORANGE ?ARK FL 
32065 1 j ATLt•NTA ,:-;.; 

l 904 291 5600 l ~ 307,84-·842'i j 
_J DEPT # 00 ·-· __________ j '-~- .. =:~3 1 JO~ ·--·-- _____ j 

pFr-m· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trms: 
Tr-ms· 'NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL. Ship[) 04/2f..12·~ P.;::~~ ::,4 -:~ 0~ 
Spcial DRIVER MUS'.;' L:CAVE FlNAi... nE~EiPT f:Gi'.-!. 1-NV CH.:.i"-,,,.E3 
lns·t-r • 

i='ack Si.1.e Qty Sales Product 
red Shipped Un1.t Muin_ber 

(;escrip·ton Le1bt:>l 

***********~********~******R***W~•E~*****~**~*~****~********~R*****~**~~******~~-~ 
You •gree with respect to <lny di~pute drising out of vaur purchase frora * 
US Fo~ds: (i) you ar, 9iving up ~our right to ~erve ~n ~ny rerresentat~ye * 

C t:~•<jt: c. 
I'\ 

capac1ty, or to part1.c1pate as a member of a class, 1n any ldwsu1t; (1l1 you ~ 
al5o agree, at US Foods sole optiQrt, -to submit to b:indiriq, irsdividuul IE 
-arbitr-dtion of all c-l.ai111s; <-iiii such arbitr<ltion shdll 6e govern~d by the ;. 
Federal Aibitrati6n Act, 9 U S.C. s.1 and conducted in atcordance with the ~ 
Goa1mer.c:ial Rules of the Ame1·ic~n Arbitration Associ;otion; and (iv) each p-orty * 
sha-11 pa,1 hal·f the cos'l:s of .1rhi");r.~tiom -::lnd se(!.aratel1, pav Hs own a!tor·ne1,•s' ¥.· 
fees and cost.;. For· mol'e iriformaticm about. the f'uel surcharge, go to. ' Y.· 
https: //www.usfoods.com/terms/fuel surt:harge/St·.andardGr idE·rAA~t)alowerAHa nt ic. h "' 
tml * 
H 1/0l' have an agreement with US Foods th.at exp.r~ssl•,1 ~ddre-sse·;:; the ,. 
calcul~t~on of tfie fuel surcharge. please refer to that agre&ment. ~ 
***************~*************~~~***~***~*****~*-~**~~*******~*~**~***~**~****~~~** 
*************~********~***********~~***~******'******~***••~~•*****-~*~****~*•~·-~ 
Cert. tt FL 227 SS ~ 
SheHsto-:k shipped i.n ccinvevance pr:;-chill1=d <1t I belo;.; 45F .'J~bier.t <¼ir tem * 
p. ~ 

**~~************~**************•~~~•**~****~*•*~*****~'******•~·•~~**********~~~.~ . 
*****~*************************~******F*****r*~****~*****~**~******~****I*~***~*~~ 
USDA National Organic Program Indic.itors: ,,. 

= 1007. Organic ~ 
= Organic ~ 
= Made \.ii-th organic ingredient{::.) * 

******•*~*****~**~**~~****••~***~**~*~*****~5~~!***~~JW*~~~*~***•~~~g•n•~**••~~*~~ 
~*~*~************~***•*****~*****~~~~******iNl~***#~******~*~~~~*~•~*~i****M~X~-~~ 
The per·ishab·le agr·icuH,ural ccmf!lor.!i ties l:i sti;-d on this ir,voke are so:!d ,., 

r°T' ic i r,g 
Ui:i.t. 

\4~-ooo 
\'\4(1 --000 

Urn 
f':- i:_: ~· 

E.d .. 2,;clecl 
r.· i,~~ 

-ao=r. ~ ~ f'j y 
~01" "~ '.}~ ,".I 

'3"\· S1 
ti O-: lql,, 

'\ t'l-4' ,, ~ ~ q.l,)-
~o ---rt{ - l -;5 

s-0 f) - - 1 t.l qt{ - ... -{, "1, }-
sou i ~ r - Q. \.s 
~oo-1 \:.--Ll1 

ii~ 

l 
I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
i 
• I . 
l 
l 
) 

I 
l 
I 
I 
I 

subject to the .. -Latut,ory trust o,.l'ttic.r-iied by $E:-Ctior1 S(c) of the F-'er·ishable * 
Agricultural Co~modities Act, 1930(7 U.5.C 409~(c)). The seller of these * 
co~modities retains a trust claim over these commodities, all in~entcr-1es of • 
food or other products derive(! ~ro«1 these commodities, and d!lt.' re,:~1v<1hles ,:1r " 
proceed!:. from the sale of: theSf? co111171odit_ies u_ntil full paylller1l is r-eceived. * 
~*~*~*******~******************~**********~*•*********~*****"~****•*********•~~~~~ ------- ---- - .,., . -· "1~\'v~ 

.., I 



ACCOUNT rNVOICE 
NO NO. 

91221150 2004963 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

()4/26/24 l12'2l140 

Rout£>:5334 / 2 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

ill r----------·--. SO V1LLAOE COMM bEV DISTR Sh i.p TRN EAGLE LP.NDINGGL~f CLB--! 
T.:.. 3989 EAGLE LANDIN•~ PKWY j 

R-~tr.i t 

o:, I 3989 EAGLE LAND1NG PKWY 

! ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PAR~ FL ! 
• 32065 

904 29,l 5600 
DEPT tt: OC, 

4 

l 
-----Y-----•-·-

T,o 

":= lal _ ;:-5 
LGC 
3055 

S,~LES 
REP 
0832 

V~T~ 
ORDER~O 
04/25/26 

ORDER NUMBER· 42qeoq 
--·-·-·•-

uf..; Fo,:id 5, rnr:: . 

l P 0. BOX 198421 

i ATLANTA GA 

I
' .30::SB.!; -8.'.;2 i 

• 7.P,.t. -u_ .... 1,r.4 L .. .,.., __ .. ,..:> __ - -· 

pFT'111: 5425 S. WILLIAMS'oN Bl.VD POP.T ORANGE 
rrms: 

FL ShipD 
Sp,:: i.al. 
Instr: 

f'ar.:k Size 

~4/26124 PaqP 0! ~~ 04 
DRIVE~ t•:\JST l_t:...:~1-!E FINAL m-.:::.EIPT f-oH tN·.,' CH;\l•.:(;.i.:..:; 

Trms· NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product Descripton 

red Sh1pped Unit NL•mber 
L-¾bcl ___________________________ ..., ________ -·-- -~- ,_ -

Ii. 
/.!. 
/l 
/1 
1/1 
/3 
/1 
l 1 I • 
4} 
f5 

RW. 
J~ 
/1 
/1 
/d, 
~t 
/! 
/1 
✓1 

~!-
/f 
1· 
/i 
/l 
/1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
~ ... 
2 
1 
.1 
• ... 
3 
l 
1 
1 
1 . ... 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
l 

1 
i 
1 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ORY 
(1667089 KETCHUP, Tl'1TO FCY 337. f'LST JUGo/114 OZ 
0698608 OIL, 9!JTR ALTRN SOYBH SALTD 3/1 GA 
07.19427 LID, CUP \2-20 Z PLST UHT SLOT10/10D EA 
0728865 CUP, FM 12 Z WHT 40/25 EA 
1204361 DRINI<, ll1N LIME PLST BTL UIDE 24h0 OZ 
1328699 SHORTEtHHG, FRYG SOYBN LIO CLR3S I..B 
1859297 ORIN!<, SODA DR PPR Ct,N 24/12 oz 
2101S74 TOUEL, PAPR 12. 7Xl0.i C FLO 10/?40 Efi 
2833'239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2130 EA 
2910693 FUEL, CHAFINB CAN 6 HR WICK 24/! EA 
3112c,95 DRINK, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAH24/12 OZ 
3554565 DRU!!,:, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
3554c-A9 DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz 
49361t8 KMIFE, H-MU Elli,; PLYST BULK 1000 EA 
5051368 TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRi 30 LB 
56S1351 GLOVL VINYL XL PF CLR Alif<D:t. 10/100 EA 
5865134 CROUTON, CUBE HERB TFF HriSTY 8/2.5 LB 
6204366 DRHII<, OF:NG P'LST Bil WIDE Z4/20 OZ 
6617609 CONTAINER, fM 6X6 1 CMPT IJHT 4/125 EA 
6696848 BLEACH, OISIHF LIQ JUG CLR 6/1 GA 
6729776 KETCKUP, TNTO FCY 33:~ RED SQZ 16/14 OZ 
6733182 CERE~L, OTML ASST INST SS 64 E4 
6790430 PLATE, PLST 10.2S" flLK 1 CMf'T 4/.t2S EA 
7520950 SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/lflO CN 
7302523 NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY .20,,;:so EA 
8003956 SAUCE, TYKI GLAZ PLST JUG SHLF5 LP. 
820450!':i DRlNK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 oz 
86006-45 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR 20/50 EA 
8741530 FOR~. Ml.I BU< F'LYST BULK F·LST :100(1 EA 
9009218 RELISH, f'Kl SWT SS POIJCH 200/9 GR 
9357567 PAN, SHlTBL FOIL :i/2 2. S"DEEr' 100 EA 
9837873 SAUCE, 11AHGO HA}!Ag GLTN/FR 4/ S G~ 

·- REFRIGERATED -~--~-
:21t~Pffr"BUl'.R~C.4.ILRE'.S.E 
:41 S01JASHi""'YE1IOIJ Ml MEOIU 

CS 1419514 CHEESE, SWIS SLCO 75 Z 3.5" 6/1.S LB 

MONARCH 
MONARCH 
l1DHOGR1"1il 
t10NOGRAi1 
GATORl-)(;E, 
HARVEST 'L 
OR f'EPF1tf-
PACBLU ~SC. 
FRITO LA';" 
l)AU.! Pl.US 
COl<E 
COKE 
COl<E ZERO 
D1XJE· 
LA BHuRHA 
V1'%LLIGARD!? 
FRESH GRt'i1 
GATORADE 
J10NOGRAi'i 
MONOGRAM 
11Emz 
QUM<ER 
PACTIV 
P!ZZAHlLO 
W,LU PLU-£; 
l•(tKKOMAN 
GA"f0RAD£ 
DART 
MONOGRM! 
HEINZ 
110NOGr,:Mi 
SIJEET BA.BY 

REESE'S 
PACY.EF: 
!1ETRiJOE.Li - . .. --·- -------~·------- -··---.. ..- ....... - - - -· ------~ ..... -------- - ·-

C UEiynt Pricing 
D Uni~ 

cs. 
GS 
cs 
cs cs 
cs. ,.. .. -. 
\.,i) 

rs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r..:: ~.., 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
rs· 
cs 
cs 
cs 

B F.A 
cs 
cs 
c:s 
C-.:! 

'Cl 

cs 
cs 

r: EA 
cs 
cs 

' • l• •..tl·l•. 
?r-i.c~ 

3·.1. 42{;0 
~~.3800 
';;7 JS·(Hi 
311 '::(iOO· 
-.:::{. ,::.:oo 
31. 1i!0Q 
Ei. 1;0,:> 
?.S ◊500 
41. i)(;0(..' 
43· 0:-'.◊0 
113-: 1?0.<i 
1?. 290◊ 
LB .. 2~.ioo 
?4. 3~0:Hl 
:.; l 1 ~·oo 
,!1. 9!00 
~-·. 2:JOO 
::::.~. '1'800 
.;~. 9.SO{ 
!9. 6101 
2s. oso~ 
2:'.B?OC 
j;:, 2300 
41. S?-00 
3~ 9,;0(J 
e ~{01) 

:;3_ ·noo 
!1 0301) 
l ~·. 6►J00 
lG.5600 

l~ l.. 3~Qlj 
A?. ·noo 

7•• ,, I ?~'00 
13. 3f.(t~) 
7-...1. 7lA)0 

1i 

£i~;r:nde-~ 
!1 r-1::e 

i 
I 

-· 
., 

~' ... : 

&S 
; -,,;..,-

~,.: v .,, 
I (?(.:I 
I 42 I ~, . ., 

i,,~,✓ 
~. 1 ~-.:; i 

·~,;,. .. ! 

~- I 
~;. I 
_,~, -! 

it- ;~Y, I 
: ,t '~ ... -

(7 

4~·v 
..,~-:.: 

t ?6 ' <'If.,/ 

~~ t.:: 

I p:;· ., . .., ., 
7;,✓ 
~. 
14- I 
~ ': 
'? 
/\"""! ..... ~ ,. .. 

•. i· .. l . ~.,;.., 
') ,1 •• 

.._..; ... .;ls .. 

4;.:, 'n 

2ii'.i. ✓ 
1'3.3 • 
3~ 7,t 



ill 

J: 

tt: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASF □ROE? 
~UMBER 

SALES 
LOC 
3t)!:.,S 

~;.,.\: .. .ES 
RtP. 

........ -..... :.., ... , • 1; 

ORDH:I:D 
f.'l:/2::S/24 91221150 2004963 04/26/24 11221140 

--------------so VILLAGE COMM DFV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
~---------. - - ------

FL 

Route 5334 I ? 

Sh l f, r-iRtJF.AGLF.LM-iIHNGGL-f ·cu1 
To: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING PV..t-lY 

!ORANGE PARK FL 

'i 

I 
I ,']2065 

1
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 
-·----------· ____ ! 

(;332 

l'JRDER N!JMBER: 42C:'GG9 .., . 
... '?ir.L -

:.}3 -:-~,.Jdt:.. :r.r 
lo 

., a no·~ ; c;·B--• 21 

I 
A:L1~1·-1T;~1 
·~0384 -8421 

,., . 
't1i·. 

-q1. - ' - • --~,,. i .:,'-o:o _.-:}~ J. ... ,~. ~--- ---·-·---·--- ··-·· 

'1 
j 

oFPm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD 
Trms. 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh iprJ. 
Spcial 
Inst:-. 

04/2ll24 P~fia O? ,F 0~ 
DR J\,,i}:R M\.151" t.c:A'•,'i= r" H.JAL Rfa.El ?1" fOF: li'.JV C,-it:NGf:S 

Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sale.:; F'T'oduct. 

red Shipped Unit Number 

/1 
/6 
/t 
./1 
/ . 
/1 
✓,, 

..: 
✓ 1 

j~ 
/1 
/1 

.11 
/1 
/2 

/1 

~~ ... 
/ 2 

/ 1. 
/7 
./1 
/1 

.... 

.:.. 

1 

1 

6 
1 
1 

l 
1 

2 
l 
1 
s 
1 
1 

1 

1 ..., 
.... 

1 
1 
1 
. .., ,. 

1 
7 
1 
1 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

2427540 

212117a 
2725711 
2971551 

3S87482 
4207247 

46£.7994 
5213392 
S326418 
5327275 
S3N721 
6419501 

6861413 

7330004 
7331614 

8231189 
8.343956 
9124520 

?329921 

0068106 
0488239 
1054265 
1475608 

Descripton Pack Si2e Lilbel 

REAO'f Fl t:AT .-..-_R~,1.~p...R.,-.~Cf'.r~to Reb1rn 
rRt;~,..,. ,, .. tfi,~-~~SEEOL.Erz:a=:: 

LEHUCL .. c ..... G • )5f1 REF BOX 24 EA 
TOMATO, 5Y.6 H1 GRO RND BUL~ 25 LB 
CARROT, STICK 3 314" FRESH 5 lb 
READY TD EAT - Please Refer to Return 
BEEF, STRIP LO rn OX1 CHO 180 1'·2 LBA 
CS: 0001 14. 00 LBS • 

Poll.Cy 
~ PACV.EF: 

CROSS l.lt=iL"f 
CROSS IJALY 
CROSS VAL{ 

Ptdir:v 
!HOCK 'T'~C-..S 

CHlCt<EH, wnm 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXE.l'il 
CHICl<EN, BRST SN/Jl. 6 Z Bt-lLS ,,n~ LB f'ATl!XEtH 
HAM, SLCfJ .67 Z U/A SMl<D CKu 6/2 LB Hll:.LSHIF.:ti 
READY TC EAT - Please Refer to Return Palic~ 
CHEESE, PAf<li GRTO BAG REF I-nP 5 lf' t-:OSELI 
CORNED BEEF, SLCO Cl•CC< REf _ 6'6 6/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
LIME, ttl GRD 48 CT REF 200 57. 40 GI i.;RIJSS '.•AU' 
SAUCE, lRTR PLST JAF: REF 4/1 GA ..:EN'S 
LETTUCE, RfiN FRESH REF 2'4 [.:I CROSS Wit'? 
BEEF·, PTY GRHD B0/20 2. 1 RND 20/8 02 CTLMN SLCi 
BACON, fORI( REAL CiCD .5" Sl'lO~E2/5 LB HORMEL 
CHEESE, CHEOR MlLO SLCO . 7S Z 6/1 5 LB GUM,$ FRl1S 
READY TO EAT - Pl~as~ Refer to Return Policy 
BROCGOU,, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/,J LB CRlJSS VAU 
READY TO EAT - Please Re'fe-r to Ref1.1r·n Polic'/ 
GARLIG-, CHPD IH OI:l lFF iUB 6/·32 OZ l'limARGH 
CELERY. STICK 4 a FRESH REF 4/5 LB rf<0'-3S 'JAL Y 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Regurn Policu 
LEMOM, CHO IMP~ DMSTC 165 CT loS F.A F'A.C~ER 
POTA1)j, DCO 5/8" SkNLS BLNCHD ~/lv L!:I CROSS VAi.::Y 
ORESSINB, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 G~. l<EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
SALICE, CV.TL SEAFD ZESTY PLST 1 GA MONARCH 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
POTATO, !-lBRtl TATER NUGT G/S LB 
ROLL, HDGI WHT 8» SLCD B~D FZN8/6/3.7 OZ 
DIJH, HO!" DOG WHT o• SLCD Ct<D 8/12/1.7 OZ 
BREA[>, FLAT 5Xi311 OVAL I<l<O FZN36/3 61 OZ 

t10NARGM 
COSTAHZO S 
HILLTOP BR 
STONEF·H<£ 

C. 
i) 

B 

i-1 

r--; 

I· 

l.ii:-1gr t. 

.1 (.,(} 

F°T'iClT:g 
Ur, it . 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EH 

LB 

cs 
cs-
cs 

EA 
cs 
,.~ •.,v 
IS 
cs 
c.:; 

cs 
c~ 
cs 

cs 
F.A 

cs 
cs 
C

, .. 
.:, 

[ti 

re . ., .., 
C:; 
<"C' 
•. ,-..1 

[;5 
... -••·•-· 

. 

llrii ·i; 
Price 

18(i;) 
•h 1\101) 
~;,'. 37,:)0 

"? .il✓.oo 

11. 9301) 

Ul li,(i!} 
72. t,:;;(.10 
'!8 29v() 

26.'3000 
ic• 7 . 3;:o~ 

2'1. 470<) 
6 i J;~Ol> 
.:: :-. -:.9'10 
..;,~ SB.00 
'"??. ~)'t)Q 
lt~4'•CO 

30 l 701} 

,Q~-2~00 
'?. 3S"·()O 

.d~ =:t:~oo 
tv a::-oo 
.:'.\~ O~!(lf. 

, ... ! J:;00 

~{·-s;.oJ 
.) .1 • 0.:0•,) 
1S 6C<NJ 
2a. 65(J~l 

E..o:timdeo 
f'r1-·e 

l
r-. ~. / ., ( ✓ 

45. 19 I 
rs. l""'. 

_.,.. 8.? 

167.0i t 
i 

t:,lO l.~ • 
7C.L 1~ ... ~ 
4B.2t • 

;::,., . '3(, ,· ........ --
L.,.• ·!' •J.:i 

44.?~ 
bi 25 
4.J ;.;s 

2:!2 9(} 
i':-. '37 
;!,b. 41,•? 

,.:\,j_ 17 

4 ,., ~).: 
.... -J 

l r. -:,, 
•.,; I\.• 

I 

I 
4-" 2!.: ! 
l:9.87 I 
t .! ,,,.,, 1 

~;-,- ~:.- i 

' I 
,_.., 1 
:cf - ' 1.J.- ! 
bi:, ... ; 
, . ' 

. ,'!,t;: J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 2004963 04/26/24 11221140 

. Ro•Jte 5334 / 2. 
i ll ,-------- ----- ·~ , ____ 

PURCHASE OPDER 
NUMBER 

R~::mi t 

SALE<3 S-A _ ES 
LOC.. HEP. 
:mss c_:;;~32 

"){~7£ 
GHDt:.REIJ 
O•~l~~S/2a 

CRDEP N' W!E E~ ,!;-?9809 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB Ship r~----------~ -- t::; Foc,;:ls, Xnc 
::,: 

tt· 

• ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

T-o. .3989 EAGLE LAND ING PV,WY 

ORANGE ?ARK 
32:06S -

l 
'FL l 

904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

l 
f 
I 

l 

To 
::> . C . r, rn: ! 984 :~ ! 

.;TL~\NTA 
J()'.:,84-8421 
18 .. ~ 7 t~3 l :!04 

,, . ... .,.~ 

!1Frt« 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL\.'D PORT ORANGE FL St, tp!): 04,12.~ .. -t2·4. r·..:c.;.- c,; u,: c:.c. 
DRIVER Mt.lST LcA'·i.t FINAL 11t-.E.i? f f:uR H-i'.J ..;H;,i'•l(Jc-S T1•ms 

Triri-E NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product Descripton 

red Shipped Unit Number 

Spcial 
Ins tr· 

Pach Size L~b~l C U~ g~. PriciTig U~1t 
D Ucit Price 

1} 1 cs 2880300 
7 cs 2883130 

/1 1 cs 3200145 
,/ :! 2 cs 3330099 
/1 l cs 4072773 
/1 l cs S366.760 
fi l cs 5915319 

/
1 l cs i:196745 
5 c: cs 6553758 ~ 

/1. 1 cs 6?17804 ~r 3 cs 7637713 
1 cs 7663006 

/1 1 cs 8211428 
✓ 2 2 cs 92<)5:147 

TOTAL DRY 

- -- --· --------- a, - • 

PiJTAl'O, SLCO 1/lOu SKON RAIJ 6/S LB 
POTATO· FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 tI< 

110NARCH CS 5i. 14C•c} 
MONARCH CS 5S. :S~M 

SALMON, flTUffC 6 Z PHI F'BO 30 10 LB 
HOT OOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR 6Rll 10 LB 

HARBOR bW( t,: 100. 11~'00 
F'ATUXEtr-:· CS Jl t,S·OO 

SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT OVN 4/2.5 LB 
BREAD, UIH 12.5» 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28. 32 OZ 

{1RS FRIDA\' r,s 63. r"i0(} 
ROTELU:: rs· ~--~. 2:~011 

APPEHZ:ER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
SAUSAGE, SESD CRBL POR~ W/ 1'VP2/S LEI 

LAfiB YESTH CS 6$ 4000 
HORMEL CS 30. 7S'OO 

ROLL, t<SR i-lHT 4. S" SL.GO BKD 6/813.S OZ ROTELLA CS 31 , 7901) 
APPET !ZER, BEAN GRN BTRD otHQN6/2 L'f! l'!OLUS l<!T CS 4??. ~.1tOJ 
CHlCV.E:H, TNDLN E<TRD FRlTR BEER2/S LB PATU:X PRE,1 LS 3S. 'ft-.00 
BUH, SLIOR PTATO 2.75" RND S/12/1. 3 OZ. HILLTOP HR CS l'i' 2C,OO 
VEGETAi:<LE BLEND, CORN PF'R 6/2 LB MOWW:CH CS -.,, . 1S(>IJ 
BEEF, PT'f GRHO 75/25 3:1. Hl1ST'f60/5 33 OZ TMTTSTYTNO r~ s; 0100 

.,.., 
.. t PIECES SHIPPED: .... _.., -,,,_ 

..,e 
TOJAL REFRIGERATE~ 
TOTAL FROZEN 

STORAGE l0CATIO~ RECAP<N> 

f'fECES ORDERED· 
PIECES Of.:l)ERED: 
PIECES ORDERED: 

39 
.3f} 

F'lECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SH!PPED: 

:;9 
38 

n ~s SHIPPED 
i., c:.MS SHl PPEO 
l't ·r:~ SIIIPPrn 

:~o 
1S 

HI! IHv10ICE SUMMARY lEH 
TOTAL WE·T ~GT: 2044.28 P[ECES ORCERED: 114 PH:.CES SIHPPE.D: 114 HE:t'i$ 5ttIP?Eu: (0 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 2222.40 

fiWuU(. r 'WiA' $. 

.:1X~l<i..E. f1r:)Ut,i i ~ CC; 
Gt\! S(-1L E'S TA:< r 

This ~~ount i~ an e&tl~dtP at t1me of shippi~g prior ~a dU'/ ci<IJLl::,.t/l,e7,l..S l!'1dde> .::t d1;-l ivc"r'' ·"li 

E:< t.t:-nded 
rr 1c,? 

1 
57 14 i 

7 ;18 .as i 
.i.01).89 I 
t,3. 38-- i 
~;i.71 I 
26 n .

1 6S. 41)-
J•:-: ,~ . 

1::~a -i:. I 
4?. ".'~.1! 

119. 
1~ ... 
4f,. b 

17~ v ... 

! 21 7. 16 
2(1Sl. 61 
161r .. 1.3 

L4 , • I I 

-~ 
4rf l,S'>-

' ., ~ I 
' ! 
! 

\9-4:. 6"· ! 



us. 
Rl0D5 

CREDIT MEMO 
Page 1 of 1 

ACCOUNT NUMBER CREDIT MEMO NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER ORDER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

91221150 2979485 1361283 399768 3055 832 

CUSTOMER NUMBER CREDIT MEMO DATE INVOICE DATE ORDERDAra SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

11221140 202~04/15 04/09/2024 04/1512024 

BILL TO SHIPTO REMIT TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
~ EAGLE LANCING Pt<YIY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: Chris Colettl Oept:O (386) 763-1304 
(000)00~00 (904) 291-5600 

I IMPORTANT NOTICE 
THE PRICE SHOWN ON YOUR INVOICE MAY NOT BE NET OF ALL DISCOUNTS. ALLOWANCES AND INCENTIVES. ANY INCENTIVE. DISCOUNT OR ALLOWANCE PROVIDED IS PROVIDED AS A 
DISCOUNT WHICH MAY SUBJECT YOU TO REPORTING AND/OR DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAW. 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LABEL CREDITTYPE 

UNIT NUMBER 

FROZEN 
-2 cs 5217895 APPETIZER, JLP CRM CHS ANCHOR Order Entry Error 

STUFD 
-2 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD PATUXPREM Order Entry Enor 

FRlTRBEER 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

I
PACK SIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING UNIT EXTENDED 

UNIT PRICE PRICE 

I 4/4LB 

I 2/5LB 

ProdudTo1al 

Sales Tax 

cs $90.16 ($180.32) 

cs $39.96 ($79.92) 

-$260..24 CR 

$0.00 

-$280.24 CR ~~Vv 
~iJl/o ~ f:_J.fJO,'J.'k/ 

cJP 

Page 1 or, 



Wesco ·rurf, Inc 
2i01 C:>nL!J Court 
~~r~gota, FL 34232-6310 
(SH) 37'l-6"P~ 

3!0428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CJ.1.:B 
ATT~:ACCOllNTS PAYABLE 
3989 f.AG!,E LANDING PARKWAY 

•• .. ln\l'O!.C'

Repnnt. 

ShJ.p To: 

!nv;iicat 
Location I 
Oat.e 
Page 

t.1191574 
02 
03/15/21, 
1 or 1 

EAGl.E LA~DING GOI,F COUf>SE 
890 OA.<iLSA! l!I...J\NTl\'!'IO!I PKh~ 
SOuTH '/Il,l,AGE COO 
O~A~GE PARK, FL 3206S 

T~rms:N~t 30 Days 
orded :214419Bil 

r.escripli"n 

,hlpine:nt Trnckrng Reference : i23~36S2036i l67576 

,21-8860 CABL~-ACCELERATOR 

:1-f'.•lJ~~:;:::::~1~::::::::!:::;'.~=:::i:'.::;:~:: 

"l ~ 1 o >s.ooo .._. ,,.oo 

19-7430 

30-6551 

2 7-9521 

'RRI ,f'LYER 

lU-'.:K. FLYER 

101,IDAY. INSERT 

ldse Total 

464. 37 

l!c1ndling 

4.50 

RELAY-!-!INI 
111'F'L(: **PP 

.-;OTOR-RSVEP~ IBLE 

f lLTER-FUEL 
••RLC ••PP ..... PWP 

:1L1'ER FUEL 
.,..,PWP ••PP 

Wl!FEL AXD 1•rRE AS'l 

LYNX T~A I , N.:; E'' YER 
MAY 2024 

:)l",RCII K?..ONESS OLCK FLYER 
!:AR 11-19, ).024 

llARCH MADII.ES5 cLYEP 
!":>.!I.CH .{02•J 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

FrP.ight 

(i .•)O 

'. 4 0 LO. 370 EA 81.48 

1 

3 

l 

Oep-amt 

0. Otl 

3 

] 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

25-1, 360 £A 26•. 36 

5.170 EA i.5.51 

9. 3~0 !:.A .<ti 02 

422.560 !:.A 0.00 

0.000 EA o,oo 

0.000 EA 0.00 

0,000 El\ o.oo 

Invoice lotal 

0.00 468.87 

~r-01:~:,t: M..:.fl'::oll'k..--c. 1i1I "'4,tfla c.:c:."'l~":"a-:.•1-. .P c,ut..kT .. t .&JH,;..:-.:t1.:,t t,, L"L•.•j' ~• 'lillt, ... J, .i~t .:..,J •. ,:'-! t .. 1ro; .1:otl .:..:, .. :. .. ,~:,, ui. ·.• l 1:, T~·t.. ~;a:-c 1••1 .. :rt..::!. •n-:. b_ r .. rv,-:. .. u r.ir. CJ 
v~:n. "! r.•L'-ir--:. o( ~~h'N.,,-. ::.e:-:u,cs':.t. 1u.r '""t,n., ~-= t"-rd .. r:f..t., ... tt.~. 1,.., a-,..k: 11-:.~J,-. ~{' '·")':a ._f -:.tA L1 c:,L: .. .,,,- •. ~ r ·.•nn:" 111 .. •;qrt.J r!l:·.,,u • c ... t.11~ ,~, .:t,:t<J::lu:.~~, 
..witca. t'I\U ~,:.-:l)~t ,lt,:r\'l•,; ... -:.~,.,..,~.,,:,on 1'll~ "Jri.n.C .. , -~1 tc..h.·::.Cl:'\•J \,"I.,,· ... ,,rtg,,., •• l\';. :..-.. ·-:ot:,- I lJt., rr,.-.,,, 1 : .... ~lli •1rl\• .,,.;,..1,1rdt:,, ... ,., JJ,:,;. :-cl!..:~•- :,,-:.ut II-·~·~ 

., r1.:•:',.1,..lhl,,l..: ..:u-:Hl!.tl<.., A t .. :t.J"t·.'\: ,",u, ... i.t 1 •\ r1., o,n-.P ,·tu L..; .. :uJ..:cJ '-" ·,u 1•a::t dJ. -11--.-·:;t.: , .i~i ... ,:,dU.1•. t,, ,111 t. .•. ,._c.,:·:•J t•.1 411 r~:u,:-,-..d :: .... 1.1::. J~ "" , ... v.m- h 
lai..:-•i t~IE s.,..11..:c.:::.i.•.,n, Lo•'Y\r JI•;: .. .._, I..Jf'IIY •11,,:c.i:L: J" u',1.,t.h,:,. i;a,.:luua:"I• t-<1.?1.1.·.&Lh .... ~:urn.., t1.1 ,.10~ •• "t·::·, II"\-..>-: u1· .,- •• ~ .ll1 J: Ut•.,1•,J'".-:. 





ftesco Tue[, Inc 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasola, FL 34232-6240 
(9.Jl) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDT NG GOI E' CLtiB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAG!,E LANDING PARK;(AY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

?t 3o -l/OV 

<-f / z,, SJ l 'f 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 ~ 

:ustP/0:BOARO EXCHANG~ 
lrd-Date:04/24/24 
lilled-Dale:04/24/24 

'reduct o.,script.ion 

Reps : 30•1 / 
W/B:Daysi Oe!q;,do 
Ship-':ia: UPS GROUl':O 

ihipmenl Tracking Refetance : :Zl4l66,o367106223 

(102-0187 
frequency Requ~red->461.2625 

FREQ 
~67.2625 

fclsc £.J.«l 

610.~0 I, -o 

,011N C-A!.:. IN 4/;.r./;,1 

... 
' ' 

' , 

Ndrrow Band E-Osmac Decoder 

BOM1D EXCHANGE CORE CHAR<,t: 
~RIST BE REC'D BACK IN '5 DAYS 

O.Oll I) 00 

' . 
l l- J. 

'' 
r t I" 

l 

0 0 J 

l 

InvoiceJ 4~199117 
Location# 02 
Dae 04/25/24 
Pag';O 1 OF 1 

Ship To: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAf' P!..A.VTA':'ION PKWY 
SOUTll 'H LLAGE COD 
OR.WGE PARK, tL 3206S 

Ter~s:Net 30 Days 
Ocdert :21449688 

6/0 Price U/M Ex tens lQ:, 

0 452.000 EA 45'.!. 00 

153.201) fA :ss.20 

0 00 

' ' I . ' " 



WISCOIIIBI + (+<~ 
Wesco '!'urf, Inc 
210i Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 3423 -6240 
(9•, l) 377-61"P 

310428 
EAGLE IJ..,'l!DIXG GOLF CLt:B 
ATTN:ACCOU~TS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGl,E LANDING i'ARKf/AY 
SOUTH V!LLAGE CDD 
ORANGE l'~.RK, FL 32065-3530 

:us tP/O: JIM 
)rd Ddte:04/11/24 
li. led-Date: 04/24/2·1 

Invoi •ft •• 

7(,1() -L/OU 

'-I 11-S/Ll{ 

~ 

Reps : 30•; / 
W/B:Yesenia t:useda 
,hip-'/la: Ui'S GROUND 

'r.oducL De~cription Open Ship'd 

;hip~e~t TLacking Reference : iZ343682036E629167 

.19-2152 CAR9IDZ TINE PACK 

'.dse ToLal H,,nrlhng Mi,;c .'.:hg Tax 

1,501.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 

im 904 713 3055, cogn 

Freight 

0.00 

l 

Dep-a:nl 

0.00 

l 

Ship ·re: 

Invciccl 
Location# 
Dille 
t>age 

41-99118 
O? 
04/25/24 
1 OF 1 

EA~LE LAND1NG GOLF COURSf, 
890 OAK1~AF PLA~TA?ION PKWY 
SOUTH "/ll,l,t\GE COO 
ORANGE PA!!K, t'L 3t065 

Tcr:ns:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :40264987 

B/0 Pr ice U/M 

0 1501. •1'10 E,\ 

ExLcnsl.o:l 

1,501.44 

l:ep-Appld 

0.00 

Invoice T:>tal 

1,501.44 

•f"Ut·a~• A.i:i.Lrt~;u.1,. ,1 ,--111 i:v.,~·i-:'.l·c::, cu,t•.IC' ... L 11Jr1,. ... -..::tL t·., .. , .. :-::t-l:, t.it• ...::-..:1l1t •:W 11-.:-. h.rn 11,11 .,;..,nc..1• """' u, l'·.:·,n, t .tt, ::1• r.,1.r1In1 11.crc:s n~·• t._ r.rvt".;: .. ,. d .. ~ir: 1., 
t,,1ur• ot c .. a:ir-: -=,! a.,ifllh-n .. • • .,,c~-s tot u.;t,r-, .,t atd.Jn1,t ,.; ,~ lr.; NtL: .. Lt-.l0i ~O c-.y•. ,,r -::t.c. Ln•:vt--:.: ~-._, ltu :, \lrn, ••::. l'= • ... \ ·t. .. :d 'a'll,<,1t o u,;t.,r:, /VJ.JI ..,·,:t•u·h,H.h.n 
.~ .. , ~ll .. ·,:..u:a.:.r ll\..t·:t.c, .. -::u Wt.>1"!. An I..CA r.Jel,. r. Al\ r:1.,t~tJ.iJ i:'l,,L•,'<.= t..r-.c/ur A l,)t 1:.· .. -::.c.r:1 IL~.aa rr•,·· =-•i.1~ :. ... 1. .. u.:. Jfl•:·,· G•'t.vltll~J -: ... f.lt.:. r,Jll,;y. : • 1,1t: :IUJlt l'-1 
'\ ,;1,,.-!u.:ll•\.il .. c.:u:1..Jltiu"I. A fL:,a-, .... c..t.Jl I'- ut l !\ r,:r r,,,n•.~ will ll.l 4....J .. IJ ~u •11 r1t.t cl>i. .1.\.:• .. ,1.:11.1 A S'.a~• -w'Mll!, .. : .... ,l:l \A.: ... u,;,,-,1 "., -,Ll i... :~.un...-J .... C't.:. t ,., .i .:u.m. l~ 
1 .... ,.. .. -1 tv~ .. u1J,_,~.._,on, '"''\"I." .-. .ri..'-.J t_, t"•Y •11 c .. H r .. t ...... 1~ .... tl ... :\, i ,._:.u- 1.,J 1o ., .. ,.1.11,_ .at.-;1;u~, to.;t,;f 11~~ _"u!'t .• '"'·""-:.t'"t ut :ic,: ••Ji1 1% U:vu,t.~ 



leJINC 
732 Avenida MajOl'CII Unit A 
Lquna Woodl, CA 92637 
800 Sll-7757 
ut!nu@pccipr.com 

INVOICE 
ML'l'O 

ERNIBCRUZ 
BAOLB LANDING OC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Partway 
Oranae Pm, PL 32065 

SmPDAD 
03/05/2024 

SKU 

1300000 

DRANO 
N:~ 
RYl'l1JB 
GRANtoao 
WU 

SBIP'l'O 

l!RNJECRUZ 
EAOLB I.ANDINO OC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 EaJ!e Lindina Parkway 
Orange hrt, FL 32065 

BIIPVJA 
UPS-NAPLES 

DBSCRJPTION 

R.OMEO y JULIBTA ORAN TORO TIJBI! - 1300000 
(S CIGAllS per pq) 20 TOTAL 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX(O%) 

TOTAL 

BALANCEDUE 

nwmcs, 18732 
DA.'IB 03/07/2024 

DVSDAD 03127/2024 
1IRll!I Net20 

DAaaNG NO. 
IZEx:14340327473725 

RATE 

49.50 

QTY AMOUNT 

4 198.00T 

198.00 

0.00 

198.00 

S198.00 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLf - GOLf SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1459 

Date of Record: Mar 01, 2024 

Supplier: 1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 

Referenee: 18732 Audit Number: RC1459 

Pg l 

Stock Quantity Unit 

cost 

Amount 

SKU I Prod.ID Description 

61ZZ02 PC ROMEO Y JULIETA (Last Cost: 1~. 

GIL Summary Postings 

9!-1325-000 

91-2275-000 

May 8,2024 8:42are 

18732 

18732 

Totals 11 SKUs ) 

Inventory - Hard G0ods 

Accrued Merchandise Invento 

====• End of Report 

Loc'n 

MAIN 

198.00 

-198.00 

0.00 

20.00 9.90 198.00 

20.00 198.00 

User: GPO! Term: Pl 

.. 



' 

aarv-ooo 
ro~o-ooo 

adldas INVOICE 
885 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adldaa) 

8 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<YiY t ·oRANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 1161134410 
INVOICE DATE: 0313012024 
adidas ORDER NO.: 67998801 

TERMS: Net 80 daya 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 
WEIGHT: 12 LB 

DUE DATE: 0Sl29/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: APRIL MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

-

ORDERED SHIPPED a,.Q<OROER MATERW.NO. DE8CRlPTl0N8 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE/ QTY SHIPf'ED 

1 4 4 IQ2l2l 00-TONVTYPOLO PRELISC 

DELIVERY NOTli: 7z:z.4tS917 M/1, U1, XU1, 2XL/1 

8 .CUST NO. 30897001 
H ,EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAOLE L.ANDINO PARJ<WAY 

.ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T .USA 
0 

DUNS: tHes-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30817000 
ORDER TYPE: 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LISTPRICE UNITPIUCE TOTAL USO 
PC 47.00 43.24 ,n_.. 

J 4 • IB88G6 SPORT SlRP POLO WH~ETWO PC :19.50 -.34 1439 

DEl.MRY NOTI: 7ZMUlll1 M/1, L/1. Xl./1, 2XU1 

' 4 • IU4410 TEXT\JRED POLO PRELSC 

DlllMRT NOTI!: 72Z4PA'7 M/1, U1, XU!. 2XU1 

4 • • M200 H.RDY SlRP POLO BLACK 

DELIVERTNOTa: 7Z24alll7 M/1, U1, XVI, 2)(111 

All d.,,,. - be 1Ubm1118d lo..._ wllNn N1y (30} clays of 1111 appbble ln'IOla, duo clat.t. 
All Sae .. Ol,lijocl lo the GonMIT..,,. Wld Condlllone of S.d aclldM Anwb. Inc. 

No"peymentlnllll"notalOlloroet..rMlllcllW•-...i-enanr,,11r~d~0111ablll)' 
lo COii.ci .. -ntl awing lo"'· 

Pl- 111ppcwt lldklM 1"'1alnobll1y )oumey by apllflO for-~ .ta IIILI.ER DIRECT .. ACH, 
ACH: adldas Anwfca, lno. HS8C a.., Buffalo, NY. -.nt No. 000250007, N!/1. 022000020. 

PLLUI ltllillT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 80055-9381 
USA 

,c ,uo ~ 1~31 

PC 42.00 3U4 1&4.911 

GfllA amount: 872.00 

•dttcount: 53.7~ 

•REIOHT: 17.36 

TAX: 

Nat~ntDue: 635.60 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory• Audit RC1448 

Date of Record: Hay 01, 2024 

Supplier: ADIDAS AMERICA INC 

Reference: 6161134410 Audit Nlllllber: RC1448 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

AnOunt 

SKU t Prod.JD Description 

0211001 

G/L SWl<-.&rY, Posting! 

9I-1320-000 

9I-22iS-OOO 

Kay 1,2024 10:29am 

Adidas Ult 365 Polo (Last Cost: 38 

Totals (1 SKUs) 

6161134410 Inventory - soft Goods 

6161134410 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Diftuence: 

---••• End of Report ••••A 

Loe•n 

MAIN 

635. 52 

-635.52 

0.00 

16.00 39. 72 635.S2 

16.00 635.52 

User: GPOl Ter,o: Pl 

• 



/:IDT 
Commercial 

Take action now 
with eSuite 
See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onHne 24/7 
esuite,adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esu ite.adt,com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: Comcare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in II 

Invoice 154705591 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

04/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

05/18/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/24 • 06/21/24) 

Includes: £-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7~3S5oeJ 
*fJ.J7 

~~~y 

Amount 
Due 

$92.27 

Amount 

$85.80 

$6.47 

$92,27 
$92.27 

li,'~j Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
fi!!III You will be charged a $25.00 fee ror any payment returned. 

MIike checks payable to ADT Commerc:lal and pleaH Include your account number. 

Please detach thts PQrtion and Hnd with your payment. 

MJr Commercial 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

154705591 
51849867 
04/23/2024 
05/18/2024 
$92.27 

Amount Enclosed $ 

□ Please check box if your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. Powered by Experience. Driven by Exe.Hence.'" 

l • 

IQl•l!O- ,., 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

,I l ,llll 111111 M•, 11lflll111111111111111111111111111111,11111111 

DODD □ 1 05184,667 0D00000~22? 8 1547055~1 1 



~AT&T 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT 01 
ATTN· SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 

Page: 1 of13 

Issue Date: Apr 14, 2024 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X04222024 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBill now. 

Total due 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBiR at 
wireless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment. Apr 10 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

D Wireless Poge2 

---
Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by May 09, 2024 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

0 buslness.att.com J Call 611 
from AT&T device 

800.331.0500 
TTY: 866.241.6567 

1 from any other phone 

$120.56 

-$120.56 

$0.00 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$120.56 
Please pay by· 
May09,2024 

,,,.--

~~\ 
Sl'1) 

, 

w 



~~APITOL V..::a:> DOCUMSNT SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 
439360 

04/12/2024 

BIIT« South VIiiage Community Development Dfstrid: dba Eagle Customer: South VIHage Community Development District dba Ee 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway Landing Golf Oub • 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

AccMlntND I Pa,-..tTenna I DuaDne I IIIVOICITOIIII I -Balance DH 
svoo ' Net30 I 05/12/2024 I $ 231.32 ll $ 231.32 -

IIMtlcl ......... 

Contract Number I Contact I ConbactAmount I P.O.Nlnblr I aartDIIIII [ bp.DIIIII 

SVOO-Ol I Joe Halifl<o 904-291-5600 #3 #6 I $ 218.56 I I 02/13/2018 I 

Lease Includes 3,000 b/w collll!s 08' month. 

Summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this billing period 
Contract cwerage charge for the 03/13/2024 to 04/12/2024 overage period 
Prooesslng & Handling 

$0.00 
$212.61 .. 

$5.95 

**See overage detals below 

Oetall: 
!g~~ Included under ihJa ~ 

Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number Sertal Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

$218.56 

BaaeAdj. Loc:etfon ..--.,..,.,..,............,... __ ~.....,....----~----,,-----
$0.00 South VIiiage Community Development District dba Eag~ 

Landing Golf Oub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Parle, A. 32065 

Meter Tvpe Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter Credits Total CCYered BIRable Rate 0Yerage 
B\W EQ16935 • 8\\\ 167,541 169,494 

c:olor EQ16935 • Col< 156,609 158,714 

Tax JD#26-375S218 
DUNS #004769165 

Thank yoo ror your business! 

1,953 
2,105 

3,000 0 $0.013000 

0 2,105 $0.101000 

$0.00 

$212.61 
$212.61 

Invoice SUbTotal $218.56 

Tax: -------'$_12_.7_6 
Invoice Total $231.32 

Balanc:ie Due: $231.32 

12115 PARKIAWN DR STE L Rockvllle, MO 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
P• lofl 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

BIU. TO: 

P.O. BOX 91>02 
CARLSBAD, CA 92018-8002 
Ta.a'tlONE (7toJ 1131-1771 
TOl.l FIi:£ (800) 228-2767 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED F'ARTNERSHI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING F't<M/Y 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

D 
D 
D 
□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT II INVOICE II INVOICE DATE 

23061 937577659 01/26/24 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE 

05/25/24 N120 913.80 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
If not, p/HN explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ O Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ ___ _ 

Return RA$ ___ _ RA# ____ _ 

Other 

---g..E----·-------Pl.EA--SE_RETU_RN_T_H_ls_PO_RT_10N_w_rr_H_PA_Y_M_ENT ________ csu_bJ_oct __ 1o_Arv_1ew_> ____ , _____ _ 

AC:CCUNT NUMB INVOICE NYOICI DAT& PO MYIIBIT TIIIIII 

23061 937577659 01/26/24 2024 Golf Bags - Non Logo Net Due 120 days - OIIDBlOATE OIIDl!R f CONTACT NAMI! SHIP VIA 

1895 08/07/23 47720190 Josh' UPS GRD/STD 
ITIII nocK NUlla!R D6ICRIPFlON OIIIISt IMIP ao. USTMCI 

DB.IVERY NO 838653199 
10 5124001 BG CG STN FWY 14 NVY 24 1 1 210,00 
20 5124013 11G CG Sll'l FWY 14 CHAR Hi'HR 24 1 1 210.00 
30 5124016 BG CG STN FWY 1◄ VIOLT HZl:/SLV HTHR 1 1 210.00 

24 

40 5124011OG BG 0G STN FUSE NVY SPORT 24 

50 5124015OG BG 0G STN FUSE GRAFflTI KLOSCOP 2◄ 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X90319901571 

1ZW765X90319924369 

1ZW765X90319848B47 

1ZW765X90319961800 

1ZW765X90320005573 

INODTERIIII I FOB I 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnecl.com 

l~ P.O. BOX ID02 
CAIILIIMD CA 12011-tOOZ ~v 'JI' TB.EPHON&. (TIO) 131-1771 
TOLL FREE (IOO) 221-2717 

Rl!TIIIIN AUTHOIIIZATKJM AEQUIRBl. 

1 1 170.00 
1 1 170.00 

FRBGHT TSIMI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIU. TO: !:AGL£ LANDING GOLF CLUB 

EAGI.E LANDING LIMITED PARl'NERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK fL 32085-21141 
UNITB) STATES 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

ALL U.S. SAi.Si MADI! BY & 8HIPPB> 8Y CALLAWAY OOlJ' &Atal COMPANY. 

EAGI.E LANDING UMITBl PARl'NERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORAN~ PARK FL J2095-2141 
UNITED STATES 

RIFBIENCI! N&T DUI DAT& 

05/25/24 
DIIICOIINT NIii' PRICE EllTBIIION 

0.12 184.80 184.80 
0.12 184.80 184.80 
0.12 184.80 184.80 

0.12 149.60 149.60 
0.12 149.60 149.60 

SUBTOTAL 853.60 
FRT CHARGE 60.00 

TOTAL DUE 913.60 

Page 1 of 1 




